NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, September 25, 2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 25, 2008
9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — September 25, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamenga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held July 24, 2008 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2008 (Page 21)

2.  Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 25)

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 (Page 27)

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008
(Page 28)

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through June 2008 (Page 31)

6. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2008 (Page 33)

7. Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 37)

8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008 (Page 39)

9. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008

(Page 41)
10. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through July 2008 (Page 43)

C. INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural Pool) — City of
Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural Party) (Page 45)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT
Consider Approval for the Semi-Annual Status Report (Page 57)

B. BUDGET AMENDMENT
Consider Approval for the Proposed Budget Amendment Request for $151,594.00 (Page 61)

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY DRY YEAR YIELD REPORT BY IEUA STAFF
Discussion and Possible Action | (Page 65)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

S A

Santa Ana River Water Right Final Decision

LRP Funding Agreement {Page 97)

Report on the Issue of Governance

Status of Judge Selection

MOU of Water Accounting Procedures in Chino Basin (Page 125)

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Oral Progress Report on Engineering Activities, July — August 2008

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

RENION e L0 B =

Legislative Update

Financial Audit Update

Recharge Update

MWD Groundwater Conjuncfive Use Study

Report on Anticipated Board Closed Session ltems
Strategic Planning Conference Update

Regional Board Meeting on Max Benefit
November and December Meeting Dates

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.
2.
3.

e

Drought and MWD IRP/5 Year Supply Plan Update (Page 137)
Water Softener Rebate Program (Page 151)

September 25, 2008

Final Water Demand and Supply Forecasts for Chino Basin Dry Year Yield Expansion

Program CEQA Analysis (Page 165)

Recycled Water Newsletter (Page 171)

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 197)
Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report

State and Federal Legislative Report (Page 207)
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 239)

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION
1. Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program Quarterly Monitoring Report for
April Through June 2008 (Fage 247)

2. Senator Dianne Feinstein Secures Senate Committee Approval of Key Water Supply Legislation
for the Chino Basin (Page 279)
3. Newspaper Articles (Page 281)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

September 25, 2008 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

September 25, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25, 2008  11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

September 28-30, 2008

Strategic Planning Conference, Lake Arrowhead Resort

October 9, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
October 21, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA



Agenda Advisory Committee Mesting

October 23, 2008 8:00 a.m.
October 23, 2008 9:00 a.m.
October 23, 2008 11:00 a.m.

Meeting Adjourn

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting
Watermaster Board Meeting

September 25, 2008



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — September 25, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A.

MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held July 24, 2008 (Page 7)

2. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Conference Call held August 8, 2008 (Page 13)

3. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Conference Call held August 13 & 14, 2008 (Page 17)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2008 (Page 21)
2.  Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 25)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 (Page 27)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008
(Page 28)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through June 2008 {Page 31)
6. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2008 (Page 33)
7. Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 37)
8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008 (Page 39)
9. Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008
(Page 41)
10. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through July 2008 (Page 43)
C. INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural Pool) — City of
Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural Party) (Page 45)
BUSINESS ITEMS
A. SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT
Consider Approval for the Semi-Annual Status Report (Page 57)
B. BUDGET AMENDMENT

Consider Approval for the Proposed Budget Amendment Request for $151,594.00 (Page 61)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting September 25, 2008

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY DRY YEAR YIELD REPORT BY IEUA STAFF
Discussion and Passible Action (Page 65)

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
Santa Ana River Water Right Final Decision
LRP Funding Agreement (Page 97)
Report on the Issue of Governance
Status of Judge Selection
MOU of Water Accounting Procedures in Chino Basin (Page 125)

g wh =

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Oral Progress Report on Engineering Activities, July — August 2008

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Financial Audit Update

Recharge Update

MWD Groundwater Conjunctive Use Study
Strategic Planning Conference Update
Regional Board Meeting on Max Benefit
November and December Meeting Dates

N ety o =

IV. INFORMATION
1. Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program Quarterly Monitoring Report for
April Through June 2008 (Page 247)
2. Senator Dianne Feinstein Secures Senate Committee Approval of Key Water Supply Legislation
for the Chino Basin (Page 279)
3. Newspaper Articles (Page 281)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding
three items:

1. Hanson Aggregates Litigation
2. Tongva American Indian Possible Litigation
3. OIA/ Chino Airport Possible Litigation

VIl EUTURE MEETINGS
September 25, 2008 8:00 a.m.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
September 25, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25,2008 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

September 28-30, 2008 Strategic Planning Conference, Lake Arrowhead Resort
October 9, 2008 10:00 am.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
October 21, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
October 23, 2008 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
October 23, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
October 23, 2008 11:00a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — July 24,
2008




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
July 24, 2008

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on July 24, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Appropriative Pool
Robert DelLoach, Chair

Mohamad El-Amamy
Bill Kruger

Robert Tock

J. Arnold Rodriguez
Anthony La

Mike McGraw
Robert Young

Dave Crosley
Charles Moorrees
Raul Garibay
Non-Agricultural Pool
Bob Bowcock
Agricultural Pool

Jeff Pierson

Jennifer Novak

Pete Hall

Nathan Mackamul

Watermaster Board Members Present
Terry Catlin
Ken Willis

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Ben Pak

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Mark Wildermuth

Tom McCarthy

Others Present
Gary Meyerhofer
Gerald Thibeault
John Rossi

Tom Crowley
Jack Safely
Michael Hughes
Scott Burton

Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

Jurupa Community Services District
Santa Ana River Water Company
City of Upland

Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
City of Chino

San Antonio Water Company
City of Pomona

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Ag Pool, Crops
Department of Justice/CIM
State of California/CIM
State of California/CIW

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
City of Upland

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Senior Project Engineer
Senior Engineer

Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Carollo Engineers

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Western Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District
Department of Justice

City of Ontario

(I Y



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting ' July 24, 2008

Eldon Horst Jurupa Community Services District
Eric Schoenen City of Pomona

Ron Craig RBF Consulting/Chino Hills

Bob Lemons RBF Consulting/Chino Hills

Michael Hughes Department of Justice/CIM

Pat Shields Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rick Rees Geomatrix Consultants, Inc.

Steven G. Lee Reid & Hellyer

Martha Davis Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Mr. DelLoach, chair, called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:07 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held June 26, 2008

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2008 through May 31, 2008
Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through May 2008

LN =

C. INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval for Intervention into the Agricultural Pool — Michael Y. Park

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be
taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if
any, with any remainder from Pomona'’s local storage account. Date of Application: May 9,
2008

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) has agreed to the transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from SAWCO's annual production right. Date of
Application: May 30, 2008

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Peace |l documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000
acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). SAWCQ is
purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material's water in storage. Date
of Application: May 30, 2008

Motion by El Amamy, second by Moorrees, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through D, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. O&M AGREEMENT
Mr. Manning stated this item is an amendment to the Operation and Maintenance Agreement
which is a four party agreement. This agreement is formalizing the language which was in the
Peace Il Agreement whereby Inland Empire Utilities Agency would be contributing to the O&M
budget based on a percentage of recycled water recharge into the basins. There are a set of
documents that discusses O&M and how it is dealt with and those documents will be used as



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting ' July 24, 2008

the basis for separating out the other costs as a percentage as well. Staff is in approval of this
agreement and is asking for an approval at this meeting. A meeting with Mr. Atwater regarding
application of the O&M amendment will take place next week. A discussion regarding the pro-
rata share for recycled water costs ensued. Mr. Manning stated staff will take the spreadsheet
used for O&M costs, then the percentage for the total overall that it represents will be calculated,
and then that will translate into a cost so that IEUA is paying its proportionate share of the
overall cost. Mr. Manning noted that cost breakdown be different than basin by basin; it will be
aggregated amongst all of them. A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Mation by Pierson, second by La, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the adoption of the first amendment to Attachment 2 to the
agreement for operation and maintenance of facilities to implement the Chino Basin
Recharge Master Plan to conform with the agreement to the Peace Il agreement
section 8.1(a), as presented

B. HYDRAULIC CONTROL PROGRESS REPORT

Mr. Manning noted this item will be a three part presentation first; a background on this item will
be given by me, Mr. Meyerhofer will give a presentation on the Chino Desalters, and finally,
Counsel Slater will address the legal aspects of this item in relation to Peace Il. Mr. Thibeault is
also available to offer comment and/or answer questions. Mr. Manning stated as part of the
Peace Il adoption the court asked as condition subsequent no. 6 that clarification be made with
the Regional Water Quality Control Board on what it is that the RWQCB use as the definition of
the creation of Hydraulic Control. This question was presented to the RWQCB and CBWM
asked that their reply be made in the form of a letter; that letter was received by Watermaster.
In that letter, a request was made by the RWQCB asking for updated schedules and a request
to the court that the RWQCB become more involved and active in the processes. A revised
schedule was presented to the RWQCB and the revised schedule was reviewed in detail by
Mr. Manning. Mr. Manning noted with the changes made on the revised schedule, a one year
loss of time is anticipated and the RWQCB was not satisfied with this one year loss. A hearing
was scheduled for September 5, 2008 for IEUA and CBWM to go to the RWQCB and explain
the change in schedule and other difficulties with this project in greater detail. Mr. Manning
referenced a letter from Western Municipal Water District regarding their inclusion into the CDA
was received recently. In that letter from WMWD it was stated that if the inclusion of WMWD
into the CDA did not take place, WMWD is prepared to move on their own with the expansion of
the desalters. The desalter expansion issue is being dealt with also by the City of Chino and the
City of Chino Hills and a list of items that need to be addressed has been received by
Watermaster; a meeting regarding this matter is going to be held later this week.

Mr. Meyerhofer gave the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Project presentation. Mr. Meyerhofer
reviewed the nine benefits for the desalter expansion in detail. A discussion ensued with regard
to Mr. Meyerhofer's presentation.

Counsel Slater stated he is going to describe the penalties if this project fails to proceed and
noted this is no trivial matter. The entire Peace Il process was predicated on the assumption
that we are moving forward on the management strategy which is Hydraulic Control. On that
basis, the court authorized a withdrawal of 400,000 acre-feet from the basin in excess of what
the Operating Safe Yield is and the court further added a reporting schedule to continue to
appraise the court on the progress. If the parties were to fall off schedule they could lose Max
Benefit and there is the prospect that the availability of the 400,000 acre-feet which is presently
being used to offset existing desalter production would be jeopardized. There is a relationship to
existing water in storage and losses at hand. There is a potential litigation issue with Orange
County Water District associated with the loss of Max Benefit. Lastly, there are serious
creditability issues with the court if we move off schedule. There is a meeting scheduled next
week and there is high anticipation that any outstanding issues will be resolved.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting - July 24, 2008

A discussion regarding Counsel Slater's noted penalties and issues with WMWD joining the
CDA ensued.

Mr. Thibeault commented on the two airport plumes. Mr. Thibeault noted a new order was
issued to the county because the first one was not clear enough for the county to proceed on
clean up.

A discussion regarding Hydraulic Control, potential penalties, and grants associated with this
item ensued. A discussion regarding a possible conference call to discuss the progress on the
CDA issue ensued. It was decided a conference call will be held on August 8, 2008.

No motion was made regarding this item; it was presented as information only

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

August 21 Hearing

Counsel Slater stated there are a variety of items that will be heard at this upcoming
hearing. This hearing has been rescheduled a couple times due to various reasons from
the court. The majority of the items being presented are routine, however, there is another
element that could be much different regarding the Monte Vista Water District's issues with
potential effects of decline in Operating Safe Yield over a number of years. The court has
been made aware of the status of the Max Benefit and the Hydraulic Control issues and
staff and counsel are hopeful that a resolution to that issue will be reported to the court at
that August 21, hearing. There was a filing made by Cucamonga Valley Water District
regarding the status of the special referee and joinders have been filed in support of
CVvWD's filing. Watermaster staff and counsel view this issue as a subject which involves
governance and court process; consequently counsel is providing no recommendation and
is waiting direction from the board on how to proceed.

SWRCB Permit

Counsel Slater stated there is a draft order which has been published by the State Water
Resource Control Board proposing to grant Watermaster's application for a 68,000 acre-
foot entitlement in the form of a permit.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated there is no budget yet and that is the main focus for all parties involved.
Mr. Manning noted starting on page 143 of the meeting packet is the legislative update from
IEUA which provides more detailed information on bills and legislative information.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the updated recharge update spreadsheet is provided as a handout on
the back table.

August Meetings
Mr. Manning stated the three Pools agreed that Watermaster can go dark in the month of
August for their meetings.

Appropriative Pool Committee Regarding Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping
Mr. Manning stated Monte Vista Water District had some issues related to the analysis of

residual agricultural pumping as it relates to the loss of safe yield and had Watermaster
staff put together, as part of the stipulation, some information. That was done and the
Appropriative Pool asked that a sub-committee be established to review this issue to see if
there could be resolution before the August 21% court hearing. The first meeting of that
committee which is made up of sub-committee members Robert Tock, Ken Jeske, Anthony



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting - July 24, 2008

La, Dave Crosley, Raul Garibay, and Mark Kinsey, is to be held on August 6, 2008 from
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

Status Report on Dry Year (CUP) Activities

Mr. Atwater stated the DYY meeting from this morning went very well. There are two CEQA
documents being worked con presently by IEUA and Tom Dodson. The first one is from
Watermaster's Peace Il Agreement and the other one is the expansion of the desalters.

Update on MWD Integrated Water Resources Plan

Mr. Atwater stated the background information was included in the meeting packet. Water
supply assessments are being discussed within the parties. The plan at MWD is to update
their Integrated Water Resources Plan and have their board approve that in less than a year
from now; the target date is June, 2009. Mr. Manning and | participated with many other
agencies throughout Southern California as part of the IRP Update which will contain four
workshops. Mr. Atwater noted that recommendations regarding funding should come out of
those workshops. Over the next year there is a lot of opportunity to look at our recourses to
augment our supplies.

Recycled Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Legislative Report
No comment was made regarding this item

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

Mr. Rossi stated he was at a water policy meeting last night and at that meeting a presentation
on a forecast of what next year will looks like. Mr. Rossi noted next year looks like it will be the
worst year in water history from a water supply standpoint. It appears we will have a 10% state
water allocation number in December. Water supply is what everybody is talking about.
Mr. Rossi stated the workshops that Mr. Atwater mentioned are extremely important. Part of the
goals from these workshops is to educate MET staff, member agencies, and the MET board on
groundwater.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VL.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. INFORMATION
1.  Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting - July 24, 2008

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
September 11, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 16, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
September 25, 2008 8:00 am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
September 25, 2008 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25, 2008  11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 9:56 a.m.

Secrefary:

Minutes Approved:




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

Watermaster Board Meeting — July 24, 2008

1

Watermaster Board Conference Call — August 8,
13 & 14, 2008

2008
Watermaster Board Conference Call — August

2.
3




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San

July 24, 2008

Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on July 24, 2008 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair

Bob Kuhn

Jim Curatalo

Jim Bowman

Charles Field

Terry Catlin

Bob Bowcock

Jeff Pierson

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater
Michael Fife
Tom McCarthy

Others Present
Bob Feenstra
Robert Deloach
Mohamed El-Amamy
Marty Zvirbulis
Rich Atwater
Hank Stoy

Dave Crosley
David DeJesus
Raul Garibay
Gary Meyerhofer
Gerald Thibeault
John Rossi

Tom Crowley
Jack Safely
Eldon Horst

Ron Craig

Bob Lemons

Pat Shields
Eunice Ulloa
Martha Davis

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by acting Chair Willis at 11:00 a.m.

City of Upland

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Ontario

Western Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Agricultural Pool

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Visitor

City of Chino

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
City of Pomona

Carollo Engineers

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Western Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
RBF Consulting/Chino Hills

RBF Consulting/Chino Hills

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chino Basin Water Conservation District

Inland Empire Utilities Agency



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting _ July 24, 2008

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

l. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held June 26, 2008
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2008
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2008 through May 31, 2008
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through May 2008
C. INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval for Intervention into the Agricultural Pool — Michael Y. Park
D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be
taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of Pomona'’s net underproduction, if
any, with any remainder from Pomona'’s local storage account. Date of Application: May 9,
2008

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) has agreed to the transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from SAWCO's annual production right. Date of
Application: May 30, 2008

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Peace Il documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000
acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company (SAWCQ). SAWCO is
purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material's water in storage. Date
of Application: May 30, 2008

Motion by Field, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through D, as presented

IIl. BUSINESS ITEMS

O&M AGREEMENT

Mr. Manning stated this item is an amendment to the Operation and Maintenance Agreement
which is a four party agreement. This agreement is formalizing the language which was in the
Peace Il Agreement whereby Inland Empire Utilities Agency would be contributing to the O&M
budget based on a percentage of recycled water recharge into the basins. There are a set of
documents that discusses O&M and how it is dealt with and those documents will be used as
the basis for separating out the other costs as a percentage as well. Staff is in approval of this
agreement and is asking for an approval at this meeting. A meeting with Mr. Atwater regarding
application of the O&M amendment will take place next week. A discussion regarding the pro-
rata share for recycled water costs ensued. Mr. Manning stated staff will take the spreadsheet
used for O&M costs, then the percentage for the total overall that it represents will be calculated,
and then that will translate into a cost so that IEUA is paying its proportionate share of the
overall cost. Mr. Manning noted that cost breakdown be different than basin by basin; it will be
aggregated amongst all of them. A discussion regarding surplus funds ensued. Mr. Manning
stated Ms. Rojo will get together with the financial staff at IEUA to figure those costs out.
Ms. Rojo stated the understanding if there is a surplus budgeted one year and that amount is not
fully utilized it will then be offset the next year. Mr. Manning and Mr. Atwater agreed with the



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting ' July 24, 2008

analogy Ms. Rojo gave on the surplus. Mr. Manning stated a letter regarding surplus will need to
be drafted and sent out so that parties in future years will interpret what has been established
correctly.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired about the outstanding accounting issue with IEUA. Mr. Manning
noted that is a separate issue from this item; however, a committee comprised of two CBWM
board members and two IEUA board members held meetings on that issue. From those
meetings it was decided to have an audit performed and the results delivered to the committee,
which will be discussed by them and an update will be given back to the Watermaster parties.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve the adoption of the first amendment fo Attachment 2 to the
agreement for operation and maintenance of facilities to implement the Chino Basin
Recharge Master Plan to conform with the agreement to the Peace Il agreement
section 8.1(a), as presented

B. HYDRAULIC CONTROL PROGRESS REPORT

Mr. Manning noted this item will be a three part presentation first; a background on this item will
be given by me, Mr. Meyerhofer will give a presentation on the Chino Desalters, and finally,
Counsel Slater will address the legal aspects of this item in relation to Peace Il. Mr. Thibeault is
also available to offer comment and/or answer questions. Mr. Manning stated as part of the
Peace Il adoption the court asked as condition subsequent no. 6 that clarification be made with
the Regional Water Quality Control Board on what it is that the RWQCB use as the definition of
the creation of Hydraulic Control. This question was presented to the RWQCB and CBWM
asked that their reply be made in the form of a letter; that letter was received by Watermaster.
In that letter, a request was made by the RWQCB asking for updated schedules and a request
to the court that the RWQCB become more involved and active in the processes. A revised
schedule was presented to the RWQCB and the revised schedule was reviewed in detail by
Mr. Manning. Mr. Manning noted with the changes made on the revised schedule, a one year
loss of time is anticipated and the RWQCB was not satisfied with this one year loss. A hearing
was scheduled for September 5, 2008 for IEUA and CBWM to go to the RWQCB and explain
the change in schedule and other difficulties with this project in greater detail. Mr. Manning
referenced a letter from Western Municipal Water District regarding their inclusion into the CDA
was received recently. In that letter from WMWD it was stated that if the inclusion of WMWD
into the CDA did not take place, WMWD is prepared to move on their own with the expansion of
the desalters. The desalter expansion issue is being dealt with also by the City of Chino and the
City of Chino Hills and a list of items that need to be addressed has been received by
Watermaster; a meeting regarding this matter is going to be held later this week.

Mr. Meyerhofer gave the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Project presentation. Mr. Meyerhofer
reviewed the nine benefits for the desalter expansion in detail. A discussion ensued with regard
to Mr. Meyerhofer's presentation.

Counsel Slater stated he is going to describe the penalties if this project fails to proceed and
noted this is no trivial matter. The entire Peace Il process was predicated on the assumption
that we are moving forward on the management strategy which is Hydraulic Control. On that
basis, the court authorized a withdrawal of 400,000 acre-feet from the basin in excess of what
the Qperating Safe Yield is and the court further added a reporting schedule to continue to
appraise the court on the progress. If the parties were to fall off schedule they could lose Max
Benefit and there is the prospect that the availability of the 400,000 acre-feet which is presently
being used to offset existing desalter production would be jeopardized. There is a relationship to
existing water in storage and losses at hand. There is a potential litigation issue with Orange
County Water District associated with the loss of Max Benefit. Lastly, there are serious
creditability issues with the court if we move off schedule. There is a meeting scheduled next
week and there is high anticipation that any outstanding issues will be resolved.



i0

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting ) July 24, 2008

A discussion regarding Counsel Slater's noted penalties and issues with WMWD joining the
CDA ensued.

Mr. Thibeault commented on the two airport plumes. Mr. Thibeault noted a new order was
issued to the county because the first one was not clear enough for the county to proceed on
clean up.

A discussion regarding Hydraulic Control, potential penalties, and grants associated with this
item ensued. A discussion regarding a possible conference call to discuss the progress on the
CDA issue ensued. It was decided a conference call will be held on August 8, 2008.

No motion was made regarding this item; it was presented as information only

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

August 21 Hearing
Counsel Slater stated there are a variety of items that will be heard at this upcoming

hearing. This hearing has been rescheduled a couple times due to various reasons from
the court. The majority of the items being presented are routine, however, there is another
element that could be much different regarding the Monte Vista Water District's issues with
potential effects of decline in Operating Safe Yield over a number of years. The court has
been made aware of the status of the Max Benefit and the Hydraulic Control issues and
staff and counsel are hopeful that a resolution to that issue will be reported to the court at
that August 21, hearing. There was a filing made by Cucamonga Valley Water District
regarding the status of the special referee and joinders have been filed in support of
CVWD’s filing. Watermaster staff and counsel view this issue as a subject which involves
governance and court process; consequently counsel is providing no recommendation and
is waiting direction from the board on how to proceed. A lengthy discussion regarding the
special referee issue ensued.

Mation by Vanden Heuvel, second by Catlfin, and by majority vote, Mr. Curatalo abstained
Moved to have Watermaster staff and/or legal counsel take no action or
position, until further direction from the Watermaster Board, regarding the
special referee removal or modified direction, as presented

SWRCRB Permit

Counsel Slater stated there is a draft order which has been published by the State Water
Resource Control Board proposing fo grant Watermaster's application for a 68,000 acre-
foot entitlement in the form of a permit.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated there is no budget yet and that is the main focus for all parties involved.
Mr. Manning noted starting on page 143 of the meeting packet is the legislative update from
IEUA which provides more detailed information on bills and legislative information.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the updated recharge update spreadsheet is provided as a handout on
the back table.

August Meetings

Mr. Manning stated the three Pools and Advisory Commitiee agreed that Watermaster can
go dark in the month of August for their meetings. A notice of cancellation will be sent out if
the Board members decide a meeting is not necessary.




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

July 24, 2008

4. Appropriative Pool Committee Regarding Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping

Mr. Manning stated Monte Vista Water District had some issues related to the analysis of
residual agricultural pumping as it relates to the loss of safe yield and had Watermaster
staff put together, as part of the stipulation, some information. That was done and the
Appropriative Pool asked that a sub-committee be established to review this issue to see if
there could be resolution before the August 21" court hearing. The first meeting of that
committee which is made up of sub-committee members Robert Tock, Ken Jeske, Anthony
La, Dave Crosley, Raul Garibay, and Mark Kinsey, is to be held on August 6, 2008 from
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

V. INFORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

A discussion regarding the CDA ensued. It was decided a conference call regarding the CDA issues
will be held on August 8, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. A notice regarding this call will be sent out by
Watermaster staff prior o the call.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
September 11, 2008

September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008
September 25, 2008
September 25, 2008

10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 12:05 p.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:




12

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD CONFERENCE CALL
August 8, 2008

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was held on August 8, 2008 at 10:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ON CALL

Ken Willis, Chair

David Dedesus

Jim Bowman

Charles Field

Terry Catlin

Bob Bowcock

Paul Hofer

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Stafi

Kenneth R. Manning
Sheri Rojo

Ben Pak

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants
Scott Slater
Mark Wildermuth

Others

John Rossi
Jack Safely

Ken Jeske

Raul Garibay
Mark Kinsey
Gerald Thibeault

City of Upland

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
City of Ontario

Western Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Western Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District
City of Ontario

City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water District

Regional Water Quality Control Board

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was called to order by Chair Willis at 10:04 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. BUSINESS ITEMS

A

DESALTER EXPANSION PROGRESS

Mr. Manning stated he is going to turn the meeting over to Counsel Slater who attended the
CDA board meeting last night and to review what will be transpiring over the next 30-45 days.
Mr. Manning stated he wanted to state for all parties involved in this process that all parties have
had very important issues that needed to be resolved as part of these discussions and that
Watermaster getting involved has helped resolve those issues. A lot has been accomplished
over the last few weeks and Mr. Manning thanked the City of Chino, City of Chino Hills, City of
Ontario, Western Municipal Water District, Jurupa Community Services District, and all the
agencies involved in these discussions. Mr. Manning notes all did an outstanding job on finding
commonality on how these issues could be dealt with effectively. Counsel Slater referenced a
report from Watermaster which included a proposed framewaork for resolution of desalter issues.
Counsel Slater noted the concern expressed at the last Advisory Committee and Watermaster
Board meetings regarding the status of the desalter expansion because of a letter received from

13



14

Minutes Watermaster Board Conference Call - August 8, 2008

the Regional Board regarding its progress. Western Municipal Water District also expressed
concern regarding a loss of a grant which would occur this year in the event this endeavor did
not proceed. Watermaster Board members directed staff and counsel to meet with the sponsor
group and the CDA parties to work through the various issues that were causing the delay.
Time was spent in meetings with all the related parties collectively and individually to frame a
potential resolution along with a list of measures to be linked to the WMWD inclusion into the
CDA. Counsel Slater stated last night a Term Sheet along with a staff recommendation was
presented to the CDA Board and that Board conceptually approved WMWD admission into the
CDA and directed documents to be prepared in accordance with that direction for subsequent
distribution. Counsel Slater thanked the parties for their good faith efforts in working through the
issues. Counsel Slater stated staff and counsel have a recommendation on a substitutive term
which is important to Watermaster specifically; one of the issues that was identified by the
parties that was a barrier to closing was the need and desire to manage the variable of water
quality that was going to be produced through the desalter facilities. There will be added costs,
both capital and O&M related to treating VOC contamination related to two plumes; these
increased costs are going to be born ultimately by the CDA and the sponsor group. It was noted
at the recent meetings the benefit of Hydraulic Control and the burden associated with pursuing
litigation against third parties was not being fairly distributed. Counsel Slater stated Watermaster
staff and counsel agreed that Watermaster would recommend to the Watermaster Board that
the Watermaster Board agree that the lead role in pursuing the PRP’s whether that be in an
administrative or judicial form which should be borne by the Watermaster family. After a
decision was made by the Watermaster Board today then the final package would be brought
back at the regularly scheduled Watermaster meeting in September. Staff and counsel have
discussed this and are recommending that this is the appropriate stance to take and the CDA
and sponsor group is expecting this action. The proposed action is to embrace what the parties
have done and to accept the recommendation of staff which would be to conceptually approve
Watermaster assuming the lead role in prosecuting both settlement and litigation against the
responsible parties for the VOC contaminations. A discussion regarding scope and cost
ensued. It was noted all costs incurred by the CDA parties and Watermaster in the clean up are
going to be pursued including attorney fees as a measure of recovery. Mr. Manning offered
comment regarding separating the Ontario Airport plume and the Chino Airport Plume with
regard to the potential parties involved including costs. A discussion regarding costs to the
potential parties ensued. Counsel Slater noted Watermaster will be coordinating its activities
with the CDA throughout this process meaning a joint prosecution agreement along with the
CDA to ensure maximum coordination and effort. A discussion on what type of contaminants
are in the plumes or could be in the plumes eventually including well locations and expansion of
the CDA ensued. A discussion regarding litigation ensued. Mr. Rossi noted this is one step in a
series of steps that will need to take place to continue the CDA expanded and the production
expanded; a series of additional agreements will also need to be worked out. Chair Willis asked
that each Board member on the conference call be so noted for an accurate vote count; it was
noted a quorum was present to call for the vote.

Motion by Bowcock, second by Bowman, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve endorsement of the frame work and support Western Municipal
Water District’s admission to the CDA group on terms consistent therewith and
agree to conceptually agree fo assume the lead role in redressing contamination
associated with the two VOC plumes, as presented

Ms. Molino at the request of legal counsel called a roll call for verification on the vote.

Ken Willis Yes Charles Field Yes
David DeJesus Yes Paul Hofer Yes
Jim Curatalo or alternate not present Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Yes
Bob Bowcock Yes Terry Catlin Yes
Jim Bowman Yes



Minutes Watermaster Board Conference Call ) August 8, 2008

Mr. Thibeault inquired if parties outside the Chino Basin Watermaster family were asked to
comment. Chair Willis stated the motion has already been taken and asked if Mr. Thibeault
wanted to comment. Mr. Thibeault stated he no longer wanted to offer comment. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel stated he wants to hear expressly what Mr. Thibeault has to say and asked staff and or
counsel to contact him after the conference call to receive his comments. Mr. Manning stated he
would contact Mr. Thibeault directly and report back to the Board Members via an email.

. EUTURE MEETINGS
August 21, 2008 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting (PENDING)
September 11, 2008  10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 16, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
September 25, 2008 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
September 25, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25, 2008  11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 10:30 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

13



16

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD CONFERENCE CALLS
August 13" and 14", 2008

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was held on August 13, 2008 at 4:00 p.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ON CALL

Ken Willis, Chair City of Upland

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kathy, Tiegs Cucamonga Valley Water District

Jim Bowman City of Ontario

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer
Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Others
Art Kidman McCormick, Kidman & Behrens

Rall call was taken by Sherri Lynne Molino, recording secretary.

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was called to order by Chair Willis at 4:01 p.m.

. BUSINESS ITEM

A.

PROPOSED ORDER STAYING CONTESTED MATTERS AND JUDICIAL DETERMINATIONS
ON WATERMASTER FILINGS

Counsel Slater stated the reason for this special conference call is that in between the last
regularly scheduled Watermaster Board meeting in which the resolution of issues regarding the
Western expansion was discussed issues have arisen. An early indication was received by staff
and counsel that Judge Gunn's courtroom was no longer going to receive filings and that further
filings would be directed to Judge Keith Davis. An attempt to find out if this was a temporary or
permanent assignment and if there was any further information on Judge Gunn's return was
investigated in order to provide the Watermaster Board as much information so that in return
counsel and staff could receive direction on how to proceed. Counsel Slater stated on Tuesday
his office received word that Monte Vista Water District, the City of Chino Hills, and the City of
Chino had joined together to file an ex parte request to seek a Stay in the pending Watermaster
proceedings related to the Cucamonga Valley Water District motion and other contested
Watermaster items, pending a resolution as to whether there had been an assignment for all
purposes and/or Judge Gunn returned. During review of the paperwork both staff and counsel
felt what was being stated by the parties made sense in requesting a Stay until permanent
assignment or an understanding of Judge Gunn’s circumstance. Counsel reviewed the papers,
communicated with counsel for the moving parties, and an agreement on a proposed order was
formulated and was distributed today. Counsel and staff are prepared to recommend the
proposed order to the Watermaster Board in hopes we will seek an authorization to add the
proposed order to be filed. This will indicate to the court that Watermaster has joined with the
parties in the requested relief which is to Stay the proceedings for a period of 60 days or until a

17



18

Minutes Watermaster Board Conference Calls - August 13" and 14"‘, 2008

judge is assigned for all purposes. There are a couple nuances that were included in the order
to ensure routine business was not interrupted and that there were some interventions that
needed court approval to move forward on. An ex parte hearing is scheduled for August 14,
2008 at 8:30 a.m. in front of Judge Davis. A request has been filed by three parties asking for a
Stay and Watermaster counsel along with the counsel for the moving parties has reached an
agreement on a proposed order to be submitted. Counsel Slater stated he has been informed
that the City of Ontario, Cucamonga Valley Water District, and the Conservation District are in
support of the proposed order. Counsel is unaware of any opposition and is looking for
authorization to proceed with the filing of the order and the instruction to participate in the
discussion tomorrow requesting a Stay. Counsel Slater stated this afternoon a letter was
received by mail from the court clerk indicating an assignment has been made to Judge Davis; it
is unclear if the assignment has been made for all purposes for 60 days or for short term until
Judge Gunn returns, or on a permanent basis. Therefore counsel does not see any reason not
to move forward with the proposal. The first part of the request is to seek the authorization to
submit the proposed order along with a no further relief that Watermaster is intending to seek in
the event the court has been assigned to Judge Davis for all purposes. In that event, counsel
has been nofified that parties may seek to move for a continuance. If a continuance was
granted for a short duration, Watermaster would have no opposition to that request. At the
conclusion of the hearing tomorrow the board members will be communicated with via a memo
and notice of a possible special conference call scheduled to receive further direction. A
discussion regarding Counsel Slater's statements and/or requests ensued.

Motion by Kuhn, second by Tiegs, and by unanimous vote
Moved to adopt the motion as presented by Counsel Slater to file the proposed
order, as presented

Mr. Manning stated a tentative date and time for another conference call needs to be scheduled
for tomorrow in the event decisions need to be made. A discussion regarding the call ensued.
It was decided today’s conference call will be adjourned tentatively to August 14™ at 4:30 p.m.
and Mr. Manning will send out a brief summary of the happenings at court along with the notice
if the conference call is needed at 4:30 p.m. An inquiry regarding discussions with the Special
Referee was presented and Counsel Slater stated he has been in contact with Anne and
communications are still taking place with her.

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was adjourned to August 14, 2008 at 4:30 p.m. by Chair Willis at
4:30 p.m.

The Watermaster Board Conference Call which was adjourned on August 13, 2008 was reconvened on
August 14, 2008 at 4:30 p.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ON CALL

Ken Willis, Chair City of Upland

David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kathy, Tiegs Cucamonga Valley Water District

Jim Bowman City of Ontario

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer
Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary



Minutes Watermaster Board Conference Calls ~ August 13™ and 14", 2008

Watermaster Consultants

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Others

Mark Kinsey Maonte Vista Water District

Mark Hensley Burke, Williams & Sorensen

Roll call was taken by Sherri Lynne Molino, recording secretary.

The Watermaster Board Conference Call which was adjourned on August 13, 2008 was called to order by
Chair Willis on August 14, 2008 at 4:30 p.m.

. BUSINESS ITEM CONTINUED

A,

WATERMASTER RESPONSE TO SPECIAL REFEREE’S JULY 29, 2008, AND JULY 31, 2008
REPORT, AND THE JOINT OPPOSITION TO CVWD’S MOTION FOR DISCONTINUANCE OF
THE SPECIAL REFEREE

Counsel Slater noted a transmittal was sent out today regarding a brief summary of what
transpired at the court hearing this morning. Counsel Slater stated at that hearing a 170.6 which
is called a Preemptory Challenge was filed and consequently Judge Davis was unable to hear
any of the substantive matters that had been assigned to him by the court clerk. Regardless
whether he was an assigned Judge for all purposes or a temporary Judge, he was disqualified
and as a consequence we were informed by Judge Davis’s clerk that the matter had been sent
to a supervising civil court judge, Judge Plotkin, and that a hearing would be scheduled for
tomorrow morning at 8:30 a.m. Counsel Slater noted that counsel has received some
information that Judge Plotkin may not be acceptable to one or more parties and their intention
is not yet known. Counsel Salter stated there is no further information to report on regarding this
matter.

Counsel Slater stated in response to some of the filings that were made in the context of the
Special Referee matter, counsel was requested to prepare a summary of factual clarifications.
Counsel and staff is aware that the Watermaster Board has already instructed counsel not to get
involved in the issues related to Cucamonga Valley Water District's motion for discontinuance of
the Special Referee. Counsel Slater stated in an effort to not take a position as directed, but to
clarify factual inaccuracies, counsel has prepared a pleading which purports to make those
factual inaccuracies stated and to further make the point when the Board’s position in relation to
CEQA was made clear, that we are not an entity to perform CEQA and that Watermaster defers
to Western Municipal Water District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the preparation of their
CEQA documentation. This was an issue raised in the Special Referee’s report in her reviewing
of Watermaster's most recent filings. Counsel Slater stated an abbreviated pleading which is
being presented to file with the court corrects the record with regard to clarified facts and
response to the Special Referee's views with regard to the CEQA process. Counsel Slater
stated this pleading has not been filed; this was an effort to carry out the intention expressed
yesterday and to put it before this board for comments and/or direction. Counsel Slater stated if
this pleading is to be filed it will not be filed until a judge has been appointed. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel thanked the parties, staff, and counsel with regard to the unified decision on the Stay;
however, noted his concern regarding the pleading concerning clarifying the facts. A discussion
regarding the proposed pleading and Mr. Vanden Heuvel's comments ensued. Mr. Kinsey
offered comment on Mr. Manning's declaration in the section regarding governance. A
discussion regarding Mr. Kinsey's comments and the reason for the clarification of facts ensued.
Counsel Slater stated this pleading has not been filed, it has been prepared for the Board's
consideration and noted the pleading attempted to stick to the facts as they were known and is
consistent with what is stated in the distributed documents. Counsel Slater stated it is possible
to have varying views about the facts and it is at the Board's discretion to decide what steps to
take next. Mr. Bowcock stated he did ask for clarification, however, agrees that Watermaster
must maintain itself out of this situation, and inasmuch as we don’t have a judge vet it is

19



20

Minutes Watermaster Board Conference Calls * August 13" and 14", 2008

important to weigh in and make sure the record is always correct but there is not an urgency at
the present time fo clarify the record. Mr. Bowcock noted it is important that the Watermaster
Board be kept apprised of all the facts since not all board members attend each sub-committee
meeting that takes place. Counsel Slater stated the primary issue is to get a judge assigned for
all purposes. The proposed pleading can be digested and evaluated as board members and at
the time there is a hearing the pleading can be revisited as to whether you want counsel to make
orally the points that are contained within the pleading. Chair Willis stated it appears we need to
take a watch position at the moment and there is a regular scheduled meeting in September in
which these matters can be agenized and discussed at that meeting.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Bowman, and by unanimous vote
Moved to take no action to file the proposed pleading and to agenize a discussion
regarding this matter at the next scheduled September Watermaster Board meeting,
as presented

The Watermaster Board Conference Call was dismissed by Chair Willis at 4:55 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

wme -l

~ o

10.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2008
Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2007 through June 30, 2008

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period June 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through
June 2008

Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2008
Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2007 through July 31, 2008

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through
July 2008




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 10, 2008
September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2008.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2008 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2008-09 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2008 were $458,613.57. The most significant expenditures
during the month were the Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $107,554.58, Fontana Water
Company in the amount of $95,619.02, and Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck in the amount of $45,388.32.



THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Type

Jul 08

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

7/1/2008

71172008

7/1/2008

7/1/2008

7/1/2008

7/1/2008

7/1/2008

7/1/2008

7/12/2008
7/12/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
717/2008
711712008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7{17/2008
7/17/2008
717/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/17/2008
7/26/2008
7/26/2008
7/28/2008
7/29/2008
7/29/2008
7/25/2008
7/28/2008
7/29/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Ll

12451
12452
12453
12454
12455
12456
12457
12458
08/07/03
08/07/03
12459
12460
12461
12462
12463
12464
12465
12466
12467
12468
12469
12470
12471
12472
12473
12474
12475
12476
12477
12478
12479
12480
12481
12482
12483
12484
12485
12486
12487
12488
12489
12480
12491
12492
12493
12494
12495
12496
12487
12458
12499
12500
12501
12502
12503
12504
12505
12506
12507
12508
08/07/05
08/07/05
12524
12525
125626
12527
12528
12529

July 2008

Name

VERIZON

LIATTI & ASSOCIATES

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC
CREATIVE BENEFITS, INC.

CITISTREET

CITISTREET

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY
MONTE VISTA IRRIGATION COMPANY
FONTANA WATER COMPANY

MOBILE COMMUNITY MGMT

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
A&RTIRE

BANC OF AMERICA LEASING

BANK OF AMERICA

BOWCOCK, ROBERT

BOWMAN, JIM

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
CAROLLO ENGINEERS

COMPUTER NETWORK

DAN VASILE

DE BOOM, NATHAN

DURRINGTON, GLEN

FEENSTRA, BOB

FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
HETTINGA, PETER

HUITSING, JOHN

IDEAL GRAPHICS

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
KOOPMAN, GENE

KUHN, BOB

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

MCI

NIGRO NIGRO & WHITE, PC

OFFICE DEPOT

PIERSON, JEFFREY

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUMP CHECK

PURCHASE POWER

REID & HELLYER

RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease
SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION

SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
STAULA, MARY L

TELECOM SERVICES

TLC STAFFING

UNION 76

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY

VERIZON

VERIZON WIRELESS

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
WEST VALLEY ELECTRIC

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.
YUKOCN DISPOSAL SERVICE

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION

CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA
DIRECTV

FRED PRYOR SEMINARS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
MWH LABORATORIES

Amount

-328.06
-15,498.00
-7,400.00
-8,550.00
-107,554.58
-8,400.00
-2,595.66
-2,595.66
-7,580.92
-24,612.16
-8,331.69
-16,898.44
-95,619.02
-3,320.61
-4,963.41
-75.00
-227.38
-3,186.17
-1,340.86
-125.00
-125.00
-45,388.32
-3,180.00
-199.34
-105.00
-375.00
-375.00
-500.00
-125.00
-250.00
-375.00
-591.55
-373.52
-250.00
-125.00
-1,450.00
-1,169.95
-4,616.256
-846.07
-1,125.00
-109.46
-5,611.91
-7,457.00
-22.08
-7,423.80
-933.39
-13.85
-380.00
-136.61
-105.00
-296.00
-200.79
-557.12

-9,066.41
-27,328.41
-176.26
-25.00
-76.98
-780.00
-127.31
-156.00

23



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

July 2008
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12530 OFFICE CHAIRS.COM -349.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12531 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -468.72
Bill Pmt -Check 7/25/2008 12532 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -103.60
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12533 TLC STAFFING -488.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12534 VISION SERVICE PLAN -16.05
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12509 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,976.95
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12510 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -58.30
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28/2008 12511 BOWCOCK, RCBERT -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12512 BOWMAN, JIM -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12513 CALPERS -2,735.55
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12514 COMPUTER NETWORK -482.10
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12515 DICK LARSEN - TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR -1,341.07
Bill Pmt -Check 7/25/2008 12516 FEENSTRA, BOB -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12517 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -185.09
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28/2008 12518 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28/2008 12519 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -555.01
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12520 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -156.56
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12521 TLC STAFFING -480.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12522 VERIZON -51.67
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29/2008 12523 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88

Jul 08 -458,163.57



7:11 PM

08/11/08
Type Num Date
Bill Pmt -Check 12467 7117/2008
Bill 4024...  6/30/2008
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
July 2008

Name

BANK OF AMER...

Account

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6141.3 - Admin Meetings

6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6312 - Meeting Expenses

6212 - Meeting Expense

6112 - Subscriptions/Publications
6111 - Membership Dues

6192 - Training & Seminars
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

6191 - Conferences

Paid Amount

-89.05
-261.03
-155.60
-155.59
-223.31

-73.00

-26.45

-57.58
-299.25

-1,340.86



26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



JaBeueyy |RI2USS) UBJSISSY/ JBJLQ [BIDUEUI 81D ‘ofoy 11aug Aq patedald ~—
(= |

Lauglsx Erioy A 1REPNEAGD SOB0-LONSIURWRlES [ERURUI D

%000°00L %G96°| %BYL L %88Z°9L sabejuaasad uonjanpold L0/90
¥69°06b'LLL 080'69E'E 0L¥'S62 LE ¥0Z'929'0E uonINpoId 3|qessassy L0/90
£60'€22'9 EVE'L 1G2'85L 2 0S9'EPL GB6'L8F pGR'LEY'C pouad 0 pud '[ended Bupsiiop
162'60E'S GGo'l 152'851 LBE'YBE 825'95 1 F09'GLE 298'2eT' ¥ £002Z ‘L Anr ‘[ended Buppops

= 96L'ELE (z1€) = (16£v62) (ai8'z21) L6E'D 266'v12') sanasay (wold)jo] si9jsuel] 18N
0 01241 = . (L6£'v62) L0 5 969'0LE awoou| J3YQ 18N
0 (ezl'gze'e) (ezi'cee’e) JuBwysus|day JejempuncD
0 - (199'L28) LEO'E 959'0LE Juawysnlpy souejeg
0 - SASeY2INd I3EAA
0 - SIUBWISSasSSY JalEAn [BJUBWaddng LZIN
0 £6E'Z0Y'E £6£'20¥'E SIUBLUSSBSSY Ja]BAA JuBWYsIua|day
(asuadx3)yawasu) JALHO
3 9z6'0£8 (zLE) (688'EL) L6E'D 9EE'b¥B aWodU| SABISIUILPY 19N
0/€'498'2  1S0'GZT'L GLE = e 865'0bL GOE'F1 G0p'ZER'D sasuadx3 |ejol
= (982'£09'L) 982'L09°L Jagsuel]) asusdx3 |einynouby
C £va'zeL 696'092'L G50'vLLY 196'452'0 5|00 0] awoou| dNEQ 18N 81ea0|ly
s p6O'LL o08'zel ¥eL0EY ¥89'v95 §|00d 0] SWIooU| UIWPY 18N S1e00|Y
(196'/62'9) (#89°v9G} 3LU00U| JNEO/eABSILILPY 1N
0i€'208'L  JG0'GEEZ'L GLE 195'9 0z8'LEL 08Z'0Z LEC'GAY'D #89'v05 sesuadx3 dINgO/BMBISILILPY [El01
000'0L 000'0l 0000l 51500 192foid Asuaby [enminjy
GLE GLE GLE s spun4 uaneanpsy
£8B'ESL'Y  BGR'ZEO'P 868'220'y s1s09 108f01d JINGO
LEE'ZG8'Z  BEV'ZOV'T BEP'ZOP'Z uojlensiupy b uiseg wnwido
EEE'Z9L 199'vaL 195'9 028'LEL 08e'0e uojeSIuILIPY |00d
6#9°'09 va8'vs v88'Fs 9eNjWwWog AOSIAPY-pIEDY J8]SEULISIEAN
162129 008'605 008605 UCHBJISILILIPY J2)SELLISIEAN
mm‘_::u:maxm uum.—n:n_ 2 aAlleNsIuWpPY
0/E298°L  £85'190'8 £9 - 2 604921 00402 LbL'949'L 0LE'LE2 5 sanuanay JejoL
0 ¥GO'SE 2 £10°GE awoou| snosue|@asiy
0 k= 3oduj luelsy
00G'G¥L DiE'LET 0.LELE2 anuaagy 12801 Agusby [Emniy
005°L81L val'ogl £9 0LE'Y 00402 150'1L9L anuanay jsassu)
DLE'DPS'LS GL6'Z09°L 862'221 1.9'08%' 2 SIUBWISSISSY SAINELSUIWPY
mmzcmhwm a2AljBllsiuilpy
8002-2002 STVLOL sann4d SANNd  INIWHSINT 43 100d 700d 700d INTFATOVYNYIN NOILYHLISININGY
13oang ANYYD NOILYONQ3  2228%8 HILYMONNOYD  'JIHSY-NON TYHNLINDIHOY 3AILYIHJOYddY NISYd HILSYINHTILYM

SNOILYHIHO HALYMANNOYD SLI3roHd 1vI03dS ANY NOILYHLSININGY 1C00d  WNWILJO

800Z '0€ NN HONOXWHL 2002 '} A1NF AOIY3d

3H1 HO4

HILSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHO

TYLIdYD ONINHOM NI STDNYHI aNY SISNIAJXI 'INNIAIH JO ITNAIHOS ONINIGWOD



28

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(Le2'sse)  $

(a¥L'00Z'L)
062'cE
£09'09¢
¥25'¢el
Lot'6.

(2z5'zvd)  $

(Zel's66) §

€EE'20L'L
965'9vL'9 ¢

LE9'EB6'S
Gov'ZS L

00s $

(1e2's66) ¢ (000'0S9) $ - $ (lgL'60¢g) $ = $
965'9¥L'9 $ LEO'EBB'S $ - ¢ gov'est $ 005 3
{ogs'se0’) . {156'09) (642't26) =
- (000'059) 166'09 6+0'685 -
€66'6L - » £66'6L .
€Ee'zoL'. $  LE9'EHO'D $ - $ z0z'ssy $ 005 $
s[ejol Spun4 JUdLLISSAU| l1o1ked puewag ysesn
fouaby [eo0T unoasy Bupoaysg 13005 Aned

SoP'esL

$

ajuejeg olaz

(3svayo3a) asvayoNI aoidad

samasay (wolp)/o) Jajsuel]
SalJIqelT JUsLINg 18Ul0 B SaXe] ||oiAed ‘|[0IAed panisoy

(3sV3¥23A) YO ASYIYONI A0Iyad
800Z/0E/9 JO SE Se0uBRg

8428 D/S[EMEIPUNAA
slajsuel)
sysodag

800¢2/1E/S 3O SE Saduejeg

‘SNOILDVSNVYL TVIONVNI4 4O AUVININNS

ajqeded sjunoaosy sanliqe] u ssealou)(aseasnsq)

$]9SSY JUBLINY 13y ¥ slisoda(g 'sasuadx3g piedaly
9|gqeAio09y SIUSWSSassy

BlqeAla08Y SIUN0JDY 819sSY Ul (sEalou|)/asealnag

(3svayo3a) I3svyayuoNI aolyad

800¢/LE/S ONVYH NO NV SMNVE NI HSYD V101
B800¢/0E/Q aNVYH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVD VL0l

OJUSLLEIDES - pun4 juaunsaau| fousby |eoo
lloJAed - JUNCD2Y adue|eg 0187
sysodag puewag-Bunjoayn |pluswILIBACD
EolIaWY JO jueg
ysen Allad - pueH uo ysen
*831W0LISOd3da

8002 ‘0 ANNI HONOYHL | ANNr
JOId3d JHL ¥0d SHIVA4VY TVIONVNIL 40 L1HOd3H SHIHNSYIHL
HALSVYINHILVM NISVYE ONIHD

‘01 3Nd NOILISOd HSVD NI 3ONVHO

29



L1@ayg[sixsunp poday siainseal | \eo 0\80-L0\SILUSWSIEIS (BloURUl\ D

JOISBULIBIEAA UISEG OUIYD
JaBeuey [elouss) JUB)SISSY B 19O [BISUBLI] JBIUD
vdo ‘oloy "N uays

( e

B - A\\ \

‘peniugns Ainyjoadsay

“Aolod
JUSWI]SaAU| 5 J9]SBULISIBAA LISEY OUIYD Ul PIE)S BUSYLD 38U} UM S2UEPICODE Ul PaINoaxXa Uaa(g aABY SUOOBSUEL] JuaLU]SaAUl ||y

‘syjuoLL Xis xau sy} Buunp sainyipuadxe joslold pue salelSIUILLPY pouLE|d pue US9sa10] ||B 189U 0} JUSISINS AIE PUEY U0 Spun4

LEQ'E6B'S $ SLN3IWLS3IANI TYLOL

LE9'E66'S ¢ pun4 awjsaau| Asusby |B207]

a1eq ajey sfeq junowy uoIININSU| [EIDUBUL]
funiew 1sa4au) J0 Jaquinp jedioungd

8002 ‘0¢ aunp
SNLVLS LNIJWLSIANI

‘8002 ‘0E |unp papua JaHeNnD auj Je ).l pI3IA aAljoaa SU) SEM 9,1 |°E (91l a|qeuBA Ajlep B sI 47|y ] Jol @jel sBulwes ay] ,

- 000059 $ SNOILOVYSNVHL LINJWISIANI TYLOL
000'059 $ 41V [emeIpPUIAA 8002/92/9
PI2IA (L)o1BY Ajumep pauwlaspay Aoy Aoysodag uonoesues | ajeq
Aunmepy 1s8ia)u| 01 sAeq aaoayg
SNOILIDVSNVYHL LNIINLSIANI

800Z ‘0€ INNr HONOYHL | ANNP
JORITd FHL HO4d SHIVAAY TVIONVYNIH 40 LHOd3H SHIHNSYIHL
HI1SVINHILVM NISVE ONIHO

30



10:11 PM
08/11/08
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

July 2007 through June 2008

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -

4100
4110

Local Agency Subsidies

- Administrative Assessments
- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 -
4700 -

Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
Non Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -

6030

6040

6050

6060

6140

6170
6190

6500
9500

6900

9501

7101

Salary Costs
Office Building Expense

+ Office Supplies & Equip.
- Postage & Printing Costs
- Information Services

- Contract Services

6080 -
6110 -

Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions

- WM Admin Expenses
6150 -

Field Supplies

- Travel & Transportation

- Conferences & Seminars
6200 -
6300 -
8300 -
8400 -
8467 -
8470 -
8500 -

Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special
Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin

- Education Funds Use Expens

- Allocated G&A Expenditures

- Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 -

Mutual Agency Projects

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

- Production Monitoring
7102 -
7103 -
7104 -

in-line Meter Installation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
Gdwtr Level Monitoring

Budget vs. Actual

Jul '07 - Jun 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
237,370 145,500 91,870 163.14%
7,480,676 7,423,878 56,798 100.77%
122,298 116,492 5,806 104.98%
221,238 181,500 39,738 121.89%
8,061,582 7,867,370 194,212 102.47%
8,061,582 7,867,370 194,212 102.47%
486,402 477,247 9,155 101.92%
91,237 101,580 -10,343 89.82%
36,517 46,500 -9,983 78.53%
89,126 83,000 6,126 107.38%
139,480 132,000 7,480 105.67%
95,138 117,500 -22,362 80.97%
15,414 18,210 -2,796 84.65%
17,472 16,750 722 104.31%
2,576 4,650 -2,074 55.39%
554 2,500 -1,946 22.16%
18,443 25,000 -6,557 73.77%
24,172 22,500 1,672 107.43%
17,065 18,931 -1,866 90.15%
37,819 41,714 -3,895 90.66%
20,280 24 001 -3,721 84.5%
25,808 24,004 1,804 107.52%
97,703 95,000 2,703 102.85%
14,309 12,000 2,309 119.24%
6,561 7,328 -768 89.53%
375 375 0 100.0%
-506,732 -419,640 -87,092 120.75%
729,720 851,150 -121,430 85.73%
2,285,083 2,711,138 -426,055 84.29%
10,000 10,000 0 100.0%
177,356 141,199 36,157 125.61%
2,472,439 2,862,337 -389,898 86.38%
104,920 101,709 3,211 103.16%
24 844 17,791 7,053 135.65%
98,466 117,104 -18,638 84.08%
189,377 182,667 6,710 103.67%



o

L)

10:11 PM
08/11/08
Accrual Basis

7105 -

7107

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

July 2007 through June 2008

Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

+ Ground Level Monitoring
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

PE4- Mgmt Plan
PEB6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm

G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '07 - Jun 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
13,527 15,553 -2,026 86.98%
275,165 270,465 4,700 101.74%
193,337 199,232 -5,805 97.04%
33,157 102,827 -69,670 32.25%
918,727 945,827 -27,100 97.14%
131,340 159,508 -28,169 82.34%
147,404 159,674 -12,270 92.32%
111,259 138,533 -27,274 80.31%
90,116 82,660 7,456 109.02%
1,368,373 1,377,552 -9,179 99.33%
295 4,339 -4,044 6.8%
322,589 278,441 44,148 115.86%
4,022,897 4,153,883 -130,986 06.85%
7,225,057 7,867,370 -642,313 91.84%
836,525 0 836,525 100.0%
3,393,137
9,256
3,402,393
3,325,123
913,796
4,238,919
-836,525
Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 10, 2008
September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of August 2008,

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for August 2008 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2008-09 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2008 were $1,019,447.60. The most significant
expenditures during the month were the Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $332,844.17, Santa
Ana River Water Company in the amount of $258,000.00, Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of
$159,441.73, and Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck in the amount of $74,893.07.

33



34

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

August 2008
Type Date Num Name Amount
Aug 08
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2008 12535 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2008 12536 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -174,108.41
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12537 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,071.30
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12538 AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES, INC. -119.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12539 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12540 BOWMAN, JIM -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12541 CALPERS -800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12542 COMPUTER NETWORK -392.21
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12543 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -284.40
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12544 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -159,441.73
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12545 JAMES JOHNSTON -855.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12546 KUHN, BOB -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12547 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES -208.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12548 OFFICE DEPOT -1,096.77
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12549 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, ... -5,175.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12550 PAYCHEX -341.49
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12551 PIERSON, JEFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12552 PRINTING RESOURCES -639.65
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12553 PURCHASE POWER -35.14
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12554 REID & HELLYER -7,233.10
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12555 SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES -712.95
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12556 TLC STAFFING -512.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12557 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -364.26
Bill Pmt -Check B/6/2008 12558 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12559 VERIZON -374.29
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2008 12560 WILLIS, KENNETH -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check B/6/2008 12561 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/7/2008 12562 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AU... -13,474.00
General Journal 8/9/2008 08/08/04 PAYROLL -7,545.12
General Journal 8/9/2008 08/08/04 PAYROLL -26,654.56
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12564 COMPUTER NETWOQORK -5,185.39
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12565 CREATIVE BENEFITS, INC. -1,651.20
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12567 SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY -258,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12569 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU... -683.94
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12563 UNION 76 -74.69
Bill Pmt -Check 8/11/2008 12568 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12570 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -181.48
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12571 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,186.17
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12572 BANK OF AMERICA -2,000.60
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12573 CITISTREET -2,595.66
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12574 COMPUTER NETWORK -9,833.27
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12575 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -61.90
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12576 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS... -5,540.29
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12577 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -224.12
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12578 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -63.85
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12579 SPAM SOAP, INC -201.60
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12580 SPECIAL DISTRICT INSTITUTE -735.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12581 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12582 TLC STAFFING -480.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12583 VERIZON WIRELESS -538.56
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12584 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI... -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12585 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -26.50
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12586 CITISTREET -2,595.66
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2008 12587 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS... -5,803.50
Bill Pmt -Check 8/21/2008 12588 PEREZ, ALEXANDRA -209.30
General Journal 8/23/2008 08/08/06 PAYROLL -7,807.94
General Journal 8/23/2008 08/08/06 PAYROLL -27,137.27
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12589 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -8,577.50
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12590 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -74,893.07
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12591 CALPERS -3,806.43
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12592 CAROLLO ENGINEERS -5,355.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12593 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -52.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12594 COMPUTER NETWORK -171.32
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12595 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,495.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12596 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -15,984.10
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12597 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTI... -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12598 LOS ANGELES TIMES -46.40

Bill Pmt -Check 8/25/2008 12599 MCI -1,169.95



cr

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Aug 08

Date

8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/25/2008
8/28/2008
8/28/2008

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

August 2008

Num Name
12600 OFFICE DEPOT
12601 PAK, BEN
12602 PETTY CASH
12603 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
12604 QUILL
12605 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease
12606 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
12607 TLC STAFFING
12608 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE
12609 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC
12610 BEST BUY

Amount

-150.57
,087.26
-428.78
-103.60
-439.28
-888.94
-156.56
-496.00
-600.00
-158,735.76

-517.20

[l
-

-1,019,447.60



12:19 PM
08/30/08

Type Num
Bill Pmt -Check 12572
Bill 4024...

TOTAL

Date

8/20/2008

7/31/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
August 2008
Name Account
BANK OF AMER... 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6141.3 - Admin Meetings

6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6312 - Meeting Expenses

6212 - Meeting Expense

7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

Paid Amount

-263.93
-1,188.89
-225.14
-179.43
-32.33
-100.88

-2,000.60

Page 1

37



38

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



1aBeuBly [21USD) JUBISISSY/ 120110 [BIOUBUIA JB1Y 7 "ofoy Wayg Aq pasedald

- (£61'595) - vz 11} {(60EPH) (09z°0%9)
0 . . . . .
0 .
0 .
c -
D -
0 -
- (£6.'G96G) {pzz'LL) (BDE'pL) (092'0¥5)
ZEB'E0l's 165495 5 vZZ 1L 60E'p) 850'ZkS
7 (882'GL 1} 982'G1}
- £15'6 £LE'SOL ZZh'6as 6¥Z vy
7 gLyl £B9'S1 190'56 9L1'gL
(6¥2'v8Y) (941'2L)
2£8'€91'8  166'495 £62 /96'8 992’2 62 vaY 9LL'ZL
000'0L -
GlIE 2
682'26E'S  269'68€ 269'68¢
PeY'EL6'L  LGG'v6 155'v6
£25'991 o9L'LlL £62 196'8 9z’
10Z'L9 699'v 689't
096'61L9 18%'19 19v'L9
ZEB'EOL'S  86L°L = . = B6L'1 . -
D -
D -
oLi'gYL -
89E'vLL 864°L g6l
pGOLPR'LS -
6002-8002 STVLOL INIWHSINTdTY 700d 700d 700d INFWIOYNYIN NOILYHLISININGY
139ang aNvy9 UILVMANNOYD  "DIRMOV-NON TvHNLINDIMOVY IAILLYIHLOHddY NISYd HILSYNHTLIVM

SNOILYH3IdO ¥31¥VMANNCHD S123rodd Tvid3dS ANV NOILYHLSININGY T00d WNWILJO

8002 '€ ATNF HONOWH.L 8002 ‘L AINC AOIH3d
JH1 HO4d
IVLIdYD ONDIHOM NI STONVHI ANY SISNIAXT ‘TINNIATY 40 F1NAIHIS DNINIENOD
HILSYINEI LY NISYE ONIHD

84

Haustsx Anr BuniquoJhen ZG\60-BOVSINAWSIEIS [PRUCYIAD

sanasay (wol4)/o) s18jsuel] J8N

aWaoou| JayI0 19N
Juswysiuajday Jajempunolsy
Juawisnfpy aouejeq
sasayoind Jalepn

SJUBLISSasSY JBJEAA [BJUBWS|ddng L ZIN

SJUBLISSOSSY JAlEAA Juawysiualday
(asuadx3)fawoou) Jayio

WOo3U| SAEISIUILPY 18N
sasuadx3 |eloL
J18)suel ) asuadx3y [eImnouby
s|ocd 01 swodup dWE0 18N 21ed0|iy
s|00d 0] SLWoouy UiWpy jaN 8)eao|y
awodl| diNgO/aalelisIuLpY JeN

sasuadx3 dNEO/AMIBISIUILIPY [B10L

s}s00) 108loid Aouaby [emniy

a5 spun4 uopeanp3

s1s0] j93feld NGO

uanensiupy JUB wiseg wnwido
uojjelisiuiuipy jcod

2apILWOT AOSIAPY-PIE0Y J2)SBLLIDIEAN

UOHENSIUILPY JSISEULISIEA
sainypuadxg oalold 9 sAlElSIUILpY

sanuanay (B0
allooU| SNosUEB||29SIN
2laou| jueig)
anuanay 10afold Aousby jlemniy
anuandy jsalolu)|
S]UBLUSSASSY 3AljB)SIUILUPY
S2NUaAdY 2AEASIUILDY



- 40

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(sve'LLy)  $ (9ZL'csy) $ - $ 1e8°LY $ - $ (3svYIND3A) HO ASYIHONI AdoIy¥3d g
IGZ'SEL'S $ GSP'OPS'S g - ¢ 962'v6) ¢ 005 $ 800Z/LE/. 10 SE saoueled
(691'85%) e (€65'89) {9.5'68%) - S)08YD/S|EMBIPUIAA
- {000'008%) £65'89 L0t LEY - sigjsuel|
yze'or pze'or = » - sysodaq
965'9¥L'9 $ 1£9'€B6'S g - ¢ gov'zsl ¢ 005 8 8002/0E/9 1O Se ssoueleg
'SNOILOVSNVYL 1TVIONYNIH 40 ASYINANS
S|Bel0 ], Spun4 juawisaau] __0._>mn_ puewag yseo
Aouaby |eson junoooy Bunjoays |,1A09 Aed

aJue(eg 0187

(s¥e'Liy)  $ (3svay03a) aIsvIAUONI aolHad

(¥62'G9S) s9/uesoy (WWo1y)/0) J9jSUBL),

(vze's) sanliqer Jualng J1aulo @ sexe] [|oihed '|loiked paniooy

918'9ce a|geAed Sjunoaay sallijiqel] ul asealou|/(esealdad)
- S]8SSY Jualng Iayi0 g sisodaq ‘sesuadx3 piedaid
(£96'521L) 8|qEAIB08Y SJUSLLISSEsSY
¥za'op 4 2|qeAI90aY SjUNooDY (S1988Y Ui (8sealou))/asealoaq
-0l 3Nd NOILLISOd HSVYD NI 39NVYHO

(s¥e'Ly) ¢ (3sv3yo3a) 3svIAUONI AORIad

965’9719 800¢/0g/9 ANVH NO NV S>NVYE NI HSYD TV.LOL

LsZ'sel's 8 800¢/IE/L ANYH NO aNY SYMNVE NI HSVYD Y101l

GSY'0¥S'S OJUBLUBIOBS - pund Juawisanu] Aousby 2007
96Z'v61 o [loJARd - JUNO20Y 8Juejeg 0187
96Z'v6 | ¢ sysodaq puewag-Buosys [BlUSILIBACD

EDIIBLIY JO jueq

005 3 yse] Ajad - pueH uo yseo

‘831-”O0.LISOd3d

8002 ‘L€ AN HONOWHL L ANr
Q0Id3d FHL 404 SHIVA4V TVIONVNIL 40 L4043y S.HIHNSYI™L
HIALSVINYILVAA NISYE ONIHO



Li@aug(six AInr Yodey sJa1nsealLha0 Lo\B0-8C\SIUSLUSIELS [EPUBLIAVD

lajsells)epn Uised oulyn
1oBeueyy |elaua) JUB)SISSY B 19010 [RIDUBLIY JoIUD
\ vdo ‘oloy ‘W Lays

‘paniwgns Ajnpoadsay

“Aoljod
JuswilsanU| s 8)SEULIBIEAA UISEE OUIUD Ul palels ELa)IL0 aU) yim S2UEPIODJE Ul paINdaxa Udaq anBY SUOoljoESUEL] Juswisaadl ||y

"syUoW Xis xau ay) Guunp sainjpuadxa joafoid puUB SAjBISIUILUPY pauuR|d pue USaSaI0) || Ja8LU 0) JUSIDILNS alg puey uo spund

SS5¥'0bS'S $ SIN3IWLISIANI TVLOL
SSP'0vS'S $ pun4 juswysanu| Aousby (8007
ajeQ 21EY sheqg junowry uonmnsu| [eRUell]
Aunyepy 1salajuy Jo Jagquinp |edisulld
8002 ‘L€ AInr
SNLVLS LNIWLSIANI

"800Z 'O aunp papus 1aleny) sy} Je a1l platk sAloale syl Sem o4 | | ¢ 'alel ajqelea Ajlep e si-4°|y' 7] o} 9)el sBuillea ay]

= (9s1°gst) $ SNOILOVSNVYL LNIJINLSIANI TVLOL
{000'005) $ ENR A [EMEIPUNAA B00Z/9L/L
¥z8'or $ ENLA 1sa12U] BQ0C/SLIL
PIBIA (,)21eY Anme palaspay AAnoY foysodaq uoioesuel| aleqg
Aumep 1sau31u] 0] sAeq aAlloalg

SNOILOVSNVY.L LNJWLSIANI

8002 ‘L€ ATNM HONOWHL L ATNC
dOId3d FHL ¥0d SHIVAAVY TVIONVYNIA 40 LYOdId SHIHENSYIYL
HIALSVINYILVYAA NISYE ONIHD

42



12:16 PM
08/30/08

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July 2008
Jul 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 0 148,410 -148,410 0.0%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 0 7,708,817 -7,708,817 0.0%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 0 132,237 -132,237 0.0%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 1,798 174,368 -172,570 1.03%
Total Income 1,798 8,163,832 -8,162,034 0.02%
Gross Profit 1,798 8,163,832 -8,162,034 0.02%

Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 53,417 484,302 -430,885 11.03%
6020 - Office Building Expense 2,772 102,000 -99,228 2.72%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 3,269 46,500 -43,231 7.03%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 6,514 87,380 -80,866 7.46%
6050 - Information Services 6,170 144,000 -137,830 4.29%
6060 - Contract Services 5,175 98,000 -92.825 5.28%
6080 - Insurance 15,498 17,730 -2,232 87.41%
6110 * Dues and Subscriptions 0 16,750 -16,750 0.0%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 264 4,000 -3,736 6.6%
6150 * Field Supplies 0 2,500 -2,500 0.0%
6170 + Travel & Transportation 2,887 39,200 -36,313 7.37%
6180 - Conferences & Seminars 1,902 26,500 -24,598 7.18%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 1,682 19,181 -17,499 8.77%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 3,007 42,020 -39,013 7.16%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 2,286 24,008 -21,722 9.52%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 1,354 24,820 -23,466 5.46%
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 7,233 98,000 -90,767 7.38%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 0 12,000 -12,000 0.0%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 293 7,695 -7,402 3.8%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 0 375 -375 0.0%
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -30,381 -448,902 418,521 6.77%
Subtotal G&A Expenditures 83,342 848,059 -764,717 0.83%
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 86,554 1,775,525 -1,688,971 4.88%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 0 10,000 -10,000 0.0%
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 8,003 137,959 -129,956 5.8%
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 94,557 1,923,484 -1,828,927 4.92%
7101 - Production Monitoring 14,150 107,515 -93,365 13.16%
7102 - In-line Meter Installation 1,293 87,931 -86,638 1.47%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 11,619 210,458 -198,839 5.52%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 21,757 342,538 -320,781 6.35%
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 0 46,717 -46,717 0.0%

43



L

12:16 PM
08/30/08
Accrual Basis

7107 -
7108 -

7200
7300
7400

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Ground Level Monitoring

Hydraulic Control Monitoring

- PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

- PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
- PE4- NMgmt Plan

7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PE8&9-StorageMamt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm

G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Subtotal Special Project Expenditures

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

July 2008
Jul 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8,454 651,468 -643,014 1.3%
14,392 743,476 -725,084 1.94%
193,792 1,115,883 -922,091 17.37%
14,631 148,477 -133,846 9.85%
4,321 217,371 -213,050 1.99%
6,810 216,307 -209,497 3.15%
76,095 76,909 -814 98.94%
0 1,110,000 -1,110,000 0.0%
0 6,296 -6,296 0.0%
22,378 310,943 -288,565 7.2%
389,692 5,392,289 -5,002,597 7.23%
567,591 8,163,832 7,586,241 6.95%
-565,794 -565,794 100.0%
-565,794
-565,794
565,794
Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Sunkist-Ontario Intervention

INTERVENTION

C.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2008
September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008

TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: City of Ontario request for Intervention as an Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Party

SUMMARY

Issue — On August 19, 2008, Watermaster received a request for Intervention into the Overlying
(Non-Agricultural) Pool from the City of Ontario. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed Intervention.

Recommendation - Staff recommends approval of the request for Intervention.
Fiscal Impact — No fiscal impact on the Watermaster Budget.
BACKGROUND

In 2006, Sunkist Growers, Inc. sold a portion (i.e., 15 acres) of its real property to Koll, and in 2008
permanently transferred 22.000 AFY of its adjudicated rights to Koll for use on the Koll Property. After the
Koll transfer, Sunkist's remaining adjudicated right is 1,851.402 AFY. Sunkist is currently in escrow to sell
the Sunkist plant property to the City of Ontario (11.1 acres consisting of parcel numbers 20108, 20207,
20206, and 104923221), with the exception of Sunkist's tank farm (parcel number 104922101), which will
be retained by Sunkist.

DISCUSSION

According to the Judgment, a producer is assigned to the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool if it is an
overlying producer who produces water for industrial or commercial purposes. (Judgment para. 43(b).)
“Any party who changes the character of his use may, by subsequent order of the Court, be reassigned to
the proper pool . . . . Any non-party producer or any person who may hereafter commence production of

49



4%

water from Chino Basin, and who may become a party to [the] physical solution by intervention, shall be
assigned to the proper pool by the order of the Court authorizing such intervention.” (Judgment para. 43.)

Interventions are governed by paragraph 60 of the Judgment: “Any non-party assignee of the adjudicated
appropriative rights of any appropriator, or any other person newly proposing to produce water from the
Chino Basin, may become a party to this Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention
must be confirmed by order of [the] Court. Such intervenor shall thereafter be a party bound by [the]
Judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges accorded under the Physical Solution . . . through the
pool to which the Court shall assign such intervenor.”

Paragraph 4.4 of the Peace Il Agreement amplifies the Judgment: “The Parties acknowledge and agree
that any Party to the Judgment shall have the right to purchase Non-Agricultural overlying property within
the Basin and appurtenant water rights and to intervene in the Non-Agricultural Pool.”

The City of Ontario has requested intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool for the purpose
of accepting the Transfer of Sunkist's water rights. The City of Ontario intends to be members of both the
Appropriative and Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pools, and will therefore hold separate Annual and
Storage accounts with Watermaster within each Pool.

Watermaster's practice has been to accept interventions informally by way of a letter request and then
process the request through the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board. After this internal approval
process, the request for Intervention is filed with the Court for approval.

POOL PROCESS

All three pools have unanimously approved the intervention. At the Appropriative Pool meeting a
discussion occurred regarding the scope of authorized uses and place of use of the water that will be
transferred to Ontario after it has successfully intervened into the Pool. The Pool requested that as a part
of the staff report for the Advisory Committee and Board that Watermaster staff provide an interpretation
of the existing authorities as they will inform Watermaster accounting of Ontario's production as a
member of the Poal.

To assist in this interpretation, Ontario has provided the following description of its intended use of the
water and its own comparison of those uses with uses by other members of the Non-Agricultural Pool:

“Sunkist is a long standing business in the Ontario community. Due to changing agricultural production
trends and market conditions Sunkist has closed and moved most of their Ontario operations. Ontario
intends to insure proper reuse/redevelopment of the property and desires to keep the local water
resources in local beneficial use including use on the Sunkist properties. Ontario and Sunkist agree to a
property sale and acquisition to accomplish these goals.

“After the intervention and water rights transfer is complete, Ontario understands that these non-
agricultural rights will continue to be accounted in the Non-Agricultural Pool and subject to provisions and
agreements pertinent to that Pool.

“Once Ontario is a member of the Pool, Ontario therefore intends to use this water on its overlying
property. That property includes uses similar and consistent with uses historically and currently allowed
and performed by other members of the Pool. Examples are: median/streetscape landscaping (current
example in the Pool would be CCG and other Pool members using water for landscape irrigation, Swan
Lake for irrigation of common areas, streetscapes and in fact for residential use in mobile homes);
irrigation of recreational parks and community center facilities (current example would be Speedway use
for a recreational purpose and landscaping as well a Swan Lake uses); use at other
community/municipal/safety building/properties, (examples again would be CCG's commercial/industrial
uses and landscaping, the Speedway and Swan Lake — such City facilities, including most parks and
community centers listed above operate commercial activities, field rentals, event rental, facility rental,
pay to play activities, pay to attend classes and events similar to the Speedway uses although on a
somewhat smaller scale or provide a public service); use at Ontario’s Citizen Business Bank Event Center
and Ontario’s Convention Center (commercial venues similar to the Auto Club Speedway use); and,



municipal facility uses such as the City Operation Center (which is in a designated industrial area and is
uses similar to other trucking/warehousefindustrial activities). These non-agricultural uses will be metered
separately from appropriative uses.”

SCOPE OF USE

The only definition of the scope of allowable uses of Non-Agricultural Pool water is found in Paragraph 1
or Exhibit “G" to the Judgment: “Said pool includes producers of water for overlying industrial or
commercial (non-agricultural) purposes . . . .". This is a general description which on its face would allow
a broad category of beneficial uses. However, the scope of use of Non-Agricultural Pool water is also
informed by the history of actual use by the Pool members, as the custom and usage among the parties
to the Judgment and similarly situated users. As Ontario points-out above, Non-Agricultural water is used
for a variety of uses including landscaping, indoor uses at facilities and outdoor uses at commercial and
industrial facilities. Watermaster has not historically regulated specific uses of Non-Agricultural Pool water
by members of the Pool so long as they are using the water on land owned by the Pool member that
overlies the Basin.

PLACE OF USE

The 1978 Judgment specified that Non-Agricultural Pool rights are appurtenant to the land and are
therefore only assignable with the land for overlying uses on that land. (Judgment Paragraph 8; Exhibit
“G" paragraph 6.) This appurtenancy requirement was modified through the Peace Agreement process
and Paragraph 8 and Exhibit “G” paragraph 6 were amended to allow Pool members to transfer or lease
their rights as between members of the Pool. The Peace Il process which allowed for Non-Agricultural
Pool water to be fransferred to Watermaster and ultimately to members of the Appropriative Pool under
defined conditions further modified this appurtenancy requirement.

Accordingly, Exhibit “G" as amended provides that all overlying rights may be transferred and leased
within the Pool. Once Ontario has intervened, it will be able to make the acquired right available for the
benefit of other land owned by the City that overlies the Chino Basin as permitted by the Judgment.

Watermaster therefore interprets the applicable authorities as allowing Ontario to use the water
transferred to it by Sunkist according to its intended uses as described above.

RECOMMENDATION

Watermaster staff finds that the proposed intervention is consistent with the Judgment. On this basis,
Watermaster staff recommends the approval of the request for Intervention.

47



48

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



NECETVE

‘]l AUG 2 2 2008 [
A RICO

CHING BASH WATERMASTER

NTARIO TUN

CITY O*K

PUBLIC WORKS AND
COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY

PAUL S. LEON GREGORY C. DEVEREAUX
MAYOR CITY MANAGER
JASON ANDERSON MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
MAYOR PRO TEM CITY CLERK
ALAN D. WAPNER JAMES R. MILHISER
SHEILA MAUTZ August 19, 2008 TREASURER
JIM W. BOWMAN
COUNCIL MEMBERS KENNETH L. JESKE
PUBLIC WORKS / COMMUNITY

SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Re: Request to Intervene in Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, et at, San Bernardino Superior Court
Case No. RCV 51010 (Formerly Case No. 164327)

Dear Mr. Manning:

The City of Ontario (City) hereby submits this request to intervene in the
above-referenced action (the "Judgment") as a member of the overlying non-agricultural
pool. The City's request is based on the following facts:

A. The Judgment allocates water rights based on each party's land
ownership. As an owner of real property overlying the Chino Groundwater Basin ("Basin").
Sunkist Growers, Inc. ("Sunkist") was provided under the Judgment with 1,873.40 AFY of
adjudicated safe yield when the Judgment was first entered in 1978/1979. The real property
held by Sunkist at that time included the real property described in the next paragraph.

B. Sunkist sold real property overlying the Basin to the City of Ontario,
known as the Sunkist plant (11.1 acres consisting of parcels # 20108, 20207, 20206, and
104923221) with the exception of Sunkist’s tank farm (parcel # 104922101), which will be
retained by Sunkist.

Request to Intervene - Ontario Page 1
1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVENUE » ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 91761-4406 « (909) 395-2605 » FAX: (909) 395-2601 é g

@ Printed on recycled paper.



(=B 2]

ot

G As part of the sale transaction referenced in Section B above,
Sunkist wishes to transfer all of its remaining adjudicated water rights (approximately
1,851.402 AFY), and all Sunkist water in storage (13,633.504 AF as of June 30, 2007,
plust any additional Sunkist stored water for FY 2007-08) to the City of Ontario. Form
5 (Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield) and Form 3
(Application for Sale or Transfer of right to Produce Water from Storage) are attached.

D. The City of Ontario is requesting to intervene in the Judgment to
become a member of the overlying Non-Agricultural Pool. A Motion to Intervene will
be filed with the court if deemed necessary by the Watermaster.

E. The City’s request to intervene is pursuant to Section 4.4 of the
Peace II agreement which states: “Non-Agricultural Pool Intervention. The Parties
acknowledge and agree that any Party to the Judgment shall have the right to purchase
Non-Agricultural overlying property within the Basin and appurtenant water rights and
to intervene in the Non-Agricultural Pool.”

E. The City of Ontario will use the groundwater described under
Section C above for uses authorized in the Judgment including providing water service
to properties in Ontario, which have been sold or still are retained by Sunkist.

G. The transfer from Sunkist to the City of Ontario does not involve
any additional groundwater extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a
result, the transfer will not result in any "material physical injury" to any party.

Based on the foregoing, the City of Ontario respectfully requests that the
Watermaster approve its request to intervene in the Judgment to become a member of
the overlying Non-Agricultural Pool and Sunkist's request to transfer its remaining
adjudicated rights (approximately 1,851.402 AFY) of overlying groundwater rights,
and all of Sunkist water in storage (13,633.504 AF as of June 30, 2007, plust any
additional Sunkist stored water for FY 2007-08) to the City of Ontario. The City of
Ontario shall comply with all provisions of the Judgment.

Please agendize the City’s request for the September Pool meetings. If
you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

tilities Direct

_ ]
Request to Intervene - Ontario Page 2



BUSINESS ITEMS

A. SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 509.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2008
September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUB.JECT: Status Report 2008-1

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Approve Status Report 2008-1 for filing with the Court

BACKGROUND

Status Report 2008-1 covers the period of January 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008. While the bulk to the report
describes work conducted for each element of the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) during the
six-month period, it also references the reports and court filings made to address the issues of the Peace Il
implementation.

Staff recommends approval of the report for filing with the Court.

91



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 1 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Optimum Basin Management Program
Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Introduction

This status report covers the period January 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008. The bulk of this report describes the
activities that occurred and status of the work conducted for each program element of the Optimum Basin Management
Program (OBMP). However, there are additional significant efforts that occurred during the reporting period, which are
listed below.

In compliance with the Superior Court’s “Order Concerning Motion for Approval of Peace II Documents,” dated
December 21, 2007, Conditions Subsequent Numbers 1-6 were filed with the Court as follows:

Condition Subsequent 1, a brief to explain the amendments to Judgment Paragraph 8 and Judgment
Exhibit “G,” was filed on February 1, 2008.

Condition Subsequent 2, a corrected initial schedule to replace Resolution No. 07-05 Attachment “E,” together
with an explanation of the corrections made, was filed on February 1, 2008.

Condition Subsequent 3, a new Hydraulic Control technical report that addressed all factors included in the
Special Referee's Final Report and Recommendations (including a technical analysis of the projected decline in
safe yield, and a definition and analysis of "new equilibrium" issues), was filed on March 3, 2008.

Condition Subsequent 4, the status of CEQA documentation, compliance, and requirements, and assurances to
the Court that Watermastet's approval and participation in any project that is a "project” for CEQA purposes
has been or will be subject to all appropriate CEQA review, was filed on April 1, 2008.

Condition Subsequent 5, a detailed outline of the scope and content of its first Recharge Master Plan update,
was filed on June 30, 2008.

Condition Subsequent G, the development of standards and criteria by which the RWQCB will determine that
hydraulic control is achieved and maintained, was filed on June 30, 2008.

In addition, the following court hearings and orders occurred during the reporting period:

January 10, 2008: Notice of Change of Firm Name [from Hatch & Parent to Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck].

February 14, 2008: Stipulation to Continue Defendant City of Chino’s Motion Under Paragraph 15.

April 11, 2008: Response to Watermaster’s Compliance with Conditions Subsequent Numbers Three and Four
of the Court’s December 21, 2007 Order; Request for Additional Time to Evaluate Watermaster’s Compliance
with Condition Subsequent Number Three; and Withdrawal of Monte Vista Water District’s Joinder to
Watermaster's Motion for Approval of Peace II Documents; AND Declaration of Mark Kinsey; AND Motion
Requesting Approval of Intervention of the Riboli Family/San Antonio Winery and Fuji Natural Foods, Inc.
April 17, 2008: Comments of Special Referee on Watermaster Compliance with December 21, 2007 Order
Conditions 1 through 4.

April 25, 2008: Watermaster’s Response to Comments of Special Referee on Watermaster Compliance with
December 21, 2007 Order Conditions 1 through 4.

April 29, 2008: Cucamonga Valley Water District’s Joinder to Watermaster’s Response to Comments of
Special Referee on Watermaster Compliance with December 21, 2007 Order Conditions 1 through 4.

May 2, 2008: Joint Response of Western Municipal Water District and Inland Empire Utlities Agency and
Joinder to Chino Basin Watermastet’s Response to Watermaster Compliance with December 21, 2007 Order
Conditions 1 through 4; AND Declaration of Tom Dodson in Support of Joint Response of Western
Municipal Water District and Inland Empire Udlities Agency and Joinder to Chino Basin Watermaster’s
Response to Watermaster Compliance with December 21, 2007 Order Conditons 1 through 4.

June 30, 2008: Cucamonga Valley Water District’s Notice of Motion and Motion to Discontinue the
Appointment of the Special Referee.




Chino Basin OBMP " Status Report to the Court
Page 2 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Program Element 1: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Monitoring Program

Groundwater Level Monitoring

Watermaster has three active groundwater level monitoring programs operating in the Chino Basin: 1) A semiannual
basin-wide well monitoring program, 2) A key well monitoring program associated with the Chino I/II Desalter Well
Fields and the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program (HCMP), and 3) A piezometric monitoring program associated
with land subsidence and ground fissuring in Management Zone 1 (MZ-1). The frequency of groundwater level
monitoring varies with each program, depending on the needs of the data analyst. These groundwater level monitoring
programs also rely on municipal producers, other government agencies, and private entities to supply their groundwater
level measurements on a cooperative basis. Watermaster digitizes all these measurements and combines them into a
relational database for general usage. During this period, Watermaster purchased and installed pressure transducers/data
loggers at key wells; principally in the northern portions of Chino Basin where more detailed groundwater level data are
needed.

Groundwater Quality Monitoring

During this reporting period no additional private wells were sampled. (All of the key wells were sampled during the
previous reporting period.) Watermaster continued a comprehensive data collection program whereby water quality data
from other sources are routinely collected, QA/QC’d, and loaded into Watermaster’s database. These sources include
the appropriators, DTSC, RWQCB, USGS, the Counties, and other cooperators.

Watermaster and the Inland Empire Udlities Agency (IEUA) ate working closely with the Appropriative Pool members
and their state-certified laboratories to obtain water quality data as an electronic data deliverable (EDD), which can be
entered directly into Watermaster’s relational database.

Groundwater-Production Monitoring

All active wells (except for minimum user wells) are now metered. Watermaster reads the agricultural production data
from the meters on a quarterly basis and enters these data into Watermaster’s relational database.

Surface Water Monitoring

Water Quality and Quantity in Recharge Basins. Watermaster measures the quantity and quality of storm and
supplemental water entering the recharge basins. Pressure transducers or staff gauges are used to measure water levels
during recharge operations. In addition to these quantity measurements, imported water quality values for State Water
Project water are obtained from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWDSC) and recycled water
quality values for the RP-1 and RP-4 treatment plant effluents are obtained from IEUA. Watermaster monitors the
storm water quality in the eight major channels (San Antonio, West Cucamonga, Cucamonga, Deer Creek, Day Creek,
San Sevaine, West Fontana, and DeClez) usually after each major storm event. Combining the measured flow data with
the respective water qualities enables the calculation of the blended water quality in each recharge basin, the “new yield”
to the Chino Basin, and the adequate dilution of recycled water.

Surface Water Monitoring in Santa Ana River (SAR). Watermaster measutes the discharge of the river and selected
water quality parameters to determine those reaches of the SAR that are gaining flow from Chino Basin and/or,
conversely, those reaches that are losing flow into the Chino Basin. These bi-weekly flow and water quality
measurements are combined with discharge data from permanent USGS and Orange County Water District (OCWD)
stream gauges and discharge data from publicly owned treatment works (POTWSs). These data are used along with
groundwater modeling to assess the extent of hydraulic control.

HCMP Annual Report

In January 2004, the RWQCB amended the Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the Santa Ana River Basin to
incorporate an updated total dissolved solids (TDS) and nitrogen (N) management plan. The Basin Plan Amendment
includes both “antidegradation™ and “maximum benefit” objectives for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen for the Chino and
Cucamonga groundwater management zones. The application of the “maximum benefit” objectives relies on
Watermaster and IEUA’s implementation of a specific program of projects and requirements, which are an integral part
of the OBMP. On April 15, 2005, the RWQCB adopted tesolution R8-2005-0064; thus approving the Surface Water




Chino Basin OBMP - Status Report to the Court
Page 3 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Monitoring Program and Groundwater Monitoring Program in support of maximum benefit commitments in the Chino
and Cucamonga Basins.

Pursuant to the Basin Plan Amendment and the Watermaster/IEUA permit to recharge recycled water, Watermaster
and IEUA have conducted groundwater and surface water monitoring programs. During this reporting perod
Watermaster measured 711 manual water levels at private wells throughout the Chino Basin, conducted two quarterly
downloads at the 130 wells containing pressure transducers, and collected 70 groundwater quality samples, and 221
surface water quality samples. Quarterly Surface Water Monitoring Program reports that summarize data collection
efforts were submitted to the RWQCB in Januvary and Apnl of 2008. An annual HCMP report for 2007 was submitted
to the RWQCB in April 2008.

Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Program

[EUA, Watermaster, Chino Basin Water Conservation District, and the San Bernardino County Flood Control District
jointly sponsor the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Program. This is a comprehensive water supply program to
enhance water supply reliability and improve the groundwater quality in local drinking water wells throughout the Chino
Groundwater Basin by increasing the recharpe of storm water, imported water, and recycled water. The recharge
program 15 regulated under RWQCB Order No. RB8-2007-0039 and Monitoring and Reporting Program
No. R8-2007-0039.

Recharge Activities. On-going recycled water recharge occurred in the Hickory Basin during this reporting period, and a
six month recycled water test recharge program concluded at the 7% and 8% Street basins in early 2008.

Monitoring Activities. Watermaster and IEUA collect weekly and bi-weekly water quality samples from basins that are
actively recharging recycled water and from lysimeters installed within those basins. During this reporting period,
approximately 218 basin and lysimeter samples were collected. Monitoring wells located downgradient of the recharge
basins were sampled every two weeks during the reporting period for a total of about 62 samples.

Construction Activities. Lysimeters and monitoting wells associated with the 7% and 8% Street Basins were installed in
the first half of fiscal year (FY) 2007/08. There have been no further construction activities since that time.

Reporting. Watermaster and IEUA completed the following required reports concerning the recharge program during
the reporting period:

»  4Q07 Quarterly Report, submitted to the RWQCB — February 2008

»  1Q08 Quarterly Report, submitted to the RWQCB — May 2008

« 2007 Annual Report, submitted to the RWQCB — May 2008

- Brooks Basin Tracer Test Protocols Using Recycling Water, submitted to CDPH — June 2008

Land Surface Monitoring

Watermaster developed a multifaceted land surface monitoring program to develop data for a long-term management
plan for land subsidence in Management Zone 1 (MZ-1). The monitoring propram consisted of three main eletnents:
«  Anaquifer system monitoring facility consisting of multiple depth piezometers and a dual bore extensometer.
» The application of synthetic aperture radar interferometry (InSAR) to measure historical land surface
deformation.
» Benchmark surveys to measure land surface deformation, “ground truth” the InSAR data, and evaluate
effectiveness of the long term management plan.

In February 2006, Watermaster submitted the MZ-1 Summary Report, which contained Guidance Criteria to minimize
subsidence and fissuring. The Guidance Criteria included a listing of Managed Wells and their owners subject to the
criteria, a map of the so-called Managed Area, an initial threshold water level (Guidance Level) of 245 feet below the top
of the PA-7 well casing, and a plan for ongoing monitoring and notification. The MZ-1 Summary Report and the
Guidance Criteria were adopted by the Watermaster Board in May 2006, The Guidance Criteria formed the basis for the
MZ-1 Plan, which was approved by Watermaster in October 2007. The Court approved the MZ-1 Plan in
November 2007 and ordered its implementation.




0b

Chino Basin OBMP ) Status Report to the Court
Page 4 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

During this reporting period, Watermaster began implementation of the MZ-1 Plan, which includes:

»  Continuing the scope and frequency of monitoring that was implemented during the IMP within the Managed
Area,

»  Expanded monitoring of the aquifer system and land subsidence in other areas of MZ-1 and Chino Basin
where the IMP indicated concern for future subsidence and ground fissuring,

»  Detailed monitoring of horizontal strain across the historical fissure zone.

+  Further evaluation of the potential contribution of pumping in the central and northern portions of MZ-1 on
groundwater conditions in the central and southern portions of MZ-1.

«  Additional testing and monitoring to refine the Guidance Criteria.

«  Development of alternative pumping plans for the MZ-1 producers that are impacted by the MZ-1 Plan.

«  Construction and testing of a lower-cost extensometer facility at Ayala Park.

«  Evaluation and comparison of ground-level surveying and InSAR, and recommendation for future monitoring
by both techniques.

«  An ASR (aquifer injection and recovery) feasibility study at a production well owned by the City of Chino Hills
within the Managed Area.

The continued and expanded monitoring elements of the MZ-1 Plan (first and second bullets above) are currently being
implemented. The scopes of work and cost estimates for the remaining elements of the plan (last seven bullets) were
developed by the MZ-1 Technical Committee during this reporting period and recommended for implementation in
2008 and beyond. These recommendations and supporting documentation were forwarded to Watermaster and were
approved and included in the FY 2008/09 budget.

In June 2008, the City of Chino Hills was awarded grant funding from DWR’s Local Groundwater Assistance Fund for
$214,000 for the ASR feasibility study (last bullet above). This grant funding could be raised to $250,000 by the DWR.
Watermaster composed the grant application, and the grant funds will offset Watermaster’s expenditures for the ASR
feasibility study.

Program Element 2: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Recharge Program

Construction on the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (CBFIP) Phase I was completed by December 31, 2005
at a cost of §38M; 50-percent from a SWRCB Proposition 13 Grant, and 25-percent each from Watermaster and IEUA.
A CBFIP Phase II list of projects was developed by Watermaster and IEUA, including monitoring wells, lysimeters,
recycled water connections, SCADA system expansions, three MWDSC turnouts, and berm heightening and hardening,
At a cost of approximately §10.5M, these Phase 11 facilities will be financed through a 50-percent Grant from DWR and
25-percent each from Watermaster and IEUA.

In FY 2005/06, the CBFIP Phase I facilities were able to recharge approximately 49,000 AF of storm and supplemental
water. With the completion of the Phase II facilifes by December 31, 2008, the total recharge capacity will be about
96,000 AF. By the start of FY 2009/10, most of the basins will be able to operate on a 12 months-per-year basis with
combinations of storm, imported, and recycled water, with occasional downtime for silt and organic growth removal.
Operations and basin planning are coordinated through the Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC),
which met quarterly during this reporting period.

Because of the drought and Delta water quality, water supply, and environmental issues, MWDSC has been unable to
provide replenishment water to southern California since May 1, 2007. This greatly restricts Watermaster’s ability to
recharge recycled water, since the California Department of Public Health requires that one part of diluent water
{(imported or storm water) be blended with each part of recycled water. For this reporting period, just under 8,500 AF
of storm and recycled water have been recharged.

Preparation of the Recharge Master Plan update in underway, in satisfaction of Condition Subsequent No. 5. On
March 28, 2008, the initial meeting of the group occurred. A detailed outline of the scope and content of the Recharge
Master Plan update was filed with the Court for approval on June 30, 2008. Progress reports on the completion of the
updated plan are to be submitted on January 1, 2009 and July 1, 2009, with the final updated Recharge Master Plan due
to the Court by July 1, 2010. The Recharge Master Plan update will be the primary focus of the upcoming Strategic
Planning Conference, to be held in late September 2008.

ST

@

=)

'Q-pp

g



Chino Basin OBMP © Status Report to the Court
Page 5 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Program Element 3: Develop and Implement Water Supply Plan for the Impaired Areas of
the Basin; and

Program Element 5: Develop and Implement Regional Supplemental Water Program

Construction of the Chino I Desalter Expansion and the Chino II Desalter facilities was completed in February 2006.
As currently configured, the Chino I Desalter provides 2.6 MGD of treated (air stripping for VOC removal) water from
Wells Nos. 1-4, 4.9 MGD of treated (ion exchange for nitrate removal) water from Well Nos. 5-15, and 6.7 MGD of
treated (reverse osmosis for nitrate and TDS removal) water from Wells Nos. 5-15 for a total of
14,2 MGD (15,900 AFY). The Chino II Desalter provides 4.0 MGD of ion exchange treated water and 6.0 MGD of
reverse osmosis treated water from eight additional wells for a total of 10.0 MGD (11,200 AFY).

Negotiations are currently underway between the Chino Desalter Authority and Western Municipal Water District to
allow WMWD to join the CDA and to expand the Chino II Desalter by 10.5 MGD (11,800 AFY). Raw water will be
drawn from existing CDA II wells, and possible additional new wells if needed. In addition, a new Chino Creek Well
Field, required for hydraulic control, will provide additional raw water to the Chino I Desalter, enabling existing
Well Nos. 13, 14, and 15 to shift production to the expanded Chino II Desalter facility if needed.

Program Element 4: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Groundwater Management
Plan for Management Zone 1 and Management Zone 3

MZ-1 Management Plan

Because of the historical occurrence of pumping-induced land subsidence and ground fissuring in southwestern Chino
Basin (southern MZ-1), the OBMP called for the development and implementaton of an interim management plan for
MZ.-1 that would:

e  Minimize subsidence and fissuring in the short-term,

e  Collect information necessary to understand the extent, rate, and mechanisms of subsidence and fissuring, and

e Formulate a management plan to reduce to tolerable levels or abate future subsidence and fissuring,

From 2001-2005, Watermaster developed, coordinated, and conducted an Interim Monitoring Program (IMP) under the
guidance of the MZ-1 Technical Committee, which is composed of representatives from all major MZ-1 producers and
their technical consultants. The IMP was an aquifer-system and land subsidence investigation focused in the
southwestern region of MZ-1 that would support the development of a long-term management plan to minimize and
abate subsidence and fissuring (MZ-1 Plan). The IMP involved the constructon of highly-sophisticated monitoring
facilities, such as deep borehole extensometers and piezometers, the monitoring of land surface displacements through
traditional ground-level surveys and remote-sensing techniques, the detailed monitoring of the aquifer system with
water-level-recording transducers installed at an array of production and monitoring wells, and the purposeful stressing
of the aquifer system through multiple controlled pumping tests.

The investigation methods, results, and conclusions are described in detail in the MZ-1 Summary Report, dated
February 2006. The investigation provided enough information for Watermaster to develop Guidance Criteria for the
MZ-1 producers in the investigation area that, if followed, would minimize the potential for subsidence and fissuring
duting the completion of the MZ-1 Plan. The MZ-1 Summary Report and the Guidance Criteria were adopted by the
Watermaster Board in May 2006. The Guidance Criteria formed the basis for the MZ-1 Plan, which was approved by
Watermaster in October 2007. The Court approved the MZ-1 Plan in November 2007 and ordered its implementation.

MZ-3 Monitoring Program

The former Kaiser plume has been incorporated into an overall monitoring program for the MZ-3 area. The MZ-3
monitoring progtam is also assessing the groundwater quality impairment from total dissolved solids (I'DS), nitrate, and
perchlorate. The perchlorate may have originated from the Mid-Valley Landfill (in Rialto Basin, across the Rialto-Colton
fault) or it may be a non-point source that resulted from the historical application of Chilean fertilizer. Two rounds of
quarterly samples (February and May 2008) have been collected from the two new monitoring wells constructed in 2007.
Results from the entire monitoring program for MZ-3 will be presented in the final report, to be completed by
December 2008.




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 6 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Program Element 6: Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional
Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (Regional Board) and Other Agencies to
Improve Basin Management; and

Program Element 7: Develop and Implement a Salt Management Program

A Water Quality Committee meeting was held on February 12, 2008 to discuss the status of the investigations of the
three major water quality plumes (Chino Airport, Ontario Airport, and Stringfellow Hazardous Waste site) in the Basin
and provide an update on the MZ-3 monitoring program. Following are the major technical accomplishments and
activities for Program Elements 6 and 7 for the reporting period:

Ontario International Airport. Watermaster coordinated with Lynne Preslo at EcoGeo and Roy Marroquin at
GeoTrans, Inc. regarding the drilling schedule for the OIA monitoring wells and Watermaster technical input on well
design. Watermaster prepared for and attended a meeting with GeoTrans on March 7, 2008 to discuss drilling
coordination and also attended a site walk with GeoTrans on April 17, 2008 at OIA MW-3. Watermaster reviewed and
approved the well designs for OIA MW-1 and OIA MW-3. Watermaster reviewed a letter from Northrop describing
their historical operations at the Ontario International Airport.

Chino Airport. Watermaster prepared for and attended a meeting at the City of Ontario on May 22, 2008. The meeting
was attended by the staff of Watermaster and the City of Ontario, as well as Watermaster consultants and the
consultants to the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports. The purpose of the meeting was to inform the
County's consultant about the direction that the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) and Watermaster were taking
concerning the proposed alignment of the Chino Creek Desalter Well Field and the schedule. Watermaster reviewed the
Chino Airport “Offsite Well Installation Work Plan” and the quarterly report.

California Institute for Men. Watermaster reviewed a letter from the California Institute for Men (CIM) to the
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) requesting site closure. Watermaster prepared a response to the
RWQCB stating that No Further Action was not appropriate and recommended that the monitoring program continue,
but at a reduced level of effort. Groundwater elevations in key wells should be measured and maps of groundwater
elevation contours should be developed by CIM annually to demonstrate that the plume continues to be contained
hydraulically. Certain key monitoring wells should also be sampled for VOCs every three years to further demonstrate
that the plume is not migrating off-site. Watermaster stated that it would be amenable to working with CIM in
developing the new monitoting program.

Crown Coach. Watermaster reviewed documentation (including site data and maps), prepared comments, and
recalculated expected salt concentrations related to their proposed in situ treatment. Watermaster coordinated with Mr.
Uday Shah at the City of Ontario to obtain unit O&M costs associated with the desalter to understand the economic
impacts of Crown Coach’s proposed remediation. Watermaster participated in a teleconference with the RWQCB and
composed a comment letter to the RWQCB. The conclusion of this letter states,

“Watermaster recognizes that the proposed project will reduce the mass of volatile organic chemicals (VOCs) in
groundwater at the site by enhancing bioremediation during the interim period while the site is being developed.
We also recognize that the addition of 14 pounds of sodium chloride salt into the basin represents a de minimus
impact. Watermaster would like to state, for the record, that should this project — or other projects proposed by
other stakeholders — produce a significant salt load to the groundwater basin, Watermaster has the option to seek
compensation to offset the considerable expense already borne by the Parties.

Watermaster would also like an assurance that this site will continued to be monitored to ensure that the VOC
plume does not migrate off-site and that, if the site warrants the re-installation and operation of an active
remediation system, the Regional Board will enforce the current order issued to Crown Coach.”

Santa Ana River Perchlorate Sampling. Watermaster compiled perchlorate data for samples collected in the Santa
Ana River and its tributaries and began analyzing recent surface water samples at a lower detection limit (0.5 pug/L) to
determine the presence/absence of perchlorate in surface water.

o 8,
(L

SR
P'. -

by
!'!
N

am

08



Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 7 of 7 Status Report 2008-1: January to June 2008

Program Element 8: Develop and Implement a Groundwater Storage Management
Program; and

Program Element 9: Develop and Implement a Storage and Recovery Program

The existing Watermaster/IEUA/Metropolitan Dry Year Yield (DYY) program continued during the reporting period.
The construction statuses of local facilities included in the DYY program for the participating parties are as follows:

»  City of Ontario — Wellhead treatment (IX) facility: construction began in March 2008 and is anticipated to be
completed by February 2009. DYY Wells: Equipping Well Nos. 44 and 52 began in March 2008 and is
anticipated to be completed by January 2009.

«  Cucamonga Valley Water District — Five new wells (Nos, 39-43): construction completed for Well Nos. 39-42
and Well No. 43 is anticipated to be completed in September 2008.

«  City of Upland — New IX treatment facility constructed and online.

»  City of Pomona — Expansion of existing IX treatment facility is complete, a permit to operate has been issued,
and the facility is fully functioning,

+  City of Chino Hills — The original intent to Refurbish the Pellisier well did not yield the results the City was
hoping to achieve. As a result, in January 2008, the DYY grant money and shift obligation was transferred to
MVWD’s Well No. 32.

« Monte Vista Water District — Well No. 31: well construction completed July 2006 and well equipping is
scheduled for completion in September 2008. Well No. 32 is substantally complete. Well No. 33 and
treatrnent facility (joint MVWD/Chino project): Well construction is complete and treatment facility
construction is underway, with completion scheduled for November 2008.

»  Jurupa Community Services District — Expansion of the Teagarden IX facility completed and online.

Due to the current drought situation, Metropolitan ceased allowing deposits into the account on April 1, 2007. As of
June 30, 2008, about 86,000 AF had been stored in the Basin in Metropolitan’s DYY account, after accounting for
losses. On May 1, 2008, Metropolitan called for the parties to begin withdrawing water from the DYY account in the
total amount of 33,000 AF per 12-month period.

Discussions have been underway with Metropolitan since September 2007 to increase the DYY account to 150,000 AF.
Feasibility studies are currently being performed by Black & Veatch and Wildermuth Environmental Inc.




- 60

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUSINESS ITEMS

B. BUDGET AMENDMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2008
September 16, 2008
September 25, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Budget Amendment Request

SUMMARY

Recommendation - Staff recommends that the Pools, Advisory Committee, and Board to consider
approval of the attached Budget Amendment.

DISCUSSION:

Each fiscal year, Watermaster budgets money to contribute to the debt service related to the Phase 1,
Recharge Improvement Project. The amount budgeted by Watermaster each year is obtained from IEUA
during the budget process and invoiced to Watermaster at the beginning of each fiscal year. IEUA in turn
holds the money until the payment is due at the end of the fiscal year.

This year, the budget amount provided to Watermaster was $360,000, but the invoice came in at
$511,594 which requires a budget amendment in the amount of $151,594.

Watermaster plans to revisit the budget and the status of projects to determine the need to update
budgeted amounts which would be reflected in the final assessment package distributed in November
2008. Because the “pre-assessment package budget review” has not yet been performed, it is currently
unclear whether this proposed budget amendment will result in increases to the ultimate assessments
that are greater than originally was estimated when the budget was approved.

o
Jroad



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



To:

All Parties

From : Sheri Rojo Date:

09-01a

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Fiscal Year

2008-2009

September, 2008

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The amount of the debt service budgeted

based on estimate was $360,000. Based on invoice received from IEUA, amount due =

$511,594.33 based on current interest rates.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Criginal Amended | Amendment
Line ltem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Recharge Debt Payment 7690 $ 360,000 (% 511,594 | $ 151,594
TOTAL: | $ 151,594
Revenue Source
Account Amount
Line Item Description Number
Assessment Increase $ 151,504
TOTAL: | $ 151,594

Amendment Procedure
1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for
approval.
2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry.
4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing the adjustment.

5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.

Finance Use Only

Date Board Approved

Entered into System By

Finance Log #
Date Posted
Approved By

Date Approved




b4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



BUSINESS ITEMS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DRY YEAR YIELD REPORT BY IEUA

STAFF

C.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




6075 Kimball Avenue e Chino, CA 91710
l N | a nd E m pl re P.O. Box 8020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709
UTILITIES AGENGY * TEL (909) 993-1600 » FAX (909) 597-8875

www.jeua.org
* A Municipal Wafter District

DYY Participants,

This is a follow-up letter to the water demand forecast meetings that have taken place over the past
month. Again, thank you for taking the time to meet and discuss.

As part of the DYY Expansion Program, we are required to complete the CEQA process by
December 2008. Part of the CEQA requires developing groundwater modeling scenarios, which
will be completed by Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI), and will describe possible effects to
the Chino Basin through the DYY Program. An essential part of the modeling is entering water
demand forecast data. Attached is a spreadsheet that contains the DRAFT demand forecasts. WEI
will be using the final version for their modeling scenarios. (The forecasts do not take into account
the current DYY “call” or MWD’s Water Allocation Plan.)

Given our project schedule, any comments/edits to the data must be to be no later than next

Wednesday August 27" in order to give WEI and Tom Dodson the necessary time to complete
their tasks. Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Sincerely,
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Richard Atwater
CEO/General Manger

Fifty-Five Years of Excellence in Water Resources & Quality Management

Wyatt L. Troxel Terry Catlin Gene Koopmam Angel Santiago John L. Anderson  Richard W. Atwater

President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director Chief Exegriti= “:““
Genera. . |



- bb

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY
Date: September 2, 2008

Prepared By: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Reviewed By: Black & Veatch and Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Subject: Final Water Demand and Supply Forecasts for Chino Basin Dry Year Yield

Expansion Program CEQA Analysis — Technical Memo #2

Supplement to the April 16, 2008 IEUA Tech Memo #1 —
Net Groundwater Replenishment Obligations through 2015 Based upon
Projected Water Demands and Available Supplies to the Chino Basin

Background

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), Black & Veatch (B&V),
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEl) and Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) are working
together to complete the Chino Basin Dry Year Yield (DYY) Expansion Program CEQA
documentation process by December 31, 2008. The purpose of this memo is to update the
collaborative process for updating the projected individual retail water demands and supplies
for the Chino Basin and that will be used for the DYY Program CEQA modeling process.

This memo updates and is a supplement to the April 16, 2008 Technical Memo #1, Net
Groundwater Replenishment Obligations through 2015 Based upon Projected Water Demands
and Available Supplies to the Chino Basin, which analyzed current water use trends, future
water demands, replenishment requirements, available supplies and Chino Basin groundwater
pumping scenarios to assess the need for additional replenishment capacity (See Appendix C).

Projected Retail Water Demand and Supplies in the Chino Basin

The Chino Basin groundwater modeling performed by WElI is largely driven by the water
demand projections and projected groundwater data that are entered into the model,
reinforcing the need for up-to-date water demand and supply forecasts. In early 2008, B&V
gathered initial demand forecast data for the purposes of the Dry Year Yield Expansion
Program. In July and August, IEUA staff met with each IEUA retail agency to review current



water supply and growth conditions, update future water demand and supply trends and
identify possible future replenishment obligations.

Current conditions that were discussed that may impact near term demand trends include:

e Fiscal Year 2006/07 was the driest year on record, and is thus likely to be the highest
water demand recorded in the Chino Basin for the near future;

e Continued slowdown of the housing market which will delay increases in water demand
and thus delay the need for additional water supplies;

e Enhanced regional conservation efforts and programs to respond to the continued
statewide dry conditions, reduced MWD imported supplies and the potential mandatory
reduction in MWD imported supplies; and

o The Governor’s call for a 20% statewide reduction in water use by 2020 is leading to the
development and implementation of increased conservation programs statewide,
including DWR’s 20x20x20 conservation initiative, SWRCB's consideration of regulatory
conservation programs, and legislation such as AB 2175.

Since April and during this summer discussions with the retail agencies also addressed the
implementation of programs that are increasing local water supplies including the recycled
water program (consistent with the expedited scheduled under the 3 Year Business Plan) and
the expansion of the Chino Desalter production.

Appendix A contains the updated water demand and supply projections that were reviewed by
the IEUA retail agencies. These projections will be used in the WEI modeling to complete the
DYY CEQA process by December 31, 2008. The projections will also be used in the modeling
analysis for the update of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Master Plan (July 2010).

Conclusion

Total projected water demands and supplies for the IEUA service area over the next seven years
are expected to range from 244,000 AFY to 260,000 AFY (increasing to 300,000 AFY by 2035).
Overall, these updated forecasts still appear to be high when considering all of the current
conditions facing the Chino Basin. In particular, the stronger, more aggressive conservation
message that is being delivered by the Governor, State Water Resources Control Board, the
California Department of Water Resources and MWD will reinforce local water efficiency
programs and enhance the near and long term effectiveness of these efforts.

It is important to note that Chino Basin groundwater pumping by DYY participating agencies is
projected to remain steady through 2015, at approximately 140,000 AFY, and then increase to
approximately 175,000 AFY in 2035. This projection through 2015 reflects, in large part, the
planned increase in other local water supplies (such as the growth in the direct use of recycled
water from 12,000 AFY to 35,000 AFY) and lower overall water demands (due to increased

! City of Pomona and Jurupa Community Services District initial demand forecasts were used for this analysis.



conservation) that will reduce the need for additional groundwater pumping. In the summer
discussions, none of the IEUA retail agencies indicated that they expected to increase their
respective Chino Basin groundwater replenishment obligations as a result of their groundwater
pumping plans over the next ten years.

Chino Basin DYY participants projected groundwater use is lower (140,000 AFY in 2015 to
175,000 AFY in 2035) as compared to the initial forecasts of 180,000 AFY in 2015 to 200,000
AFY in 2035. Thus overall replenishment needs for MWD spreading supplies is significantly
lower than previously projected. And opportunities exist to enhance storing supplemental
supplies in the Chino Basin. For example, with a current recharge capacity for Chino Basin
facilities at approximately 110,000 AFY with all the phase 1 and 2 improvements, the future
replenishment of recycled water (20,000 AFY - 35,000 AFY by 2012 with a five year moving
average) along with increased storm water capture will allow significant operating flexibility to
use MWD supplies from the SWP when available (about 30-40 percent of the time) to achieve
the Judgment requirements for replenishment. The additional combination of new in-lieu
replenishment programs (30,000 AFY - 40,000 AFY) and aquifer storage and recovery (ASR)
wells {10,000 — 15,000 AFY) can increase the Basin’s annual “put” into storage capacity,
producing a potential total of 150,000 AFY — 165,000 AFY of recharge capacity (assumes that in-
lieu water is appropriately priced and ASR wells can be constructed under an expanded DYY
program).

\Current'& Additional Chino/BasiniRecharge Capacities)

110,000 AFY.
In-Lieu 30,000 — 40,000 AFY
ASR Wells 10,000 — 15,000 AFY

150,000 - 165,000 AFY

Recharge Capacity Sources: 1. Basins — Appendix B; 2. In-Lieu - historical data; and 3. ASR Wells ~ DYY Expanslon

69



0/3z/3

¥N31 Ag purdaly
00'000°LS 00°000°28 00°000°SS 00'000°ES 000006 000006 00008y 00°005°LY 00°005" 2% 00°000°LY 00°000°Ly IV.10L
00°000°9 0070009 00'000'9 00°000°9 000009 000009 00°000'9 0000S'S 00'00S'S 00°000°S 00°000°S SCM I
00°000'G 00000'6 00'000'G 00°000°6 000006 00006'6 o'noa's 00000'4 00'000'9 00'000°S 00000y 2EM P
- - - - - - - - - - - ST weEng
00°000°ZT 00°D00°ZT 00°000°7T 00°'000TT 00°000'TT 00°000°TT 00'00S°TT 00'000TT 00°000°TT 00°000°ZT 00°000°TT Ja3em papoduy
. . - . - - - . - - - SMEMPUNQID UETY SIRO
00°000'0E 00°D00'DE 00°00D'FZ 00'000'97 DO'0DC'ET 00°000'E2 D0'000'EZ 00°000'EZ 00'000'0 00'000'52 00'000'5Z SACMPUNDID LIETY OUIYD
SEOT [ S20Z 0Z0Z ST0Z _yor ET0Z TI0T TI0Z 0102 6007 50 JACM JO 3n0§
SUo[Idajoig Ajddng g puewag JIem - opejuQ jo A3
00°00v* 12 00'00t'TZ 00'00¢' 12 00'00%'tE 00'00%'1Z 0000v'TZ 00°00t' 1T 00°00¢" 1T 0000v'IZ 00°00%"TZ Q0EBY'ET TV.I0L
E - - - - - - - - - - E YR
000L0'T oouLo't 00'0L0'T 00'0L0"T 00'0£0°'T oe'sse 00°THY o0'EZY 0o'YiZ - = e papAsay
00'0GK'L 00'06'L 00°06¥'L 00'06YL 00'069°L 00'05Y'L 00'W0L'L OORIEL 00°3T6'L 00'BIG'L 00°S68'% {02mwS) Ja3em pastyung
0O00ET'Y 00°08Z'y Coost'y 000y 00092y 00'FEY'Y L 00vEl'y 00rIs’s 00'BLL'S 00'svE’S da3ep pasiodus
[ o0ozy's o0ozY's 00'0T¥'9 oo'0ze's 0ooTY's 00°0Zr's 00'0ZY's oouzY's oo'ozy'e [ ¢ ] FICMPUNUD Ujsed JHAQ
DOOPTT 00'DKT'T oOUPTL 0OONTT 000FT'T DODPT'T 000PIT 00'0YIZ 0UYITT 00'rST'T OOSEN'T STCMPUNDIT ¥[STE OUILD
SE0Z 0E0Z ST02 0Z0Z STOZ ¥I0Z £10 ZT0Z TI0Z 0102 6002 DE) SIVEA JO 93N05 |
suopaaleld Alddns '3 puewsag J2iem -pueidn jo A
00°000'EE 00'0O0'EE 00°005'TE 00°056°6Z 00°00Y'ST 00°00Y'LT 00°00t"2Z 00°00b°2Z 0070022 DO"00E'LT 00°0ST'9T TVL0L
- - - - - - - - - . - R SESea
Do'00S 00°005 o000 00'psk oo'0oY 00'00Y 00'00¥ oo'ooK 00'00F 0000 oo'ost T PRAITY
- - - - . - - - - - - Jajep Sacung
CO'0O0'TT 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 00'000°TT 00'000°TT 00°000'TT 00°000°TT 00°DO0°TT ‘| ooropoTT 00'000'9 Jnem pasodw|
- - - - - - - - - - - JNTMPUNGID UFSEY JIYL0
DO'00S'TE 00'005'12 o0'000'0z 00'005'8L 00'000°LT 00'000'9T 00°000'9T 00°000'5T 00°000°5T 00°000'5T 00'000'02 J[LMPUNDIY LSRG O
SEOZ 0E0ZT 5202 0202 STO0Z T07 EI0Z ZI0Z TI0Z 06102 6007 250 JASM JO BuN0S|
suoIvlosg Addng 'g pusiaq SAeM - 1PLISIA JHEM RISIA WO
00°869°08 00'B6L°07 00°'B66'PL 00'B6Y"69 00'B66°'ED O0'BSE'ES 00'8TL29 00'8£0°'29 00°BEY'1S D0'B6L'09 00°00£'09 V10L
- = - - = E - - . : = M TS0
00'005’ 00°005'9 00°005'9 00°005°9 00°005'9 00°038°s 00°0ZZ's 00085 DOOYE'E 00°00F'E 00°000°T STTM PIIAIRY
000057 00°00ST 00°005°Z 00'005%Z 00°005T 00°005T 00°005°Z 00005 T 00005 00'00SZ 00°005°Z 23T FITUNS
00'69E'BE 00'69E'SL 00'EIE'BL 00'89E°BL 00'6IE'TE 00'63E°8Z 00°69E'BT 00'TISOE 0o TIgoE 00'000'et 007T0L'SE Aem pILod)
00°00¥"S 00'00K'S 00°00¥"S 00'00¢'S o0'o0r's 00°00F'S 00'00¢'s 00'00¥'s 00°00¥'S og'oor's 000ot’s ANTMPUNCID UISTE IR0
00'6ZL'LE 0O'SZL'LE 00'622'ZE 00'62L'9T O0'6ZT'TZ 00°6ZTTZ 00'SZT'TZ 00'LBL'BT 0OZBL'ST 00'F65'ST DO'BES'9T J3IEMpUNDIY ujsed OUD
SE0T 0E0C 5202 [ ST0Z VioT £10C TI0C Ti0Z 0tz 600Z T30 SHIEW 45 DN0S |
suo[393jold Ajddng vg puetag Ja1ep - 3338 g Jaiep A3jjep eduowean)
00°005'95 00°005'55 00°005'vS 00°000°25 00°005°6% 00'005°6Y 00°000'6 00°005°8y 00'00S"Ly 00'005'9% 000059y TYi0L
. = - - - - - - - - - JTCM SATHED
000009 00000'7 000009 0o'000'9 00°000°9 00'000'9 000055 00°000°S DO'00S'E 00'005'T .| oo'coo’t JEM papilay
00°000°9 ©o'000's 00°000°9 0o°c00's 00°'005'y 00005y 00005y 00005y 0O'00S'Y 00°005'F 00005y Ja3em JITUNS
DODOO'BT 00'000'8T 00'000'8T 00°000°BT 00'000°5T 00'000'8T 00'000°8T 00'000'9T DO0OCYT 00'000°TT 000G0L e pruodw)
00’0001 00'005'ET 00°000'ET 00'000°ZE 00°000'TT 00°000°TT 00'C00°TT 00°000°ZC DO'DOCET 00'000°FT 0a005'9L RTMPUNGIS UISEE JIN0
00'005'ZT 00°000°ZT DO0OSTT 00'000°TT 00°000'0T 00'000'0T 00'C00°0E _ 00'000°LT 00'00STT 0O'00S'ET 00°005°¥T SNTMPUNOSD UISER OUILD
SEOT 0E0Z 5702 0z0z STOZ $10Z ET0Z_ Z10Z TIOZ 10z 6002 D51 JAIEA JO FIN0S
suopdajoid Ajddng '3 puewaq Ja3e - Auediod JIIBM BURIUCS

suonaalold Ajlddns puewag saiep pajepdn uiseg oulyd

v

xjpuaddy

70



B0/8Z/8
¥N2Aq pasedaig
00°0£0'0LE 00'040'69€ 00'v88'9SE D0°BIE'AVE 00'ESE'DEE OV LZ8'LTE 08"LES'VIE 02'8v2'0ZE 09'8S6'STE 00'690°T1E D0'6BY'LOE TVI0L
00006 €2 00006 €2 DO'006 €2 00°006 EC D006 62 00006 £ TCO06ET 0000% 5T DG DO¥ EL 0000622 00006 2T e iayesag
00'0L5YE 00'0L5'¥E 00'0L5'VE CODZS¥E DODLA'EE DO'STO'EE oc'Lar'os OOBSK'LT DO'6ZETT 00°COE'EE 00°SEBTT T pIphay
DODGG'LT 00'066'LT OU'066'LL COO66'0T 00°D6¥'9T 0O'06Y'ST 0C'¥0oL'ST 00'B16'ST DO'STE'ST 00°816'5T 00'SGR'LT Jem cpng
o0'svy've 00'6rY'vE OO'GYS'8 QOErE Y8 00'6kY'ER 00°E99'ER 00'ESL'Ye 00'50T's8 OO'SLTYE 008258 o0'Lya'0s Joem pavodu
COOZE'EE 0CG'0Z'ZE O0OLE'TE OO0°DZE'TE 000ZTE'OE OU'OZEDE 0G'OZE'OE OO'DLETE DODZETE O00ZE'EE 00°0T2'9E ATTMPUNAIY Uteg JIYI0
COTYE'SLT 00°TYE'SLT 00'559'591 00'681'SST O0PZEZYT OV BEFOPT OF'ESG'RET OC'LFO'9ET 0I9TT'9ET 00'ESS'VET | oozoo'Ler J3TMPUNQIY UFSEE OUYDY
SEOT DEOZ S20Z 0202 S10T Y102 ER0T ZI0Z TI0Z 0302 6007 QE[}SUSM JO IUNOS
suoafold Ajddng 13 puewaq salem - RURHRRIE AAQ TVIOL
00°799°662 00TS8'867 00°SLY'88T 00°65T°942 00Tr'09T OrIZoEsT 0%"LEE'9ST OTBYU'EST 09'85L'6v2 00'698"SHZ 0069 ¥¥T Tvi0L
00'00L'ST 00'00Z'ST 00'00Z'ST 00'00Z'5T 00°00Z'ST 0oooL’st 00°007'ST 00'002¥T 00'00L'YT 00°00Z'vT 00°00Z'FT Jagepm Jnjesag
DO'DLSTE 00°0LSTE oD'0LSTE 00'0Z5'TE 00°0LY'0E 00°910°0E O0TLRY'LT 00'ESY'PT 00'6I6'6T 00°008'sT 00'SER’s J31em paphady
DO'DE6'ST 00'066'ST 00'066'ST 00'0GGPT 00°06F'$T 0006H'PT 00'v0L'vT OO'BTS'FT QOBIEFT 00FTEYT oo'ssa’st JTM DIEUNS
DO'GKY'EL 00'6¥Y'BL OD'GEY'BL OUsRY'SL 00GYYLL OOELL OO'ESTBL 00'S0T'6L Q0°SLI'BL 008L5°3L | ooLverL 4318 pasOdw)
00°0Z4'ST 00°0ZE'ST 00'078'¥T DO'OZH'ET 0002872 00°028°72 00'0z8'zT 00'028'ET e 474 00'0ZE'sT 00'0FL'RZ JNBMPUNQID UfSER JIID
00'ZER'TET OOZEETEL 009K LT QU OITTTT OUEIY66 OF'8EY'ES OB'ES6'L6 0ZLy0'96 099TZ'L6 00°£55'96 007Z00'TOT JIEMpUNIY ujseg oupp
—5e0z 0E0Z 5202 GZ0Z ST0T YI0T £102 TT0L TI0Z OT0z 6002 T3 JTICM, JO 934005
suogdaford Mddng 3 puewag Jaem - siuedRied VN3l TYLQL
00°005'TE 00°005'TE 00°00S'TE 00°005'T£ DO'00S'TE 00°005'TE 00°D0S'TE 00°D0S'TE DOO0S'TE 00°005'TE 00°005°TE WI0L
B 0 - - - - - - - - B FETITY T
00'DO0'E 00'000°E 0D'000'E ©O'000°E 00TO0'E 0U'000'E 00'000'E 00000'E 00000 00000'E 00'D0D'E Jmem paphoay
00000 00°000°'Z 00°000°T 00°009°Z 000007 00000 00'000°T 007000'T 00°000°T 007000 00000 J3Em A png
00'DOC'S 00°000'9 00'000"9 oooon's 00D00's 00°000'9 000009 000009 00°000'9 000009 00’000 ANEM pauodus)
00°D0S'E 000052 00005 00'00S'L 00005, 0000s’ 0ODOS'L 000054 000082 00002, 00°005°L JAEMPUNCID USTR JMID
DO'DOR'ET 00'000'Et 00'000'ET DO'000°ET O0000'ET 00°000°ET 00D00'ET O0D00'ET 00°000'ET 00°000°ET 0C'000°ET JaTMpunoUs upsed oulyd
SE0L DEDT SZ0C [ ST0Z D02 TI0L T TI0Z (3 E00Z 50 JTICM J5 3005
suondalold Ajddng '3 puewaq JAIeM - BUWDd 3o D
CO'60L"RE 00°60L'8E 00°60L'8E 00'60L'BE DO'TIV'BE 00°00L'LE 00°00L'9E 00700L'SE D0'00L'YE DO'00L'EE 0000L'TE TVI0L
00°D0L'8 TO00LE 0O00LE 00°00L'% 000LE 00’0048 000048 0000L8 DODOLE 00°00L'B 0000L'8 SEM SN [CF
e pApAY
43T BITPNG
snean pauodu)
13jTMpUnCIS) UjsEd JAYI0
00°600'0E 00'600'0E DO'G00'0E 00°600'08 00TIL6T 00'000°62 0000082 00°000°4Z 00'000's2 00'000'5Z 00°000'EZ STEMPUNOIY UISTY OUJLD
SE0 0E0Z 0T 020z SI07 PI0 E10Z [ TI0C (013 6002 9301 I3ICM JO 92105
suopa@[oid Ajddns 13 puewiaq Jajep - 1LISK) S32|AIRS Ajjunwiuo) edmung
00°006°EZ 00°006'ET OU006'EC 00°006"E2 00°00Z'EZ 00'00Z'EZ 00°SZL'T 00°0ST'ZT O0SLL'TZ 00'00E'TZ E.ll,nmw.ﬂ vi0L
0000T & 00007y DO00Z ¥ oo'00Z'y 00'00ZY 00°00T Y 00°00ZF [T 00002"Y 00°00Z"k 00°00Z°% Ricm Ic=a
000052 00'00s°z 00°00ST 00005°T 0000F'Z 0roor'T 00STET [y 4 0S8l 00°00L'T 00'SE’T MM PIRAIIY
- - - - - - - - - - 1 - A2 A3THNG
00°00Z°T 0000zt 00007 00°00Z'E 0000z’ 00'00Z°T 00002°T 00'00Z°T 0O'00Z'T 00°00Z'T 00°00ST sxem panoduw)
. - - - - - - - - - E JIIEMPUNGID UFSTE SUAD
00'000'9T 00'000°91 D0'000'9E 00°'000°9T 00TOY'ST 00'00¥°ST 00'00%'ST oo'ooe'pl 00005’ T 00°002'vT 0T00STT SIITMPUNOIY UEE QUILD
SEOZ CETZ 5Z0Z 0Z0Z S10Z 102 E10Z Z10Z T [113 6002 5[] JIICM 40 IAN0S
suona3losd Ajddns '3 puBwag JeIem - SIITH oulyd Jo A
00'E3S'LT 00°ESS'L2 DO0'LLE'LL 00TIY'SZ 00'vP6'vT OF'63LPZ "ORveS VT 0T 0Z6'ET DFSYL'ZZ DOTLSTE 00TLS0E Tvi0L
000005 000005 D0000'S 00000'S 00005 000005 TOC00S 00005 DO000'S 000005 00°000'S P TY T
00°000°9 £0000"9 00'000'9 ooo00's 00°005'5 00'005'S CODOS’S £O000°S 00000’y 00'000'E 00'000°T e PIRAIIY
. - . - - - - - - - - " Jagem aTHng
00°D0S'E 00°009'¢ DUDOIE 00°009'E 00003'E 00°009°€ 00'005°E 00'005'E 00'005'E 00°'009'E 00009 aaiep pauoduay
. . i g - - B - - - - J3IEMpUnQID UISTR JURD
00E9ETL DO'E9ETT 00°LLLTT 007718 7T 00°k¥8'0T 0¥'699%0T 08'¥G40T GTOZEQT 09'SPT'0T 00UEE oqaa.nl! JICMPUNGIS UESEY OUILD
SEOT OEOZ S0z (23 STOC vi0Z G003 7102 TIoz (53 5002 7301 33ICM JO 22005 |

suoRIalold Ajddns '3 puewSq JItem - oulyd jo Ay

suopafoud Ajddng puewag Ja3em paiepdn uiseg oulpd

¥ xjpuaddy

71



‘sjoye Buispow "ouj [EJUSLWUONAUT YInuuap)ip, ol Buiob si jeyy uondwnsse ay) | syl 'sIEaA g} jo IN0 £ Ajuo
a|geieAR aq 0} JyBnoy) s )i SUGRIPUOD JUBLIND Japun) ‘SIeak g J0 N0 /£ S|ge(iea. 8 0} JUBnoy) sem Jajem Jualysiua|das apaw 'siesh snolaaad u) -z

(191em papoduw Jo Jajemuuo)s woy m_n_.m__m>m S| Jajem juan|ip sawnsse)
90/S002 A< Wwoyy ejleq suonesadg Buisn uiseg Ag Ayoedes abieysay Jsjepn papioay 1

:S31ON
09L'el 00Z'28 08g'ce ogl'ee 0es'ee ozi'oz | oir'sl 09£'0Z 005'0k4L |=i0IGns
085 gL'l syl /8 osy't 0.8 088 089 006'2 6'6 5 suiseq A1
069 06€'L oeL't or0'L oeL't or0'L 069 00b'l 005'c 6Lk 9 uiseg BUOJOIA
08.'s 095"t 05t'vl 0L9's oSH'yL 09'8 08L's ooL'y 006'82 0'66 05 suiseq SuEASS UES
060' 060'8 060'8 0Lb'e 0 0 0 0 00g'1L 9'6e 0z uiseg pueidn
osL'ol o6L'st 06L'9l org'g 0 0 0 0 00L'EE r4:7) ov suiseq Je|Tuol
0£0'9 0.0's 0L0'9 008z 0 0 0 0 00L'8 L'62 Sk SBiay 96307
08s 09t 05¥'t 0:8 0s#'l 0L8 085 oov't 006'Z 66 g suiseq 19841g syooIg
ovo'L 0802 009'z 095't 009'z 095"} oro'L 000't 002's oLl 6 wiseg Aeq Jamo]
oie 029t 020' olz't 020'Z 0zt oL8 o'z 000'% 6Eh L uiseq sugaQ epuemia
085 094’k 05v' 0.8 05’ 028 085 00L'L 006' 66 5 TR
069 0BE't 0EL'L ov0'L 0EL'L ov0'L 069 006'L 00s'e 64l g suiseg sawn
aL8 0eg's 0z0'T 0e' 0202 0L 018 0or'z 000'% 6€h L suiseg g-dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 a wseg edrunp
085 gL't ost'L 0.8 osH'L 048 085 00g't 008'Z 66 g uiseg AIOHOIH

009' padajanag 1oN SpUC 'SUOD EPUEMIT
069 06E'L 0L’} o'l 0EL'L b0t 069 005 005’ 6Lk 9 sujseg zapaQ
o8s T osv'L 0.8 osv't 0L8 0gs 000't 006'z &6 g uiseq eueueg
[E77) GVl &
oo | s | i | S |G G0 | aoh | o | S || o
M sujseq Jod | s sujseq Jog | WM sujseq Jog : - i fioeden | Apoedes uiseg

(%02) (%0%) {%08) Jaem JOUEM (1 IOIE 1a3em 9EM fyoedeg ebieyoay | abieyoay

13jem Jaem 1aepm wio)s | papAasy | papioay | papiaay | pejoisay ol
pauoduw) pauoduwy| pauodiu)

131epp paHoduw] ‘Ja3ep) WI03S ‘1)) Pa|aioay iseainog abieyosy @ f1oeden abieyoay suiseg ouiyn
d xipuaddy - 14vaqa

72



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY
Date: April 16, 2008
Prepared By: IEUA - Ryan Shaw, Kathy Tiegs, Martha Davis and Richard Atwater
Subject: Recharge Master Plan — Technical Memo (UWMP Scenarios)

Net Groundwater Replenishment Obhganom thr: ough 2015 Based Upon Pi ojected Water

new hydrogeologic dat
Chino Basin.

The safe yleld for Chino Basm IS. G

- Thele was a basin widé iricrease in the number of wells producing over 1,000 AFY
s is consistent with (1) the land use transition from
he trend of increasing imported water costs, and (3) the use of

has decreased. This lS- consistent with the convelslon of land use from agnculture to
urban.

- Since the implementation of the OBMP in 2000, desalter pumping has commenced and
has progressively increased to 16,542 AF in 2005/06.

- Since the implementation of the OBMP in 2000, groundwater production has decreased
west of Euclid Avenue. This is consistent with (1) the MZ-1 Interim Management Plan,
and (2) reduced the pumping in the City of Pomona, Monte Vista Water District and the
City of Chino Hill, as these agencies have been participating in the Dry Year Yield
Program.

13



- In accordance with the hypothesis that urbanization is the cause of decreased agricultural
production, Appropriative Pool production tends to increase at approximately the same
rate that Agricultural Pool production decreases.

In November 2007, Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) published a report for Chino Basin
Watermaster, modeling and evaluating outcomes of the Peace II agreements. In March 2008, the
Peace II agreements were approved. These agreements recognize that Hydraulic Control is an
essential goal of the Watermaster and critical to the implementation of the Basin Plan for the
Chino Basin. To accomplish this, Watermaster parties must pump 400,000 AF of water from the
southern end of the basin creating a capture zone that prevents any measurable amount of low
quality water from cscapmg into Plado Reservou and eventua y‘_makmg its way into the Olange
County aquifer.

creatmg Hychauhc Control, the region w1ll be allowed t

The Peace Agreement and the OBMP Implementatlon Plan botl
a Recharge Maste1 Plan. Program Elelnellt 2 of the OBMP t' fonh spec1ﬁc exp‘é‘(:tatmns and

" A 1eplesentati6n ‘ __lme conditions that are clearly defined and supported by
technical analysis. “The “baseline condition” includes pumping demand, recharge
capacity, total Basin water demand, and availability of replenishment water.

" An annual estimate of Safe Yield. The approach must be technically defensible.

= An evaluation of measures that can be taken to lessen or stop the projected Safe Yield
decline. If a measure is practicable it should be evaluated in terms of potential benefits
and feasibility.

* Annual evaluations and reporting on impacts on groundwater storage and water levels.



*  Demand and imported water forecasts, supported by technical analysis for 2015, 2020,
2025 and 2030.

To address the finite character of the Basin resource, the Plan must include a detailed technical
comparison of current and projected groundwater recharge capability and current and projected
demand for groundwater.

This technical memorandum will review the baseline, future water demand and water supply
projections, over the next fiver years and evaluate replenishment obligation in the Chino Basin.

Future Water Demand Projections

is assumed that this data was de veloped based off of Fiscal Year 2006/07 actual water
production. These forecasts Show an increase from 266,298 AF to 342,484 AF by 2015,
approximately a 30% increase. These forecasts show an increase from 266,298 AF to 383,339
AF by 2030, approximately a 45% increase. (See Appendix A) (Note: In order to compare these
projections to IEUA’s UWMP, Jurupa Community Services District and the City of Pomona data
was not included. However these projections do include San Antonio Water Company as it is a
part of the IEUA service area.)

The UWMP and Black & Veatch’s water demand projections do not take into account recent
events that are expected to reduce water demands in the near future. These events include the
following:

79



16

Conservation efforts over the past two years have exceeded expectations. Southern California
experienced a record dry year, last year, which has led to more intensive regional investments in
indoor and outdoor conservation. These programs will continue to grow over the next five years
in response to recent legal decisions that have reduced imported water supplies available to
Southern California by 35%. In addition, on February 28, 2008 Governor Schwarzenegger called
on a 20% reduction of daily water use by 2020.

The current recession facing California has already had significant economic impacts on the
Inland Empire region. The housing market has dropped signiﬁcantly and last year foreclosures

70

)
s n CCWRF
11 RP-5
g
L. m RP-4
u RP-1

Figure 1 — Shows IEUA’s average wastewater influent flow from 2003 to 2008,

Other Southern California agencies have observed similar trends in wastewater treatment. Los
Angeles County and Orange County, which are built-out areas, are actually experiencing
declines in wastewater flows. (See Exhibits 1 thru 3.)

4



Alternative Water Demand Projection Scenarios

Given the impacts of recent events on water demand, the following scenarios incorporate these
factors below.

The first scenario comes from MWD’s January 2008 “Drought Allocation Plan,” in which
[EUA’s growth rate is set at 2.5%. (MWD’s Drought Allocation Plan, 2008) Using MWD’s
growth rate, water demand projections are expected to increase from 255,280 AF to 268,204 AF
by 2015, apploximately a 5% increase. Using MWD’s growth rate, water demand projections are
expected to increase from 255,280 AF to 288,826 AF by 2030, app1ox1mately a 13% increase.
(See attachment A)

The second scenario is IEUA’s “adjusted water demand
are expected to demeasc from 255,280 AF to 219 200 \

Watel demand projections

strong conservation message, as 1t did when S‘:
dramatically after the 1988-1993 drought.

400,000.00 -
350,000.00 -
300,000.00 -
L. | Overl120,000AF
difference.
250,000.00
. )
% 200,000.00 ~ ={f=DYY Estimales
—4=— 2005 UWMP
150,000.00 - i - MWD Growth @ 2.5%
e |EUA Adjusted Demand
100,000.00 |- =
50,000.00
T T T T 1
2006/07 2009 2011 2013 2015
Year

Figure 2 — Future water demand projections, comparing Black & Veatch, the UWMP, a MWD scenario and
an IEUA adjusted demand scenario.



18

Overall, the projections produced by Black and Veatch appear to be significantly high when
considering all the realities facing the Chino Basin. In FY 2006/07, California experienced the
driest year on record, which also means California produced one of the highest water demand
years on record. This suggests that using FY 2006/07 production data from the Chino Basin as a
starting point for future projections, will extrapolate extremely high water demand projections.
Taking all of the above factors into account, IEUA believes that the future water demand will be
much lower than the projections mentioned above.

Future Water Supply Projections

The goal of the [EUA UWMP Is to maximize local water somces and minimize the need for

1ep]cmslunent Not to mention lecyc
still increase, at a minimal cost, and

longer be 1equued



Future Water Demand vs Water Supply
350,000.00
300,000.00
Over 80,000 AF
250,000.00 of "safety net."
200,000.00
[V 9
=
150,000.00 == |EUA Adjusted Supply
~@-|EUA Adjusted Demand
100,000.00
50,000.00
2006/07 2009 2011 2013 2015
Year

facilities within the next five’ yeals

- Continued conversion of water rights, as mentioned in the 2006 State of the Basin Report,
from the Non-Agricultural and Agricultural Pools to the Appropriative Pool will reduce
the groundwater pumping and increase recycled water use. The Non-Ag Pool will shift
5,000 AF to the Appropriative Pool by converting large industries like California Steel
Inc. and Sunkist to recycled water. There is no additional recharge required. The Ag Pool
will shift 10,000 — 20,000 AF to the Appropriative Pool by converting Chino’s Institute
for Men (CIM) and others to recycled water.



80

- The implementation of the 3-Year Recycled Water Business Plan will increase direct
reuse as well as recharge. On top of the increase in recycled water use is the decrease in
groundwater pumping that would have taken place without the recycled water,

- The Dry Year Yield Program requires an increase in groundwater pumping; however
there are not any additional recharge requirements, as a result of the In-Lieu Program.

- The Dry Year Yield Expansion Program will increase from 100,000 AF to 150,000 AF
with the development of ASR wells, providing recharge capacity.

- The CDA expansion will be increasing production; however there will not be any
additional recharge requirements.

Conclusion




IEUA Retail Agencies
Water Demand & Supply Plans

APPENDIX A
2006/2007 Actuals IEUA Projected Black & V.eat-ch Supply
Supply Projections
City of Chino IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 8,908.93 B,861.00 8,000.00 9,288.00 12,514.00
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) 4,689.57 4,690.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Other Basin GW - - - - -
Imparted Water 4,278.59 4,305.00 5,000.00 5,353.00 5,353.00
Recycled Water 2,303.92 3,612.00 5,500.00 4,936.00 7,250.00
Local Surface Water - - < = N
Total 20,181.01 21,472.00 23,500.00 26,587.00 32,132.00
IEUA's Range of
17,300 to 20,500
Demand
City of Chino Hills IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 5,190.34 4,154.00 See MVWD See MVWD See MVWD
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 3,253.07 5,532.00
Other Basin GW < "
imported Water 10,455.49 1,395.00
Recycled Water 1,630.57 2,942.00
Local Surface Water - -
Total 20,533.48 14,023.00
IEUA's Range of
Demand See MVWD
CVWD IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 18,786.47 18,787.00 20,000.00 33,500.00 38,300.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
Other Basin GW 6,308.04 6,308.00 6,500.00 5,400.00 5,400.00
Imported Water 32,825.07 32,825.00 32,000.00 25,000.00 29,000.00
Recycled Water 253.28 147.00 4,000.00 3,700.00 7,500.00
Local Surface Water 4,368.77 4,365.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total 62,541.63 62,436.00 67,500.00 74,100.00  82,700.00
IEUA's Range of
Demand 55,000 to 64,000
FWC IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 16,218.42 16,218.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
Other Basin GW 24,351.20 25,051.00 25,000.00 22,600.00 22,600.00
Imported Water - - 5,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
Recycled Water - - 6,000.00 2,600.00 5,000.00
Local Surface Water 9,971.32 10,263.00 12,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00
Tatal 50,540,94 51,532.00 68,000.00 84,200.00 86,600.00
IEUA's Range of
Béimsnd 43,000 to 55,000




82

MVWD* IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 8,529.52 11,275.00 14,000.00 15,372.00 18,567.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) - - 5,000.00 4,200.00 4,200.00
Other Basin GW - - - 9,617.00 10,052.00
Imported Water 3,845.66 11,484.00 16,000.00 13,351.00 11,856.00
Recycled Water - - 3,500.00 3,300.00 4,500.00
Lacal Surface Water - - - - -
Total 12,375,18 22,763.00 38,500.00 45,840.00 49,175.00
[~ 1E0As Range of |
30,300 to 34,500
Demand
City of Ontarlo IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 28,014.11 28,014.00 30,000.00 28,000.00 32,400.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 4,961.95 5,070.00 7,500.00 8,921.00 8,921.00
QOther Basin GW - - - - -
Imported Water 13,219.30 13,314.00 12,000.00 16,500.00 16,500.00
Recycled Water 3,672.65 - 8,600.00 7,900.00 8,800.00
Local Surface Water - - - - -
Total 49,868.01 46,398.00 58,100.00 61,321.00  66,621.00
IEUA's Range of
i 43,600 to 51,000
City of Upland IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 1,270.71 2,237.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
Other Basin GW 15,494.55 14,074.00 15,000.00 13,632.00 15,383.00
Imported Water 4,825.00 4,725.00 7,000.00 6,300.00 5,588.00
Recycled Water 16.74 - 800.0D 400.00 1,000.00
Local Surface Water 2,199.11 2,342.00 2,000.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
Total 23,806.11 23,378.00 26,800.00 25,62_!_..'!.00 27,271.00
[ IEUA'sRangeof | o=
Damand 19,500 to 24,200
San Antonio IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 3,113.08 3,113.08 5,000.00 - -
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) - - - -
Other Basin GW 7,676.13 7,676.13 7,000.00 - -
Imported Water - - - - -
Recycled Water - - - - -
Local Surface Water 4,644.44 4,644.44 5,000.00 - -
Total 15,433.65 15,433.65 17,000.00 - -
IEUA's Range of
10,500 to 14,000
Demand
Total for Appropriators IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 90,031.58 92,663.08 95,000.00 115,160.00 130,781.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 12,904.59 15,292.00 17,500.00 18,121.00 18,121.00
QOther Basin GW 53,829.92 53,109.13 53,500.00 51,249.00 53,435.00
Imported Water 69,453.11 68,052.00 77,000.00 93,504.00 91,297.00
Recycled Water 7,877.15 6,701.00 28,400.00 22,836.00 34,050.00
Local Surface Water 21,183.64 21,618.44 24,000.00 14,800.00 14,800.00
Total 255,279.99 257,435.65 299,40(1._00 315,670.00 342,484.00
[ 1EUA's Range of
Dehiand 219,200 to 263,200

* Probable Retail Demands & Total Supply Available include MYWD and

Chino Hills projections.




APPENDIX B

FY 2006/07 Total Comparison** IEUA Black & Veatch Difference
Chino Basin GW 90,031.58 92,663.08 2,631.50
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 12,904.59 15,292.00 2,387.41
Other Basin GW 53,829.92 53,109.13 {720.79)
Imported Water 69,453.11 68,052.00 (1,401.11)
Recycled Water 7,877.15 6,701.00 (1,176.15)
Local Surface Water 21,183.64 21,618.44 434,80
Total 255,279.99 257,435.65 2,155.66
**Comparison daesn't include JSCD or Pomona

APPENDIX C
2015 Total Supply Comparison** IEUA Black & Veatch Difference
Chino Basin GW 99,000.00 130,781.00 31,781.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 17,500.00 18,121.00 621.00
Other Basin GW 53,500.00 53,435.00 (65.00)
Imported Water 77,000.00 91,297.00 14,297,00
Recycled Water 28,400.00 34,050.00 5,650,00
Local Surface Water 24,000.00 14,800.00 {9,200.00)
Total 299,400.00 342,484.00 43,084.00
**+Camparison doesn't include JSCD or Pomona

83



B4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin Watermaster

l[pdated Water Demand & bupp!)' Forccasts and
Dry Year Yield Status

September 11, 2008

( %

Updated Demand & Supply Forecasts

¢ There are two main uses for the updated forecasts:
¢ The DYY Expansion Program CEQA
© The Groundywater Recharge Master Plan Update

¢ Wildermuth Environmental Inc. model is largely driven by
demand & supply forecasts and production data.

© 2005 UWMP demand & supply forecasts do not reflect
current conditions,

® JEUA retail agencies have reviewed the forecasts
CVYWD, MVWD, Upland, Ontario, Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana
© (Initial forecast data for Pomona & JCSD will be included)

9/8/2008

89



86

TIEUA DYY I’a rticipmlls

Updated Demand & Supply Forecasts

Chino Basin GW 104,002 99,613 132,832
Other Basin G\W 28,710 22,820 25,820
Imported Water 74,647 77,449 78,449
Surface Water 15,895 14,490 15,990
Recycled Water 9,835 30,870 31,570
Desalter Water 14,200 15,200 15,200
TOTAL 244,289 260,442 299,861

AlUDYY Participants 2009 2015 “

Chino Basin GW 137,002 142,324 175,841
Other Basin GW 36,210 30,320 33,320
Imported Water 80,647 83,449 84,449
Surface Water 17,895 16,490 17,990
Recycled Water 12,835 33,870 34,570
Desalter Water 22,900 23,900 23,900
: TOTAL ; 307,489 f) 330,353 370,070

\

Updated Demand & Supply Forecast
Trends

Even with all DYY Participants, Chino Basin GW pumping will be “flat-
lined” through 2015.

Even with Fontana's new MWD connection (10,000 — 18,000 AFY),
imported water will be “flat-lined” through build-out, 2035,

Recycled Water (direct use not replenishment) will increase to 35,000
AFY by 2015 (if not sooner).

The forecasts show an increase in overall demand through 2015,
Increasing from 307,000 AFY to 330,000 AFY.

o [EUA DYY Participants — from 244,000 AFY to 260,000 AFY

° Pomona & JCSD — from 63,000 AFY to 70,000 AFY

Demands through 2015 still appear to be high given current statewide
emphasis on water conservation.

9/8/2008



Implications for Groundwater
Replenishment Options

¢ Reduced demand & increased local supply means that Chino Basin
groundwater pumping (140,000 AFY) will not be as high as previously
thought (180,000 AFY).

¢ Alternative options to constructing new recharge facilities:

o Basins
¢ In-Lieu
Current & Additional Chino Basin

o ASR Wells Recharge Capacities
‘Basins 110,000 AFY
In-Lieu {thr expanded DYY) au,ooo-au,oba AFY
ASR Wells 10,000 - 15,000 AFY

TOTAL 150,000 - 165,000 AFY

(

Summary of Initial and Expanded DYY Program
“Puts” and “Takes”

Table 341
Summary of Inillal and Expanded DYY Program Participanis and
Proposed PutTake Capacities

Tnitisl DYY Program (1) DYY Program Expansion (2)

Agency Fut Copacity | Take Cepacity | Pul Capacity | Take Capacity
{ofy) s (s} (4) s
City of Chino 1,159 500-1,000 2,000
g!nfch‘mhhﬂs 1,448 - 1,000
Cucamonga Valisy 11,353 4,000-5,000 Nona
Waler District
Footana YWater 0 - 2,000
n

Jurupa Community 2,000 - 2,000
Services District
Monta Visia Vater 3,963 3,000-4,000 3,000-5,000
Distriet &
Cily of Onlorio 8,076 2,000-3,000 Nona
City of Pomona 2,000 - 2,000
City of Upland 3.001 - 1,000
Theee Valeys [1] 1,000-2,000 HNono
Municipal Waoler
District
Westem Municpal o - 8,000-10,000
Waoler Districl
Tolal 25,000 33,000 10.500-15.000 | 21,000-25000
Notes

(1) Initial 100,000 AF DYY Program inchsdes mmximura 25,000 ab"'\rr over  four-year paiod of
surphus end a maxinpem 33,000 afy “1ake™ over a three-year dry peri

(2) DY'Y Program Expansion inchades increases in tolal slorze, “put™ capacity, nd -take” capacity:
(3) "Pun” for the miml DYY Program ase accomplished by a cormbination of direct recharpe and in-
lieu delrvenes

(3) Doss not inctude basinwide in.lisu delivenss and direct récharge.

9/8/2008



38

9/8/2008

f

Summary of Program Participants
and Facility Requirements '

Sumimnary o

Table §-1

Program Partlcipnuts nud Facllity Requiremnents

Agency Facllitv Requirements
City of Chino *  Regenerabls IX treatruent at existing well nos. 3 and 13
*  ASR Site at Well No. 14: Regenzrable IX treatmasat at existing well no.
14 20 pehubilitation of existing Chino agricultwre well for injection
Ciry of Chino Hulls 8 Convert existing well no. 19 10 ASR

Cucamonga Valley Water
Diistrict

Four new ASRwells

Fontany Water Company = Non-regenernble X meatment at existing well so. FISA
*  Non-repenerable IN weatnent at existing wellno F23A
= MNon-repenemble IX treatment at existing well no. F3SA
Jurvpa Comnmunity Sesvices | = New well no, 27 (“Gallzano Well™)
Dastrict s New well no. 28 (“Ods Well")
®  Mewwell no. 25 (~IDI Well)
Monte Vista Water Distnct ®  New ASR well and regenerable IX treatment
®  Relubilitale existing well 0o. 2 and regenerable IX treatment
" Regenerable [X ireatinent al exivting ASR well no. 4 and well po. 27
s Couveyance facilities to deliver water iom MVWD via Chino Hills to
Walmt Valley YWater District service asea
C:ihy' of Omtario » _ Convevance facilities to establich inlerconnaction with CYWD
Cirvof Powona *  Regenerabls EX treatment at existing Reservoir No. § site
City of Upland ®  New well in Six Bating
Thaes Valleys Muaicipal *  Treated water pipeline from WFA WTP to Minmar WIP
Water Distnct ®  Rxw water pipeline from Azusa-Devil Cyn Pipehing to WFA WTP
s Tumout along Azusa-Devil Cyn Pipeline
.

Westeny Municipal Water
Dhstnict

Conveyance facilities to establish interconnection babveen planned RC
Feeder and JCSD service area

ey

Precas VT Faclres

Bl T A (0 wran Ak R

1] tuEree gty

st i Fel i

L Ll
Eretdle apmPbi Pvk e

—— PATbe

s Fastrtg
 Ayemdana
v mmra
2 Cambadl
8 Dhemveluiy

" el Cra T et rin

“a. bmrm Men m Chonl

i rmiwe
o~ WILDEHMUTH e perens
-

EeNeFTARENTAL daE

J
o Ear fatin A K

Fes Lamaane e A

T 2

Propoted DYY Panldparts
and Pu¥Taha Localions

eefen £ @

Flgurs 31




9/8/2008

“Condensed” Project Work Plan and Schedule
PROJECT TASK MILESTONE

(comipletion dale)

Develo Flna! Pro;ect Descnpllon I September‘lg 2008

Prepare Draft ISIMND and Submit to CH** October 24, 2008
Close of Public Comment Period December 12, 2008

Conduct Public Hearlng at IEUA and Adopt | December 17, 2008
I;!l Al W":, LEs s L/, el .

Complete Groundwater Modellng Report December 12, 2008
Develop Conceptual Designs for Facilities | December 12, 2008
Prepare and Submit Draft Project Report December 12, 2008
Prepare and Submlt Final F’rOJect Report December 31, 2008

Negotlate Faclhhes Sh|ft and Fundlng Jan — Sept 2009 _
* Assumes preparation of MMD. If EIR Is triggered from Initial Study, CEQA process wiill likely continue into 2009

S *+ Abbreviated hydrogecloay/modeling sectlon prepared for CEQA document based on prefiminary modeling results. "




90

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



John Husing Research

Page 1 of 5

John Husing, Ph.D.

EDUCATION

Economics, 1962)

Dissertation: Economic Impact of Defense Closures on the
Inland Empire.)

RECENT CLIENTS HAVE INCLUDED

Southern California Metropolitan Water District
Southern Califernia Association of Governments
Roadway Express/Yellow Freight Systems
March Inland Global Port

Southern California Edison

Verizon

Hillwood (@A Perot Company)

Citizens Busineass Bank

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad

City National Bank

Inland Empire Economic Partnership

Orange County Transportation Agency

Inland Valley Development Agency

Southern California Logistics Airport

General Growth Properties

Forest City Development

Riverside County Transportation Commission
San Bernardino Associated Governments
Western Riverside Council of Governments
Coachella Valley Economic Partnership

GE Capital

California Speedway

San Bernardino County

Riverside County

Arrowhead Credit Union

Entrepreneurial Capital Group

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
State of California

PFF Bank

Over 30 Cities

POSITIONS HELD

http://www.johnhusing.com/john_husing_research.htm

s B.S. cum laude Saint Mary's College of California (Classics &

s M.A., Ph.D. Claremont Graduate School (Economics, 1965, 1971

992008 91



John Husing Research Page 2 of 5

e Vice President Economics & Politics, Inc. & predecessor (Economics & Finance,
1981-Present)

e Editor/Writer Inland Empire Quarterly Economic Report (Economic Research,
1988-Present)

e Columnist The Business Press (Inland Empire Newspaper, 1998-Present)

e Executive Committee Inland Empire Economic Partnership (Economic
Development, 1995-2003)

e President Inland Empire Economic Partnership (Economic Development, 1994)

e Economist Inland Empire Business Center, California State University San
Bernardino (Economic Research, 1990-1992)

e Senior Consultant California State Assembly (Majority Services Analyst, 1980-
1984)

s Associate Professor San Bernardino Valley College (Business & Economics, 1966-
1981)

SAMPLES OF RECENT APPLIED RESEARCH
1. Logistics & Distribution: An Answer to Regional Upward Social Mobility, 2004

Analysis of Southern California’s declining per capita income status, the need for a sector to
replace manufacturing as a source of upward mobility for marginally educated workers, and
the case why the logistics industry can play this role if its infrastructure issues are met.
Client: Southern California Association of Governments

2. San Bernardino County General Plan Update, Economic Background &
Strategies, 2003-2004

440 page analysis of each of six economic zones in San Bernardino County looking at its
history, demographics, housing, employment, retail trade, competitive location

characteristic and quality of life indicators. Client: San Bernardino County; sub-contractor
to URS Corporation.

3. Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fees (TUMF). 2004

Researched the impact of Western Riverside County’s TUMF fees on non-residential projects
in that area compared to Orange County and San Bernardino County. Client: Western
Riverside Council of Governments

4. Annual Budget Forecasts. 1992-2004

Researched and documented annual budget forecasts for key variables for San Bernardino
and Riverside counties, plus the sales tax revenues from San Bernardino Associated
Government’s Measure “I”. Clients: San Bernardino & Riverside Counties; SANBAG

5. 2000-2030 Long Term Population, Job & Housing Forecasts, Inland Empire,
2000 & 2003-2004

As part of the SCAG long term forecasting process, helped create the forecasts of jobs,
housing and population with emphasis on the Inland Empire. Client: variously performed
under contract to the San Bernardino Associated Governments, the City of Moreno Valley
and SCAG.

6. Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy, Rancho Cucamonga, 2003

92 http://www.johnhusing.com/john_husing_research.htm 9/9/2008



John Husing Research Page 3 of 5

Detailed economic development strategy for the city based upon its current economic
conditions and the forces affecting it and the Inland Empire. Client: City of Rancho
Cucamonga

7. Inland Empire & Southern California’s Airport Policy, 2000-2001; 2003

Examination of economic trends in the Inland Empire compared to the balance of Southern
California and their implications for airport policy. Client: San Bernardino Associated
Governments, Riverside County Transportation Commission; Southern California Edison.

8. Reorganization of Riverside County Transportation Commission, 2002

Facilitated and later mediated discussions between elected representatives of the 24 cities
and Riverside County Board of Supervisors that resulted in the reorganization of RCTC from
a seven person board to a board with one representative of each city and all five
supervisors. The negotiation also resulted in the establishment of a formula for allocating
SB 45 transportation funds between the Coachella Valley and the Western Riverside areas.
Client: Riverside County

9, Comparative Economic Behavior of Inland Empire versus L.A. & Orange
Counties, 1995 and 2002

Researched the reasons why the Inland Empire economy has added jobs faster than the
larger adjacent counties and why this trend will continue into the foreseeable future.
Identified the strengths and weaknesses of the inland area vis-a-vis its coastal county
neighbors and the policy issues arising for both groups of counties. Clients: Verizon;
Riverside County; Orange County Transportation Agency.

10. Analyze/criticize U.S. Fish & Wildlife economic impact study of San Bernardino
Kangaroo Rat, Santa Ana Sucker, 2002, 2004

After a thorough review of the U.S. Fish & Wildlife economic impact studies of the San
Bernardino Kangaroo Rat and Santa Ana Sucker, wrote critiques and criticism of them. The
service redid their work and admitted that the impacts were far above their estimates.
Clients: SB Valley Municipal Water District, SB County Flood Control.

11. Community College Role In Economic Development & Upward Social Mobility,
2001 & 2004

Analysis of the changing education needs of entry-level and adult workers and the role of
the community colleges, economic development community and business community in
designing and implementing programs to fill them. Clients: San Bernardino Community
College District; Chaffey Community College District

12. Economic Development Data & Strategies: IEEP Factbook, Banning, Cathedral City,
Coachella, Corona, Chino, Chino Hills, Colton, Desert Hot Springs, Fontana, Grand Terrace,
Indio, Indian Wells, Lake Elsinore, La Quinta, Norco, Ontario, Palm Desert, Palm Springs,
Perris, Pomona, Rancho Cucamonga, Rancheo Mirage, Riverside, San Bernardino, Temecula,
County of Riverside, County of San Bernardino, 1996-2004

Almanacs tracking such local variables as population, retail sales, home prices & sales,
assessed valuation, new firm locations, employment, law enforcement, education.
Explanations of the forces at work. Strategic recommendations.

13. Coachella Valley Economic Development Report, 2000-2004

http://www.johnhusing.com/john_husing_research.htm 19/9/2008



John Husing Research Page 4 of 5

First analysis of the Coachella Valley economy based solely on data from within the region.
14. Moody's, Fitch's and Standard & Poor Bond Ratings, 1993-2004

Researched the impact of the California recession/recovery on the near & long term health
of the Inland Empire. Made repeated presentations to the New York and San Francisco
offices of Fitch's, Moody's and Standard & Poor bond rating agencies on behalf of Inland
Empire counties, school districts and transportation authorities. Feature speaker Bond
Buyer conference on California municipal securities, 1995. Clients: San Bernardino &
Riverside Counties and Transportation Agencies, Chaffey Community College District, San
Bernardino Community College District.

15. Inland Empire Quarterly Economic Report, 1965-1969; 1988-2004

Author of the respected Inland Empire QER, a publication now in its 16 th year that is
distributed to 12,000 business and governmental leaders. The QER gives hard data on the
Inland Empire economy, discusses the impacts of economic trends and governmental
policies. Sponsors: IEEP, Riverside County Transportation Commission, San Bernardino
Associated Governments, Arrowhead Credit Union.

16. Economic Impact of Santa Fe Intermodal Rail Yards on San Bernardino, 1995,
2001

Researched the job and economic impact of developing a 500,000 lift capacity intermodal
rail yard in the City of San Bernardino. Work explained the location advantage of
intermodal rail for warehousing & manufacturing firms in an era County. Client: BNSF
Railroad

17. Economic Impact of Roadway Express cross docking facilities on the efficiency
of goods movement in the I-10 Corridor of San Bernardino County, 1999.

Study of how locating Roadway's cross docks near to Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad
intermodal yard, Ontario International Airport and the 200 million feet of industrial space
developed since 1985 will increase the efficiency, lower the cost and increase the
competitiveness of the goods moving industry in that area. Client: Roadway Express

18. Impact of the El Sobrante Landfill on the character of economic development
south of Corona, California, 1998

Examined competing views of the impact of the impact of this facility on the nature of
residential values and the types of likely manufacturing development in light of experiences
at mature landfills elsewhere in Southern California. Client: Riverside County Board of
Supervisors.

19. Helped Coordinate Successful Effort to Stop Closure of Naval Warfare
Assessment Division, Norco, 1995

Modeled cumulative employment and dollar impact of adding NWAD to the Norton, George,
& March AFB closures and/or downsizing. Documented weaknesses in Navy's case for
closing NWAD. Helped coordinated local lobbying efforts. Testified before BRAC 1995 &
1993. Wrote sections of Governor Wilson's BRAC testimony both years. 1,500 direct jobs
saved at NWAD. Client: City of Norco, Consortium of Riverside County agencies.

20. Inland Empire Data Base, 2004

Maintain extensive database of Riverside & San Bernardino County statistical indicators.

94 http://www .johnhusing.com/john_husing_research.htm 9/9/2008



John Husing Research Page 5 of 5

Sources include: DataQuick Information Systems; CB Commercial; Grubb & Ellis; U.S.
Census; U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis; Bureau of Labor Statistics; CA Employment
Development Dept.; CA Dept. of Finance; CA Board of Equalization; The Meyer's Group;
Hinderliter & Dellamas; The Resource Group; The Findley Reports; Construction Industry
Research Board; Sheshunoff Business Information Group; Real Estate Research Council; CA
Department of Education; U.S. Department of Justice.

ADVENTURES

o Trekked over the Himalayas to Tibet; kora around Mt. Kailash to 18,600 feet; 1,000
mile 4-wheeling across Tibet, 2004

o West Africa (Senegal, Mali, Burkina Faso, Cote d’Ivoire), 2001

e First Contact, clans of the Kombai Tribe, Irian Jaya, New Guinea Rain Forest, 1996,

1998 (Read about this fascinating adventure).

Climbed into the Lost World of Mt, Rorima in Venezuela, 1987.

Climbed to Mt. Everest base camp (18,600), Nepal, 1984.

Climbed Mt. Kilimanjaro {(19,342), Tanzania, 1967, 1979.

Jogged 8 1/2 miles through the heaviest concentration of lion in the Serangeti

National Park, Tanzania, 1979.

e Crossed Alakili Swamp, 1978

e Professional White Water Guide, Western American Rivers, 1972-1973

e Extensive Travel: 52 Countries

e ® o o

Copyright © 1999-2005 Economics & Politics, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Economics & Politics, Inc., the Economics & Politics, Inc. logo, QER, and Quarterly Economic Report are
trademarks of Economics & Politics, Inc.
Updated 04/17/2005

http://www.johnhusing.com/john_husing_research.htm 9/9/2008

995



96

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL
COUNSEL REPORT
2. LRP Funding Agreement

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




AGREEMENT NO. 93343
CHINO BASIN DESALINATION PROGRAM, PHASE II
JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FOR RECOVERY, TREATMENT AND
UTILIZATION OF CONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER AMONG
THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA,
THE WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY,
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITY AGENCY, AND
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of July 1, 2007, by and among THE
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (hereinafter
"Metropolitan"), WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY
(hereinafter "WMWD"), INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY (hereinafter "IEUA), and
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (hereinafter “CDA”).

RECITALS

A, Metropolitan was incorporated under the Metropolitan Water District Act (“Act”)
for the purpose of developing, storing, and distributing water for domestic and
municipal purposes.

B. The Act empowers Metropolitan to acquire water and water rights within or
without the State; develop, store and transport water, provide, sell and deliver
water at wholesale for domestic and municipal uses and purposes; fix water rates,
acquire, construct, operate and maintain any and all works, facilities,
improvements and property necessary or convenient to the exercise of the powers
granted by the Act.

C. WMWD and IEUA, as member public agencies of Metropolitan under the Act,
are wholesale purchasers within its service area of water developed, stored, and
distributed by Metropolitan.

D. CDA is a California joint powers agency comprised of IEUA, the Jurupa
Community Services District, the Santa An River Water Company, and the cities
of Chino, Chino Hills, Norco, and Ontario. CDA was formed by these entities
pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Creating the CHINO
DESALTER AUTHORITY, dated as of September 25, 2001 for the purpose of
Jointly exercising powers to own, operate and maintain water desalting facilities
in the lower part of the Chino Basin.

E. Metropolitan’s water supply and demand projections for its service area,
including that encompassed by WMWD and IEUA, show that additional sources
of water must be developed to meet future needs.

WMWD I[EUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

97



98

Metropolitan, WMWD and IEUA and CDA have determined that it is mutually
beneficial for local projects originating in the service areas of WMWD and IEUA
be developed as a supplement to Metropolitan’s imported water supplies in order
to meet future water needs.

CDA owns and operates the Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase II
(Project), which commenced operation June 30, 2006. The Project treats
approximately 15,000 acre-feet per year of contaminated groundwater from the
Chino Groundwater Basin for domestic and municipal purposes.

Metropolitan, in accordance with its Integrated Resources Plan, and Board Letter
7-11, dated June 12, 2007 and attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, desires to assist
WMWD, IEUA and CDA with the cost of a study to expand water storage in
Chino Basin and, if the expansion is implemented, with the cost of that expansion,
under the Chino Basin Groundwater Storage Agreement, AGREEMENT

NO. 49960 (Storage Agreement) executed in June 2003, attached hereto as
Exhibit “B”, between Metropolitan, The Chino Basin Watermaster, Three Valleys
Municipal Water District and IEUA.

In return for Metropolitan’s financial assistance for the study to expand water
storage in Chino Basin and, if the expansion is implemented, with the cost of that
expansion, WMWD, IEUA and CDA desire to eliminate the Metropolitan losses
provision in the Storage Agreement, and to comply with the provisions of Board
Letter 7-11, Exhibit “A”, and the terms of this Agreement.

This agreement is part of a group of agreements intended to better integrate the
various elements of several related programs that all have an impact on the
production and beneficial utilization of the Chino Groundwater Basin. Through
coordination of resources and operations, Metropolitan’s Conjunctive Use
Program, Local Resources Programs, which include the Groundwater Recovery
Program and Recycled Water Program, can provide benefits for the region. An
aspect or change in one program may impact one or more of these other
programs. In addition to the current agreement, two other agreements are either
being prepared or have been executed. These three agreements are summarized
as follows:

1. Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase II, under which Metropolitan
pays an incentive payment for water produced by existing facilities constructed
without Metropolitan financial support as part of support for a study, and possible
construction, of facilities to expand the amount of water Metropolitan can store in
Chino Basin. This agreement expires after two years if the existing storage
agreement is not amended for a planned expansion and after five years if the
amendments under the storage agreement have not been implemented.

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



2. The Chino Basin Groundwater Study, Agreement No. 88734, to explore
possible expansion of the existing Metropolitan’s Conjunctive Use Program for the
storage of water in Chino Basin.

3.  An Amendment to Metropolitan’s Chino Basin Groundwater Storage
Conjunctive Use Program to eliminate Metropolitan’s responsibility for loss of water
held in the Metropolitan’s storage account under that agreement.

Three other existing related agreements involving storage of groundwater in Chino Basin
are:

1. Chino Basin Groundwater Storage — under the Conjunctive Use Program,
Agreement No. 49960, between Metropolitan, Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
Three Valleys Municipal Water District, Chino Basin Watermaster, June 19,
2003.

2. Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase I — a Groundwater Recovery Project
under the Local Resources Program, Agreement No. 4912, between Metropolitan,
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, Western Municipal Water District of
Riverside County, Chino Basin Municipal Water District, Orange County Water
District, December 7, 1995.

3. IEUA Regional Recycled Water Distribution System — a Recycled Water
Project under the Local Resources Program, June 1996.

These existing agreements are included herein as Exhibits I, J, and K as any amendments
to any of these agreements must be checked with the other agreements for consistency of
overall program goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants herein set forth, the
Parties do agree as follows:

Section 1. Definitions

The following words and terms, unless otherwise expressly defined in their context, shall be
defined to mean:

1.1.  “Allowable Yield” shall mean the amount of Recovered Groundwater that is delivered to
End User by CDA from the Project in any fiscal year eligible to receive Metropolitan’s
financial assistance. Allowable Yield, measured in acre-feet, shall exclude any
Recovered Groundwater Metropolitan reasonably determines will not reduce WMWD
and [EUA’s demand for Metropolitan’s imported water. Metropolitan shall not be
obligated to purchase in excess of 18,000 acre-feet (120 percent of the Project’s
approximate capacity), of Recovered Groundwater in any one fiscal year, unless
otherwise agreed in writing. Allowable Yield shall exclude: (1) any non-Project water

3
WMWD [EUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

99



109

1.2

L3

1.4,

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9

1.10.

conveyed through the Project facilities; (2) Allowable Yield from other projects with
active or terminated LRP, Groundwater Recovery Program, or LPP agreements.

“Degraded Groundwater” shall mean groundwater that does not meet applicable drinking
water quality standards such as those set forth in Division 4, Environmental Health of
Title 22, California Code of Regulations, as amended from time to time, or any successor
regulations.

“End User” shall mean each user that purchases Recovered Groundwater furnished by the
Project, unless otherwise approved by Metropolitan.

“Fiscal year” shall mean Metropolitan fiscal year that begins on July 1 and ends on June
30.

"Final Groundwater Storage Program Contribution" shall mean the financial contribution
by Metropolitan to the Project in dollars per acre-foot of Allowable Yield. The Final
Groundwater Storage Program Contribution for the Project is equal to the sum of the
Project Unit Cost and Deferred Cost minus Metropolitan's prevailing full service treated
water rate, but shall not exceed $250 per acre-foot.

“Project” shall mean the Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase II, owned and
operated by CDA, as described in Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference,
consisting of facilities capable of producing and distributing the Allowable Yield. CDA
shall notify Metropolitan prior to making any changes to the Project that require new
environmental documentation other than addendum to the existing environmental
documentation. After reviewing the proposed change and associated environmental
documentation, Metropolitan shall inform WMWD and IEUA and CDA of
Metropolitan’s decision to include or exclude the Project change to this Agreement.

“Recovered Groundwater” shall mean all Degraded Groundwater recovered and
delivered for beneficial use by the Project in a fiscal year.

“Replenishment Water” shall mean that water obtained from Metropolitan and used for
the purpose of replenishing natural groundwater basins.

"Estimated Contribution" shall mean the advanced financial contribution in dollars per
acre-foot Metropolitan pays for Allowable Yield to CDA for monthly billing purposes
until the Final Groundwater Storage Program Contribution is calculated pursuant to
procedures in Sections 4.2 and 5.2, respectively.

Project Unit Cost" shall mean the actual cost to produce an acre-foot of water by the
Project in a fiscal year and is comprised of three components: Annualized Capital
Component, Operation and Maintenance Component, and Annualized Replacement
Component as specified in Exhibits D, E, and F, incorporated herein by this reference.

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



1.11.  "Deferred Cost" shall mean that cost, in dollars per acre-foot, carried forward from the
preceding fiscal year as calculated in Exhibit G, incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2.  Warranties

2.1.  CDA warrants that the Project will continue to increase groundwater production for
potable uses from the Chino Groundwater Basin and improve regional water supply
reliability.

22. CDA warrants that it will continue to extract groundwater from the Chino Groundwater
Basin to operate the Project subject to appropriative water rights.

2.3. CDA warrants that it is able and has a right to utilize and distribute Allowable Yield.

24. CDA warrants that it does not discriminate against employees or against any applicant for
employment because of age, ancestry, color, creed, denial of family and medical care
leave, mental or physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), marital status, medical
condition, national origin, race, religion, sex or sexual orientation, and further warrants
that it requires all contractors and consultants performing work on the Project to comply
with all laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination against any applicant for
employment because of age, ancestry, color, creed, denial of family and medical care
leave, mental or physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), marital status, medical
condition, national origin, race, religion, sex or sexual orientation.

2.5. CDA warrants that it has or will comply with the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act for each and all components of the Project facilities.

Section 3. Ownership and Responsibilities

3.1.  CDA is the sole owner of Project facilities. Metropolitan, WMWD and IEUA have no
ownership right, title, security interest or other interest in the Project facilities.

3.2.  CDA is solely responsible for all design, environmental documentation, right-of-way
acquisitions, permits, construction, and cost of the Project and all modifications thereof.

3.3.  CDA is solely responsible for operating and maintaining the Project in accordance with
all applicable local, State, and federal laws. Metropolitan and WMWD and IEUA shall
have no rights, duties or responsibilities for operation and maintenance of the Project.

3.4.  CDA agrees to install, operate and maintain metering devices for the purpose of
measuring the quantity of Allowable Yield delivered to its distribution system.

3.5.  CDA agrees, at all times during the term of this Agreement, to use its best efforts to
operate or cause the Project facilities to be operated to maximize Allowable Yield on a
sustained basis.

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

101



Section 4. Billing Process

4.1.  CDA shall invoice Metropolitan monthly for the Contribution based upon the Allowable
Yield delivered to End Users during the previous month. After receiving CDA’s invoice,
Metropolitan shall include a credit equal to CDA’s invoice amount on the next monthly
water service invoice issued to WMWD and IEUA,

4.2 Upon receiving the Metropolitan invoice, WMWD and IEUA shall include the full
amount of the credit received from Metropolitan pursuant to Section 4.1 as credit on its
next water service invoice to CDA.

4.3.  Unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, all invoicing, billing and crediting
processes shall be in accordance with the rules and regulations established from time to
time by Metropolitan as reflected in Metropolitan’s Administrative Code.

Section 5: Reconciliation Process

5.1. By December 31 of each fiscal year, CDA shall provide Metropolitan with: (a) records of
Recovered Water and Allowable Yield; (b) supporting documentation of the actual cost
of the Project for the previous fiscal year required to perform the calculations prescribed
in Exhibits “D”, “E”, and “F”; (c) the terms and schedule of payments of the Project’s
financing instrument; and (d) a description of any changes to the Project’s financing
instruments. Metropolitan will suspend its Estimated Contribution if CDA fails to
provide any of the above-required data by April First of each fiscal year. During the
suspension period, CDA shall continue to invoice Metropolitan for the Allowable Yield
for water accounting purposes. Metropolitan will resume the monthly Estimated
Contribution once complete data is received and conduct the corresponding reconciliation
pursuant to Section 5.2. Failure by CDA to provide reconciliation data within 18 months
after the end of the fiscal year for which reconciliation is required shall constitute
material breach of the Agreement.

5.2, Within 180 days after Metropolitan receives complete data from CDA, pursuant to
Section 5.1, Metropolitan shall calculate the Final Contribution for the fiscal year. The
Final Contribution shall then apply retroactively to all Allowable Yield for the applicable
fiscal year. An adjustment shall be computed by Metropolitan for over- or
under-payment for the Allowable Yield and included on the next billing issued to
WMWD and IEUA and payments shall be made in accordance with Metropolitan’s
Administrative Code.

5.3.  Parties agree that all contributions other than those derived from within WMWD and
IEUA service area boundaries received prior to and during the term of this Agreement
that offset eligible Project cost shall be deducted from respective cost components.
During the reconciliation following receipt of such contributions, the Parties shall
determine the equitable apportionment of such contributions for capital and/or
operational purposes. If the Parties are unable to arrive at agreement, Section 6 shall

apply.

WMWD [EUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



Section 6: Coordinating Committee

6.1.

6.2

The Coordinating Committee is composed of one participant each from Metropolitan,
WMWD, IEUA, and CDA. The Coordinating Committee shall meet as needed to resolve
issues regarding the Contribution, Annualized Capital Component, Operation and
Maintenance Component, Annualized Replacement Component, and Project Unit Cost.
Coordinating Committee’s responsibilities exclude renegotiating the terms of this
agreement.

The Coordinating Committee shall, to the extent possible, seek to establish consensus in
carrying out its responsibilities. Metropolitan shall have one vote and WMWD, [EUA,
and CDA shall collectively have one vote on the committee. If by voting the
Coordinating Committee cannot resolve a particular matter or matters, a third party shall
be appointed by the Parties to provide a third vote on the Committee, and the
Coordinating Committee shall then act by majority vote as to the matter or matters. The
Coordinating Committee's decision shall be final and binding on all Parties. If the Parties
cannot agree on the third party, then any Party may request a court to appoint the third
party pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1281.6. Costs for the third party shall
be paid equally by Parties, and shall not be included in the Project Unit Cost.

Section 7: Term and Amendments

7.1

7.2.

T3

7.4

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2007 and terminate on June 30, 2032 unless
terminated earlier pursuant to the provisions set forth in the sections below.

This Agreement may be amended at any time by written mutual agreement of the parties.
CDA may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days prior notice.

Consistent with Met Board Letter 7-11, dated June 12, 2007 and included hereto as
Exhibit "A", Metropolitan will terminate this Agreement upon 30 days prior notice upon
the following occurrences, whichever occurs first, unless these deadlines are
subsequently extended by Metropolitan's Board:

(a) on September 1, 2009 (two years from September 1, 2007) if the parties have
not amended Agreement No. 49960 (Groundwater Storage Program Funding

Agreement) to expand the groundwater storage program as contemplated in
Exhibit "A".

(b) on September 1, 2009 (two years from September 1, 2007) if the parties have
not amended Agreement No. 49960 (Groundwater Storage Program Funding
Agreement) to eliminate losses to the Metropolitan Storage Account contemplated
in Agreement No. 49960 section VI.C.1.c. retroactive to September 1, 2007 and
for the term of Agreement No. 49960 for the expanded storage program, as
amended from time to time,

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

103



35

(c) on September 1, 2012 (five years from September 1, 2007) if the parties have
not implemented the actions defined in the amended Agreement No. 49960
(Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement). Implemented, for purposes
of this section means: completed construction for all facilities and signed all
agreements necessary for performance of the expanded Groundwater Storage
Program set forth in the amendment to Agreement No. 49960.

Metropolitan will terminate this agreement upon 30 days prior notice upon the following
occurrences: ‘

(a) breach of this Agreement by any other party, other than Metropolitan.
(b) If the Project does not continue to produce at least 10,000 acre-feet per year.

(¢) breach of Agreement No. 49960 (Groundwater Storage Program Funding
Agreement) by any other party, other than Metropolitan.

Section 8: Record Keeping and Audit

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

CDA shall establish and maintain accounting records of all costs incurred for the
construction, operation and maintenance, and replacement parts of the Project as
described in Exhibits “D”, “E”, and “F* and all contributions as described in Section 5.3.
Accounting for the Project shall utilize generally accepted accounting practices and be
consistent with the terms of this Agreement. CDA’s Project accounting records must
clearly distinguish all costs for the Project from CDA’s other water production, treatment,
and distribution costs. CDA’s records shall also be adequate to determine Allowable
Yield and Recovered Groundwater to accomplish all cost calculations described in this
Agreement.

CDA shall establish and maintain accounting records of all contributions including grants
that offset eligible Project capital costs, operation and maintenance costs, and/or
replacement costs, as outlined in Section 5.3.

CDA shall collect Recovered Water and Allowable Yield data for each fiscal year of
Project operation and retain records of that data based on the metering requirements in
Section 3.4.

Metropolitan shall have the right to audit all Project costs and other data relevant to the
terms of this agreement for a period of three fiscal years following the termination of this
Agreement. Metropolitan may elect to have such audits conducted by its staff or by
others, including independent accountants, as designated by Metropolitan. CDA shall
make available for inspection to Metropolitan or its designee, upon 30 days advance
notice, all records, books and other documents, including all billings and costs incurred
by contractors, relating to the construction, operation and maintenance of the Project; any
grants and contributions, as described in Exhibits “D”, “E”, and “F”; and capital cost
financing. Upon 30 days advance notice and at Metropolitan's request, CDA shall also
allow Metropolitan's personnel or its designee to accompany CDA staff in inspecting

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



8.5.

8.6.

CDA'’s contractors' records and books for the purpose of conducting such audits of
Project costs.

In lieu of conducting its own audit(s), Metropolitan shall have the right to direct CDA to
have an independent audit conducted of all Project costs incurred in any fiscal year(s)
pursuant to this Agreement. CDA shall then have an audit performed for said fiscal year
(s) by an independent certified public accounting firm and provide Metropolitan copies of
the audit report within six months after the date the audit was requested. The cost of any
independent audit performed under this agreement shall be paid by CDA and is an
allowable Project operation and maintenance cost pursuant to Exhibit “E”. Based on the
results of any independent audit, an adjustment for over or under payment of Allowable
Yield for each applicable fiscal year shall be paid by Metropolitan or CDA through
WMWD and IEUA within one year of determination after such adjustment.

With the first submittal of Project data as required by Section 5, CDA shall provide
Metropolitan with an audit of costs pursuant to Section 8.5 and a certification from an
independent certified public accounting firm indicating that CDA has established an
accounting system to record Project water deliveries and costs pursuant to Sections 8.1,
8.2, and 8.3.

Section 2: Interruption of Water Supply

9.1,

9.2,

9.3.

9.4

Replenishment for the Project pumping is contemplated to be derived from: intercepting
tising water, reclaimed water, transfer or abandonment of existing presently unused
water, the new water introduced to the basin and Metropolitan's imported water if
available, and if the aforementioned sources are insufficient.

Nothing in this agreement guarantees replenishment water deliveries by Metropolitan
needed to support the Project’s Allowable Yield. Availability of such deliveries shall be
solely at Metropolitan’s discretion.

CDA agrees to diligently prepare for and operate the Project during interruption of
Metropolitan's replenishment deliveries pursuant Subsection 9.2.

Subsequent to restoration of Metropolitan deliveries of replenishment water, the parties
shall diligently replenish the Chino Basin to sustain another three years of interruption of
Metropolitan replenishment water. Subject to the provisions of Metropolitan's policies
and Administrative Code, Metropolitan shall make deliveries of replenishment water
requested by the Watermaster for its use in restoring groundwater storage.

Section 10.  Hold Harmless and Liability

10.1.

CDA agrees at its sole cost and expense to protect, indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
Metropolitan, WMWD, and IEUA and their Board of Directors, officers, representatives,
agents and employees from and against any and all claims and liability of any kind
(including, but not limited to, any claims or liability for injury or death to any person,
damage to property, natural resources or the environment, or water quality problems) that
arise out of or relate to CDA’s approval, construction, operation, repair or ownership of
the Project, including any use, sale, exchange or distribution of Project water. Such

9

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



106

10.2.

indemnity shall include all damages and losses related to any claim made, whether or not
a court action is filed, and shall include attorney fees, administrative and overhead costs,
engineering and consulting fees and all other costs related to or arising out of such claim
of liability.

CDA shall include the following language in its agreement with any consultant or
contractor retained by CDA to work on the Project:“(Consultant) agrees at its sole cost
and expense to protect, indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Metropolitan, WMWD, and
IEUA, and their Board of Directors, officers, representatives, agents and employees from
and against any and all claims and liability of any kind (including, but not limited to, any
claims or liability for injury or death to any person, damage to property, natural resources

or to the environment, or water quality problems) that arise out of or relate to CDA’s
approval, construction, operation, repair or ownership of the Project, including the use,
sale, exchange or distribution of Project water. Such indemnity shall include all damages
and losses related to any claim made, whether or not a court action is filed, and shall
include attorneys’ fees, administrative and overhead costs, engineering and consulting
fees and all other costs related to or arising out of such claim or liability.”

Section 11.  Notice

Any notice, payment or instrument required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed
received upon personal delivery or 24 hours after deposit in any United States post office, first
class postage prepaid and addressed to the Party for whom intended, as follows:

If to Metropolitan:

If to CDA:

If to WMWD:

If to IEUA:

WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Post Office Box 54153

Los Angeles, California 90054-0153

Attention: Jeffrey Kightlinger

CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY
6905 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91710

Attention: Dean Martin

Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County
P. O. Box 5286
Riverside, California 92517

Attention: John V. Rossi

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P. O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709-9020

Attention: Richard W. Atwater

10
Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343



Any Party may change such address by notice given to each of the other Parties as provided in
this section.

Section 12.  Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of
the Parties hereto. This Agreement and any portion thereof shall not be assigned or transferred
to any entity not an original Party to this Agreement, nor shall any of the duties be delegated,
without the express written consent of all the Parties. Any attempt to assign or delegate this
Agreement or any of the obligations or benefits of this Agreement without the express written
consent of all Parties shall be void and of no force or effect. '

Section 13.  Severability

The partial or total invalidity of one or more sections of this Agreement shall not affect the
validity of this Agreement.

Section 14.  Integration

This Agreement comprises the entire integrated understanding between the Parties concerning
the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements.

Section 15. _Governing Law

The law governing this Agreement shall be the laws of the state of California and the venue of
any action brought hereunder shall be in Los Angeles County, California.

Lok d
i1
Iy
bild
L
LH
e

I

11
WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

107



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective as of the
date first hereinabove written.

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER
OF THE ALIFORNIA DISTRICT OF RIVERSIDE
Yot
Jeffrey Ki gin'ger ~ @ John V. Rossi
Genera| Manager General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY O DESALTER AUTHORITY

-

Richard W. Atwater | ) Dean Mattim———
General Manager Treasurer

Iy
Iy
Iy
1
Iy
/1
1t
iy
ff
i

Flf

12
WMWD IEUA MWD CBDA Joint Participation Agreement No. 93343

108



EXHIBIT "A"

BOARD LETTER 7-11 DATED JUNE 12, 2007

EXHIBIT "B"
CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER STORAGE AGREEMENT, AGREEMENT NO. 49960
EXECUTED IN JUNE 2003
EXHIBIT "C"
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase I1

The Chino Basin Desalination Program, Phase II Project, consists of the construction, operation
and maintenance of groundwater production wells, pipelines, with ion exchange and reverse
osmosis treatment system facilities and ancillary facilities to recover degraded groundwater from
the Chino Basin as shown on the attached figure. The project includes clearwell, booster pumps,
storage tanks and transmission pipelines, groundwater raw water pipelines, and wastewater brine
sewers connecting to the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Santa Ana Regional
Interceptor (SARI) system.

The project will yield an estimated 15,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of treated “potable” water
for use within the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Western Municipal Water District.
Approximately 3,000 AFY of brine concentrate will be discharged into the SARI system.

The project will include the extraction of groundwater containing high concentrations of total
dissolved solids (tds) and nitrates, treatment of groundwater and conveyance of product water to
the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Norco, and Santa Ana River Mutual Water Company,
and Jurupa Community Services District potable systems. All of these agencies are members of
the CDA, which owns and operates the Chino Basin Desalination Facilities.

108



AL oULY 1SLDSS{] UL R SWLED

depy uopeo]
aeqlide] || eswld
wwiBaig voneuleseq
umag oy

oV HdNOI4

dVIA NOLLVOOT I HSVHd — IWVEDO0dd NOILLVNITVSHA NISVd ONIHD

110



1.

EXHIBIT "D"
ANNUALIZED CAPITAL COMPONENT

The Annualized Capital Component shall be computed using only the following

incurred costs for the Project:

a.
b.

2.

Final design and construction management services.

Construction of Project facilities (including start-up), more particularly described
in Exhibit “C”. Additional capital improvements that are not consistent with the
Project Description outlined in Exhibit “C” must be submitted to Metropolitan for
review., Written approval by Metropolitan is required before such costs are
considered eligible for inclusion in the Annualized Capital Component
calculation.

Agency administration of the design, construction and start-up not to exceed three
percent of the eligible construction costs unless approved in writing by
Metropolitan.

Permits, including required data collection.

Purchase of land, rights-of-way and easements for the Project described in Exhibit
“C” except as provided herein.

County Sanitation District of Orange County (CSDOC) treatment capacity
charge, not to exceed CSDOC's uniform capacity rate applicable to all other users
at the time of capacity purchase.

CDA's Santa Ana Regional Interceptor (SARIT) capacity charge, not to exceed
CDA's uniform SARI capacity rate applicable to all other users at the time of
capacity purchase.

All contributions (except those derived from Metropolitan water management
incentives), which are received by CDA from others and offset the above listed
eligible capital costs shall be treated as negative capital cost values for the
purpose of computing Annualized Capital Component.

Cost of the following items shall not be used to calculate the Annualized Capital

Component:

a.

Distribution and concentrated waste disposal facilities beyond the Project's points
of connection.

Environmental planning, documentation, and mitigation measurements required
to comply with applicable environmental laws, including but not limited to the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA), and the California and Federal Endangered Species Acts.

Existing water systems, facilities, land, rights-of-way, and easements except as
provided herein.

Feasibility studies.

111



e. Deposit of any reserve funds required as a condition of financing,
f.  All others not specified in Section 1 of this Exhibit.

3. Annualized Capital Cost (ACCost) in dollars per year shall be computed using the
following procedure:

a. For fixed-interest rate financing with uniform payments:
ACCost = CRF] XxPi+CRF;xPy+...+ CRF;x P
Where:

i. Pjis each portion of incurred capital cost for Project with a distinct
financing arrangement.

ii. CREF;is the capital recovery factor for each distinct financing arrangement,
as follows:

iii. CRF;=[ix (1+)"]/[(1+H)"-1]
iv. 1iis the interest rate (%)

v. nis the term of financing commencing in the first fiscal year of Project
operation (years)

vi. j is the number of each separate financing element

b. If the Project capital cost is part of a broad financing arrangement that includes
other costs, annual payments shall be calculated by prorating the annual payments
of the broad financing using the ratio of the Project capital cost to total principle
of the financing instrument.

c. For variable-interest rate financing, annual payments shall be computed based on
the actual payments made in applicable fiscal year according to CDA’s financing
documents. Any principal payments toward the Project capital cost before the
Project operation will be treated as cash. CDA shall provide Metropolitan with
the accumulated paid principal pursuant to Section 5.1.

d. For fixed-interest rate financing with a non-uniform annual payment schedule, an
economically equivalent uniform annual payment schedule shall be calculated
based on “Internal Rate of Return” analysis to establish the annualized capital
cost.

e. Project capital costs not covered by a financing arrangement described above and
all grants and contributions as defined in Section 5.3 shall be amortized over 25
years at an interest rate equal to the lesser of:

i. Metropolitan’s most recent weighted cost of long-term debt on June 30 in
the year the capital expenditure occurred; or

ii. The fiscal year average of the 25-bond Revenue Bond Index (RBI), as
published in the Bond Buyer, in the year the capital expenditure occurred.

112



f. All grants or contributions shall be amortized as a negative capital cost values
beginning in the year that money was received.

g. After first fiscal year of operation, only refinancing changes, which lower the
Annualized Capital Component, shall be included in the Annualized Capital
Component calculation of each subsequent fiscal year.

h. If the Project capital cost is part of a broad financing arrangement, annual
payments shall be calculated by prorating the annual payments of the broad
financing using the ratio of the Project capital cost to total amount of the bigger
financing,

i. For all capital financing, cash expenditures, and grants and contributions received
after the Project operation, annual payments shall be calculated, using above
process, beginning in the fiscal year the costs occur.

4. The Annualized Capital Component (ACCom) in dollars per acre-foot for purposes of

determining the Project Unit Cost each fiscal year shall be calculated using the following
formula:

ACCom = (ACCost)(D)/[(365)(Q)]

‘Where:

Q is Recovered Groundwater, and may not be less than 12,000 acre-feet (80% of
approximate Project Capacity) unless otherwise approved in writing by
Metropolitan; and

D is number of days, not to exceed 365, in a fiscal year following the initial start of
operation, and prior to the termination of the agreement.

113



114

EXHIBIT "E"

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPONENT

1. The Operation and Maintenance Component shall be computed using the costs
incurred during the applicable fiscal year for the following;:

a.

Professional consulting services for Project operation, maintenance and
audits, excluding daily Project operation.

CDA labor costs and/or contract labor costs for the hours worked
by CDA's staff specifically pertaining to
administration of the Project, not to exceed the
sum total of $150,000 for fiscal year 2007/08.
This upper limit shall be escalated pursuant to
changes in the Consumer Price Index for Los
Angeles area, using the following formula:
($50,000 x ENRCCI-LA for July of fiscal year

i) /(ENRCCI~-LA for July 2007), any Party may request the
Coordinating Committee to revise the allowable labor cost. Labor cost in
the first fiscal year of production of Allowable Yield shall be prorated
based on the number of days of production of Allowable Yield.

Chemicals and supplies for Project operation, maintenance and repair to
maintain reliable system operation and achieve regulatory compliance.

Electrical or gas energy use, not to exceed $5,000,000 per year, for:

(i) Project supply wells.
(i)  Project lighting and general electrical needs.
(iii)  Project booster pumps.

(iv)  Concentrate waste disposal pumping.

Water quality sampling and analysis for the Project.

Contractor staff or O&M services and supplies for Project operation,
maintenance and repair to maintain reliable system operation and achieve
regulatory compliance, or if CDA chooses to do this work itself, this
O&M cost shall be subject to Metropolitan's approval.

Concentrate disposal user fee limited to CDA's and CSDOC's uniform
SARI rate applied to all other water discharged into CDA's Santa Ana
Regional Interceptor pipeline and CSDOC's treatment facilities.



All contributions (except those derived from Metropolitan water
management incentives), which are received by CDA from others and
offset the listed eligible operation and maintenance costs shall be treated
as negative values for the purpose of computing Operation and
Maintenance Compenent.

‘Watermaster replenishment charges and appropriate administration costs
applied to all groundwater pumped for Project operation. These charges
shall be equal to or less than:

A. The uniform rate charged by the Chino Basin Watermaster
applied to comparable municipal groundwater production in the
Chino Basin, or

B. A uniform rate, not to exceed i. (A.) above charged by others for
replenishment water.
T Project Insurance.
k. Lease of Project site.
Replacement parts costs that are less than or equal to $100,000 per unit.
2. Costs of the following items shall not be used to calculate the Operation and

Maintenance Component:

a. Operation and maintenance of distribution, concentrate waste disposal and
storm drain systems beyond Project's points of connection.
b. Replacement parts pursuant to Exhibit "F",
c. Concentrate waste disposal fee unless approved by Metropolitan.
All other operation and maintenance items not specified in Section 1 of
this Exhibit.
3. The Operation and Maintenance Component (OMC) in dollars per acre-foot for

purposes of determining the actual Project Unit Cost each fiscal year shall be calculated
using the following formula:

(OMC) = (Actual Annual Cost of O&M)/(Recovered Groundwater).

1195



EXHIBIT "F"

ANNUALIZED REPLACEMENT COMPONENT

1. The Annualized Replacement Component shall be computed using incurred costs
for the following;

a. Membrane replacement.

Replacement of major parts exceeding $100,000 per unit, including
existing components described in Exhibit "C".

b. All contributions (except those derived from Metropolitan water
management incentives), which are received by CDA from others and
offset the listed eligible replacement costs, shall be treated as negative
values for the purpose of computing Annualized Replacement Component.

c. Salvage of replaced parts shall be a negative replacement cost.

2. Costs of the following items shall not be used to calculate the Annualized

Replacement Component:

a. Replacement of distribution and concentrate waste disposal systems
beyond the Project's points of connection.
b. Any capital or operation and maintenance costs as previously defined in
Exhibits "D" and "E", respectively.
C. Reserve funds.
3. The Annualized Replacement Cost (ARCost) regarding each replacement

occurrence defined in this Exhibit "F" shall be calculated using the following procedure:

Where:

ARCost = (CRF)x(R)

a. R is the summation of all costs of replacing major Project parts other than

b.

116

membranes, incurred through the term of the Agreement.

CRF is the capital recovery factor specified in Exhibit “D”, used to amortize
incurred replacement costs, other than membranes, over 20 years using
Metropolitan's default interest rate. Metropolitan's default interest shall be
equal to the lower of:



i. Metropolitan's most recent weighted cost of long-term debt; or

ii. the average of the 25-bond Revenue Bond Index (RBI) (as
published in the Bond Buyer), or such other index that may
replace the 25-bond RBI, over the most recent six-month period
prior to the date the replacement cost was incurred by CDA.

4. The Annualized Replacement Component (ARCom) for each replacement
occurrence in dollars per acre-foot shall be calculated using the following procedure:

ARCom = ARCost/Q

‘Where:

Q is the Recovered Groundwater for the fiscal year, and shall not be less than
(0.8)(Project Capacity)(D/365), unless otherwise approved in writing by Metropolitan;
and

D is the number of days, not to exceed 365, in a fiscal year following the initial start of
operation, and prior to the termination of the Agreement.

117



118

EXHIBIT "G"

DEFERRED COST

Deferred Cost (DC) applicable to the determination of Agreement Purchase Price for the next fiscal year
is computed as follows:

‘Where:

1.

DC = (EPC) / (Recovered Groundwater)

EPC is the Excess Project Cost incurred in a fiscal year, and it is calculated using the following

formula;

year.

EPC = [(Project Unit Cost) - (Treated Non-interruptible Water Rate - Metropolitan's Maximum
Financial Incentive Rate)] x [Allowable Yield]

The EPC value for a given fiscal year shall be used only in the calculation of DC for the next
fiscal year and shall be considered zero thereafter. There shall be no DC value carryover upon

Agreement termination.

The Recovered Groundwater term is the Project water in acre-feet produced in the next fiscal



BOARD
ACTION

MWD
lﬂ METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

® Board of Directors
Water Planning and Stewardship Committee

June 12, 2007 Board Meeting

7-11
Subject

Authorize execution of an agreement for the Chino Basin Desalination Phase II desalter; and appropriate
$1.5 million to study expansion of the existing Chino Basin Groundwater Storage Program (Approp. 15272)

Description

Background

In the early 1990s, Metropolitan and its member agencies developed its Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) to
ensure regional water supply reliability. The IRP identifies in-basin groundwater storage as an important part of
Metropolitan’s water resource mix. In 2004, the Board approved the IRP Update, which updated the resource
development targets for groundwater storage. The groundwater storage dry-year yield target for 2010 is

275,000 acre-feet per year (AFY).

Entities within the Chino Basin have developed a comprehensive planning document, the Optimum Basin
Management Plan (OBMP), which identifies strategies to protect and manage the Chino Basin for the next

50 years. The goals of the OBMP are to provide additional water supplies, improve water quality, “drought
proof” the region, enhance economic development, and improve environmental quality. The OBMP has nine
elements, including groundwater storage and salt management plans. Parties within the Chino Basin have begun
implementation of various strategies outlined in the OBMP.

In June 2003, Metropolitan executed the Chino Basin Groundwater Storage Agreement (Storage Agreement) with
the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) for a groundwater storage program in the Chino groundwater basin. The Storage
Agreement gives Metropolitan the ability to store 100,000 AF of water in the basin. Metropolitan funded
facilities in the basin to pump and treat its stored water. These facilities will give the participating agencies the
ability to produce 33,000 AFY of water from the basin at Metropolitan’s call. Total funding for the project is
$27.5 million, including $18.5 million of Metropolitan funds and $9 million of Proposition 13 funds. Currently,
more than 90,000 AF of water is stored in Metropolitan’s storage account.

Current Proposal

Watermaster, TVMWD, IEUA, and Western Municipal Water District (Western) are proposing to expand the
storage capacity in the existing Storage Agreement from 100,000 AF to 150,000 AF, with a corresponding
increase in dry-year yield from 33,000 AFY to 50,000 AFY. As an essential element for expanding the Storage
Agreement, Watermaster, TVMWD, IEUA, and Western are also proposing an agreement that would pay up to
$250/AF for about 15,000 acre-feet per year of water produced by the existing Phase II of the Chino Desalination
Project. This desalter has been producing water since June 30, 2006.

As an integral part of the Storage Program these facilities will eliminate losses for water stored in the existing
agreement, and help provide needed flexibility in the basin.

The expanded Storage Program is expected to provide the following regional benefits: (1) Additional storage
capacity — an increase of 50 percent to 150,000 AF; (2) Additional dry year yield increasing from 37,000 AF to
50,000 AF; (3) Elimination of losses in Metropolitan’s account; (4) The ability to help manage peak delivery on
the East Brach and Rialto Feeder; and (5) Improved water quality in the Chino Basin.

118



129

June 12, 2007 Board Meeting 7-11 Page 2

In order to implement the program, staff recommends the following terms and conditions for the two agreements:
Chino Desalter I Apgreement—The proposed terms of the agreement would be as follows:

o Metropolitan would pay $250/AF for up to 15,000 AFY for water from Phase 1I of the Chino Desalination
Project (this agreement is not under the Local Resources Program);

o The Chino II Desalter Agreement would expire in two years if the existing Storage Agreement has not been
amended consistent with the terms noted in the board letter;

o  The Chino Il Desalter Agreement would expire in five years if the amendments to the Storage Agreement
have not been implemented; and

e The term of the agreement would be 25 years.

Storage Apgreement——The proposed amendments to the Storage Agreement would be as follows:

e Metropolitan’s stored water in the basin would not be subject to losses;

¢ Participants would reduce peak demands at Metropolitan’s request;

o Western would be added as a party to the Storage Agreement; and

» Metropolitan would reimburse $1.5 million to Chino Basin entities to conduct the groundwater study.

Groundwater study—Metropolitan’s partners in the Chino Basin would conduct a groundwater and operational
study. The proposed budget for the study would be $1.5 million and would be reimbursed by Metropolitan. This
funding level would be approximately equivalent to what Metropolitan paid to fund the study for the existing
Groundwater Storage Agreement. The study would be designed to:

e Determine facility and operational components needed to allow dry-year yield to be increased to
approximately 50,000 AFY;

e Determine facilities needed, with a cost limited to $15 million for capital, to implement the expanded Storage
Agreement;

e Develop an operating plan for the expanded Storage Agreement to determine local agency participation;

e Investigate optimized operations of the Azusa Pipeline, Rialto Feeder, Upper Feeder and East Branch of the
California Aqueduct;

e Investigate the impacts of reduced peaking on the East Branch and the Rialto Pipeline; and
o Perform preliminary engineering design and CEQA for the expanded program.
Conclusion

Without the Chino Desalination Project desalination activities, Metropolitan’s ability to participate in conjunctive
use programs in the Chino Basin would be limited. Pumping and treatment by the Chino Desalination Project
maintains groundwater levels conducive to storing water in the basin, keeps poor quality water from flowing into
the Santa Ana River, and treats previously unusable groundwater for potable use. In addition, Metropolitan’s
stored water in the Chino Basin would not be subject to losses, which would reduce costs. These actions would
help meet Chino Basin’s OBMP objectives and help Metropolitan meet its water supply objectives. Upon
completion of the study, staff would return to the Board with a proposal for amending the Storage Agreement.

Funds for this study have been budgeted within the Local Groundwater Storage Agreement Program. See
Attachment 1 for the Financial Statement.

Policy

As adopted by the Board, the IRP Update recommends developing an in-basin dry-year yield of 275,000 AFY by
2010 and 300,000 AFY by 2025.



June 12, 2007 Board Meeting 7-11 Page 3

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

CEQA determination for Option #1:

The proposed actions are not subject to CEQA because they involve other government fiscal activities, which do
not involve any commitment to any specific project which may result in a potentially significant physical impact
on the environment (Section 15378(b)(4) of the State CEQA Guidelines). In addition, the proposed actions
consist of basic data collection and resource evaluation activities which do not result in a serious or major
disturbance to an environmental resource. This may be strictly for information gathering purposes, or as part of a
study leading to an action which a public agency has not yet approved, adopted, or funded. Accordingly, the
proposed actions also qualify for a Class 6 Categorical Exemption (Section 15306 of the State CEQA Guidelines).

The CEQA determination is: Determine that the proposed actions are exempt from CEQA pursuant to
Sections 15306 and 15378(b){4) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

CEQA determination for Option #2:

The proposed action is categorically exempt under the provisions of CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines. The
proposed action consists of basic data collection and resource evaluation activities, which do not result in a
serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource. This may be strictly for information gathering
purposes, or as part of a study leading to an action which a public agency has not yet approved, adopted, or
funded. Accordingly, the proposed action qualifies as a Class 6 Categorical Exemption (Section 15306 of the
State CEQA Guidelines).

The CEQA determination is: Determine that pursuant to CEQA, the proposed action qualifies under a Categorical
Exemption (Class 6, Section 15306 of the State CEQA Guidelines).

CEQA determination for Option #3:
None required

Board Options

Option #1
Adopt the CEQA determination and
a. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Chino Desalter II Agreement for up to $250 per
acre-foot of desalted water. This agreement will expire in two years if the existing Storage
Agreement has not been amended consistent with the terms noted in the board letter, or if the
amendments to the Storage Agreement have not been implemented within five years;
. Appropriate $1.5 million in budgeted funds; and
c. Authorize the General Manager to reimburse IEUA, TVMWD and Western $1.5 million for a study
to expand the existing Storage Agreement.
Fiscal Impact: $3.75 million of desalted water per year for 15,000 AFY from Phase II of the Chino Desalter
at $250/AF for 25 years, and $1.5 million in studies for the expanded conjunctive use program
Business Analysis: The IRP Update includes targets for developing an in-basin dry-year yield of
275,000 acre-feet by the year 2010. In-basin conjunctive use is an integral part of Metropolitan’s overall plan
to ensure the future reliability of Metropolitan’s water supply. Not approving these actions could jeopardize
Metropolitan’s ability to meet its in-basin and local project targets. Phase II of the Chino Desalination Project
is already producing water. While Metropolitan does not usually pay incentives to assure continued
production from existing programs, this project is an integral element for expanding the Storage Agreement.
Option #2
Adopt the CEQA determination and
a. Appropriate $1.5 million in budgeted funds; and
b. Authorize the General Manager to expend $1.5 million for the groundwater study. Based on the
outcome of the studies, the General Manager would then negotiate the Chino Desalter 11 Agreement
and amendments to the existing Storage Agreement to initiate payment of up to $250/AF for
produced water.

121



122

June 12, 2007 Board Meeting 7-11 Page 4

Fiscal Impact: $1.5 million for the groundwater studies and $3.75 million per year for desalted water, once
the program is approved
Business Analysis: The IRP Update includes targets for developing an in-basin dry-year yield of
275,000 acre-feet by the year 2010. In-basin conjunctive use is an integral part of Metropolitan’s overall plan
to ensure the future reliability of Metropolitan’s water supply. Not approving these actions could jeopardize
Metropolitan’s ability to meet its dry-year yield targets.
Option #3
a. Do not appropriate funds for the groundwater study or the agreement.
b. Authorize the General Manager to enter into negotiations with the member agencies for the Chino
Desalter 1T Agreement and to amend the existing Storage Agreement under different terms.

c. Return to the Board for approval of the amended agreements.
Fiscal Impact: None
Business Analysis: Groundwater rights holders may be less likely to enter into conjunctive use agreements
without information on impacts to the basin and assurances for payments for desalter production.

Staff Recommendation

Option #1

s 5/29/2007
Stephen N. Arakawa Date
Manager, Water Resource Management

5/31/2007
Date

Attachment 1 — Financial Statement for Local Groundwater Storage Agreements Program
BLA #5459



June 12, 2007 Board Meeting

Attachment 1, Page 1 of |

Financial Statement for Local Groundwater Storage Agreements Program

A breakdown of Board Action No. 8 for Appropriation No. 15272 for the Local Groundwater Storage Agreements

Program is as follows:

Labor

Studies & Investigations
Materials and Supplies
Incidental Expenses
Professional/Technical Services
Equipment Use
Contracts
Remaining Budget

Total

Funding Request

Previous Total

Appropriated Current Board New Total
Amount Action No. 8 Appropriated
(May 2006) (June 2007) Amount
b 210,000 - 3 210,000
480,000 1,500,000 1,980,000
60,200,000 60,200,000
S 60,890,000 5 1,500,000 $ 62,390,000

Program Name:

Local Groundwater Storage Agreements

Source of Funds:

Revenue Bonds, Replacement and Refurbishment or General Funds

Appropriation No.: 15272 Board Action No.: 8

Requested Amount: b 1,500,000 | Capital Program No.: 15272-S

Total Appropriated Amount: {$ 62,390,000 | Capital Program Page No.: | E-45

Total Program Estimate: $ 210,000,000 | Program Goal: S — Supply and
Delivery Reliability

123



124

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL

COUNSEL REPORT

5. MOU of Water Accounting Procedures in Chino
Basin




MWD
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

Executive Office

August 26, 2008

Mr. Richard Atwater

General Manager

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.0O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Mr. Richard Hansen

General Manager/Chief Engineer

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711

Mr. Ken Manning

Chief Executive Officer

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dear Messrs. Atwater, Hansen, and Manning:

Memorandum of Understanding of Water Accounting Procedures in Chino Basin

Enclosed are four originals of the Memorandum of Understanding of Water Accounting Procedures
in Chino Basin (MOU). This MOU sets out the basic procedures for administering the groundwater
storage program agreement in Chino Basin. This document does not change the provisions of the
agreement in any way. Please execute the four originals of the MOU on behalf of your agency and
return them to Mr. Matthew Hacker at The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.
Once all parties have executed the amendment, a complete set will be forwarded to your agency.
Please direct any questions to Ms. Kathy Kunysz at (213) 217-6272 or to Mr. Matthew Hacker at
(213) 217-6756.

Very truly yours,

g M - Gk

Stephen N. Arakawa
Manager, Water Resource Management

MH:tw
0:\a\s\c\2008\MDH_A49960 Amend 4 Chino CUP executed transmittal 8-6-08.doc

Enclosures

700 N. Alameda Streel, Los Angeles, California 90012 - Mailing Address: Box 54153, Los Angeles, California 90054-0153 + Teiephone (213) 217-6000

125



126

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING OF WATER ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
RELATING TO
GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM FUNDING AGREEMENT NO. 49960 (DYY)

IN CHINO BASIN,
AS AMENDED

AMONG

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPATL, WATER DISTRICT
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SEPTEMBER 2008

127



128

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING OF WATER ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
‘ RELATING TO
GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM FUNDING AGREEMENT NO. 49960 (DYY)
IN CHINO BASIN,
AS AMENDED

1. INTRODUCTION

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING OF WATER ACCOUNTING
PROCEDURES RELATING TO GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM FUNDING
AGREEMENT NO. 49960 (DYY) IN CHINO BASIN, AS AMENDED dated as of

September ___, 2008 sets out the basic procedures for administering the groundwater storage
program in Chino Basin in conjunction with other water resource programs of the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) in the Chino Basin. This document does
not change the provisions of any of these programs or associated agreements in any way. The
purpose of this document is to provide a basis for common understanding and consistent
administration of the groundwater storage program in light of multiple local resources programs
in the Chino Basin that provide incentives for recovering poor quality water (e.g. desalters) and
use of recycled water for recharge of the groundwater basin. The purpose of this Memorandum
of Understanding is consistent with Section VI. of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding
Agreement (Agreement) relating to the duties of the Operating Committee established therein to
develop an Annual Operating Plan and to reconcile financial and water accounting matters for
the groundwater storage program. This Memorandum of Understanding represents the
agreement of the signatories as members of the Groundwater Storage Program Operating
Committee to carry out administrative tasks in a consistent manner, and may be updated and
amended by the Groundwater Storage Program Operating Committee by written mutual consent.

2. GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM (DRY-YEAR-YIELD -DYY- PROGRAM)

The Groundwater Storage Program (DYY) provides for the storage of up to 100,000 acre-feet
(AF) of water at any point in time in a Metropolitan Storage Account in the Chino Basin
pursuant to the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement dated June 2003 and as
subsequently amended. Signatories to this Agreement are Metropolitan, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA), Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Chino Basin
Watermaster. As of July 2008, the Operating Parties under this Agreement are for IEUA: City of
Ontario, City of Upland, Cucamonga Valley Water District, Monte Vista Water District, City of
Chino, City of Chino Hills and Jurupa Community Services District (through Ontario); and for
TVMWD: City of Pomona. The Agreement provides for storage of up to 25,000 AF per year
unless Chino Basin Watermaster allows for more, and extraction, at Metropolitan’s call, of up to
33,000 AF per year not to exceed the amount of water in the Metropolitan Storage Account.

The call may be for any twelve month period beginning on the first of day of the month
following 15 days notice.

Page 1 of 7

124



L3

The Agreement requires the Operating Committee to prepare an Annual Operating Plan that
estimates how storage or extraction will be accomplished during the course of the year. In
practice, Metropolitan indicates the amount it would like to store (up to 25,000 AF per year
unless more is approved by Chino Basin Watermaster) or extract (up to 33,000 AF per year, but
not to exceed the account balance), and IEUA and TVMWD develop a projection indicating the
anticipated monthly schedule by service connection for storage deliveries, or monthly schedule
for shifting full service demands from the service connection to the wells. IEUA and TVMWD
certify storage or extraction against the Annual Operating Plan and updating the plan for actual
amounts as the year progresses. Certification of storage and extraction is reconciled following
the end of the storage year or the end of the 12-month.call period.

The Agreement provides that the DY'Y Facilities may be used for unrelated purposes by IEUA
and TVMWD so long as excess operable capacity is maintained on a monthly basis for
performance under the Agreement unless operable capacity on another basis is agreed to by the
Operating Committee.

2.A. STORAGE TO THE METROPOLITAN STORAGE ACCOUNT

2.A.1. Upon notice to IEUA and TVMWD, Metropolitan may deliver imported water for storage
in the Metropolitan Storage Account in the Chino Basin. Water may be stored directly (spread
or injected) or via in-lieu. In-lieu storage means that an Operating Party with groundwater rights
foregoes production of a portion of its rights and directly uses the additional delivery of imported
water to meet its retail demands. For each AF of unpumped groundwater right stored in-lieu, one
AF of additional Metropolitan imported water delivery will be delivered at the service
connections to replace the stored AF in meeting retail demands.

2.A.2. Certification of storage on a monthly basis (see Agreement section VI.B.4) by IEUA and
TVMWD to both Metropolitan and Chino Basin Watermaster provides for:

a) Credit adjustment on the Metropolitan invoice to either [IEUA or TVMWD for the
conjunctive use delivery (water is not billed until it is called for extraction --Stored Water
Delivery) and associated accounting for the stored AF in Metropolitan’s WINS
accounting system, and

b) Accounting for stored AF in Metropolitan’s Storage Account by Chino Basin
Watermaster.

Any subsequent adjustments to certifications for storage of water need to be copied to both
Metropolitan and Chino Basin Watermaster to ensure consistent records of stored AF.

Metropolitan Administrative Code section 4507(f) allows for late certifications (and adjustments
to prior certifications via re-certification) for a period of up to six months from the time the
delivery was made. Reconciliation of in-lieu storage by Metropolitan within twelve months of
such a delivery may also result in adjustments. Any such adjustments need to be reported to
Metropolitan, IEUA or TVMWD, and the Chino Basin Watermaster to ensure consistency of
records. These provisions apply to both storage and extraction from the Metropolitan Storage
Account.

Page 2 of 6



Additionally, Chino Basin Watermaster assesses losses to the Metropolitan Storage Account
(see Agreement section VI.C.1) once each fiscal year in July. Each year, after July 1 but before
September 30, the Operating Committee (Metropolitan, IEUA, TVMWD, and Chino Basin
Watermaster) compares records for the balance of AF in the Metropolitan Storage Account and
resolves any discrepancies.

2.A.3. Storage to the Metropolitan Storage Account shall exclude all of the following:

1. In-lieu against overproduction of groundwater rights. All storage is required to be new,
wet-water storage. Storage cannot be reliant upon a replenishment obligation.

2. In-lieu against foregone rights to produce recharged recycled water. This means that
accomplishment of storage through in-lieu means shall only be against Chino Basin
native groundwater production rights that would have otherwise been produced and shall
exclude recycled water that has been recharged.

3. In-lieu against rights for desalter production that is not pumped. This means that in-lieu
storage to the Metropolitan Storage Account shall not be accomplished by reducing the
groundwater pumping of the desalters.

4. In-lieu cannot exceed on-line, operational extraction capacity and cannot be against water
that cannot be produced. This means that amounts of water certified as stored in-lieu
during a month must have been able to be produced--there must be sufficient extraction
capacity that is operable, and the water quality must be usable.

5. In-lieu storage cannot exceed the amount of firm water purchased by IEUA or TVMWD
from Metropolitan for the month it is certified. This means that acre-foot for acre-foot,
imported water was used to meet the demand for the groundwater that was not pumped
and certified as stored in-lieu.

6. In-lieu against leased water rights. This means that in-lieu storage to the Metropolitan
Storage Account shall not allow a Chino Basin Operating Party to lease groundwater
production rights from another basin rights holder in order to underproduce the leased
amount of water and certify that the leased water is stored in-lieu.

2B. EXTRACTION FROM THE METROPOLITAN STORAGE ACCOUNT
2.B.1 Extraction from the Metropolitan Storage Account occurs when Metropolitan notifies

IEUA and TVMWD that it is making a call for extraction of stored water (Stored Water
Delivery) as provided in Agreement section VI1.D.3.

Page 3 of 6

131



Agreement Exhibit G provides that in a call year the following will occur:

a) deliveries at the Metropolitan service connections will decrease by the call amount over
the course of the 12 month call period as compared to the prior 12 months; and

b) the call amount will be pumped from the Metropolitan Storage Account in Chino Basin
over the 12 month call period; and

¢) groundwater pumping in the Chino Basin will increase by the call amount over the
12 month call period as compared to the prior 12 months.

Exhibit G also provides flexibility on each of these measures of +/-10%, and acknowledges that
growth in local resources may reduce demand for imported Metropolitan full service water and
therefore for the water stored in the Metropolitan Storage Account.

Measurement of these provisions in a call year is against a baseline of the prior twelve months
preceding the call. When a call is made two or more years in sequence, the baseline shall be the

twelve month period preceding the first call year with any warranted adjustments.

2.B.2. Extraction Baseline
For groundwater production, the following will be included in the baseline:

a) the prior twelve months of Chino Basin production of groundwater rights by participating
IEUA and TVMWD agencies inclusive of in-lieu storage, and as adjusted by agreement
of the Operating Committee; and

b) the prior twelve months of Chino Basin production of recharged recycled water credits by
participating IEUA and TVMWD agencies, as adjusted by agreement of the Operating
Committee; and

c) the prior twelve months of Chino Basin desalter production.

Production from the Metropolitan Storage Account will be measured as the number of AF
certified as such by IEUA or TVMWD and that production that exceeds the sum of ‘a’, ‘b’ and
‘c’ above in the call year.

For service connection deliveries the following will be included in the baseline:

a) the prior twelve months of full service deliveries to each IEUA and TVMWD at the
service connections.

The following will be excluded from the service connection deliveries baseline:
a) any direct or in-lieu deliveries certified for storage to the Metropolitan Storage Account;

b) any direct or in-lieu replenishment deliveries; and

Page 4 of 6



c¢) any direct or in-lieu cyclic storage deliveries.

In setting the baselines, note that in-lieu deliveries are subject to reconciliation and any resulting
adjustments that are completed up to twelve months following the in-lieu delivery.

2.B.3. Extraction Pumping

Certified extraction from the Metropolitan Storage Account shall exclude the following:
a) desalter production;
b) recycled water production;
c) production from basins other than Chino Basin; and

d) amounts that exceed: 1) available operable extraction capacity and ii) the amount of water
pumped in that month.

Metropolitan Administrative Code section 4507(f) allows for late certifications (and adjustments
to prior certifications via re-certification) for a period of up to six months from the time the
delivery was made. Reconciliation of amounts certified as extracted from the Metropolitan
Storage Account is conducted within twelve months and may also result in adjustments. Any
such adjustments need to be reported to Metropolitan, IEUA or TVMWD and the Chino Basin
Watermaster to ensure consistency of records. These provisions apply to both storage and
extraction from the Metropolitan Storage Account.

3. DATA COLLECTION PROCESS

a) TVMWD will collect, track and certify storage and extraction for Pomona.

b) IEUA is to receive its retail agencies’ production data no later than six weeks after the
last day of any given month to allow for efficient updates on compliance progress to
Metropolitan. If data have not been received, IEUA staff will contact individual agencies
and request the production data.

c) IEUA tracks and submits (if necessary) performance for the DYY program

d) Before submitting certifications to Metropolitan, IEUA staff will perform a “check and
balance”

1. Two working days prior to Metropolitan’s certification deadline (the third working
day of each month by 3:30 p.m.). IEUA is to receive any of four certifications:

*  Conjunctive Use Storage Account
* Agricultural Credit (Chino Hills)

Page 50f 6



134

= Desalter Production
= Recycled Water Production

2. IEUA staff will check each certification for ‘double counting’ of credits to ensure that
each program is accounting for its own credits.

3. IEUA will then submit the certifications in a form acceptable to Metropolitan.

e) IEUA and TVMWD staff will review the monthly Metropolitan invoice to confirm that
any submitted certifications are correctly documented.

AS MEMBERS OF THE OPERATING COMMITTEE FOR THE GROUNDWATER
STORAGE PROGRAM IN CHINO BASIN WE HEREBY concur with this Memorandum of
Understanding of Water Accounting Procedures Relating to Groundwater Storage Program
Funding Agreement in Chino Basin and agree to implement the procedures stated herein and to
jointly update and clarify this document as needed for the continued coordinated administration
of the Metropolitan resource programs in the Chino Basin:

Stephen N. Arakawa Date
Manager, Water Resource Management Group
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

Richard Atwater Date
General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Richard Hansen Date
General Manager
Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Ken Manning Date
Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

Page 6 0of 6



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

E.

lll. REPORTS / UPDATE

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY
1. Drought and MWD IRP/5 Year Supply
Plan Update
2. Water Softener Rebate Program
3. Final Water Demand and Supply
Forecasts for Chino Basin Dry Year
Yield Expansion
Recycled Water Newsletter
Monthly Water Conservation Programs
Monthly Imported Water Deliveries
State and Federal Legislative Report
Community Outreach/Public Relations

4.
3.
6.
7
8.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
September 25, 2008
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGERS’ REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

15-20 Minutes

Discussion Items:

e Drought and MWD IRP/5 Year Supply Plan Update (Oral and Attachment)
e Water Softener Rebate Program (Oral and Attachment)

Receive and File:

o Final Water Demand and Supply Forecasts for Chino Basin Dry Year Yield
Expansion Program CEQA Analysis — Technical Memo #2

e Recycled Water Newsletter

e Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
e Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report

e State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

135



136

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Metropolitan
Water District of
Southern
California

2009 IRP Update

Stakeholder Forums

Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California

The Mission of the Metropolitan Water

District is to provide its service area

with adequate and reliable supplies of

high-quality water to meet present
and future needs in an

environmentally and

|
|
- |
i
I

economically
- |

responsible way.

137



138

Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California

Reglonal Water Who[esaler to 6 counties

m 26 Member Agencses
m 37 Member Board
B 18+ million people

B Owns and operates:

. Regional economy: $800+ hillion

Water Supplies: Meets about 'z of retail demands

Callfornla Water Today

214 consecutive year of
—essssssmedrought conditions

Los Angeles
Aqueduc!

Colorado River
Aqueduct




et
(@)
(o]
=
(¢}
=
(&)
<L

One Acre-Foot covers:

- 1 acre of land 1 foot deep

for one year

Supplies roughly six to seven people

Estimated Population Growth

Estimate

Actual

(suonjipy) uonendod

139



Service Area Actual and Projected Retail
Demand

Retail Demand With Conservation
Retail Demand Withowt Conservation

Millions of Acre Feet

Calendar Year

Where Southern California
Gets its Water

ater Banking / Exchanges
Silransfers & Storage

Los Angeles
Aqueduct

Colorado River
State 7 \ Aqueduct
Water £ ' 2 Supplies
Project 4 e
Supplies

Conservation

149



Dry Year Supply Strategy

(Pre-IRP)

Early 1990’s

Heavy dependence on
imported supply
and SWP Diversions

Local Supplies

' MemberAgi%%ﬁi et "

Imports

Surface Water

Graufdiaterme



14¢

MAF
- Metropolitan .550 MAF
- Water Management > .700 MAF |

MEXICO

- Total SWP Contract: 4.2 MAF
- Historical Range to MWD; .400 - 1.9 MAF

- 20 State Water Contractors

- 28 dams

- 26 pumping & generating plants
- 660 mlles of aqueducts

alilornia A ducl




Metropolitan’s Integrated Water
Resources Plan (IRP)

B Long-term water resource plan
®m Open and participatory process

m Ensures

m Recognizes constraints

B Emphasizes

Dry Year Supply Strategy
(with IRP)

Storage
& Trans.

l Current Stratégy |

Emphasis on Conservation,
Local Supplies, and
Storage & Transfers

143



A

Metropolitan’s
Regional Investments

Conservation: $251 Million

Recycling Desalination
' 55 projects: $154 Million 4 5 proposed projects

- 3 execuled agreements

Groundwater Recovery S
-2 pending agreements |}

19 projects: $60 Million

Metropolitan’s Transfer
s and Storage Programs

o \ Sacramento Valley Option

\ Transfers
| S iake Total Storage
g Capacity: 4.9 MAF.

San Joaguin Valley 22¥:2¢!f2 SWP
Transfers -6 Storage Programs

Swp /
\ CRA

-/Storage and
Agricultural Transfers

Regional Storage ' D . \ o
- 3 Reservoirs & CRA
- 10 Groundwater Programs / _

- DWR State Project Reservoirs




Dry Year Supply Strategy

Early 1990’s Current Strategy

Heavy dependence on Emphasis on Conservation,

imported _Supp!y Local Supplies, and
and SWP Diversions Storage & Transfers

v ,
EmergingWat‘er |
Quality [sSues |

Energy Costs

149



146



Water transformed this landscape
into the vibrant region it is today.
And it has never been so precious.
Our region’s water supplies have
never been so challenged. Record
drought, climate change and
environmental concerns have
limited supplies imported from the
Colorado River and Northern
California. Our region and the state
continue to grow. We all share the
responsibility of ensuring we have
a reliable and high-quality water
supply. To prepare for the future,
we need a new plan for a new water
reality.

‘ 1 T N ! g | / ] I \
UGG T L ] o X / H e V= |

i {
f ]
/

1 - 1 — ! ,[ ! ;"’i }',' ':‘..1" Jl I . y ;

Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California

m Serves 6 counties, 18 million people

m Regional water wholesaler

What is an IRP?

For the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, water planning is about putting
all of the pieces together, both augmenting supplies and lowering demand. Together, they
create an Integrated Resources Plan or IRP. Metropolitan created its first IRP in the early
1990s. This new update will identify a water planning strategy through the year 2030.

On the supply side, there are the traditional supply sources imported from Northern
California through the State Water Project (SWP) and Metropolitan's Colorado River
Aqueduct (CRA), along with local supplies such as groundwater, recycling and ocean
water desalination. Conservation, the lowering of demand and using water more efficiently,
is an increasingly important management tool of its own.

Finding the right mix of local water supplies and conservation efforts are vital to a
successful Integrated Resources Plan and our future.

147



= _’,'V'I!.. H jre ( ! ,l H f;.f e:

Metropolitan’s Integrated Resources Plan has helped maintain a reliable water supply for the Southland
by anticipating needs and providing a “buffer” of additional water resources to address changing
conditions. Imported sources will remain important baseline supplies. But conservation and new local
supplies (such as recycling and ocean water desalination) will provide water for growing needs. The
coming challenge is to assure that overall supplies and demands remain in balance while the region’s
traditional imported supplies face uncertainties.

The Delta: Multlple Threats

The Solution: 2t The Sacramentp San Joaquin Delta,
onservation and waler recycling are increasingly importan
zaler res:Ju?t.:ez. T’hrigoal zlrf Itl?fnszw'lr;{;is l:?i:d"l':::: rrightt Ca".fornia S mOSt |mp0rtant eStuary’ fa.ces
NSRRI lWato] fesoticee Thtoloh 2020, i environmental struggles that are causing
1090060 £ historic reductions in
w0009 e = G water deliveries. Natural HEEVCY e RETi 10
- Baa | disasters could cut off
400,000 T : — 8 - Recycled Water TRt e
T ey E water supplies for
200,000 BALE ¥
o s months, perhaps even
1990 1593 1996 1999 2002 2005 2003 il Ionger.

E
u
o
o
L4

Year

-
-]
2
)
=
7]
<
i ]
3
[}
3
g

Key Delta Risks

2000 ——im

FThery Decllnes

Sep09 Sep00 Sep-01  Se

(510 Delta smelt

|| m l lu...mnl | LI|“|.|.

1957 193 1979 1985 1951 159? 2003

The mission of the Metropolitan W
provide its service area with adeq
water to meet present and future 1
economically responsible way.

For More Information:




Colorado Supplies: Changing Fast

When Metropolitan first adopted
its IRP, reservoirs along the
Colorado River had "surplus”

supplies. A record eight

consecutive dry years brought
the prospect of shortages closer.
Climate experts predict less
precipitation in the future in this

key western watershed.

e Powell Storage
2000 - 2007

/Lake Mead

—CR\JL“’

g A

:p-03  Sep-04  Sep.05 Sep-06 Sep-07

District of Southern California is to
and reliable supplies of high quality

s in an environmentally and

vw.mwdh2o0.com/IRP

Metropolitan’s Storage & Transfers Programs
For Annual Seasonal & Dry Year Need

Additional Lake Mead _ 5 000

Lake Mead Demo
4,500

fMojave Demo & Additional Prop. 13

Kern Delta Prop. 13 Programs
Diamend Valley Lake

ArvinEdison

Semitropic, Castaic & Perris
Mo. Las Posas

LakeMathews  Desert! Coachella
& Lake Skinner

)

1984 1988 1992 1986

4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000

1,500

4YJospuesnol]

-
[=}
(=}
=

2000 2004

Emerging !J,Vater
Quality [s5ues

SR SENTE T - - Mol dei

' Enckingarat
Hozelus

< _.ClimateChange

e e T

149



190

=l SI@l 5 ‘ Vo / ~r )
SRl I//H — /{{,'V

Evolving Southland Water Plans

‘No additional reliance on Delta 1
*Conservation & local programs supportincreased demands L

Storage | N !
& Trans. | Gons. 3 l

arly 1990s |
Eanlya 950 Current Strategy
Heavy dependence on
imported supply Emphasis on Conservation,
& State WaterProject Local Supplies, &
Diversions in dry years Storage & Transfers
forthe future. for the future.

Lessons Learned...

After droughts forced water rationing in parts of Southern California in 1991, Metropolitan
increased storage capacity by more than 10-fold. The increased storage has benefited the
region tremendously. Metropolitan can now store more water in wet years for dry-year use.
The region also needs to become even more water efficient through increased
conservation, water recycling and other local resources to meet the continuing challenges.

Pulblic rolvement: Key
We all share the respons E:s%?!ii;v of ensuring a reliable
water supply. To meet that responsibility, we all play a
role in water planning as

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT ..,

well. Stakeholder forums OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
il . 700 N. ALAMEDA ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
an d p ublic out reach are PO, BOX 54153, LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-0153
(213) 217-6000
essential in creating an L
updated IRP. bl se com



AONIOY SIILIALN

alldwz puejuj

4

Winiboid ajpgay [PAOWDY
19U3}jog I3iPB\ dljbwoiny

191



101181(] agﬁ‘!\ T ,
£} ufn n = LIy 't
B<TL il
mm.”ﬂt,.. -~ nEg " funbeod |

A3 [eA eBuoweony

VINHOSITVD NYFHINOS 40 LJIE1SI B3 VM NYLIT0J0HITN

4 a
T LI ON
(e
-y Qrzﬂ
(] h
] b, = {3 S
i 1
\/ag=a YIVIDLNOW <% =
o/ % s e
e \&# pe
- £ ¢ A .
I o s i o )

; )
\
. u O. e ..u\ Um
1OIISIA ALV TVLIDINOW V : / I
Aouaby sauyun atidw3 puojuj E’y A J

salduaby Iaujing
Aduaby saujijin a1idwg pubjuj

 s1supbg Wniboid aipqay

|PAOLWISY I3UDLJOS I3}D A\ dlfpUWIO|NYY




- . - T - - - i |
A - .- . & ==
- -c. .-
= — . e p—s
S

“em =

‘(siofjod apuojyd

_ winissbjod 1o wnipos) }|ps

2% ¥ sppb iopiAoid 91AI8S b

10 NOA UdIYyM 0} SWIDjSAS

Bujuoyipuos 1sjpm

21b (S/V) sisusyos
I9jB dlpWoiny &

éiauajjos
I9}PbM dibWOIND SI IPYMe

~ wpiboiy m_._on_mm __o>oEm.m

ISUd}jOg ISIPAA dIDWOINY

193



B - o T s ==

VD ‘Pilip]y pbiupg ul pajuswajdui
wniBoid ajpgel @gHy oi ipjiwis si wpiboid ajpgal SMY VNIl =

AJis02 oq |[IM Y21ym sass930id JUSUWIRSI] [PUOCIPPR pPaau
[lIM YN[ ‘Ospaid9p JoU Op WSISAS J9MSS DU} Ul S[OAS] DS I e

Sdl s
UMOU] ‘S}|S POAJOSSIP SAQUWISI jOU Op {NG (USUILDSI] PSIUDAPD

apiacid oyl sjupbjd BuipArsi jojpm 1noy ssipiado YA e

0lL0¢
Aq AJp 000°0¢ ‘eBinydai IaibmpunolBb pup ‘esasl [pLISAPUI
‘uoiipBiil 10 19ibM pe[aAdei Alljpnb yBiy esn o} s [pob syYATJje

saloualbp Jaulind 10j I9IDMSISDM SIDSIL PUD SO8]|02
PUD O} I9jM S2YNCLISIP %ugmmﬁ mwmﬁmaa aJidwig ﬁgamg_@

E_o._mohn_ 9iP oYy [PAOWIDY

19U3}}OS 19D\ dljbUioiNy

194



S > D ., i A : S % et S e
G » - e & ..ﬁuu..-ﬂ.u_ﬂ.......nlf!. G..- ! i —— &
<. y .S T B = S
- - = i g T
¥ iajjo sipgal 9y} Bunudsaid

1si§s| b puss uayj [[IM ynI] ‘uolpaijddp ub jno |jij oYM pBaiD
VIAISS YNI] UIYUM Sjuspisal o} S[gR]IRAD SI 3Py SMV 2YLe

Jequinjd
pasua3i] b Aq [psodsip pub UOIIBUUOISIP 991) SOPIACIJ e

Asuppadxe o1l JID9A-Z | e
SIDP UCLDI|CISU] e

(SigpiivAR 1) disoey e

so1id sops [epoul /P e

U0 pashq jlun 119y} 10§ 000 T$-00E$ SiuspIsal SIS0 e

wnibo. g 2_8_.3_ __o>oE_m~_

19U3d}j0g I9ib A\ dlipWoiny

100



ST e Eda)
A0 f =ik

e 43! —_ s -
[ ] - % i T

ID}DM BADS @wmc JjIAA m>>< .mo JPACWISY o=
SIBUBLJ0S MY 4O uolpjjpisul ainjnj aBLINOISI(] e

DaID 9IIAIDS YNF] WIOL) SAY DAOWDY em

SMYV 30 si9jj®
[njWIDY pub S}I0j}e J9jPM P3[aAIS] JNOCD SUSPISDI BPINPT =

S|P05) winibold ajpqaY




ISUMOSWIOH =

sjabib|

107



o= s e T -2 e .
ﬂ.( P » . Vel £ a.G.m..
R e ] : - "
- - S
- N -
= o= —

sasbojal ssaud Buipnpul yowsuaino BuiobuQ e

ospojal ssaud [PILUl PUR Younp| IUSA] es

YopaijN0 DIPSA e

(Dsusad o7 pur ‘uocidwnyd ay] ‘oundiyd)

13 ‘pipdey pupiuo] ‘uoluid( p1 ‘ssull} sojebuy so7 ‘uus|ing AjiRg) Ulid e

(WY-YVD) clpRy e

(212 Ajlwnd DGV ‘ALDH ‘SwlaiT ‘NdST) UoIsIASlR) S|gPD @

BUISIIISAPY e

Yon3y JO SPOYidw

198



'O O QUSRS NS JaUS 10 wawd - ‘ejgel dnokjeb o3
Aoy 0551266 (606) [* owm]| @ SioynIrmmm susip - Avpa3 0551-E65 (606) [I¥> 30 B0y I "MMM UsIp

m..:ﬂ_“r_ 3 pue|u| m y "enbe [9p |w>o| Jopeeacsd ns uoD BusLIKUNTUOD MQQ w3 puegu a usplacid Jajem (e30] nok m diysisuped u
‘ Asuaby senian auidw3 pueyu| (@ Jod cpeudaned 1 \\ Asuaby saiian andwy pueju) sy £q nek o31yBneig

sajurrodin ep s 53 'sueib olodsep A UoxeUoIsEp UOD
00D'2$ ®seY 8p Os{OCtusal un na_uﬁ A Rione Bobe 8p CONRIISINRUICOROUEIgR RF EIIoT)

NQIJOV FJNOL

scumnpe Ue 8|gRiuoD enbesp elusnieunEbUAY DEpIntlioD
ensent enb aRinbese oaps|qo olod usuen anb erbe [ Jempar fied Sozianiss sonsany ainng atyio]
¢ oyep ueday enb sope(es soysesap Lelep enbe sp soonpwang seiopepur|qy S2UM0S JS18M S|EL) B sey ANUNWNIOS N0 2insUa 0} PILIE SIS Ja12M
OHDOFdH '@ papAoalinostie el arsEM Alies B SAea|SIalSTI0s IS]E Mo Bt R
1OV

ateiodun 3eqy s 31 fEACUIS] pUe HOPeUNoosipD 8ali pue 0on'zs
o} dialeqal e3ab ple MOU 18US10S Je]EA SIELHoINE ANDA BACLISY

NOLLV DIVL

‘oinjny onsanu eted epepad
enbe s efsyoud A (0p'zs 21s2Y)

‘ainjny AIno
ojjisjoq ns us oJaulp sew ebuoy

1o} yo3em paprhoad syoozoad
pue (gog’gs ©1 dn) 193pod
JnoA ul Asuow asow sind 3

INIM-NIM € s!

iSOINVNVD

SOJdOL epuop us
e1sendoud eun se

salopepuejqe sof
Sp ssladeyssp
eled osjoquieal
oAdnu odyseanp!

JIRWIOINY
M8\ 1nO

IAILDDID)

109



spooyioqybiau 19B.iD] e

SISUMOSWIOY MON| e

M
*24mny INo 1o} —.—.aﬁm.m wumhmm =
Ia1em pappAsad syaezaud pue

(oo0's o3 dmapodunok yipiT BUD $S1IOLS SHSTIAA e

ul fauow alow synd 3

oad(U3 puE|D a 5 S o
o O # YRS INIM-NIM e s! SISUS|SMSN e

e e 1o oY [SAOWSY "
Nowvomll APUSHOS ISIBAR AL AMIDe
; JBWOINY
BILNCS JE1EM Bjqul|el B sy AUNLLLISS 100 SINSUS 1 POUIP S1IaLa JoJem H
MBN INO siidsul [l e

PapAd01In0 SUUBYEL 01Te A [Es RoAsS| SIBUSOS SNIEA SH LG

LoV |

spoyiaw Adusby Jauiing e

SIEEEITRS

, ("ju0d) Yyonay Jjo spoyisy

60



/"
F

aijdil=) pum ]

Bioenarmmm (0SS L-£66 (606)

~ NIM-NIMY S.11

SajEqay JaUa]0sS JAlE JeLLo)Ny

000°¢s-00€:s

| UOISIA9]9]

161



3|NpaYydS




uipjunid ulwblusag--

o 19IDM JO YLIOM 3L MOoUl| M
‘Alp s [|[9M 3y} USYAM,,

163



P3asag 2q p2ae spuaueysaLfoyy 3yYBYY

si9piAo.dd 131DM [DDO] s3I puUD

A>ualdy ssnijnn asidwy pubjuj

‘Diutolip) uiayinog Jo 1>113s1q 4191DAA uDIIjOdOLIIN

27212667606
J% POI[F BIPUOY 03 JASH 25¥IJ

Aq nof o1 2y3noug

BIUOWBON) OYOUBYY

jeadly PIOJYSY OFFOL

JOIIPSI(Y VAL A3[[BA BSuomEON))
20Y_JA

we 0001
S007% ‘&% Iequudydoy ‘Aepuoyy

BAOLWUDY

[9IBAA 213BWOINY

164



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY
Date: September 25, 2008
Prepared By: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Reviewed By: Black & Veatch and Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Subject: REVISED — Final Water Demand and Supply Forecasts for Chino Basin Dry

Year Yield Expansion Program CEQA Analysis — Technical Memo #2

Supplement to the April 16, 2008 IEUA Tech Memo #1 —
Net Groundwater Replenishment Obligations through 2015 Based upon
Projected Water Demands and Available Supplies to the Chino Basin

Background

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), Black & Veatch (B&V),
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) and Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) are working
together to complete the Chino Basin Dry Year Yield (DYY) Expansion Program CEQA
documentation process by December 31, 2008. The purpose of this memo is to update the
collaborative process for updating the projected individual retail water demands and supplies
for the Chino Basin and that will be used for the DYY Program CEQA modeling process.

This memo updates and is a supplement to the April 16, 2008 Technical Memo #1, Net
Groundwater Replenishment Obligations through 2015 Based upon Projected Water Demand's
and Available Supplies to the Chino Basin, which analyzed current water use trends, future
water demands, replenishment requirements, available supplies and Chino Basin groundwater
pumping scenarios to assess the need for additional replenishment capacity (See Attached).

Projected Retail Water Demand and Supplies in the Chino Basin

The Chino Basin groundwater modeling performed by WEI is largely driven by the water
demand projections and projected groundwater data that are entered into the model,
reinforcing the need for up-to-date water demand and supply forecasts. In early 2008, B&Y
gathered initial demand forecast data for the purposes of the Dry Year Yield Expansion
Program. In July and August, IEUA staff met with each IEUA retail agency to review current



water supply and growth conditions, update future water demand and supply trends and
identify possible future replenishment obligations.

Current conditions that were discussed that may impact near term demand trends include:

o Fiscal Year 2006/07 was the driest year on record, and is thus likely to be the highest
water demand recorded in the Chino Basin for the near future;

¢ Continued slowdown of the housing market which will delay increases in water demand
and thus delay the need for additional water supplies;

o Enhanced regional conservation efforts and programs to respond to the continued
statewide dry conditions, reduced MWD imported supplies and the potential mandatory
reduction in MWD imported supplies; and

e The Governor’s call for a 20% statewide reduction in water use by 2020 is leading to the
development and implementation of increased conservation programs statewide,
including DWR'’s 20x20x20 conservation initiative, SWRCB's consideration of regulatory
conservation programs, and legislation such as AB 2175.

Since April and during this summer discussions with the retail agencies also addressed the
implementation of programs that are increasing local water supplies including the recycled
water program (consistent with the expedited scheduled under the 3 Year Business Plan) and
the expansion of the Chino Desalter production.

Appendix A contains the updated water demand and supply projections that were reviewed by
the IEUA retail agencies. These projections will be used in the WEI modeling to complete the
DYY CEQA process by December 31, 2008. The projections will also be used in the modeling
analysis for the update of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Master Plan (July 2010).

Conclusion

Total projected water demands and supplies for the IEUA service area over the next seven years
are expected to range from 244,000 AFY to 273,000 AFY (increasing to 328,000 AFY by 2035).
Overall, these updated forecasts still appear to be high when considering all of the current
conditions facing the Chino Basin. In particular, the stronger, more aggressive conservation
message that is being delivered by the Governor, State Water Resources Control Board, the
California Department of Water Resources and MWD will reinforce local water efficiency
programs and enhance the near and long term effectiveness of these efforts.

It is important to note that Chino Basin groundwater pumping by DYY participating agencies is
projected to remain steady through 2015, at approximately 145,000 AFY, and then increase to
approximately 188,000 AFY in 2035. This projection through 2015 reflects, in large part, the
planned increase in other local water supplies (such as the growth in the direct use of recycled
water from 12,000 AFY to 35,000 AFY) and lower overall water demands (due to increased

! City of Pomona and Jurupa Community Services District initial demand forecasts were used for this analysis.



conservation) that will reduce the need for additional groundwater pumping. In the summer
discussions, none of the IEUA retail agencies indicated that they expected to increase their
respective Chino Basin groundwater replenishment obligations as a result of their groundwater
pumping plans over the next ten years.

Chino Basin DYY participants projected groundwater use is lower (145,000 AFY in 2015 to
188,000 AFY in 2035) as compared to the initial forecasts of 180,000 AFY in 2015 to 200,000
AFY in 2035. Thus overall replenishment needs for MWD spreading supplies is significantly
lower than previously projected. And opportunities exist to enhance storing supplemental
supplies in the Chino Basin. For example, with a current recharge capacity for Chino Basin
facilities at approximately 110,000 AFY with all the phase 1 and 2 improvements, the future
replenishment of recycled water (20,000 AFY - 35,000 AFY by 2012 with a five year moving
average) along with increased storm water capture will allow significant operating flexibility to
use MWD supplies from the SWP when available (about 30-40 percent of the time) to achieve
the Judgment requirements for replenishment. The additional combination of new in-lieu
replenishment programs (30,000 AFY - 40,000 AFY) and aquifer storage and recovery (ASR)
wells (10,000 - 15,000 AFY) can increase the Basin’s annual “put” into storage capacity,
producing a potential total of 150,000 AFY — 165,000 AFY of recharge capacity (assumes that in-
lieu water is appropriately priced and ASR wells can be constructed under an expanded DYY
program).

i TR 3L Bl Y iab i 4 TR

110 000 AFY

30,000 — 40,000 AFY

10,000 - 15,000 AFY

150,000 - 165,000 AFY

Recharge Capacity Sources: 1. Basins — Appendix B; 2. In-Lieu - historical data; and 3. ASR Wells - DYY Expanslon



B0/2Z/3

Y31 Ag prcdalg

00°ERY'SE D0°EB9'SE 00'bB'LL S.meo.o!m. 0029729 00°665'09 D0ZED'ES 00°rar'LS 00°L68'55 00'6ZE'tS DOT6T LY TWIO0L
00EESE COEESE 00'tEs S QUEESB OOEES® 00EESE O0EESE 00000 COTOK'Ss 000075 00 0L0S e SRR
DOZEY'PT DOTEYPT 0O0'ESETE OU'EIZ'6 CO'ELSD Q0'sk0'9 00°23I5'5 0066’y oO'Tar'y 00°EE6's O00'EGZT e papAiay
- ® . - - - - - - - - 4230 FBCHNS
to'oo’oz po'boa’oz 00'0S6'6E 00°006'5T 00'0SB'6T 00'000'9T 00'poT‘st 000R6'ST [1=134 00°00Z'9% O0'VTE'ET 3eN pauoduy
E - - . - B - - - - - JNCMPUNGIS USEd S0
00'8S9'ZY 00'8592y DO'BDS'LE 00'09ETE 0TI 007TZ0'DE DOTRL'BT 00'5EY'6T 00TT0'0E DO'564'82 0O'PT0'TT SAEMPUNCID UISTY OURD
SEOZ 0E0Z 202 0Z0Z 5102 YI0T ET0Z TI0Z TI0Z 0102 600 25() JNCM JO T0IN05
suoRIRfoug Ajddns '@ puBwQ JAIEM - OUEIUQ JO AID
00°00¢'TZ [T 0000V TT 00004 TZ 00'00¥'TZ Q0"00Y'TT 00°00t'T2 00°00t' 1T Q0°00v' 12 OO0 IT O0'EBV'ET Tv.l0L
- - - - - - - < - = - IEmIMEsea
oo'as’t 06'0£0'T oo'aco’t 00'0,0°T 00'0L0°T 00958 00'Tye cO'RLY 00PIZ - - e papAIsy
0006Y'L 00'06Y'L 00'068'L 00°0GH"L 00'0GH'L 00°06%'L 00'k0L'L CO'BI6L 0oFIsL OFEI6'L 00'S68°8 (0oMvrs) J2acm paseyung
00°0ET'E 00'0RZ'Y 00°08Z'r 0008y oo'nsz'y 00TGY'y [ 00'bEY'Y 0orres’s oo'aLL's OU'SYE'D a1 papoduw)
on'oze's 0ooLy's oOoTY's 00'0Zr’9 ooz’ o0o'ozr'e 00°0Zt'9 oo'ozZe'e oorozr's 00'0ZE'S 00°018'9 A3ITMpuUncsn uisca IR0
00°0rT' 00'0KT'T 0OONT'T 00'OFTT 00'0ITT 00mTT 00°0YTT c0oYLE OTYETT O0'FIZ'T DO'EEH'T J2IEMPUNOID UISTE OUYD
SE0T 0E0Z 20t 0z0z ST02 VI0L ET0C TI02 3 010z 5002 T30} JOITA 40 D05
suopIalold Ajddng '3 pusilag aaem -puejdn Jo Ay
00°000°EE 00°'000'EE 00005 TE 00°056°6Z 00 00¥'5Z 00'00¢' L2 cleﬂe..m Enﬂ 00°00v' L2 O0'00E’LZ 000ST'9Z TY10L —
- - - - - - - - - - - a2iep sTiag
00Das 00005 oaoas 00'0SK 00'00r LLE co'00r c0'coY 0000Y 00°00C 0Q'0ST Jnem papAsny
- - - - - - - - . - - AA1EM I3EHNG
00°000°T1 00'000'TT na'con'ty 00'000°TL 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 00'000°TT 00'000TT 00°000°TT 00°0C0'TT 000009 aem pauodu)
- - - . - - - - . . - ANEMPUNCIY UISEE JINID
00'005'TZ 00'005°'TT 00°000°07 00°005'BT 00'000°LT 00°000'91 00'000°9L 00'000'9T 00°000°9T 00'000°5T 00°000°0Z 42IEMPUNCIY UISEY QUIYD
SEOT 0£0Z 20T 0202 ST0Z vI0Z ET0Z Tz TT0Z_ (3 6002 501 JIVCA JO INOS
suopaafald Ajddng %2 puewnag J3IeM - 3US]T JAIBA EISIA SIUOIA
00°B6Y'08 Q086" DB 00'B66'FL D0'B6D'63 00'866'E9 00°BSE'E9 00BIL'Z9 00°8L0°Z9 oadm__\nlu 00'B6L'03 00°00£°0% TVLOL
00oes's 000059 000059 0070059 00'005°9 00°098'S 00'0ZT's 00°085'Y OO'O¥E'E 00'00ET 00°000°T smem papAaay
00005'T 000057 o005z 000s'T 00'005°T 00°005T 00'005°Z 00005 00'005°T 00005’z 00'005°C ADICM SICng
DO'GIE'ET 00'69E'ST O0'GSE'BL DOGIE'SZ 00'GIE'ST 00'69E'RT DO'GIE'SZ 00LTS'0E 0OTIR'O0E 00'000'EE BOZOZ'SE Jaep pauodwy
00'00¥'s 00oor's 00ro0y's 00'00K's ogoor's 00'00v's 00°00Y's 00°008'S 00'c0N's 0g'00K's 0OCOK'S JFCMpUNQID UpSTE S0
DO'GTL'LE O0'6TLLE 00'62Z'TE 00'62L9T 00'6Z'12 00'6TT'IT 0O'GTLTZ 00'28L'ST 00'LBL'RT 00'B65'9T 00'BES'ST STICMPUNQID UJSEE OURD
SE0T DEOZ 02 0Z0Z STz YI0Z TI0C Zi0z 0T oIz 6002 3311 3 0 Sunog|
suopIR[osd Mddng °3 pUBIaQ JaleM - 101051 J31e Adj|En, BIuoWweIn)
06 005 95 00005 55 0000575 00000 25 0T005EY 0000567 00°000 67 00005 &7 00005 LV 00°00557 00005 37 W10L
- = - - - - - — - - - I IR0
00°000'9 00°000'9 o0'000's 00°000°9 0000’9 00°'000'9 00°005'S 00°000'S 0000S'E 00°005Z 00°000°T mem papsiay
00'000'9 00'000'9 00°000's 00°000°S 00005y 00°00SY 00°005'r 00°005y 00'005'y 00°'005'y 00005y 3T 0ITHNS
00°000'5T 0C°000'BT 00'D00'RT 00'000'8T 00'D00'ET 00'000'8T 00'000'5T 00000'9T 00°000'¢ T 00°000°7T 00°006'0T SAEM, PO
00°000'FT 00°'005'ET 00°D00'ET 00'000°ZC 00'000'TT 00'000'TT 00'000°TT £OT00ZT DO'000'ET 00°000"rT 0005’9t JaEMmpuncun uisRg QR0
00'005TT 00°000°TT 00°005'TT 00°D00°TT DO°DO’0T 00'000'0T 00'000'0T oo'00°tE Da'00S'TT 00°00S'ET. 0000SPT JIIEMPUNOIT) UISTH OUID
SE0Z (G 5202 0202 ST0Z [ ET0Z Z102 TE0Z [ 5002 T30 I2IEA IO FAR0S |
suopdafaud Ajddng 1§ puewag Ja3en - Auediio] J3IEAN BURIUOS

suonaalold Ajddng puewag Ja3e/ palepdn uiseg oupd
v xipuaddy



s0/8L/e
wnil Ag pucdaig
O0ESL"86E O0'ESL’L6E 00'BZL'TBE 00°vLE'ESE 00'0ZS'EvE Ot'9Z'6EE 08°690°SEE OTTITOEE 09°'5SE'vZE 00'B5E'STE 00°08T"80E vloL
DOEEFIT COEERIT DOEERST OO ELPeL 00EErST DOEEVIT OOEEV'BL 00006'¥2 G0O0E €L 00T0EEZ O0ALE T IEN LY
00Z90'0F 00°Z90°0F O0'EZPLE OUEEL'YE QO'EbF'TE COT90°0E 00'v00'8T 00°Lyy'ST 00°0GETT OOUEELLT O0°BIT0T 43iem paphaay
U006G'LT OU'0GE"LT 00'066'LE 000G6'FE 00°06¢'9T 00'0GY'9L 00'FOL'9T 00'BIG'9T OOBIE'ST 00°BIG'9L 00'S6H'LY HIC JaTUng
00'GrY'TE 0OGEY'ZS DO'6EE'ZE DUGYE'TE 00'652'26 00'E95'88 00'E9s'ey 00'580'63 00'002'88 00'8LL'88 00'196'T8 Ja3em pauodwy
00'0ZE'EE 00'0Z8°ZTE DO'0ZEZE 000ZE'LE 00'02€°0E CO'6ZE'OE 00°0ZE'0T 00'0ZE'TE OODZETE 00°CZE'EE DOOTLT'SE SNRMPUNOID VISEE 2I0
00'G6Y'BET 00'666'LRT DOEST'SLT DO'EYS'IST 00°SES‘aVT OV'GSYLNT 03'SkL'¥FT OTZYSTYT 09°4ZZ'TrT O0'GVE'BET DO°'ST0'6ET JRICMPUNOID uiSeE OUND
SE0T UE0T 5207 0z02 ST0T DIOZ ET0Z 0z TI0Z otoz 600z 501 9ICM J3 JAN05
suopaafaid Ajddng 13 puewsaq Ja3ep - ;uedirued AAQ TY.LOL
00565 928 00'VPS £2E 00°615°TTE O0'S9T'EST 00°605°ELZ O¥'9TT0LZ 08°698'552 0ZZT0'ETZ 09'551'85Z OUB6T'ESE 00°086'tb2 TV.L0L
O0'EEL'LT OO'EELLT DO'EEL'ZT O0'EEL'LT OO'EEL'LL DOEEL'LT OD'EELLT 00°002°9T 00'009'vL 00005'¥E 00'0ZT'YT 1M IAYEIDQ
00T90'LE 00T90'LE CU'ELY'VE OO'EEL'TE DOEVY'ET 00TS0'Z 00'v00'sE 00LYY'TT DODEE'FT DO'EEL'YT 00'920°L 13em pIpAIYY
00°066'ST 00'066'ST 00'066'ST 00'065F T 0O°06E'PT 00°060°rT Q0'HOLYT OUBIEYT 00BTE'YT O0'HTE'PT 00°S68'ST 3TH I3eHNS
00'Gry'sg 00'6FY'98 00'6GE'SB DO'6VE'IR 00'662'98 00°ES9'ZR 00'E98°Z8 00°'SBO'EY 000028 O0'ELL'ZE DOTIG'SL s pavodu)
00'DLE'ST 0O'0ZE'ST £Oze'sT CO'OZF'ET 00'0TeTz 00078 00'0ZBTT 00'0ZE'ET 00'0Zu'ye 00'B'ST o0oIL'sz dueMpundsg vjste JR0
00°060'SPT 0C'066°¥rT DOFST'ZET 00'0FS'8TT 00'vZE'E0T 0p'65'S0T 0E°5VL'E0T aT'TYsToT 09°ZTT'EDL 00'6¥E'00t 00'9T0'E0T J2ICMPUNGID) UISEY OUIYD
St0z 0E0Z 5202 0202 Stoz PL0Z ET0Z TI0Z__ TT0z [ 6002 SEN JITM J0 INC5
suo[1d3{o1d Ajddng 1@ puetag JAIRM - SIuRARES YN31 TWYI0L
00°005'TE 00°005'TE D0'00S'TE 00°005°'TE 00°005'TE 00005 TE 00°005 1€ 00005’ TE 00'00S'TE 00°005°TE 00'005TE TWLOL
- 3 - - B - - - - - - T SRR
00'000°E 00'000°E D0DO0'E 00°000°E 00'000°C 00'000°E 00'000'E 00'000°E COD00'E 00°000E 0ODO0'E 133c M papAnay
og'o00'e 00000 000002 00'000°T 00'000°C 00000 10°000°T 00'000°L 00'000°z 00°000°T 00°'000°T 4038/ SI0HNS
000009 00'000"9 00'000'9 00'000° 000009 00°000°9 00°000'8 00°000's 00°000'9 00°000'9 000009 SEM PIUOL|
000052 ooos's 00'005'L 00'005°L 000052 00gos'L 00'005'2 00°005°L ognos's 00005 00°0as'L A3ICMPUNOIY VTR S0
00°'000'ET 0O 00O'EL 00°000'ET 00°000°ET D0°000'ET 00'000°ET 00°000°ET 00°DC0°ET 00'000'ET 00°000"ET 00C00'ET JTCMpUNQIY LFeg OUIYD
SE0Z OEOZ ST0T 020z STOZ vI0Z E10Z 0z TIoz 010z 3 3571 J99CM 40 SLN05 |
suoRdafold Ajddng '3 pUBIDQ 1338 - UOLWIOG J0 A
00°60L'8E O0'60L'RE 00°'GOL'BE 00°60.L°8E 00 TIY'3E O0OOL'LE 00°0QL'9E 00°00L'SE 00°00L'vE [ S__...mlm D0'00L'TE Y10l
0000LE GO0OL'E 0008LE 000028 TG OOLS D000LE 0000LE 0000C'S D000L T 0000L'E 000029 IS0
SNEM PAPAIIY
STTM I3CNG
snep, pruodw)
4AjTmpuncus uiscg 240
00°600°0E 00'600'0€ 00'600'0E DO'EDC'DE DOTTL'6L 00'000'62 00'000"8Z 00'000°22 00'000'9T 00°000'5Z DO'D0O'EZ 433Empunaun uiseg oupyd
SEO0T 0E0Z ST0T Q202 ST0Z ¥T0T . E10Z 102 3173 (113 6002 IS0 JATM 4O FUN0S
suapaafold Ajddng 13 puewaq Jajep - 91010 539135 AJIunwiwo) edrung
00°006'€Z 00°006'€Z 00°006'ET 00 006'EZ 00'00T'EZ 00°00T'E2 O0'SZLZZ 00°05T'Z2 00SZLIT 00°00E"TZ O0°SEE'6T VLOL
00002 0000C Y D000T Y DU0ITE oU00T Y DOOGE T 00 00T Y DOTOZF 0000Z'F 00'D0T 0000TY IDIER IS
00005 00005 00'005°Z 000052 000y oo'ooy'T DO'SEZT 00050 00'528°T 00'00LT 00'589'T e pIpAIIY
- - - - - - . - - - - ST 23epns
0000T’L 0000T"T 00°D0Z°T DO'DOZ'T 00°00T'T 00°00Z"T 00'00Z'T 0000Z'T 00'00Z'T 00Tt 00005°T Jagem pouodw)
- - . . - - - - - - . STEMPUNCID UISTY JBYI0
00'000'9T 00'000'9T 00°000'9T 0000’91 00°00¥'ST oo'oay'st DO°0OT'ST 00°D0H'PT 00'00S'vT 00°002°%T 00'005ZT SITMPUNDID UISEY OUIYD
SE0 [ 20 020z ST0Z [ £T0T Tt 0L ot0z 600Z 51 JAICM J0 93IN05
suoiIafold Ajddng g puewag Jajem - S|IH oulyd Jo Ay
00°E95°4LT 00°£95"LE 00°LLE'LT 00°TIY'9Z 00'6'yT [EIN 0F'¥E5'ET OZ'0Z6'EZ om_vﬂh.ﬂﬂ 00°TL5°TT 00TL5'0Z V101
000005 00000'S 000005 000005 DOD00'S 000005 000005 DOODTS 000005 000005 000005 FELTOY =T
00'060'9 00'000'9 £0°000's 00'000'9 D0'00S"S oo'oos's 00'005'S £Q'000°s 00000y 00'000'E 00°000°Z 4TM papAIdy
- - - - - - . - - - - ST JITUNS
00°005'E 00°009'E 00°009'E 00'009'E 00'009'E 00009’ 00'009°E £0'009"E 00'009°C 00'009'E 00009°E Jaem pautodw)
- . - - - - - - - - b JITMPUNCUY U|SCE JAYI0
0U'E96ZT OO'ESE'ZT 00'LLETT oOTIE'TT 00'v¥E'0T Or'69a'T 0a'wEKDY 0Z'0ZE'0T 09°5P10T 00TLE'S 00'TL66 JTCMPUNOIT UjSTA OULD)
SEOT amun STOT 0zoT ST0T {414 m«aﬂ THT 110z 010 S00Z 5N 43ICM JO JUNOS

suopysfolg Ajddns '3 puewaq JReMm - CUYD jO A1)

suopaafold Ajddng puewaq Jajepn paiepdn uiseg oupD

v x1puaddy

0



170

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



RECYCLED WATER PR.GRAM NEWSLETTER

T T

Highﬂghts

B Construction of New Recycled Water Facilities 0n SCheduIE........ e sesrsscssssnsassassssessesessssssesanss weeenen.Page 2
B 93 AFY New Recycled Water Customers Connected AUBUST 2008........ccies ciieciciininienisieseenistesessisssessiesseseressesssssassesassnsans Page 3
B |EVA Awarded $1:M DWR Grant.mescsavissssorsssvs veess iusisivesosmsiisn eassiassasss s o vies st soss s rass s ves it soiisuyvis s soitssiiunss Page 4
B City of Ontario milestone........cccueeuuee. S— ...Page 5
B Recycled Water Project STatus MapP.. i cenmicrcsnessesssssnssssssssssessessssssssnssnssnesansses etreerere st et s bae b vaesanenarn cemreesressressennnens .Page 6
P

rogram Description

The 3 Year Business Plan

The Recycled Water Three Year Business Plan (Plan), adopted by the IEUA 60,000 o

Board of Directors on December 20, 2007, is currently being updated. DirectlUse  BGWR
This Plan is an action oriented document to guide the expansion of the 0,000

IEUA recycled water system. The Plan will focus on the most cost effective

and rapid ways to increase the amount of recycled water available and 40,000

used within IEUA's service area. The Plan is intended to focus on the 2007-
2010 fiscal years and will be revised and updated on an annual basis. Current Status 120,367 AFY
Metrics and an annual usage goal will be identified every year. Monthly 30,000

progress reports will track these metrics and assess the progress toward
the annual usage goal.

20,000

The implementation of the Plan will result in the development of a new
water supply - 37,000 AFY (50,000 AFY Total). The program is self-funded
through recycled water sales and the MWD local resources program re- | 10,000 -
bates. Capital projects over the next three years are budgeted at $120
million, primarily using SRF and Grant funding (accounting for approxi-
mately $115 millien). Current project status is shown on Page 5.

AFY

FY 06-07 FY07-08 FY08-09 (Goal)  FY09-10(Goal)

PROJECTS IN PLANNING

B Northeast Project Area: The Projects are on schedule to deliver recycled water
to Victoria and San Sevaine Recharge basins in Summer 2009,

B Northwest Project Area: City of Upland has completed their recycled water
master plan and is scheduled for council approval in September 2008,

B Central Project Area: The first draft of the North Chino Master plan was com-
| pleted by IEUA. The environmental report for the Wineville Avenue Extension Pipe-
line Project has been completed.

RP-4 1158 Reservoirs, Pump Stations, and Pipeline




September 2008
Page 2

CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY 03;. T T

PROJECTS IN DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION a®

B 1630 East Segment A Pipeline- The project includes the canstruction of a 36-inch pipeline
from the 1630 E Pump Station to the Victoria and San Sevaine Basins. The project is in the
design phase, and is being designed by RMC Consuitants. Design is in the final design stage
and is pending comments from regulatory agencies on permit conditions .

B 1299 East Reglonal Pipeline, 1299 East Reservolr and 1630 East Pump Station- The project
includes the construction of a 36-inch pipeline from the north end of the North Etiwanda Pipe-

line to the 1299 E Reservoir and 1630 E Pump Station. These facilities are in the design ;B e Yy :G.-f:
phase, and are being designed by CVWD, WR04446 San Antonio Channel Pipeline,
Segment B

B MW & Lysimeters at Victoria & San Sevaine Basins: The project is in the final design stage.

H  MVWD Recycled Water Laterals - This project includes numerous laterals from the San Antonio Channel Pipeline, Segment B to serve customers in the
Cities of Ontario, Montclair and Monte Vista Water District area. Construction is completed.

B RP-4 1158 Reservoirs, Pump Stations, and Pipeline - The project provides for storage in the 1158 pressure zone, pump stations for the 1158 and
1293 pressure zones, and pipeline from RP-4 to the 1158 Reservoirs. The project is in the construction phase, and is 95 percent complete. Construc-
tion of the reserviors and the pump station is expected to be completed by October 2008. The 1158 Pipeline segment B is completed, and the resto-
ration of the wetlands has begun. You can see the wetlands restoration and base road along r
with fencing have been completed in the picture below. )

B San Antonio Channel Pipeline, Seg-
ment B- The regional pipeline will serve
the city of Ontario, Montclair and Monte
Vista Water District and Brooks Street
Basin. The construction of the project is
100% complete. The start up phase for
recycle water customer connections has
begun.

B North Etiwanda Pipeline- The
project includes the construction of 42-

4 inch pipeline on Etiwanda Avenue from
Whittram Avenue to Arrow Route. The
project is in the construction phase, and
is approximately 80 percent complete.
Construction is expected to be completed
by Cct.ober 2008,

WRO04448 Reservoir Modification WR04447 Pipeline segment B

CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS

2008
Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

ID Task Name

1 1158 Reservoirs

| S TR
2 |North Etiwanda pipeline Ersmaseus e RS

3 RP-4 Pump Stations




September 2008

PaEe 3

CUSTOMER CONNECTIONS

New Customers for July 2008 (93 AFY):

Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
Chino:
CVWD : Aloft Hotel = 15 AFY

MVWD: Wilderness Park = 20 AFY

Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp
Preserve Maintenance Corp

. =12 AFY
. = 6 AFY
.= 4 AFY
. =4 AFY
. =12 AFY
.= 6 AFY
.= 8 AFY
.= 6 AFY

Recent Connections to date: (2,092 AFY)
B Wickman Elementary, Chino Hills (10 AFY)
B CVWD Reservoir 1B (12 AFY)

Annual Goal 501000 AFY

35,800 AFY by June 09

N\ 10,00

) 18
: ik 5l
b r—_\_,;—"’y‘c

THadi.

Total Connected

B Brooks Recharge Basin, Montclair (870 AFY)
B Chad Farm {Suncal Property), Chino {1200 AFY)
Duri :
Near Term Connections: (936 AFY) lll'lllg Jllly
Ontario Montclair School District - 7 school sites (155 AFY) 03 AFY

City of Montclair - six parks (151 AFY)
City of Rancho Cucamonga - 11 medians (92 AFY)

San Bernardino County Guasti Park, Ontario (200 AFY)

Chaffey Joint Unified High School District - two schools (165 AFY)
Bellevue Cemetery, Ontario (200 AFY)

CUSTOMER CONNECTIONS—Projected Direct Use for 2008

Projected Direct Use Connections (AFY)

Chino

Chino Hills

Ontario

MVWD

CVWD

10

742
78

11
1

34

56 66

417 280 1,447 2,886
99 177
43 29 83

Bh24 2

S5 280

173



September 2008

Page 4
Financial Status Summary
FUNDING DEVELOPMENTS Monthly Recycled Water Sales
3 Year Business Plan Funding: Direct & Recharge: -
B Congress authorized $30 million to IEUA and CVWD in B For the month of July, Recycled Water Sales ’ 4
. L e A4
December 2007. A grant agreement and Wark Plan is totaled 1,780 AFY for direct use and ground b ‘
water recharge combined. The total direct use A
complete, and the first payment of $950,000 has been sales was 1,440 AFY, o W =
received. It is anticipated that IEUA will receive up to $9 ; . A
million for FY 08/09. Of this, IEUA expects to receive $14 i
million over the next 3 years.
B The application for the SRF loan of $38,000,000 for the
Northeast Project Area Projects has been submitted and 2000 Acre-Ft Sold
is under review by the SWRCB. The second application for 1800

Menitoring Wells and Lysimeters was submitted in late 1600

May. 1400

B Continued working with SAWPA to invoice SWRCB infor- 1200
1000
800
600
400

mation for the $4.9 million Proposition 50 grant that
SAWPA and IEUA has been awarded.
B The LRP was adopted by MWD Beard in August 2008.

Acre-Ft

B Completed Retrofit Financing Agreement with Chaffey
High School and Ontario Montclair School District.
B |EUA was awarded $1,000,000 DWR drought relief grant 200

to complete on-site retrofits.

o
1

B Submitted $200,000 retrofit reimbursement requests to

MWD. Reimbursement will occur when recycled water v

usage begins.
B Submitted justification for accelerating USBR payments
for economic stimulation. Up to an additional 4.1 million

is possible.

RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM BUDGET FY 08/09

The projected recycled water program cost for FY 2008/09 is $41 to $46 Million. Federal Funding (USBR) has been secured in the amount of $950,000 for
the first phase of the project; The Agency Is pursuing $9,000,000 in grants for the project. The Agency has been placed on the list for the DWR Drought Assis-
tance Grant for recycled water retrofits in the amount of $1 Million. The Agency is also pursuing other grants from SWRCB in conjunction with the SRF Loans
for the capital projects. The total revenue and sources of funds for the RW program is $38 - $47 M, which Is consistent with the Business Plan to be a self
funding program.

FYO08/09
Projected Expense

FY 08/09
0&M Projected Revenues

SRF Granls

RW Sales
Relrofit 3%

R:g;b LPP/LRP
6%




September 2008

Page 5

OPERATIONS AND PLANNING UPDATES

B Construction activities throughout the Agency service area
have utilized over 1 million gallons of recycled water dur-
ing the month of July.

B Brooks Street Basin start -up testing began in August and
will provide approximately 300 AF per month of recharge
over the next 6 months. This start-Up includes a tracer
test to demonstrate travel time in the subsurface to the
nearest potable use well.

B 8th Street Basin start-up period has ended the recycled
water recharge stage and has entered a stage to monitor
the impacts of local street runoff on the test data. Atthe
conclusion of the second stage, these data will be evalu-
ated to determine the monthly volume and frequency of
recycled water recharged.

B RP3 Basin will be able to receive recycled water for re-
charge once the San Bernardino County Flood Control
District completes its improvements to the San Sevaine
Channel between Valley and Slover. Depending on com-
pletion of this work and the intensity of the coming storm
season, initiation of the RP3 Basins will occur by spring
2009.

MEMBER AGENCY UPDATE

City of Ontario

Ontario just hit another impressive milestone on the recycled water pro-
gram. Attached is the list of all 61 customers from Ontario’s Recycled
Whater database.

Recycled Water Connections

Prior to 2004 - 6 Connections

Jan. to Dec. 2006 - 23 Connections
Jan. to Dec. 2007 - 12 Connections
Jan. to mid Aug. 2008 - 21 Connections

Total Connections = 61
Total Annual Demand (AF) = 4,700

UPCOMING EVENTS

B Recycled Water Site Supervisor Training

B Carbon Canyon Facilities Tour

8:30am—11:00am, September 11th 2008 at IEUA
11:00am, September 11th 2008 meet at IEVUA

B Red Team Meeting (IEUA and Member Agency Implementation)

4:15pm, October 2nd 2008 at CVWD




Pagc 6

September 2008

RECYCLED WATER PROJECT STATUS MAP

SUETER RRRG WG 0 s c he/
susegiepuey € ' = a FARLS
useg ouerdn O 1 \ /l
suneg s Hapy L‘ _||bo /I
suseg 43 Q g N
suseg saumy () ar‘\'.a-\.-w. “ .I/
usg saRs 43 O \_-/ \ ~
ustg g © A u II
g apaiy Q i N
| N
uszg gy O 1 N
useg ednme G [ \
SpUOd LoneR Mg Epueags O 1 1 //
usEg A O N\
useq s O _/I
wseg leg B O / ~
HS8E QUL y l.._
G| Susep dueras es —
SUSEE ULMBARSLOD EpLENG] () T y i
suseq abieysay ‘_ sl I“
i /
Td alounjaig /
12RO £-dY | : \
/ } /
Td Hexng ydy
Td UOISURIXT 3[jIABUIM
A
0 ,fr
I
I _LI
e -0 o
I
| : v iusulag sjeraie]
-}-@- f e | JRUUBYD OlUOJUY URS ¢ BISIA U0
: ~ X
IIIII.“ R | I_ ._m_ ......L«.M...U
I (z) sajonfasay L ray | : :
i .mco_usm wng ! o d 159M 662¢
I . sauljadidl t~dy r@ / 7d 8107 85UL
| ! - aueTis N
1 Id EpURMRT YHON / 14133415 .
1 S TEY
1 G628 !
| e 7d 153 0694
I L s34
| Td auj: !
b o « .mmi“-....m._m_ am.v..,. - T |
vivawbag 7d ise3 %2._\\\ ! |
| . Td ooy UBS 2T |
So_m?. abseyaay \
uisegauipAas ues ot e
| / P my ey
V' gl SR
[ / " I
g uawbag Td 1563 0£94 Ll -

ADTEINIOE ERIYM TWILHNIY Y

0By 52N AL pupiy /.y

yinog [
[IHPY[ ]
1samuoN [ ]

Iseaypon [
lenuan ]

sealy elold

fuepunog sajnes vn3t
Buiesadey me—
UBISIQ) s
UDIINASUE) —
PR —
snjelg jasfoid uononusuoD My
Buwueg -
183\ ——
SMJEIS UB|d S58U|Sng MY
phuoud o
ghuoyd o
zhuold =
}fwoud @
sljoatasay
SUE|d uBWIERY] v

sadid Ja1ep pajafoay
10 smejs

8002 1snbny

ueld ssauisng

sjaefoyd [e)ide)
Jajep pajakaay

176



'spoys Buijapoiu “ou) [ejuswuosAUT NUUSPIAL o) Bujob st jey) uondwnsse ay st siyl siead gl jono € Ajuo
3|qejien. 39 o} JyBnoLy st} SUORIPUOD JuaLIND JSpUN "SIEak gL JO N0 / SjqejieA. 3 o} JyBnou sem Jaiem Juawysiuaidal QA 'siesk snownaud u) g

(1=32m paploduws Jo JBjEMULIO)S WO m_n.m__mam Si JAJEM JUSN|IP SIWNSSE)
50/5002Ad woy eleq suonesado Buisn wiseq Ag Auoede) abieyday 1ajep pajpicay °L

‘S310N
ogL'sy 00z's5 088'c9 oetee | ossee | ozi'oz | olves 09L'0Z 005°04L 1eoIans
08s gL'l ose'L 0/8 osy'L 08 08S 09 006z 66 5 surseq A3
069 06E'L OEL'L or0't oEL’l ovo'L 089 0ov't 0os's 611 ) uISeg BUCIOIA
o8L's 095'LL 05yl 09'8 osv'pl | ou9'8 08L's ooL'y 006's2 0’66 0s SUISEq JURAIS UBS
050' 0s0's 0608 0Lp's 0 0 0 0 009'kL o'6e 0z useg pueidn
osL'st 06L'gL 05L'5L ovs's 0 0 0 0 00L'€Z 6L o surseq JeRiUoN
010’8 00's 0409 009z 0 0 0 0 0028 L6z st SwBisH 26300
o8 03L'L osr'l 0:8 ost'L 0.8 085 0ov'L 0062 66 g surseq j3ang syoaig
ovo'L 080'z 009'z 095'L oog'’z 095" oro't 000'L a0z’ gLl 6 uiseg Aeg somoT
oLg 029t 0z0'z TES 020z oLzt oLg vz 000"y 6CL i ussed suqag epuemgs
08§ gL' 0st'L 08 0S¥l o8 08s 004" 006'7 6%6 s J5ang e g Lz
089 06E'L 0EL'L ovo'L 0EL'l ovo't 069 006°L 00s's &L g suiseg Jawny,
oe 0za'L 020'Z 02’ 020'T 0zl 018 oor'z 0oo'y 6EL L suiseq £-dy
0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o0 o wseg edunr
085 091'L osv'L 08 ost'L o8 08s 00E' 0062 66 S utseg AIoyoIH

009't padojasag 10N Spueg 'suoD epuemga
069 06"t 0EL') o¥0'L a0s 00S'e 6L 9 suiseg zopIQ
[ 09L'L 05l 0i8 000" 0os'z 66 5 uiseg eueueg
[E77) {4v) [E17)
c«hﬂm ou 5..“*__“_.“ ou E_mnhbu ou AM_W«M“ : mta..u.”MM ow A“MMMD Aep Jad gy sp
LM SUIZRQ 4O | M SU[STq Jod | WRIM SUjERg Jod i fusedes | Auseden uiseg
(202) (%0%) (%05) Jegem M JmEm | Apeded | oo oo | abieyooy
Ja1epm JIEM faem o papisay oL
pauodu| pauoduwg paysoduug

Ja1ej\ pspodw] ‘Jsjef) uuols ‘sjep Po[oAdsy :Seainog abieyosy B Ajisedes abieyosy suiseg ouiyn
g Xipuaddy - 14vua

177




178

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGEHCY
Date: April 16, 2008
Prepared By: IEUA - Ryan Shaw, Kathy Tiegs, Martha Davis and Richard Atwater
Subject: Recharge Master Plan — Technical Memo (UWMP Scenarios)

Net Groundvater Replenishment Obligations through 2015 Baséd Upon Projected Water
Demands and Available Supplies to the Chino Basin

Background

Chino Basin Watermaster and Inland Empire Ut ues Agency (IEUA) aie;working together to
update the 2002 Recllalgc Mastel Plan The pur of thls memo is to analyze the current water

new hydrogeologic d :
Chino Basin.

-

agucultuml ;
desaltels

urban.

- Since the implementation of the OBMP in 2000, desalter pumping has commenced and
has progressively increased to 16,542 AF in 2005/06.

- Since the implementation of the OBMP in 2000, groundwater production has decreased
west of Euclid Avenue, This is consistent with (1) the MZ-1 Interim Management Plan,
and (2) reduced the pumping in the City of Pomona, Monte Vista Water District and the
City of Chino Hill, as these agencies have been participating in the Dry Year Yield
Program.

179



180

- In accordance with the hypothesis that urbanization is the cause of decreased agricultural
production, Appropriative Pool production tends to increase at approximately the same
rate that Agricultural Pool production decreases.

In November 2007, Wildermuth Environmental Inc, (WEI) published a report for Chino Basin
Watermaster, modeling and evaluating outcoimes of the Peace Il agreements. In March 2008, the
Peace II agreements were approved. These agreements recognize that Hydraulic Control is an
essential goal of the Watermaster and critical to the implementation of the Basin Plan for the
Chino Basin. To accomplish this, Watermaster parties must pump 400,000 AF of water from the
southern end of the basin creating a capture zone that prevents any measurable amount of low
quality water from escaping into Prado Reservoir and eventually:mmaking its way into the Orange
County aquifer. This controlled overdraft is a cornerstong fo'tlié plan approved by the court. By
meatiug Hydlaulic Control, the region wili be allowed {l linued use of recycled water for

regulated use of recycled water for recharge int
question that came out of the Peace II agreeme)

Watermaster committed (oF
approval by July

__,outlmc of the scope and content of the
ppwval by July 1, 2008, and then make further progress

e conditions that are clearly defined and supported by
technical analysis. baseline condition” includes pumping demand, recharge
capacity, total Basin water demand, and availability of replenishment water.

* Anannual estimate of Safe Yield. The approach must be technically defensible.

»  An evaluation of measures that can be taken to lessen or stop the projected Safe Yield
decline. If a measure is practicable it should be evaluated in terms of potential benefits
and feasibility.

*  Annual evaluations and reporting on impacts on groundwater storage and water levels.



» Demand and imported water forecasts, supported by technical analysis for 2015, 2020,
2025 and 2030.

To address the finite character of the Basin resource, the Plan must include a detailed technical
comparison of current and projected groundwater recharge capability and current and projected
demand for groundwater.

This technical memorandum will review the baseline, future water demand and water supply
projections, over the next fiver years and evaluate replenishment obligation in the Chino Basin.

Future Water Demand Projections

This section will discuss IEUA’s Urban Water Managemegif:Plan, the retail agencies Urban
Water Management Plan and Black & Veatch’s future we and projections, offer other
future water demand projections that take into account ‘tecent events that are impacting water

demands and supplies within the Chino Basin, _:

The adopted plan for future water demand and ply is the 2005 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP) The UWMP isa public shtemex the goals,. objectwes and, !ategles needed to

hds by at least 10%. (2005 UWMP, Appendix
1s@uct Chino Desalter Authouly s UWMP and the Clly

appxoxumtely a 30% increase. These forecasts show an increase from 266,298 AF to 383,339
AT by 2030, approximately a 45% increase, (See Appendix A) (Note: In order to compare these
projections to IEUA’s UWMP, Jurupa Community Services District and the City of Pomona data
was not included. However these projections do include San Antonio Water Company as it is a
part of the IEUA service area,)

.The UWMP and Black & Veatch's water demand projections do not take into account recent
events that are expected to reduce water demands in the near future. These events include the
following:

181



Conservation efforts over the past two years have exceeded expectations. Southern California
experienced a record dry year, last year, which has led to more intensive regional investments in
indoor and outdoor conservation. These programs will continue to grow over the next five years
in response to recent legal decisions that have reduced imported water supplies available to
Southern Califoria by 35%. In addition, on February 28, 2008 Governor Schwarzenegger called
on a 20% reduction of daily water use by 2020.

The current recession facing California has already had significant economic impacts on the
Inland Empire region. The housing market has dropped significantly and last year foreclosures
were at the highest ever, in the San Bernardino and Riverside counties. These directly affect the
projected growth in the Chino Basin, and therefore reduce the:water demands.

Effectiveness in recent conservation efforts are can be se¢
In the Chino Basin, IEUA has experienced no growth i
“flat-lining” the average daily flow. (Figure 1)

eglonal wastewater flow trends.
wastewater flows, effectively

8
S n CCWRF
L
3 i+ RP-5
9
L. u RP-4

u RP-1

Figure 1 - Shows IEUA’s nvernge wastewater influent flow from 2003 to 2008,

Other Southern California agencies have observed similar trends in wastewater treatment. Los
Angeles County and Orange County, which are built-out areas, are actually experiencing
declines in wastewater flows. (See Exhibits 1 thru 3.) -

4



Alternative Water Demand Projection Scenarios

Given the impacts of recent events on water demand, the following scenatios incorporate these
factors below.

The first scenario comes from MWD’s January 2008 “Drought Allocation Plan,” in which
IEUA’s growth rate is set at 2.5%. (MWD’s Drought Allocation Plan, 2008) Using MWD's
growth rate, water demand projections are expected to increase from 255,280 AF to 268,204 AT
by 2015, appioximately a 5% increase. Using MWD’s growth rate, water demand projections are
expected to increase from 255,280 AF to 288,826 AF by 2030, apploxnnately a 13% increase.
(See attachment A)

on,” Water demand projections
approximately a 14%
ninimal growth, and
imilar response to a

The second scenario is IEUA’s “adjusted water demand
are expected to decrease from 255,280 AF to 219,200
decrease. This scenario takes into account aggressive

400,000.00 -
350,000.00 -
= A
. -
300,000.00 - o g BPY
' g ““"!;f,,.«-—r*’# = Over 120,000 AT
ﬁ._.-_.”‘._—’-'-']‘{“”“ el A difference,
250,000.00 A S
—
% 200,000.00 == DYY Estimates
{2005 UWMP
150,000.00 2 MWD Growth @ 2.5%
==& [EUA Adjusted Demand
100,000.00 -
50,000.00
I L] I ] |
2006/07 2009 2011 2013 2015
Year

Figure 2 — Future water demand projections, compnring Black & Veatch, the UWMP, n MWD scenario and
an IEUA adjusted demand scenario.

183



184

Overall, the projections produced by Black and Veatch appear to be significantly high when
considering all the realities facing the Chino Basin. In FY 2006/07, California experienced the
driest year on record, which also means California produced one of the highest water demand
years on record, This suggests that using FY 2006/07 production data fiom the Chino Basin as a
starting point for future projections, will extrapolate extremely high water demand projections.
Taking all of the above factors into account, IEUA believes that the future water demand will be
much lower than the projections mentioned above.

Future Water Supply Projections

The goal of the IEUA UWMP is to maximize local water sourcg§ .and minimize the need for
imported water, especially during dry years and other emergéncy shortages from MWD. The
integrated plan strives to achieve multiple objecllves of i d water supply, enhanced water
quahty, improved quallty of life and enelgy savmgs Th_'_UWMT? projects that the expected

Wil reduce other groundwater
ig.very beneficial in times of

rease in local supphes will 1educe the glouudwatel pumping
;ll reverse the need for replenishment/recharge that will no

supplies may Be available. The i)
needed for past dems 1ds, which:
longer be required. :




Future Water Demand vs Water Supply

350,000.00

300,000.00 M ‘

_ ME*"M L. | overgo,000AF
250,000.00 (= —— of "safety net."
o —
fam - O cal
200,000,00
<
150.000.00 ={ii== |EUA Adjusted Supply
-+ |EUA Adjusted Demand
100,000.00
50,000.00

2006/07 2009 2011 2013 2015

Year

Figure 3 — Shows the cﬁ
demand and supply.

¢ programs w1th::" et wat find by exchange ﬁvc -year, 6,500 AFY MZ1 1ecllalge
n watet ‘recharge; and desalter mplemshment from new Santa

CUll_]llllcthe :
program; new yield from new §
Ana River recharge;

Under the assumptions g fa decigasing or “flat-lining” future water demand and increasing
development of local suppliés;‘inentioned above, there is no need for additional recharge
facilities within the next five years.

- Continued conversion of water rights, as mentioned in the 2006 State of the Basin Report,
from the Non-Agricultural and Agricultural Pools to the Appropriative Pool will reduce
the groundwater pumping and increase recycled water use. The Non-Ag Pool will shift
5,000 AF to the Appropriative Pool by converting large industries like California Steel
Inc. and Sunkist to recycled water, There is no additional recharge required. The Ag Pool
will shift 10,000 — 20,000 AF to the Appropriative Pool by converting Chino’s Institute
for Men (CIM) and others to recycled water.

1895



186

- The implementation of the 3-Year Recycled Water Business Plan will increase direct
reuse as well as recharge. On top of the increase in recycled water use is the decrease in
groundwater pumping that would have taken place without the recycled water.

- The Dry Year Yield Program requires an increase in groundwater pumping; however
there are not any additional recharge requirements, as a result of the In-Lieu Program.

- The Dry Year Yield Expansion Program will increase from 100,000 AF to 150,000 AF
with the development of ASR wells, providing recharge capacity.

- The CDA expansion will be increasing production; however there will not be any
additional recharge requirements,

Conclusion

The current conditions suggest that retail urban water den vill probably decrease over the
next several yefus in the Chmo Basm Flscal Yeal 2006/07 was :_l ¢ driest year on record, thus the

20% l'eduction, will keep the demand lower thj:
Veatch’s projections.

will increase local supplies. These sﬁji
demand, creating a 80,000 AF “cushid
programs may recduce the projected in
replenishment obhgatlon

00 000 AF.)'_thele is no need for additional
dequate fm the next 5 10 years. In-lieu




IEUA Retail Agencies

Water Demand & Supply Plans

APPENDIX A
2006/2007 Actuals IEUA Projected Black & Veatch Supply
Supply Projections
City of Chino IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 8,908.93 8,861.00 8,000.00 9,288.00 12,514.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 4,689.57 1,690.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Other Basln GW - - - - -
Imported Water 4,278.59 4,309.00 5,000.00 5,353,00 5,353.00
Recycled Water 2,303.92 3,612.00 5,500.00 4,936.00 7,250.00
Local Surface Water - - - - -
Total 20,181,01 21,472.00 23,500.00 26,587.00 32,132.00
IEUA's Range of
panand 17,300 to 20,500
City of Chino Hills IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 5,190.34 4,154.00 See MVWD See MVWD See MVWD
COA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 3,253.07 5,532.00
Other Basin GW " N
Imported Water 10,459.49 1,395.00
Recycled Water 1,630.57 2,942.00
Local Surface Water - -
Total 20,533.48 14,023.00 1
- =
'EUS: r:::dge o See MVWD
VWD IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 18,786.47 18,787.00 20,000.00 33,500.00 38,300.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
QOther Basin GW 6,308.04 6,308.00 6,500.00 5,400.00 5,400.00
Imported Water 32,825,07 32,825.00 32,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
Recycled Water 253.28 147.00 4,000.00 3,700.00 7,500.00
Local Surface Water 4,368.77 4,369.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total 62,541.63 62,436.00 67,500.00 74,100.00 82,700.00
[EUA's Range of
Dewand 55,000 to 64,000
FWC IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 16,218.42 16,218.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
Other Basin GW 24,351.20 25,051.00 25,000.00 22,600,00 22,600.00
Imported Water - - 5,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
Recycled Water - - 6,000.00 2,600.00 5,000,00
Local Surface Water 9,971.32 10,263.00 12,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00
Total 50,540,994 51,532.00 68,000.00 84,200.00 86,600.00
IEUA's Range of
Demand 43,000 to 55,000

187



188

MVWD* IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 8,529.52 11,279.00 14,000.00 15,372.00 18,567.00
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) - - 5,000.00 4,200.00 4,200.00
Other Basin GW - - - 9,617.00 10,052.00
Imported Water 3,845.66 11,484.00 16,000.00 13,351.00 11,856,00
Recycled Water - - 3,500.00 3,300.00 4,500.00
Lacal Surface Water - - : B 5
Total 12,375.18 22,763.00 38,500.00 45,840.00 49,175.00
IEUA's Range of
Demand 30,300 to 34,500
City of Ontarlo IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 28,014.11 28,014.00 30,000,00 28,000.00 32,400.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 4,961,95 5,070.00 7,500.00 8,921.00 8,921.00
Other Basin GW - - - - -
Imported Water 13,219.30 13,314.00 12,000.00 16,500.00 16,500.00
Recycled Water 3,672.65 - 8,600.00 7,900.00 8,800.00
Lacal Surface Water - - - - R
Total 49,868.01 46,398,00 58,100.00 61,321.00 66,621.00
[ 1EUATs Range of
D 43,600 to 51,000
City of Upland IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basln GW 1,270.71 2,237.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) - - - - -
Other Basin GW 15,494.55 14,074.00 15,000.00 13,632.00 15,383.00
Imported Water 4,825.00 4,725.00 7.000.00 6,300.00 5,588.00
Recycled Water 16.74 - 800.00 400.00 1,000.00
Local Surface Water 2,199.11 2,342.00 2,000.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
Total 23,806.11 23,378.00 26,800.00 25,632.00 27,271.00
IEUA's Range of :
Demand 19,500 to 24,200
[San Antonio IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
|chino Basin GW 3,113.08 3,113.08 5,000,800 - -
JcoA supply (Chino Basin GW) = - - g 2
|Other Basin GW 7,676.13 7,676.13 7,000.00 - -
Jimported Water - - - - -
Recycled Water - - - - -
Local Surface Water 4,644.41 4,644.44 5,000,00 - -
Total 15,433.65 15,433.65 17,000.00 - -
IEUA's Range of
Demand 10,50P to 14,000
Total for Apprapriators IEUA | Black & Veatch Next 5 Years 2010 | 2015
Chino Basin GW 90,031.58 92,663.08 59,000.00 115,160.00 130,781.00
CDA Supply (Chino Basin GW) 12,904.59 15,292.00 17,500.00 18,121.00 18,121.00
Other Basin GW 53,829,92 53,109.13 53,500.00 51,249.00 53,435.00
Imported Water 69,453.11 68,052.00 77,000.00 93,504.00 91,297.00
Recycled Water 7,877.15 6,701.00 28,400.00 22,836.00 34,050.00
Local Surface Water 21,183.64 21,618.44 24,000.00 14,800.00 14,800,00
Total 255,279,99 257,435.65 299,400.00 315,670.00 342,484.00
IEUA's Range of .
Demand 219,200 to 263,200

Chino Hills projections.

* Probable Retall Demands & Total Supply Available Include MVWD and




APPENDIX B

FY 2006/07 Total Comparison** IEUA Black & Veatch Difference
Chino Basin GW 90,031.58 92,663.08 2,631.50
CDA Supply {Chino Basin GW) 12,904.59 15,292.00 2,387.41
Other Basln GW 53,829.92 53,109.13 (720.79)
Imported Water 69,453.11 68,052.00 (1,401.11)
Recycled Water 7,877.15 6,701.00 {1,176.15)
Local Surface Water 21,183.64 21,618.44 434.80
Total 255,279.99 257,435.65 2,155.66
**Comparison doesn't Include JSCD or Pomona

APPENDIX C
2015 Total Supply Comparlson** IEUA Black & Veatch Difference
Chino Basin GW 99,000,00 130,781.00 31,781.00
COA Supply {Chino Basin GW) 17,500.00 18,121.00 621.00
Other Basin GW 53,500.00 53,435.00 (65.00)
Imported Water 77,000.00 91,297.00 14,297.00
Recycled Water 28,400.00 34,050.00 5,650.00
Local Surface Water 24,000.00 14,800.00 (9,200.00)|
Total 299,400.00 342,484.00 43,084.00 |

**Comparison doesn't Include J5CD or Pomona

189



199

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Oh"no Basin Watermaster: Advisony:

Oommlttee

Updated Water Demand & ’Sllpl)ly Forecasts and
DryYear Yield Status

September 25, 2008

Updated Demand & Supply Forecasts

© There are two main uses for the updated forecasts:
© The DYY Expansion Program CEQA
© The Groundwater Recharge Master Plan Update
° Wildermuth Environmental Inc. model is largely driven by
demand & supply forecasts and production data.
@ 2005 UWMP demand & supply forecasts do not reflect
current conditions.
¢ |[EUA retail agencies have reviewed the forecasts
¢ CVWD, MYWD, Upland, Ontario, Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana
© (Initial forecast data for Pomona & JCSD will be included)

9/16/2008

191



19

[

/

Updated Demand & Supply Forecasts
o [ oes ] ams

HEUA'DYY Participants

Chino Basin GW 103,116 103,824 145,490
Other Basin GW 28,710 22,820 25,820
Imported Water 75,961 86,299 86,449
Surface Water 15,895 14,490 15,990
Recycled Water 7,128 28,443 37,062
Desalter Water 14,270 17,733 17,733
TOTAL 244,980 273,609 328,544
AR B | o | s s

Chino Basin G\ 139,016 146,535 188,499
Other Basin GW 36,210 30,320 33,320
Imported Water 81,961 92,299 92,449
Surface Water 17,895 16,490 17,990
Recyeled Water 10,128 43 140,062
Desalter Water 22,970 26,433 26,433
TOTAL 308,180 343,520 393,753

Updated Demand & Supply Forecast
Trends

@ Even with all DYY Participants, Chino Basin GW pumping will be “flat-
lined” through 2015,

@ Even with Fontana's new MWD connection (10,000 — 18,000 AFY),
imported water will be “lat-lined” through build-out, 2035.

¢ Recycled Water (direct use not replenishment) will increase to 35,000
AFY by 2015 (if not sooner),

¢ The forecasts show an increase in overall demand through 2015,
increasing [rom 308,000 AFY to 343,000 AFY,
¢ IEUA DYY Participants — from 244,000 AFY to 273,000 AFY
© Pomona & JCSD — lrom 63,000 AFY to 70,000 AFY

s Demands lhrough 2015 still appear to be high given current statewide
emphasis on watel conservation.

9/16/2008



9/16/2008

Implications for Groundwater
Replenishment Options

¢ Reduced demand & increased local supply means that Chine Basin
groundwater pumping (140,000 AFY) will not be as high as previously
thought (180,000 AFY).

¢ Alternative options to constructing new recharge facilities:

¢ Basins
o In-Lieu .
Current & Additional Chino Basin

¢ ASR Wells Recharge Capacitles
Basins 110,000 AFY
In-Lieu (thruespanded DYY) 30,000 - 40,000 AFY
ASR Wells 10,000 - 15,000 AFY

TOTAL 150,000 — 165,000 AFY

- N
Summary of Initial and Expanded DYY Program

“Puts” and “Takes”

Table 3.1
Summary of Inltlal end Expanded DYY Program Participants and

Proposed Put/Take Capacities

Initial DYY Program {1} DYY Program Expansion {3)
Agency Pul Capaclty | Take Capacity [ Put Cspacity | Take Capacity

{afy) 8 [afy} (4) &
City of Chino 1,158 500-1,000 2000
Cily of Cléno Hils 1448 - 1,000
Cucamenga Valley 11,353 4,000-5,000 Hona
Water District
Fonlana Woler 0 - 2,000
Compan
Junspa Community 2,000 - 2,000
Services District
Konte Visio Vater 3,083 3,000-4,000 3,000-5,000
District @
City af Ontario 078 2,000-3000 Nona
City of Pomona 000 = 2.000
City of Uplond 001 - 000
Throe Vollays 0 1,000-2,000 None
Municipal Waler
District
‘Weslem Municipal 0 - 8,000-10,000
\Walar District
Tolal 25,000 33,000 10,500-15,000 | 21,000-25 000
(1) Iutial 100,000 AF DYY Program includes myunrin 25,000 afy “pua” overa four-yexr period of
swptus end o paxinmm 33,000 afy ‘1ike™ over a three-year dry p2ried
(2) DYV Program Expansios inehudss increases in soul storaze, —put™ capacity, and —ake™ eapaciny
(3)Pun” for the wutia] DYY Progam tre accomplithed by A rembination of direct rechurge and in-
Len delivenes
\ (4) Dozt not mclude basin-wida in-lizu dalwenes 35 diraci rechurge, _)

193



A

/

Summary of Program Participants
and Facility Requirements

Table §-1

Summaiy of Program Participants aud Facility Regnlveinents

Agency
—

Facilitv Requlrements

Ciry of Chino

Regenerabls IX treanmzut at exiiting well nos. 3 and 12
ASR Site 81 Well Ne. 14: Rezenerable IX treatment at existmg wall no
14 and relubilitation of existing China sericulture well for injection

Citvof Chino Hills = Convert exsiting well 0. 1930 ASR,
Cucamanga Valley Water = Fournew ASRwalls
District
Fontana Water Conypany = Non-regenble X reaunem at existing wellno. F13A
®  Non-egenerable IX treatment af existing wellno. F25A
= Non-yegenemable IX treatment al existing well no. F3%A
Jurnpa Comumunity Services | ®  New well no. 27 (“Gallzano Well™)
District * Newwellno 28 (*Odawell)
= New well uo. 29 (1D Well)
honte Vista Water Distuct = New ASR well aud yegeneralle X ueatmens
*  Rehabililnte exisling well no. 2 and regenerable IX uearmem
= Regenerable I treaunent t existing ASR well ne. 4 and well no. 27
.

Conveyance fcilities 1o deliver wates fiom MVWD via Chico Hills to
Walsut Valley Warer District service area

Civ of Omtatio = Convevince facililies to establish intesconnection with CVIWD
Citv of Pornona " Repenerabis IN treatment ot existine Reservoir No. 5 site
Citv of Upland = New well in Six Bauns
Tiues Vallays Municipal " Tiedted waler pipeline from WFA WTP to Minur WIP
Water Distnct = Raw water pipelne from Azuia-Devil Cyu Pipeline to WFA WTP
= Tumnout aloug Azusa-Devil Cyu Pipalme
Westem Mumicipal Water *  Cenveyance faclities (0 establish anlerconnscten between phaned RC
Dhstact Feeder and JCSD senvice area
waia 0
TRl T ;i AT it Presr I LT Fahins
¢ i of i ] & “:, "_r LSS RT ATV R T )
/ i 1 AR
f i

P

‘ it “-{ et
[ und‘. /”

-- t"u:
f i C:
e a‘gr ML

h\ [} .cm«nhL 5 5 .um

i -‘i[w\ DN
1 b sthar

VD AT

1 e (Y . l-p.-.
B gf !'-ml‘i # i T
"""'a ]

[ wsEree aany

\vi e 'r’i‘ r.-’e‘ \&\
T TS
T

rmEnc fn Fea

My P yele

PruwibhZownPabsPiure

, 524.. . — ARy b
.' AN | ]
~ g Ctafutne
g i o Agegesersa
M {
WM R L
el

Brmmavint
B Tewvifely
AnlCmutavaine By

Fal Bomrm Ame s Chronde

Propased DYY Panldparts
and PUTade Localiane

Figure 31

9/16/2008



-

“Condensed” Project Work Plan and Schedule

PROJECT TASK

MILESTONE

{complelion date)

1 CEQA®

Develop Final Project Description

September 19, 2008

Prepare Draft IS/IMND and Submit to CH**

October 24, 2008

Close of Public Comment Period

December 12, 2008

December 17, 2008

Conduct Public Hearing at IEUA and Adopt
. TEGHNICAL WORK

Complete Groundwater Modeling Report

December 12, 2008

Develop Conceptual Designs for Facilities

December 12, 2008

Prepare and Submit Draft Project Report

December 12, 2008

Prepare and Submit Final Project Report

December 31, 2008

OTHER

Negotiate Facilities, Shift and Funding

| Jan. — Sept. 2009

* Assumes preparation of MHD, If EIR Is triggered from Inilial Study, CEQA process will likely continue into 2009.
. 4 Abbreviated hydriogeoloay/modeling section prepared for CEQA docunient based on preliminary modeling results. .~/

9/16/2008

195



196

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Regional Conservation Programs
Monthly Report — August 2008

MWD Activities

o Drought Alert Status — The State Water Project and MWD are drawing down storage
supplies at a rapid rate and as of July, MWD water demands for 2009 were still trending at
2.4 million acre-feet for the calendar year, Without a wet winter, it is likely that MWD will
implement its Water Supply Allocation Plan.

o Precipitation Conditions:
- The four month period of March through June 2008 was the driest on record in the
Northern Sierra Nevada Mountains (3.4” of rainfall was received or 25% of average).
- Statewide, April, May and June of 2008 precipitation was 30% of average; the sixth
driest of 114 years on record.

o Reservoir Conditions:
- Lake Mead is down to 46%; Lake Powell is done to 62%; and Diamond Valley
Reservoir is projected to be about half full by December (about 400,000 af)
- Statewide average reservoir levels as of date are 75% of average for this date. They
are projected to fall to 70% of average on Oct. 1, 2008.
- By the end of this water year on Sept. 20, 2008, Lake Oroville will reach its lowest
carryover storage since the drought of 1977.

FCurrent ReseIvoiilicyels il il Tl ke O roville
Shasta  45% | '
Oroville 38%

Folsom 38%

Trinity 59%

New Melones 51%

Don Pedro 66%

Exchequer 40%

San Luis 25%

Millerton 48%

Pine Flat 25%

Pyramid 97%

Castaic 92%

G:\Board-Rec\2008'08288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08

197



198

Runoff Conditions:

- Statewide runoff for the end of this water year is forecast to be 58% of average.

- The Sacramento and San Joaquin River systems, which represent the bulk of the
state’s reservoir inflow, will have two-year stream flow in the lowest 10% of
historical range by the end of this water year.

IEUA Regional Drought Response - In response to these conditions, IEUA in cooperation

with its retail agencies and MWD are continuing to improve water conservation and develop
local programs to increase Chino Basin water supplies.

o Dry Year Yield Program (DYY) — This program requires a reduction of imported water

use by 33,000 (31,000 acre-feet within IEUA’s service area) in a 12-month period,
starting in May 2008 and ending in April 2009. The DYY performance to date (May,
June and July) has achieved 9,250 acre-feet (30%) of the target reduction for the year.
This puts the DY'Y participants well ahead of schedule.

DYY Program Expansion — This program is planned to expand the DYY Program from
100,000 AF to 150,000 AF of groundwater storage capacity and annual performance
from 33,000 acre-feet/year to 50,000 acre-feet/year). Planned capital improvement
projects have been determined and the environmental review process is scheduled to
conclude in December.

Recycled Water Program — [EUA is currently implementing a 3-Year Recycled Water
Business Plan that will increase recycled water connected capacity to 50,000 acre-feet by
2010. IEUA sells its recycled water to its retail agencies for $66 an acre-foot. (For
comparison, an acre-foot of imported water costs $361.) For FY 07/08 approximately
11,000 acre-feet was sold for direct reuse (irrigation, landscaping, commercial, and
industrial) and put into spreading basins to recharge the groundwater supplies.

Chino_Desalter Authority (CDA) — The CDA currently operates and maintains two
desalter facilities with a production capacity of 24,600 acre-feet. A 10,000 acre-foot
expansion of these facilities is currently being negotiated and should be completed by
2010. For the month of July the CDA produced 2,297.7 acre-feet.

Additional MWD Activities

o LRP Agreement for Regional Recycled Water Expansion Project On August 19,

2008 the MWD Board approved a new Local Resources Program (LRP) Agreement with
Agency for the Regional Recycled Water Expansion Project to be implemented in two
phases:

- Phase 1, with 14,400 AFY of capacity would include construction of about 30 miles
of distribution pipelines, four pump stations, five storage tanks, recharge basin
improvements and blending facilities.

G:\Board-Rec\2008\08288 Regional Conscrvation Programs August 9-17-08



- Phase 2, with 18,600 AFY of capacity, would include construction of an additional
12 miles of distribution pipelines, two pump stations, two storage tanks and one
satellite water recycling plant to complete Inland Empire’s backbone distribution
system. Project yield would be used for irrigation and commercial uses, and indirect
potable purposes through groundwater recharge.

o Media Campaign & Public Qutreach - MWD kicked-off its new media campaign on
July 14, 2008 with a much stronger campaign message. This campaign focuses on
drought and incorporates caution/warning signs about current water supplies in the
southern California region. This campaign is scheduled to run through August 29, 2008
and public outreach will mainly be focused in running radio PSA’s. MWD is in the
process of hiring a new PR firm who will begin work in September 2008.

o MWD Region-Wide Public Sector Rebate Program to Promote Water Efficiency -
On August 21, 2007, MWD authorized $15,000,000 for the Region-Wide Public Sector
Program. To date, MWD has expended $1.2 million on audits (with 21 customer
applications). The enhanced incentives program (providing rebates for a variety of water
savings devices) has generated over $8.6 million in rebate requests ($3 million paid to
date) for 181 customers and 2,575 sites. This program is expected to generate 25,220 AF
of water savings over the next twenty years based upon the current rebate applications.
The recycled Water Hook-up program has received applications earmarking $884,000
and MWD has master agreements with nine member agencies (including IEUA to
participate in this program). If all applications are fully implemented, these projects will
generate 35,360 AF over the next twenty years. MWD has received no applications for
the Pay-for-Performance program.

o MWD Region-Wide Residential Program (SoCal Water Smart Program) — The
Residential Rebate Program being processed in-house by IEUA staff was successfully
transitioned over to MWD’s SoCal Water Smart Program and the MWD vendor during
the first week in July. IEUA staff is continuing to monitor the IEUA hotline and rebate
calls are now averaging approximately five a day. Staff is wrapping up the final
processing for rebate applications received through June 30" and will continue to process
the WaterWise Landscape Rebate in-house. The MWD website and call center has been
in operation since July 1, 2008 and inquiries have been averaging about 225 calls per day.
Point-of-Sale materials are in the process of being produced and distributed to retail
stores carrying products that are eligible for incentives. Approximately 90% of rebate
calls are related to indoor devices and of these 50% have requested applications. 325
applications are ready to be processed on new device purchases.

o Imported Water Deliveries — For the month of July 2008, full service water sales
totaled 6,209.0 AF. This is about 3,016.3 AF (33%) less than full service deliveries in
July 2007. Calendar Year 2008 Tier 1 deliveries through 7/31/08 total 31,828.9 AF (23%
lower than 2007 Tier 1, including in-lieu water.) The annual limit for Tier 1 purchases is
59,752.2 AF.

G:\Board-Rec\2008108288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08

199



Landscape Conservation Programs

o Inland Empire Landscape Alliance — In compliance with AB 1881, the Technical
Committee under the guidance of the Landscape Alliance, is working to complete a draft
Water Efficient Landscape Model Ordinance by November, 2008. On July 24" the
Technical Committee met to select the framework for the regional model ordinance and
develop language for the Purpose, Scope, Intent and Applicability. The Technical
Committee agreed to use the Riverside County Water Conserving Landscape Ordinance
No. 859 as the framework and agreed to meet once a month to discuss and develop the
language as a group. It was also agreed upon at this meeting that supplemental
educational workshops and experts will be brought in as necessary to facilitate the
process. The next Technical Committee meeting will be held on August 28" at IEUA
from 1:00-3:30 pm and will focus on plant, irrigation, soil and grading design criteria.
The Landscape Alliance Board meeting was held on August 14", The Board endorsed the
provision of Best Management Practices Planning Commissioner Tours in Chino and
Rancho Cucamonga/Fontana, the continuation of the *“Breakfast in the Garden”
Educational workshops, and the development of a Water Wise Landscape Recognition
Program.

o Phase III Landscape Audit Program — The Phase III Landscape Audit Program began
in January 2008 and to date, CBWCD has completed 29 landscape audits with 5 sites
currently scheduled for auditing. Juan Zamora recently joined the CBWCD staff as the
new Landscape Evaluation and Audit Program (LEAP) Manager and looks forward to
continuing the successful work already completed as the program continues to gain
momentum throughout the IEUA service area. In addition, CBWCD is hosting multiple
two professional series of California Friendly Landscape Training classes being
sponsored by Metropolitan Water District in both English and Spanish during the month
of August.

o Ontario Cares - The scope of this program has been downsized from the inspection of
35 homes to 25 homes in order to enable the program consultant, Dudek, to better assist
the City of Ontario staff with other program activities such as plant selection, site
designs, contractor training, development of a standardized plant list and preparation of
marketing materials. A revised scope of work between MWD and Dudek & Associates
was approved and their contract is in the process of being amended. This change to the
scope will provide the resources to City staff for sustainability of the program, long-term.
A tour of the completed sites was scheduled for August 26, 2008, however, due to City
staffing changes, the tour will be rescheduled to sometime in September or October.

o California-Friendly® Landscape Classes (formerly PDA) — The California-Friendly®
Landscape Classes for FY 08-09 are cuwrrently being scheduled for the year. This

program is extremely popular with our retail agencies and although there were
discussions at MWD of downsizing the program somewhat due to budget constraints,
MWD has continued to honor all submitted requests by IEUA retail agencies.

G:\Board-Rec\2008\08288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08



O

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Cal-Fed Water Efficiency Grant Application — IEUA
submitted an application for grant funds to support the Water Wise Residential
Landscape Retrofit Program. The grant application was not successful.

DWR 2008 Fast Track Urban Drought Assistance Grant Program. - In response to
the Governor’s Executive Order, DWR issued an expedited call for grant applications.
This was a two-week process (from the time of notice to final application submittal
deadline.) Below is a summary of the amounts applied for each project.

IEUA DWR % of
Project Title Total Cost Match Grant Match Author
Water Wise Landscapes $ 1,182,324 § 792,324} § 335,000 67% Elizabeth Hurst
Region-Wide Water Budget
Development $ 733,580 | $ 429,080 | $ 304,500 58% Lisa Perales
Recycled Water On-Site Rocky
Irrigation System Retrofits $ 3,616,000 $ 2,616,000 $ 1,000,000 72% Wellborn

DWR has announced grant award recommendations and IEUA’s Recycled Water On-Site
Irrigation System Retrofits project is recommended for $1,000,000 of DWR funding.
Statewide, the total amount of DWR grant funding is $17,000,000. The primary criterion
for funding under this program is the percentage of local match.

Commercial/Industrial/Institutional Program

(CI1 SAVE-A-BUCK) — For fiscal year 07/08, there were 2,711 devices rebated. For fiscal

year 08/09, to date there have been 121 devices rebated. From program inception (FY
00/01) to date, a total of 8,335 devices have been rebated, representing a lifetime savings of
almost 21,222 AF. The following is a list of the most recent rebate activity within the IEUA
service area and provided through MWD’s Save-A-Buck Program, only:

o]

High Efficiency Clothes Washers — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were
issned. To date, 457 commercial high efficiency clothes washers have been installed
since FY 00/01.

Multi-Family High Efficiency Clothes Washers — During the month of July 2008, no
rebates were issued. To date, one multi-family high efficiency clothes washer has been
installed since FY 00/01.

Cooling Tower Conductivity & pHControllers — During the month of July 2008, no
rebates were issued. To date, 24 cooling tower conductivity controllers have been
installed since FY 00/01.

Ultra-Low-Flush Toilets — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To
date, 1,894 ULFTs have been installed since FY 00/01.

ULFT Flushometers — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To date,
4 ULFT flush meters have been installed since FY 00/01.

G:\Board-Rec\2008\08288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08



0°

o High-Efficiency Toilets — During the month of July 2008, 1 rebate was issued for 80
high efficiency toilets (HET). To date, 1,983 HET’s have been installed within I[EUA’s
service area since FY 00/01.

o Zero Water Urinals — During the month of July 2008, there were 6 rebates issued for 41
waterless urinals. To date, 909 waterless urinals have been installed since FY 00/01.

o High-Efficiency Urinals — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To
date, 8 HE urinals have been installed since FY 00/01.

o Weather-Based Irrigation Controllers — During the month of July 2008, there were no
rebates issued. To date, 9 controllers have been installed since FY 00/01.

o Rotating Nozzles for Pop-up Spray Heads — During the month of July 2008, no rebates
were issued. To date, 97 rotating nozzles have been installed since FY 00/01.

o Synthetic Turf for commercial applications (CII Only) — During the month of July
2008, no rebates were issued. To date, 32,525 sq.ft. of synthetic turf have been installed
since FY 00/01.

o High Efficiency Nozzles for Large Rotary Sprinklers — During the month of July
2008, no rebates were issued. To date, no high efficiency nozzle rebates have been
issued since FY 00/01.

o Dry Vacuum Pumps — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To date,
no dry vacuum pump rebates have been issued since FY 00/01.

o Steam Sterilizer Retrofits — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To
date, no steam sterilizer rebates have been issued since FY 00/01.

o Pre-Rinse Spray Head-(PRSH) — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were
issued. To date, 2 pre-rinse spray heads have been installed since FY 00/01.

o Water Broom — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued. To date, 696
water brooms have been purchased since FY 00/01.

o X-Ray Recirculation Units — During the month of July 2008, no rebates were issued.
To date, 11 x-ray recirculation units have been installed since FY 00/01.

Residential Rebate Programs

For fiscal year 07/08, there were 1,822 rebates processed. For fiscal year 08/09, there have
been 3 rebates processed to date. From program inception (FY 02/03) to date, a total of
20,261 devices have been distributed, representing a lifetime savings of almost 2,376 AF.
The following is a list of the most recent residential rebate activity within the IEUA service
area: :

o ULFT and HET Rebate Program — During the month of July 2008, no HET rebates
were issued. 195 rebates were processed during FY 06/07. Since the program’s initiation
in 2002, a total of 11,994 have been distributed. The ULFT portion of the rebate program
ended March 31, 2008.

o High Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebate — During the month of July 2008, no washer
rebates were issued. There were 1,320 washer rebates processed by IEUA in FY 06/07.
A total of 9,462 rebates have been distributed since the program was initiated in 2002,

o “SmarTimer of Inland Empire” Program — During the month of July 2008, no
SmarTimer Irrigation Controller rebates were issued. There were 121 rebates were

G:\Board-Rec\2008108288 Regional Conservalion Programs August 9-17-08



processed by IEUA in FY 06/07, with a total of 244 controllers installed. Since the
introduction of the program in April 2006, 389 controllers have been installed to date.
Rotating Nozzles for Pop-up Spray Heads — During the month of July 2008, no nozzle
rebates were issued. Since the program’s inception in 2006, a total of 1,092 nozzles have
been distributed,

Synthetic Turf Retrofit Rebate Program — During the month of July 2008, no synthetic
turf rebates were processed. Since the introduction of the program in July 2007, 68
rebates have been distributed.

Water-Wise Residential Landscape Retrofit Program — The Water-Wise Residential
Landscape Program application was posted on the IEUA website on December 10, 2007.
To date, IEUA has received 84 applications and 23 completed retrofits for a total of
29,604 square feet of irrigated turf converted to low water using landscapes conserving
an estimated 4.1 acre feet of water per year. A preliminary customer survey shows a high
level of customer satisfaction, with customers spending on average 3 times the rebate
amount on the landscape conversions.

Other Conservation Retrofit Programs

(0]

Multi-Family ULFT Program — The Multi-Family Direct Installation Program began
ULFT retrofits in October, 2006. To date, 14,337 toilets have been installed consisting of
14,275 ULFTs and 62 HET’s. During the month of June, 500 ULFT and 62 HET
retrofits were completed. Effective June 1, 2008, only High Efficiency Toilets are being
installed under this program.

School Education Programs

O

Garden_in Every School — Garden sites have been selected at each of the six schools
participating in the 2008-09 Program. Program staff is meeting with school district
personnel to develop 1) landscape designs; 2) irrigation plans; 3) plant and parts lists; and
4) installation timelines with maintenance district staff. Staff has been contacted by and is
assisting several non-profit organizations and schools interested in spearheading their
own garden programs. A comprehensive review of the 26 gardens created under the
program is underway.

National Theatre for Children — The FY 08-09 NTC program agreement has been
executed and NTC staff has commenced scheduling performances for the 2008-2009
school year in the service areas of the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, and Upland,
and Cucamonga Valley Water District, Fontana Water Company, and Monte Vista Water
District,

New Native Garden Pilot Fundraising Program California State University Water
Resources Institute sponsored a pilot school fundraising program that is based upon sale
of native plant gardens. An evaluation of the spring program was completed in July.
Enrollment for fall fundraising program will begin in August 2008.

G:\Board-Rec\2008\08288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08

203



204

Emerging Issues:

CUWCC BMP Revision Process - FEarlier this year the California Urban Water
Conservation Council (CUWCC) Steering Committee set out to revise CUWCC
Memorandum of Understand (MOU) Best Management Practices (BMPs). The revisions are
intended to update BMPs in light of advances in technologies and methodologies, better
grouping the BMPs (foundational and performance), make reporting and tracking
requirements more efficient, and make certain the BMPs will provide California the best
roadmap for water conservation over the next decade.

A total of five revision committees were established to review the current BMPs, explore
options for improvements, and recommend revised draft BMPs for consideration at a special
Steering Committee Workshop scheduled for August 6 and 7, 2008, After refinement by the
Steering Committee, the recommendations will be presented at the Plenary meeting in
September 2008. Final action is expected at a December 2008 Plenary meeting.

Each JEUA member agency is signatory to the MOU. In light of the pending BMP revisions,
IEUA Conservation Workgroup members have expressed that BMP compliance is their
number one priority and that planning of new programs should focus on BMP compliance,
including collaboration to develop regional programs that best achieve BMP compliance for
member agencies.

Following presentation of draft BMP revisions at the Plenary meeting in September, IEUA
staff will conduct workshops and request input from member agencies and prepare
recommendations for IEUA Board of Directors consideration this November. In turn, these
recommendations will be forwarded to the CUWCC for the Council’s consideration prior to
their final action in December.

AB 2175 (Laird/Feuer): Water Conservation- As Board Members are aware, this bill, if
adopted, would establish a statewide requirement for each urban water supplier to reduce
total per capita water use by 20% by the year 2020, except as provided. It is anticipated that
this bill or a semblance of this bill will be enacted in the foreseeable and that we should plan
accordingly for the best management of water resources. Current developments are as
follows:

o In March 2008, the 20x2020 Agency Team was convened to develop a plan to
achieve a 20 percent reduction in per capita urban water use statewide by 2020. The
plan is anticipated by the end of 2008.

o As of August 13, 2008, AB 2175 is still working its way through the legislative
process and was amended for the fifth time by members of both the State Assembly
and Senate. There is a possibility the bill could be heard in Senate Natural Resources
and Water Committee as early as August 19, 2008.

G:\Board-Rec\2008108288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08



IEUA staff has been and will continue to seek input from member agencies. Should AB2175
proceed to a final AB 2175 draft, IEUA staff will recommend a formal position for the Board
of Directors consideration.

Qutreach

o Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAQ) — The WEWAC

Committee is in the process of developing a theme and clean-up of the Pomona Fairplex
site in the Garden Center for the Los Angeles Fair. A date is scheduled for Tuesday,
August 19", 2008, at 7:30 am to work at the garden site. A check from the Fairplex in
the amount of $1,000 for purchasing plants and décor for the site was received. CBWCD
will be providing the planting and/or upgrading of the irrigation system at the site as
needed. WEWAC Committee will provide the decorating of the site theme. A Project
WET workshop will be held at IEUA on Thursday, October 2, 2008. The WEWAC
website has been updated with this information, and Shelley Cirrito, CVWD, will have
the California Regional Environmental Education Community (CREEC) Network
website updated. This is the last year that Shelley will be the coordinator for Project

WET and will be creating an SOP for the next coordinator.

CALENDAR

August 18, 2008

SAWPA SARI Marketing Workshaop, held at SAWPA, 2:00 pm—3:00 pm

September 4, 2008

1* Thursday Meeting/Prado Basin Planning Meeting, HQA Anza Conf,, 10:00 am

September 10, 2009

CUWCC Plenary Meeting, Santa Rosa, 9:30 am — 3:00 pm

September 15, 2008

Water Softener Rebate Campaign KickofT (Information & Details Forthcoming)

September 18, 2008

MWD WUE Conservation Coordinator Meeling, at MWD, 9:00 am ~ 2:00 pm

Seplember 23, 2008

CUWCC BMP Reporting Workshop and BMP Revisions, Headquarters Bldg. A —9:00 a.m. — 4:00p.m

September 25, 2008

Landscape Alliance Technical Meeting, Anza Conference Room 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

QOclober 2, 2008

Project WET Workshop, Events Center, 8:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

QOctober 2, 2008

1* Thursday Meeting/Prado Basin Planning Meeting, HQA Anza Conf,, 10:00 am

QOctober 8-10, 2008

WalerSmart Innovations Conference & Expo, Las Vegas, NV

October 9, 2008

Landscape Alliance Board Mecting, IEUA Board Room 3:00 pm - 4:00 pm

October 14, 2008

IEUA Monthly Workgroup Meeting & BMP Compliance Clinic, Anza Room, 9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

October 15, 2008

Breakfast In The Garden, 7:30 am — 9:30 am, Rancho Santa Ana Botanic Gardens

QOctober 16, 2008

MWD WUE Conservation Coordinator Meeting, at MWD, 9:00 am — 2:00 pm

October 23, 2008

Landscape Alliance Technical Meeting, Anza Conference Room 1;00 pm - 3:00 pm

October 23, 2008

Landscape Water Conservation Festival, held at CBWCD, 5:00 am — 2:30 pm

November 6, 2008

1 Thursday Meeting, HQA Anza Conf., 10:00 am — Landscape Alliance Bricfing

November 20, 2008

MWD WUE Conservation Coordinator Mecting, at MWD, 9;00 am — 2;00 pm

December 8-12, 2008

Governor’s 20x2020 Team Meeting, 4™ Warkshop, Location/Time TBD

December 18, 2008

MWD WUE Conservation Coordinator Meeting, at MWD, 9:00 am — 2:00 pm

G:\Board-Rec\2008\08288 Regional Conservation Programs August 9-17-08

209



200

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Vo Inland Empire

a7
Date: September 17, 2008
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: August Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2008\083 14 August Leg Report from Ag Resources 9-17-08.docx

207



U8

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax

agresourcesiecrols.com

August 29, 2008

Legislative Report

TO:
FR:
SU:
Highlights:
e
°
°
o
o
°
o

Richard W. Atwater
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, August 2008

Congress in Recess — Party Conventions Extend Break

Congress fo Reconvene on September 8 — September Schedule To Include
Annnal Funding CR

September Scenario — Energy Legislation

Stimulus/Infrastructure — Status

Drought Conditions/Water Supply

News and Notes

IEUA Working Partners

Congress is Recess — Party Conventions Extend August Break. Congress went on its
traditional August break. Being a national election year, the national party conventions extended
it. As a result, it was a relatively quiet month.

Congress to Reconvene on September 8 — Schedule to Include Annual Funding
Continuing Resolution (CR). Congress will reconvene on September 8 following the

209



219

Republican Convention. The Agenda for September, House and Senate, remains pending. The
major bill will be the annual funding bill. It will likely include the funding for the entire Federal
Govermnment. One or more annual funding bills, perhaps the Defense bill, will be the primary
vehicle. A Continuing Resolution (CR) will be then attached to it. The disposition of the Energy
and Water Appropriations bill, which funds the Bureau of Reclamation, Corps of Engineers and
funding for DOE, is unclear. Might be a stand-alone bill. More likely, it will be part of a CR.
The obvious question — what will happen to Title XVI funding. We will know more when
Congress reconvenes and the Appropriators set forth the parameters for the CR — and the Energy
and Water bill.

Energy Legislation — To Be Considered In September. House Republicans continued to
press for drilling legislation and the Speaker announced that the House would consider energy
legislation. No details were available at month’s end, but it is assumed that any legislation will
contain numerous provisions, perhaps including some kind of excess profits tax, as well as
renewable energy tax extenders. Whether this is a provision on the CR or a stand-alone bill is
unknowi.

Stimulus/Infrastructure. As previously reported, House and Senate leadership both made
public statements on the need for a “Stimulus” bill (may be in the form of a “Supplemental” OR
an “Infrastructure” bill). IEUA has been working with a coalition of water agencies, associatoins
and groups in California and throughout the West urging that funding for Title X VI be part of
that package. Those discussions remain underway. '

Drought Conditions and Water Supplies. According to the USDA and NOAA's formal web-
published Drought Monitor, drought conditions persist throughout California though the intensity
is diminished. The Colorado River region finally received significant precipitation. However,
the preexisting deficit conditions remain. In California, drought remains more severe in Northern
California and the Sacramento-Joaquin Valley than Southern California. All 17 Western States
are experiencing some level of drought — though the level of drought is presently at the lower end
of the drought scale.

News and Nofes. Letter to Speaker from Coalition of Western Water Interests. In early
August, WateReuse, ACWA, Texas Water Conservation Association, WESTCAS, and Western
Urban Water Coalition sent a letter to the Speaker urging that any stimulus bill include funding
for water recycling, Title XVI and recommended $75 million for water recycling projects in nine
states. September. Expect a busy month.

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
[EUA continues to work with:

a. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)

b. Milk Producer's Council (MPC)

c. Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)

d. Water Environment Federation (WEF)

D



=ge o

e

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
WateReuse Association

CALStart

Orange County Water District (OCWD)
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)
Western Municipal Water District

Chino Basin Watermaster



12

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



v Infand Empire

\
i b
J } UTHLITIE S AGE

Date: September 17, 2008
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/17/08)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: August Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
[EUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\ Board-Rec \ 2008 1 08306 August Leg Report from Geyer 9-17-08

213



214

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



BILL GEYER

JENNIFER WEST
GEYER
ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING AND ADVOCACY 11 CALIFORNIA GOVERNIMENT 1070 K ST.. SUITE 33, SACRAMENTO, CA 85814, {216) 444-9346 FAX: (916) 444-7484, EMAIL: geyenv@packellnal

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West
DATE: August 26, 2008
RE: Legislative Report

Budget Impasse Continues
The Legislature has a constitutional deadline to adjourn on August 31. Yet a budget deal

appears no where in sight. The Governor has been promoting a budget deal that would
temporarily raise certain taxes, but this has been rejected by the Republican members in
both houses. To put additional pressure on legislators, the Governor has threatened to
veto all measures that reach his desk until a budget is passed. Water bond negotiations
continue to be linked to the budget discussions, although recently, Democratic leadership
has tried to separate the two discussions.

While major legislative deals can come together very quickly, it seems unlikely that the
state will have a budget or a water bond deal by August 31. There are rumors that the
Governor will have to call a special session if a budget is not enacted by August 31. The
water special session will continue until is it specifically closed by the Legislature.

Water Bond Proposals
There are now three water bond proposals under consideration in the Water Special

Session. They are SB 6XX (Machado), AB 8XX (Huffman) and AB 9XX (Plescia).
Disagreement between the Republicans and Democrats has centered on the issue of
whether the funding for surface storage facilities will be appropriated by the Legislature
or ““continuously appropriated” without an additional action required by the Legislature.
Republicans believe that without the “continuous appropriation” language, Democrats
will stop surface storage facility projects, which is one of their primary objectives for a
water bond. Both AB 8XX and AB 9XX, authored by Republican George Plescia,
include $500 million for water recycling projects. I have included an overview of the
Democrats response to the Governor’s water bond proposal.

219



216

August 26, 2008

Water Special Session Measures

AB 7XX (Wolk) Water and Climate Change — SUPPORT/SPONSOR

This measure is identical to AB 224, which was cosponsored by IEUA. AB 224
was held in Senate Appropriations again early this month. Immediately after this
happened, AB 7XX was introduced in the water special session. It continues to
enjoy broad support in the water and environmental community.

STATUS - Water Special Committee 8/26

AB 8XX (Huffman et. al.) Water Bond
Total Amount: $9.085 billion. Highlights Include:

$1.5 Billion for IRWMP funding based on the following formula:
(1) North Coast $70,000,000

(2) San Francisco Bay $150,000,000

(3) Central Coast $82,000,000

(4) Los Angeles subregion $210,000,000
(5) Santa Ana subregion $146,000,000
(6) San Diego subregion $108,000,000
(7) Sacramento River $103,000,000

(8) San Joaquin River $91,000,000

(9) Tulare/Kern $93,000,000

(10) North/South Lahontan $75,000,000
(11) Colorado River Basin $72,000,000
(12) Interregional $300,000,000

$500 million to "reduce the impacts of drought conditions, including, but
not limited to, the impacts of reductions in Delta diversions.”

Projects should be consistent with IRWP’s and funds can be used for a
variety of things such as water recycling and related infrastructure, storm
water capture, groundwater cleanup, local and regional conveyance
projects that improve connectivity and water management.

Chapter 10. Groundwater Protection and Water Quality

$360 million the State Department of Public Health for projects necessary
to protect public health by preventing or reducing the contamination of
groundwater that serves as a major source of drinking water for a
community.

1. $100 million to disadvantaged communities

2. $100 for toxic site contamination

$90 million to the State Department of Public Health for finance
emergency and urgent actions on behalf of disadvantaged communities to
ensure that safe drinking water supplies are available to all Californians.



« $200 million for the SWRCB for grants for small community wastewater
treatment projects

. $300 million for the SWRCB for competitive grants and loans for storm
water management and water quality projects.

« $100 million to the California Ocean Protection Trust Fund

Chapter 11. Water Recycling and Advanced Treatment Technologies

« $500 million for water and advanced treatment technology projects that
include the following:

Water recycling projects.

Contaminant and salt removal projects.

Dedicated distribution infrastructure for recycled water.

Pilot projects for new salt and contaminant removal technology.
Groundwater recharge infrastructure related to recycled water.
Technical assistance and grant writing assistance for disadvantaged
communities.

LRSI o o

Chapter 11.5. State of California Water Use Efficiency Program

« $20 million for direct expenditures to state agencies and departments to
fund water savings projects
Status: Water Special Committee 8/26

AB 9XX (Plescia) Water Bond
Similar to AB 8XX, except that it includes continuously appropriated funding that
can be used for surface storage facilities.

SB 1XX (Perata) Prop. 84 Funding -- SUPPORT

Appropriates $807 million of unspent funds from Propositions 84 and Proposition
1E. This includes approximately $100 million for IRWMP implementation
statewide. It also includes IRWMP governance language that was included in
AB 1489 (Huffman) and subsequently AB 1654 (Huffman). IEUA supported both
measures.

Status: Water Special Committee 8/26

SB 6XX (Machado) Water Bond — SUPPORT and seek amendment

Vehicle for possible November water bond measure. The measure also contains
$250 million for recycled water, but $100 million of those funds are set aside for
areas where there is groundwater contamination.

Status: Senate Natural Resources Committee)

217



218

Regular Session Measures That Are Still Alive

SB 1391 (Padilla) Recycled Water — SUPPORT

The bill now reads:

The state board shall adopt a statewide recycled water policy by January 31,
2009, and make recommendations for any statutory changes necessary to
implement that policy. If the statewide recycled water policy to be adopted
pursuant to subdivision (a) requires the state board to prepare any additional
documentation required under the California Environmental Quality

Act, the deadline to adopt the statewide recycled water policy

specified in subdivision (a) does not apply.

Status: Senate Floor

AB 885 (Calderon) MWD Board — Watch

Would authorize a member public agency to appoint one alternate representative
for each additional representative that is appointed or selected pursuant to
existing law. The alternate representative would be authorized to participate and
vote in meetings in the absence of the representative for whom he or she is an
alternate. The bill would provide that conflict of interest provisions apply to the
alternate representative, as specified.

Status: Enrolled

AB 2175 (Laird) Water Conservation- Support

(Amended August 22)

Sets a statewide water conservation goal of 20%. Sets up a process by which
DWR can adjust the local district’s conservation targets if there are significant
changes to the districts Cll customer base, such as new or expanded businesses
and to avoid unreasonable impacts to the operations of a Cll customer.

Allows water districts, when calculating their water conservation targets pursuant
to AB 2175, to choose to either to "lump” Cll water use with residential water use
or can choose to "disaggregate” the numbers and treat them separately.

Allows water districts to get credit for use of recycled water in Cll facilities.
Specific water reduction targets have been removed for agriculture. Agriculture
water suppliers are now directed to implement BMP for water use efficiency.

The measure was recently reheard in the Senate Water Committee, where it was
heavily opposed by the agricultural water interests and commercial and industrial
interests, including oil companies. During the chaotic hearing, additional
amendments were taken, which are intended to specify that the bill does not
change requirements for the QSA. These amendments are not yet in print.
Status: Senate Floor

AB 2046 (Jones) Groundwater -- Oppose to Watch

(Amended, July 1, 2008)

The author has worked with ACWA and all parties on amendments. The bill, as
amended, requires UWMPs, where applicable, to identify “the amount of



contaminated groundwater for which treatment capacity, remediation, or other
water management options may need to be developed or expanded for the
groundwater to be part of the planned water supply, as well as the amount to
meet regulatory standards, and the difference between the two groundwater
amounts.” UWMPs can include contaminated groundwater that does not meet
regulatory standards, but it can only be part of the planned supply if the plan

includes secure treatment, remediation, or implementation of other water options.

It also must include a “financial plan” for clean up of the contamination.
Status: Enrolled

AB 2270 (Laird/Feuer) Water Softeners/Water Recycling — IEUA Sponsor
Allows local public agencies to more easily limit the use of self-regenerating
water softeners in areas where a RWQCB has declared there is a salt loading
problem within the sanitation system. The bill is strongly opposed by the water
softening industry. The measure passed the Senate and Assembly on a
bipartisan vote.

Status: Enrolled

AB 2882 (Wolk) Allocation-based water pricing -- SUPPORT

Sponsored by IRWD and SAWPA, creates a voluntary allocation-based
conservation water pricing program. It is infended to encourage public water
providers to voluntarily implement allocation-based water rate structures
improving conservation among water users.

Status: Enrolled

AB 2986({Leno) Waste Discharge Requirements- Oppose to Neutral

This bill requires the State Water Resources Control Board to review, grade and
monitor specified sewage collection systems and treatment plants, to make
information regarding the systems and plants available to the public. CASA
negotiated amendments to the measure and have now gone neutral on the bill.
Status: Senate Floor

219



L | abed
80-21-8

(anoqe 88s) JNMHI
0} Spuny joapal pue no-aA1ed asauefanuod jeuoibalajul Woose 818ed

juswabeuew 1ajem pue AJAIOBUUOD
|[euoibasiul pue |euoibal 104 “YANQ 0} ainje|siba auy)
Aq pajeudoidde ‘sainjipuadxs pue sjuelb 10} N00SE

saniunwiuios pabejueapesip 1oy buippng Ayoeded
pue ‘(Bunum juelb) soue)sisse jeajuyas) ‘yoranno 1oy Buipuny spnjoul

(1 "yn) waejsAsooe ejjaq 0} joalipas pue (anssi Bimjog
-SIAB(]) S}UBLLISOUBYUS BJiIP{IM PUR YSl] pue uonealdal 1of Wose a18led

suoisinoldd uoneaiasuod be pue ueqin G/ Lz gy
Burasojurel/Bunuawsidwios uj Jsasajur jerauab gan1OSIHINN ©
Sding
pajuswuadwl asey jey) sjuesidde jeinjinaube pue uequn 10} AjUoLd
uoneooje paseq-uoneindod o uoibal tjoea Jo uonedo||e 8seq
0] 5200 YOOGS [euolIppe J8yiaym aujuudiep :gIATOSIYNN ©
‘g/°1L¢% 01 g2°1 ¢ woly {(mojaq
88s) suoisinoid Juswisbeuei 1a1em pue AAlposuuoo jeuoibalajut
pue jeuoibai woil WOOSS AqQ Spaysialem oij1oads 104 UoIes0|je asSeaiouf

syoaloid

jeuoiBauaiul o) NO0E$ Buipniou; ‘suoibas oiBojolpAy
L L 0} pajeso|le ‘dINANEI 104 “IMA 0} anje;sibaT

a1 Aq pajeudoidde ‘sjuelb aapnadwod 10 g6 1L$

(juswabeuel 191N |[EUOIDDY pajeabaju))
Ayngerjey Alddng Jalep 9 YILAVHID

dSNOdSHY S1VIJ0NId ATIINISSY

aNOd SHONYIA09D

puog 1918 M} S,IOUI9A0LN) 0] 9SU0dSay pasodor] JO MIIAIIA()

dnoin) SunjIop I2JEp) SIBIDOW(] A[qUIASSY

227



4 Z abeyd
80-z1-8

Aupoey e yons o} Bunejal suojsioap ainyng
Buipnfeid noypm (jeueo jeisyduad) Ajproe) aoueAaauod saneula)e
ue jo uolanisuod 1o Buuueld uo ssn wolyf spuny apnisaid Aissaldxg

~SHodxa
40 jans] sjqeurejsns Ajjejuawiuciiaua, apnjoul o} abenbue) e)jop esinay

uejd abueyo o3 ainjelsibal Jo ajon sig/z Bulinbas uorsinoid ajajag
ueid
Juawweydily o} jsau ey} 'sanuond waejsAsods Jushbin Jo) mou ajqejiene

awos -- WajsAsooa ejja@ UO pasnoo) 8q pinoys puoyg Loty Supun

uojjelojsal WwsisAsoos
pue Ajddns isjem — ejjaq 104 sjeob juswabeuew jenba-00 apnjauy

suojsinai jueoyiubis paau ueid Ayjiqeure}sns ejap 104 eLUdIID

(Loday @104 yse | uoqqry
anlg buinteoal 1aye 0, ul aujuuaiap (im ainejsiba) spuny puads
0} pue ueld dojanap 0} — ainjonis/Apua buitianob mau 1oy 1epjoyase|d

juswidojansp ueld wol HYANQG eAowey

aime|siba
10 9]0A spig/g AQ pajeadal 1o papusule aq ueos ue|d

ue|d
Algeureisng eya aaisuayaldwos e dojaasp 0} YAAA

pajioads

se ‘we)sAsoo9 Bya( au) Jo Ayjigeuleisns ay} aoueyus
pue jo8j04d 0} ‘alne|siba sy Aq uoneudoidde

uodn ‘sainjipuadxa j0a.ip pue sjuelb 10} g2°1$

payioads

se ‘suonjdo Aypqeuieisns e)e Hoddns pue jsusq
ollgnd apiaold jey) ‘aumeisibe] sy Aq uoneudosdde
uodn ‘sasnjipuadxa j08.1p pue sjuelb 10} NO0.LS

Ajliqeuiejsng ejeq L Y31dVHD

221




£ ¢ afed
80-¢L-8

palapisuod aq pjnoa jey; sjgpow uojeudosdde snonuuod
pue aAnesibay jo suonenuLiad [B19A8S ale alay} — sueadjqnday
M snopuajuod Ajeroadsa sy ansst uofjeldosdde snonunuod 310N

sjpeuaq Ajddns 1ajem sapnpouyl 1eyy Buipuny oignd %001 40 [enusjod
ssaippe o0} Buiuajybiy speau aieys 1502 1oj sbenbue] :gIATOSITEINN

(vdv woly uonejuatusidiui
puogq Bundwaxa uoisinold ¢ yo puawe jsnui) suonenbai
LJuauaq anqnd, HM0 1o Aidde jjeys spienbajes Bupjewisind 4y

sjoafoud abelojs aopuns (J347v0 4noj Buluiewsal sy} sjelswinua
{(mey ajejs Bunsixa yum Juajsisuos) eyseys 10y Aunqibifa ajafaq

18)eM 92BLINS PUR 18)empunclb ussmiaq
[edinsu aiow pue abelo}s saeuns 10j pajyblam ss8] 8q pinoys eusajio)

(swswiuodde aaneysiba) apnjoul) sejod
Buprewsins pue Buipunj meu oy ajeudosdde se asiadxa se [fom se
uoneuasaldal jeomjod pue jesiydeibosb ainsus 0} DD B1NHISUOIBY

suolepualwosal Buipuny [enuue saxyel — ajos A10SIARY DMD

uoneudoidde snonufuos sjajed

Buipuny onignd 9,00 81898l
Aew yoiym ‘uonjesadoal JjoAlasal pue asn aAlounfuod
10} 1daoxe ‘pasnbal aleys 1s09 %06 1Se?d| 1y

vdVv wol pajdwaxa ‘ssasoid Bupjews|nl
Aojenbal ybnouyy syyeuaq algnd, jo juswabeuew
pue uoljesynuenb jJo spousw sdojaasp DAND

puoq

S} JO uawjoeus o} Joud, paysigeisa sjuawalinbal
aoue)dwosjuoRebiiw [BjusSWIUOIIAUS |BISPS) 10 BlB)S
Spnioul Jou saop 1Ng ‘sjuswanoidull |0JJU0D POo)) pue
‘Aijenb Ja1em ‘waisAsoos sepnjoul — syjeusq oqnd,
aAle]al uo paseq sjasfoid sHyuel pue s3o818s MDD

(spuepem
B)joq ‘1e|4 @oueiadwa] ‘solanbep soT ‘ssig

‘ejseys) Buipuny loy s|qibije aJe syoslold g341VD S IV

suojjipuod Ajenb

1a1em pue walsAsoos Ul Juawsaoidul jau apiaoid pue
‘aA1108S 102 ale ‘waisAs Jajem ajels ay) Jo uolelado
anolduwi jeyy spslold abeloys 1e1em Yim paleloosse
Sijeusq ongnd, punj o} (DAND) uoissiwwo)

131BAA <o ay 01 pejeudoidde Ajsnonuiuod s| g¢$

abelo)g 19)ep 8 ¥ILAVYHI

22



¥ v abed
20-¢L-8

sawo09no dojanap ‘ueyd Buysixe Jayjoue 10/pue JNY] 01 81

SasLI0 Jajem ainin) PIOAR PUE S]oIjjU0D
Aiddns isjem pue wajsAsoos ssaippe 0} “6a — payo Ajjeoyoads

ale puoq ayj ul spaysiajem au) Aym buiuieidxe abenbuef jusiuy

syo8losd uoneloisal pue uonosjold
psysiaiem pue wa)sAsooas 1oy ‘ainelsiba ayy Aq
uonendoidde uodn ‘syuelb pue sainjipuadxs 10} 1.4

uonoajold
paysiajB\f PUB UOBAIBSUO) 6 YILdVHI

223



S G abey
80218

(seoinias
J9yjo ‘Jusuneal) ssjemajsem ‘Ayenb sayem BunjuLp) sepunuLLo
ajqeuiejsns pue bujuueld anlsuayalduiod 0] SeNjuUadUf ©
Auenb 1ajem
bupuup Jood woyy sjealy) yyeey oyqnd 1o} jeljal ejelpalulj o
- Buipnpout ‘sepunuwitioa pabejueapesip 10 N0GZE 1BUORIPPY

saiunwiwoo pabejueapesip o) buipiing Ayoeded
pue ‘(Bunum jueib) sauejsisse [eauyaa} ‘Yoeanno 10 buipuny apnjouj

sueyd Juswasbeuew
Jajempunodb yiim Jus)sisuog aie Jo juswaiduy jeyl sjoafoid 1oy AjuoLd

uonoajoid ueado Jo) ‘eime|siba
ayl Aq uoneudoidde uodn ‘syoslolid Joj INOOLS

syoaloid Ajjenb Jajem pue juswabeuew
Jajemwio)s 1o} ‘ainyejsiba ayy Aq uoneudoidde
uodn ‘sueo| pue sjuelb sannadwos 1oy INOOES

Ajjenb 1a1em 109101d 03 syosfoid
juswieal) Jajemalsem Ajunuwiwiod |[ews Jo} ‘aine|siba
ayy Aq uonendoidde uodn ‘syuelb 1oy WOOLS

1a1em Bupjuup jo [221n0s e se sanles

1y} Jajempunolb Jo uoleuUILIBIUOD BY)] 80Npal 10
wanaud oy spoaloid 1oy ‘aimiejsiba ayy Aq uoneudoldde
uodn ‘sueo| pue sjuelb ‘sainypuadxa 10} NOOES

Ajenp
13JE\A PUE UO1}03J0.1d J8)EeMpUNoIs) O ¥31dVHI

224



g g abedq
BO-21-8

‘paulep Jeyaq aq Jsntu
J JBY} SNSUasU09 Inq Ysjdeys sty 104 poddns peoiq si asaly| 8joN

saiunwwos pabejueapesip Jo) buipyng Ayoedeos
pue ‘(Bupum jueib) aoue)sisse [Bojuyoa} ‘yorano 1o) Buipuny apnjouj

uoneuljesap 1ajemeas pue telempunolt Buipnouy ‘Juswebeuely
Apuyes pue ABojouloas; juaLjpal] 191BM PSIUBADPE 8pNjauUl 0] USPRoIg

N00S$ O} W0SZ$ WOl Lojjeaojje [ejo]} 8Sealou]

sjoefold BuipAosl 1sjem 1oy ‘ainjeisiba
8y} Aq uoneudoidde uodn ‘sueoj pue sjuelb 10} INOSZS

BuioAosy J191BM L1 dLdVHD

229



L . abed
80-Z1-8

seounos ABisus sjgemauas pue ABojouyos Aousioiye ABisus a|qejieAe 1saq ajelodiooul ey syoslold ‘pasealoul s asn
ABiaua jau a1aym ‘10 asn AB1sus jau sonpal jey) sjosfoid 1oy Buipuny Buiznuoud Aqg sjeob ze gy yum Aousisisuod sinsug ©
BL2)142 Buipuny e se sSauaAioays 1s02 apnjoul a|qissod Jsaalaypy ©
sdINg pejuswsaldwl aaey oym asouyy 1oy Buipuny azijuoug ©
:0} suoisinoid Bulppe ul 3saisjul jeleuss) e

asnge juaaaid 0} sabenbue| aaoiduwll 01 pasu
— diyspiey aaey Ajlenjoe jou Aew oym saljus o) souasejeld smoje eale passalsip A||eoiuoucss, J0 LUoluep peoiq AlleAQ e

"puoqg 2y} Wol} 32IA18S
1gep [enuue ul N+£09$ pejewrse ay) o) Aed 0] weals anuaaal olioads e ‘uonejsiba| sjeledas eI 10 ainsesW 0||Beq 8y} JO
ued se Jayie ‘epnjoul pinoys juswaaibe puoq Jeyieym uo smaia Buuayip pey dnolb — aoiaes 1gap a1mny Jo joedwl puny [BISUSS) e

SHNSST HAHLO

226



1y Infand Empire

Date: September 17, 2008
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/17/08)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: ~ August Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \ 2008 \ 08307 August Leg Report from Innav. Fed Strategies 9-17-08

227



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Innovative Federal Strategies..

Comypurehiensive Governmenl Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Martha Davis and Rich Atwater
IEUA

From: Letitia White, Alex Shockey and Amanda King
Date: August 26, 2008

Re: August Monthly Legislative Update

It was great to be out in California earlier this month. As always, we enjoyed talking to you both
and seeing the digester. It is always good to have the opportunity to catch up and hear what is
happening on the West Coast.

As you know, the House of Representatives and the Senate are in their August recess. The
month of August on Capitol Hill has been incredibly quiet. Congress is out of session and
legislators are back in their home districts meeting with constituents. Many staffers have also
taken the opportunity during the August recess to go on vacation or go to their Member’s district
o work.

The political hum in Washington has been centered on the Presidential election. With the
Conventions approaching, much of the buzz has been about potential running mates for the
presumed presidential candidates and the upcoming conventions.

The House Energy and Commerce Conmmittee is currently drafting a global warming bill which
it hopes to move forward in September, With other committees increasing interest in climate
change legislation, staffers hope to move the legislation quickly. We do not know at this time
whether the committee will produce a draft bill or simply release legislative principles. The bill
would lay the groundwork for a debate in 2009, even if not enacted in this session of Congress.

The House and Senate will return on September 8. Both chambers hope to be full steam ahead
during the short period of time Congress will be in session. The targeted adjournment date is
September 26" which gives Congress little time to pass many appropriation bills. We expect
only one, if any, of the appropriations bills will pass before the end of the fiscal year, forcing
Congress to pass a Continuing Resolution (CR) that will last until after a new Administration is
in office. Since the current fiscal year ends on September 30™ Congress will be motivated to
enact a CR that keeps the government functioning without interruption. We will continue to
keep you informed on all activities here in Washington. Please let us know if you have any
questions.

Suite 800 e 525 Ninth Street, NW o Washington, DC 20004 e 202-347-5990 o Fax 202-347-3941

229



230

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



o land Empire

i TILITIES 4

Date: September 17, 2008
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/10/08)
From: | Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: August Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report on his activities on behalf of the Chino
Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \ 2008 \ 08305 August Leg Report from Dolphin 9-17-08



234

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



S
- e

y s “‘m,\\
g Bl
9 THE
EdEO TN
& f2 0 1 [?
August 28, 2008
To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: August Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of August 2008.

Eight weeks into the new fiscal year, the State of California remains without a budget, and
with little optimism it will be soon resolved. The $15-16 billion shortfall in the budget
remains, and publicly there as been little room for compromise between the Republicans and
Democrats in the Assembly. As the legislative session comes fo a close on August 31%, all
expectations are that the budget stalemate will likely continue well into September.

On other legislative matters, August is always the busiest month for California lawmakers.
Legislators must finalize and approve all measures by the end of the month for consideration
by the Governor. Included in the late push was a last-minute deal between residential
customer groups and the utilities on electricity rates, however the measure has been met with
strong opposition from the business community. Efforts to finalize an important renewable
energy measure also met with an untimely demise as critical amendments were not adopted
in time to be considered in the final days.

Governor Schwarzenegger has until September 30" to veto or sign legislation reaching his
desk.

233



234

Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report ~August 2008

ENERGY/REGULATORY

CPUC Issues Final Decision on RECs

The California Public Utilities Commission made a small step towards clarifying rules
related to renewable energy credits (RECs) in a decision that was issued on August 21.

In previous rules handed down by the CPUC, they have narrowly defined biogas projects as
only pertaining to “landfill gas” projects. The draft decision clarifies that all biogas projects
are eligible, consistent with state statute. This clarification has long been sought by IEUA
and other parties.

Unfortunately, the draft decision fails to broaden the definition of RECs, and keeps the value
of all the various environmental benefits “bundled” together. IEUA and other parties have
advocated for “unbundling” the environmental benefits for the purposes of marketing or
retiring specific components. The proceeding at the CPUC remains open and will continue
to address REC issues in future decisions.

Edison Electricity Rates to Rise — I-6 rate eliminated

Citing rising natural gas prices, Southern California Edison is expected to file a request to
increase electricity rates for all its customers. Although final numbers have not yet been
released, the increase is expected to approach nearly 20%, on average, for all customers.
The increase would take effect on January 1, 2009.

In addition, Edison has also filed for 12.1% increase for their cost of business, mainly
distribution and transmission services. This increase would be in addition to the
aforementioned commodity increase of 20%. The Commission is expected to rule on this
issue by November, with new rates to take effect in January 2009.

Also, in December Edison will complete the three-year phase out of the I-6 interruptible rate.
As of that date, all accounts will be transferred to the BIP (Base Interruptible Rate). This rate
compensates interruptible customers in a different fashion than the I-6, and could increase the
rates paid by historical I-6 customers, depending on their load profile.



2008-2009 STATE BUDGET

With the new fiscal year almost two months old, the state still remains without a budget. The
$15.2 billion shortfall has polarized the Capitol, with Democrats and Governor
Schwarzenegger pushing for tax increases and the Republicans holding out for more
spending cuts. Cwrrent information places the difference between the two sides at about 56
billion.

Specifically, the Governor has recently endorsed a 1 cent sales tax increase, which would
raise about $5 billion. Democrats would prefer an income tax increase for those in the upper-
income brackets, while the Republicans have conceded to consider closing some tax
loopholes, but have largely insisted on greater, but unspecified, cuts in the budget.

At least to this point, any discussions of borrowing from Proposition 1A property taxes have
been nixed by leadership.

Senate President Pro Tem Don Perata (D-Oakland) ordered the Senate to remain in
Sacramento throughout August, which meant that most of the Democratic Senators will miss
the Democratic Convention in Denver. While the Assembly Speaker Karen Bass (D-Los
Angeles) did not issue the same edict, it is expected that very few Assemblymembers will be
able to attend the Convention as well. How long the stalemate will continue is anyone’s
guess, but few high level discussions are occuiring and progress is not being made.

Despite Governor Schwarzenegger’s executive order to lower many government salaries to
the federal minimum wage level in order to preserve cash reserves, State Controller John
Chiang has refused to process the order, stating that it would take up to six months to
augment the state’s antiquated payment system to accommodate the pay scale change. The
issue is currently before a state court for resolution. While estimates vary, most experts
expect the state to run out of cash by late September, requiring the state to borrow at higher
rates in order to continue to pay bills.

Further complicating matters is the fact that the deadline for submitting an initiative for the
November ballot has most likely passed. Republicans leaders and the Governor have been
insisting on a spending cap or “rainy day” fund, which likely will require a constitutional
amendment approved by voters, as part of any budget deal. While it remains possible that
the Secretary of State, Debra Bowen, could still approve a ballot measure despite the
deadline, the prospect dims with every passing day.

The latest the slate has ever approved a budget was in 2002, when Governor Davis signed the
budget on September 5. Most expectations are that the 2008-09 budget will break this
record.

235



236

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

The deadline for the Legislature to submit bills to the Governor for approval is on August 31,
2008. As a result, both houses have been working feverishly to complete their business by
this date. On energy matters, the majority of discussions swirled around two pieces of
legislation:

The first bill of note was SB 1714, which would expand the feed-in tariffs established by AB
1969 (Yee-2006), as well as free up funds from the California Solar Initiative (CSI) and Self-
Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) for customers who participate in feed-in tariffs.
Currently, co-participation has been prohibited by the Commission.

Unfortunately, the compromise forged at the end of the legislative session was unable to
maneuver through the process, and it was placed on the inactive file. The legislation can be
re-introduced again next year, and the possibility exists to pursue this goal at the CPUC in
conjunction with the utilities in lieu of legislative fiat.

CAEB 1714 AUTHOR: Negrete McLeod [D]
TITLE: Renewable Electric Generation Facilities
LAST AMEND: 08/21/2008
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Unfinished Business
SUMMARY:

Requires electrical corporations to file a standard tariff for electricity
purchased from an electric generation facility. Requires a local publicly
owned electric utility that sells electricity at retail, to adopt a tariff,
meeting certain size, deliverability and interconnection requirements.
Requires the utility to make the tariff available to customers that own
and operate an electric generation facility. Relates to the self-generation
incentive program and the State Solar Initiative,

The second bill emerged very late in session, and was inserted into a bill as a “gut and
amend” on the very last day amendments could be considered. It was a result of negotiations
between The Utility Reform Network (TURN) and the utilities regarding direct access
availability as well as the 7-year old freeze on certain residential electricity rates that both
stem from the energy crisis of 2000-01. A proverbial “Christmas-tree” piece of legislation, it
was decorated with numerous other provisions affecting a variety of energy issues, including
natural gas surcharges. A number of groups, including industrial, commercial and
agricultural customers immediately opposed the measure as it had not yet been vetted by the
policy committees and contained numerous far-reaching changes to cuirent energy law.
Nevertheless, as of August 28" it remains in placy, and is co-authored by both chairs of the
Senate and Assembly energy policy committees.

CA SB 1536  AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]
TITLE: _ Energy Rates
LAST AMEND: 08/22/2008
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File
SUMMARY:



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INFORMATION

Chino Basin Recycled Water

IV.

L.

E

- <

i

o0 o

=
= >t oo
5558
M+ od
= G
,.nLuugn
aQDrm
£ EE S
< S o

g &=
S kg 3
228 g
Ok =<




Relates to the regulation of electrical corporation dynamic pricing for
residential customers by the Public Utilities Commission. Relates to
customer options with regard to dynamic pricing. Requires the
commission to establish a CARE program to assistance to low-income
electric and gas customers. Requires certain targeting by electrical
corporations for energy efficiency and weatherization programs. Relates
to electricity charges for baseline quantities for residential customers.

Other Legislation:

CA SB 380

CA SB 411

CA AB 2180

AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]

TITLE: Renewable Energy Resources
LAST AMEND: 08/12/2008

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment

SUMMARY:

Requires every electrical corporation to file with the Public Utilities
Commission a standard tariff for electriclty generated by an electric
generation facility with a specified capacity that is located on property
owned or under the control of a customer that meets specified
requirements. Requires the electrical corporation to make this tariff
available to those customers, until a statewide cumulative rated
generating capacity from those facilities equals a specified amount of
megawatts. This bill essentially codifies the two programs
created under AB 1969, and the only material effect is expanding
the non-water and wastewater part of the feed-in tariffs to San
Diego Gas & Electric.

AUTHOR: Simitian [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources
LAST AMEND: 07/17/2007 '
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires a retail seller of electricity to increase Its total procurement of
eligible energy renewable resources so that at least 33% of its retail
sales are procured from eligible renewable energy resources no later
than specified date.

AUTHOR: Lieu [D]
TITLE: Solar Energy
LAST AMEND: 07/10/2008
DISPOSITION: To Governor
LOCATION: Enrolled
SUMMARY:

Requires that an approval or denial of an application for installation of
solar energy equipment on real property be in writing. Provides that an
application shall be deemed approved unless it has been denied in
writing within 60 days from the date of receipt of the application, unless
the delay is the result of a reasonable request of additional information.
Provides these provisions apply only to an approving entity that Is a
homeowners' association and that is not a public entity.

237



CA AB 2404

CA AB 2466

AUTHOR: Salas [D]

TITLE: Energy Efficiency: Water Efficiency Programs
LAST AMEND: 05/23/2008

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

SUMMARY:

Provides a date by which the Public Utilities Commission must report to
the Legislature on the results of pilot programs wherein electrical and
gas corporations develop partnerships with water agencies to undertake
water conservation programs for the purpose of understanding the
relationship between water savings and energy use reduction.

AUTHOR: Laird [D]

TITLE: Local Government Renewable Energy Self Generaticon
LAST AMEND: 08/12/2008

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled

SUMMARY:

Authorizes a local government to receive a bill credit to a designated
benefiting account for electricity exported to the electrical grid by an
eligible renewable generating facility. Requires the Public Utilities
Commission to adopt a rate tariff for the benefiting account.



i3 Inland Empire

“‘*‘"““*; UTHTIES AGEREY
Date: September 17, 2008
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/10/08)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Qutreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Calendar of Events

September 2008

September 06, Fontana & Rancho Cucamonga Day at the LA Fair

September 10, Chino, Montclair, Ontario & Upland at the LA Fair

September 15, Water Softener Rebate campaign kick-off.

September 19, Chino Hills Day at the LA Fair

September 20, Upland Family Fun Day, Memorial Park from noon to 4:00 p.m.

October 2008

October 1, South Coast Air Quality Management District 20™ Annual Clean Air Awards
Luncheon, Millennium Biltmore Hotel, 11:30 a.m.

October 18, Chino Creek Clean-up (sponsored by IEUA and Inland Empire Resource
Conservation District) 8:00 a.m. to noon.

October 22, Leadership Breakfast, Event Room, 7:30 a.m.

October 25, Regional Water Fair at Chino Basin Water Conservation District,

9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

January 2009

January 23 — 25, MWD/IEUA State Water Project Trip

il



Public Qutreach and Communications
September 17, 2008
Page 2 of 2

OUTREACH/EDUCATIONAL INLAND VALLEY DAILY BULLETIN NEWSPAPER
CAMPAIGN

The 5 tips on ways to help conserve water ad will appear in the Daily Bulletin on the first
Sunday of each month. The Recycled Water Safety Section appeared in the Daily Bulletin on
Thursday, August 28. The LA Fair ad on recycled water will appear in the paper on Friday,
September 5.

WATER CONSERVATION OUTREACH

None.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Nomne.

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2008\08301 Public Qutreach Communication Status update 9-17-08.docx

249



|

w3

(N
80-L1-6 1sU3nY SWEIF01] UONBAIISUO]) [BUCISDY §3TIONI00T\U-PICOED

60/80Ad B 80//0Ad B
unfp Aey ady 1By qo4 uer 23q ACN 120 dag Sny Inr
1, 1 .. o

{ 0000t

; - 000°0Z

- 00D'0E
- 000°0% >
®

- 000°0s

- 000°09

- 00002

000’08

60-80 Ad Pue 80-L0 Ad
B3y IIAIBS S,VN3II UIYUM
S9lIaAl|2q 1318\ paltoduwi] 321A138 ||nd AJYluolAl aAize|jnwin)




80-L1-6 1sn3ny swreidosg uoneAIISUOD) [BUOITYY $8ZR0\S00T\OU-PIROT\:D

WNWIXBN T 13! | e BOOZADI =1 LO0Z ADE==

28Q AON 120 das Bny Inr ung A Jdy H1=ITN qad

- 00001

- 00002

- 000°0€

o 4 o iy oy = e g

jea}-aldy

- 000°0Y

| - 000°0S

dV/19€$ = L 4911

- 000'09

dV/6S¥$ = ¢ 1911

0oo‘oL

800¢ 1e3aA Jepuaje) pue /00 1e3A Jepusjed
S9LI9AI|2Q 491\ paliodwi] 221188 ||nd AJYJuo|Al SA13RINWIND
vn3i

242



80-L1-6 umﬁw3< m_._._E.m.O.—n— uaneAIasSu0) _d_._omwoﬁ 83TINS00T\0Y-PIeOL D

6029 6029 “Wa) LSS |Ind - QMIN B
0 Jalepn J8jesag - van B
0 J31eM PAPAIRY - YN A
0 HBD dND -AMIN B
0 ‘W3 |elmjnoudy - gMIN B
IVLOL unr Aepy idy e qa4 uer 28Q AON 100 dag Sny Int
r 0
- 0001
- 0002
- 000
b -3
(%]
i
5 - 000'Y o
4 &
i 000's
0009
000'L

$924n0S pPajoAlay pue U33jesaq ‘pajyioduwi

BaJY 9IS S,VN3| UIYUM Wold uoldnpoud Ja1e Alyluonl 60/80 Ad

243



80-L1-6 1$n3ny sweiSold UONEAIISUOD [BU0IS0Y §3TI0\B00T\0Y-PrROG\'D

229

AGN

XBIN T 4311 Q/MAD e 800 D aMmnO == L00Z AD OMAD =S

PO das any Inr unr Aey ady 1B qe4

800¢ Je3A Jepuaje)
S9LIBAIQ 4918 N pRriodwi] 921AI3S |4 AjYIuolAl AlR[NWIND

LIIYLSIA H3IVM AJTIVA YONOIYIND

ooo0's

000‘0t

000'sT

000’0z

000'sz

000'0E

000°s€

ooo‘oy

18ay-200y

244



| Nge]
~3
(oS}

80-L1[~6 1sn8ny sweiFo1d uoneatasuoy) [euoidsy §3T30\S00T\IU-DIROE:D

XBIN T 181 YAM = 8002 ADVAM L00C D VAME=S
23Q dag Sny Int unf Aey 1dy e qa4 uer
1 1 1 1 1 o
000‘s
h H - 000°0T
|
i
, - 000'ST
z
;
B g
m - 000°0¢
- 000'se
- 000°0E
000°SE
800¢ J1eaA Jepuaje)
SOUBAI|BQ 491\ Paniodu| 32IAISS |In4 AJYIuo|Al 2ARRINWIND
ALIHOHLNY S3AILITIDVL 431VM




245

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Kk | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e o
2 Bagin MET

Patrick O. Sheilds Kenneth R. Manning
Executive Manager of Operations CEO

August 13, 2008

Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region
Attention: Mr. Gerard Thibeault

3737 Main Street, Suite 500

Riverside, California 92501-3348

Subject: Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program
Quarterly Monitoring Report for April through June 2008

Dear Mr. Thibeault,

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) hereby
submit the Quarterly Monitoring Report for the second quarter of 2008 (2Q08), April 1 through June 30,
2008, for the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This document is submitted pursuant to
requirements in Order No. R8-2007-0039. All required monitoring and reporting for the quarter are
presented in the attached report.

During 2Q08, the Groundwater Recharge Prograrm was in compliance with all monitoring and reporting
requirements as specified in the Order, with the exception of Odor. Odor does not have a primary
maximum contaminant level (MCL); instead it has a secondary MCL, which is a non-enforceable
guideline regulating constituents that may cause cosmetic or aesthetic effects in drinking water. Odor is
discussed in further detail in the report text.

Furthermore, the Chino Basin Watermaster hereby certifies that, during the period of April 1 through
June 30, 2008, there was no reported pumping for drinking water purposes in the buffer zones
extending 500 feet laterally and 6 months under%round travel time of the recharge sites using recycled
water, namely Banana, Hickory, Turner, 7" & 8" Street, and Ely Basins. In point of fact, there are no
production wells in the buffer zones of the aforementioned recharge sites.

DECLARATION

| certify under penalty of faw that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information
submitted in this document and all attachments thereto; and thaf, based on my inquiry of the
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, | believe that the information is
true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

Executed on the 13" day of August 2008 in the Cities of Chino and Rancho Cucamonga.

Patrick O. Sheilds Kenﬁet;eg/manmng
Executive Manager of Operations Chief Exécutive Officer
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Chino Basin Watermaster

P.O. Box 9020 9641 San Bernardino Road
Chino Hills, CA 91708 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
909.993.1740 909.484.3888

247



248

Chino Basin Recycled Water

Groundwater Recharge Program

Quarterly Monitoring Report
April 1 through June 30, 2008

-
Joacht A S ey ! e -
LS I . SVLE S v M N Sl 1
Righ
Evxanoa TR
caaur ¢
£+ cp-vat AN
,’-;“ - San Sevaina g
: il 4 ).t ¢
i S Eianga Eo i o
£ o Debns N
-~ ,--"’ /.' San Sevane 4 >~
..... - e f ~7 Lover &5
...... i o Day wielono
[ L3NG
N V'J
.I J('.
B (=11
LN aa _..“,f
o
,r. Colmge Hagiits
- Lipand " Zanana
e " Mantelax NhE Bth oL Bk Higkaty
W Basins Srect ‘
P * =9 oo (=]
Fewie Tumer 1-2 o5
; 2 Eliwanya
& Tumer 34 Canservaligh
% o
. Brovks
Jurupa
i REP-3
Winewiti
ey
N J L
ﬁ'; Fuversigs
\;, Groge ¥ {
\ L
R }
Na Lowar Cucamuine i
'V'q.' . 3 Chas d
A

Prepared by:

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

)

August 15, 2008



Chino Basin Recycled Water Quezrterly Monitoring Repori:
Groundwzter Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. R6-2007-003% Second Quarier of 2008

Table of Contents

O 14 (o Ta 8 Tor (o o RO OO SSERRSORI 1
A OrderNg. RB=2007=0039 .vivim i s s s s it v s 1
B. Qutline of the QUAarterly REPOIM .....ocuei i e e earians — 1
2. Manitort RESDNS o nnmm s R P R ST i i e b iss At 2
A. Recycled Water: RP-1 a@nd RP=d ..ottt ettt et e eas 2
B. Recycled Water: Basin and Lysimeter Samples......c.ovoiiviiiiiiiiciiiiiiceiieiiaianas 3
C DI WEBEET v rvamvmvmwmson v v s v s aaiss s s s i st 0 e 3 i s oo 3
b Groundwater Momitoring WS cumemvamssmemmn s s s sis s s e v svmeviss 3
3: RECIAe Dparatibs .. oui o isiini s s i s s s i 3
4, Operational Problems & Preventive or Corrective Actions ..........ccccinciiiiicnnnnns 3
5. Certification of Non-Pumping in the Buffer Zones.......... LT IO R o XEY 4
6. MIVIVLEY ABIR PIOTRRE vt i st oo his o o i s s s vt dioins aas 4
7« WalEREUSE SUURY 1..v.convwnsvovimvmmmmmvusummmnmmmasins savssmsrs svomsiviass v sy ey sss s s sy i 4
i

P
o



Chino Basin Recycled Water Quearterly Monitoring Repori:

CGroundwater Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. R8-2007-003% Second Quarter of 2008
LisT OF TABLES
2] Recy.cled _Water ‘Monitoring: RP-1 & RP-4 Effluent Water Quality (Recycled Water Quality
Specifications A3, A7, A.8, & A.9)
5.2 Recy_c]ecl 'Wai'er Monitoring: Agency-Wide Flow-Weighted TIN & TDS (Recycled Water Quality
Specifications A.6)
2-3 Recycled Water Monitoring: Recycled Water Quality Specifications A1, A2, A3, & A.15
24 Recycled Water M'oniloring: _Tal_ﬂc 1I. Rcmai!ﬁng Priority Pollutants, EDCs & Pharmaceuticals, and
Unregulated Chemicals (Monitoring & Reporting Program)
2-5 Lysimeter and Surface Water Monitoring: TOC, Nitrogen Species, and EC
2-6 Diluent Water Monitoring Results
2-7 Summary of Wells in Groundwater Monitoring Networks
2-8 Ground\yaler Monitoring Results
3-1 Diluent & Recycled Water Recharge Volume
6-1 MVWD ASR Project — TIN/TDS Mass Balance
7-1 WateReuse Study Results
LisT OF FIGURES
1-1 | Basin Locations
2-1 Monitoring Well Network: Hickory and Banana Basins
2-2 | Menitoring Well Network: Turner Basin
2-3 | Monitoring Well Network: 7th & 8th Street Basins
2-4 | Monitoring Well Network: Ely Basin

i
o



Chino Basin Recycled Water Quarteriy Monitoring Report:
Groundwater Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. RB-2007-0039 Second Quarter of 2008

1. Introduction

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (1EUA), Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), Chino Basin Water
Conservation District, and San Bernardino County Flood Control District are partners in the
implementation of the Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This is a
comprehensive water supply program to enhance water supply reliability and improve the groundwater
quality in local drinking water wells throughout the Chino Groundwater Basin by increasing the
recharge of stormwater, imported water and recycled water. This program is an integral part of
Watermaster’s Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP).

A. Order No. R8-2007-0039

On June 29, 2007, the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) adopted
Order No. R8-2007-0039 which prescribes the requirements for recycled water use for groundwater
recharge in six Phase 1 recharge sites and seven Phase 1l recharge sites within the Chino North
Management Zone. Ely Basin is incorporated into the new Order as one of the seven Phase Il recharge
sites although recycled water groundwater recharge activities began at this site in 1997. As a provision
of this Order, IEUA and Watermaster must also comply with Monitoring and Reporting Program
No. R8-2007-0039 (M&RP).

The M&RP includes the water quality monitoring requirements of the Chino Basin Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Program and the requirement for the submittal of quarterly and annual reports.
This document is the quarterly report for the Second Quarter of 2008 (2Q08), which is due to the
Regional Board by August 15, 2008.

The quarterly report includes the following elements as prescribed in the M&RP:

o Monitoring results for recycled water (including lysimeter monitoring), diluent water, and
groundwater.

o Recycled water and dijuent water volumes recharged at each basin.

e Reporting of any non-compliance evenis due to water quality, including records of any operational
problems, plant upset and equipment breakdowns or malfunctions, and any diversion(s) of off-
specification recycled water and the location(s) of final disposal. All corrective or preventive
action(s) taken.

e Certification that no groundwater has been pumped from the zone that extends 500 feet and 6-
months underground trave! time from the recharge basin(s) where recycled water is applied for
domestic water supply use.

As approved by the Regional Board in April 2007, the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) entered
into an agreement with Watermaster and IEUA to begin reporting its Aquifer Storage & Recovery
(ASR) Project injection/recovery volumes and TIN/TDS data under the then existing Phase 1
Groundwater Recharge Order No. R8-2005-0033 and future permit updates, such as the current Order
No. R8-2007-0039.

B. Outline of the Quarterly Report

Section 2 of this quarterly report discusses the water quality monitoring results for recycled water
(water recycling plant effluent, basin surface water, and lysimeter data), diluent water, and
groundwater. Section 3 provides an overview of recharge operations including the volume of diluent
water and recycled water recharged. Section 4 describes any operational problems and preventive
and/or corrective actions laken. Section 5 contains the certification of non-pumping in the 500-foot

Page 1

(o

. Y



[ 5.5]

[

Chino Basin Recycled Water Quarterly Monitoring Repori:
Groundwater Recharage Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. R8-2007-003¢2 Second Quarter of 2608

buffer zones around each basin. Section 6 is an overview of the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD)
Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) project, including injection volumes and TIN/TDS mass balance.
Finally, Section 7 includes WateReuse Foundation (WRF) research study sampling results for San
Antonio Water Company Well No. 12 and 8" Street Basin monitoring wells.

2. Monitoring Results
A. Recycled Water: RP-1 and RP-4

The requirements for recycled water monitoring are presented in the M&RP. Tables 2-1 through 2-4
include all of the requisite 2Q08 data.

Recycled Water Specifications A.5 though A.9 are narrative limits in the permit and corresponding
monitoring data are presented in Tables 2-1 through 2-2. None of these limits were exceeded in 2Q08.

In the Order, compliance for constituents with maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) and secondary
MCLs are based on 4-quarter running averages. These constituents are listed in Recycled Water
Specifications A.1 through A3 (Tables I, 11, and Il in the Order). The 4-quarter running average
concentration data for 3Q07 through 2QO08 are summarized in Table 2-3 of this report. The table
includes the 4-quarter running average for each parameter and the corresponding limits for compliance.
Of the Recycled Water Quality Specifications with limitations, only Oil & Grease does not require the
4-quarter running averages for compliance determination. Maximum contaminant levels for inorganic
chemicals, organic chemicals, radionuclides, and disinfection byproducts; and action levels for lead and
copper; and secondary MCLs were not exceeded during 2Q08, with the exception of threshold odor.

Due to the volume of sample required for analyses, IEUA has selected a recycled water sampling point
along the distribution pipeline. IEUA selected the turnout to Reliant Energy (an IEUA recycled water
customer) to be representative of the system blend of recycled water used for recharge. Although this
sampling location is suitable for most constituents, it is not appropriate for disinfection byproducts
(DBP), more specifically, Trihalomethanes (TTHMSs) and Total Haloacetic Acids (HAAS). For TTHMs
and HAAS, samples collected at the basin are more consistent and representative of the recycled water
prior to reaching the groundwater table. Compliance is selected at a point prior to the groundwater table
and has in previous quarters been selected at a lysimeter actively receiving recycled water recharge
during the defined sampling time. For the 2Q08 sampling for DBPs, IEUA chose the 25-foot below
ground surface lysimeter at Hickory Basin East Cell as the compliance point, in accordance with
Recycled Water Quality Specification A.2. This basin did receive recycled water during 2Q08.

During 2Q08, the threshold odor secondary MCL of 3 Units was exceeded by a 4-quarter running
average value of 6 Units. As a comparison for odor values, diluent water sampling for 2Q08 indicated
that all three diluent waters resulted in threshold odor values ranging from 3 to 67 Units.

Oil & Grease has a narrative limit in Recycled Water Specification A.15 of 1 mg/L. The method
detection limit for Qil & Grease is 2 mg/L; the resultant value for the 2Q08 sample was “non-detect” or
less than 2 mg/L. In this case only, the method detection limit is greater than the narrative limit,
therefore it is not possible verify that the narrative limit was not exceeded. Oil & Grease does not have
a promulgated primary or secondary MCL. In 3Q08, the IEUA laboratory will run an MDL study to
determine if the lab can attain a method detection limit of 1 mg/L. If the IEUA lab is unable to lower
the MDL successfully, the sample will be sent to an outside laboratory for analysis during 3Q08.

For constituenis with no specified limits, quarterly monitoring data are summarized in Table 2-4.




Chino Basin Recycled Water Qeuarierly Monitoring Report:
Groundwater Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. RB-2007-0039 Second Quarier of 2008

B. Recycled Water: Basin and Lysimeter Samples

Total organic carbon (TOC) and nitrogen species sampling and analysis are performed weekly during
periods when recycled water is delivered to recharge sites. Electrical conductivity is also measured and
reported to assist in identifying the presence of recycled water at various depths in the vadose zone. The
basin and lysimeter water quality results are sumimnarized in Table 2-5. The table includes lysimeter data
for 7" & 8" Street, Ely, Banana and Hickory Basins.

Compliance monitoring points have not yet been established for the 7" & 8" Street Basins; therefore all
lysimeter sampling data collected during 2Q08 are presented in this report for this recharge site. In the
quarterly reports following the completion of these sites’ Start-Up Period Reports, quarterly monitoring
and reporting will be limited to compliance monitoring sampling points selected based on the Start-Up
Period data evaluation.

After a basin start-up periad is complete, TOC compliance is determined from the maximum average
RWC indicated by the 20-sample running average TOC. (TOG,,, = 0.5 mg/L ~ RWC,,,). The total
nitrogen compliance limit is 5 mg/L.

C. Diluent Water

For 2Q08, diluent water sampling was conducted at the Turner and 8" Street Basins. State Water

Project water was not delivered to any basins during the monitoring period. Table 2-6 lists the results of
diluent water sampling and analyses. Details on the methods used to measure daily diluent water flow
can be found in the CDPH-approved “Diluent Water Monitoring Plan.”

D. Groundwater Monitoring Wells

During 2Q08, groundwater quality within the vicinity of Banana and Hickory Basins was monitored by
sampling a network of six wells. The groundwater quality within the vicinity of the Tumer Basins is
monitored by sampling a network of five wells. The groundwater quality within the vicinity of the 7" &
8™ Street Basins are monitored by sampling a network of five wells. The groundwater quality within the
vicinity of the Ely Basin is monitored by sampling a network of three wells. The wells in the
monitoring well networks for Hickory and Banana Basins, Turner Basin, 7" & 8" Street Basins, and
Ely Basins are summarized in Table 2-7, and presented on Figures 2-1 through 2-4, respectively.

The groundwater constituents analyzed from the monitoring wells during 2Q08 are presented in
Table 2-8.

3. Recharge Operations

1EUA’s Groundwater Recharge Coordinator recorded the daily volumes of water routed to all basins.
The 7" & 8" Street, Ely, Hickory and Banana Basins were the only recharge basins to receive recycled
water this quarter. No imported water was delivered to any of the aforementioned recharge basins
during 2Q08. Table 3-1 lists the volumes of diluent water, recycled water, and/or local runoff captured
during 2Q08 at the basins that have initiated recharge using recycled water.

4. Operational Problems & Preventive or Corrective Actions

No operational problems were encountered this quarter, therefore no corrective actions were necessary
for the following: Regional Plants RP-1 & RP-4, recharge operations, and monitoring well sampling.

During lysimeter sampling at Ely basin, the compliance lysimeter (15-foot depth) would not hold a
negative pressure and could not be sampled. Rather than net collecting a sample, IEUA sampled the

Page 3

2

J

3



255

Chiino Basin Recycled Water Quarierly Monitoring Report:
Groundwater Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Order No. R8-20067-0032 Second Quarter of 2008

10-and 25-foot depth lysimeters. These data are reported in Table 2-5. IEUA will continue to sample
these two depths during recycled water recharge until an alternative monitoring plan is developed.

5. Certification of Non-Pumping in the Buffer Zones

Watermaster has certified that there was no reported pumping of groundwater in 2Q08 for domestic or
municipal use from the zones that extend 500 feet and 6 months underground travel time from the
Hickory, Banana, Turner 7" & 8" Street, and Ely Basins. In fact, there are no production wells within
the buffer zones of these aforementioned recharge sites. In the cover letter of this report, Watermaster
certifies non-pumping in the buffer zones.

1IEUA continues to work with the San Bernardino County Department of Environmental Health
Services (SBCDEHS) to prevent the drilling and construction of new drinking water wells within the
buffer zones. SBCDEHS has mitiated control over production well permitting within the buffer zones
of all recharge sites through the use of buffer zone maps that utilize the same land coordinate system
(Township/Range/Section/d0-acre Parcel) that is used in the permitting process. SBCDEHS reviews
new well permit applications in part by checking the proposed location of a new drinking water well
against a list of 40-acre parcels that abut recharge basins and their 500-foot buffers. IEUA has provided
SBCDEHS with a list of parcels abutting each recharge basin and a series of maps showing the recharge
basins, buffers, and township/range/section parcels adjacent the basins and buffers.

1f a well falls within an abutting parcel, SBCDEHS will review the proposed well location using maps
of the basins and buffers. If the well falls too near the buffer boundary for SBCDEHS to determine the
relationship of the proposed well location to the buffer boundary, SBCDEHS will defer to IEUA for a
prompt field review of the proposed well location. The field review may include contacting and having
the well applicant to identify the exact location of the proposed well casing. To conduct a detailed field
review, SBCDEHS will contact and provide IEUA Groundwater Recharge Coordinator with a copy of
the well permit application and a timeline for the completion of IEUA’s review. Following the review,
IEUA will notify SBCDEHS of its findings in writing. 1EUA will also notify the California
Department of Public Health and the Regional Board of well permit applications that it recommends be
declined due to well locations that are determined to fall with a 500-foot buffer. SBCDEHS has
initiated control over production well permitting within the buffer zones of all Phase | and Phase 11
basins through the use of buffer zone maps that utilize the same land coordinate system
(Township/Range/Section) that is used in the permitting process.

6. MVWD ASR Project

The Regional Board has allowed the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) Aquifer Storage and
Recovery (ASR) project to be included under IEUA/CBWM Phase 1 Groundwater Recharge Order No.
R8-2005-0033 and subsequent permit updates. In April 2007, MVWD, Watermaster, and IEUA entered
into an agreement to report the MVWD ASR project groundwater injection/recovery volumes and
TIN/TDS mass balance in the recharge program quarterly reports. The Regional Board has been
apprised of this agreement and that IEUA will be reporting MVWD ASR project data on a quarterly
basis. Initial injection began in June 2007. Table 6-1 summarizes the monthly volumes and TIN/TDS of
injected and recovered water. The table also includes the mass balance of TIN/TDS from the injection-
recovery cycles. During 2Q08, groundwater injection took place only during the month of April.

7. WateReuse Study

IEUA is participating in WateReuse Foundation research study WR-06-018, which includes periodic
testing of San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO) Well No. 12, 8" Street Basin 1/1, and 8" Street

Page 4



Chino Bzsin Recycled Water Quarteriy Monitoring Report:
Groundwazter Recharge Program April 1 through June 30, 2008
Ordzr No. R8-2007-8038 Second Quarter of 2008

th

Basin 2/1. The purge water from the well sampling is delivered to the 8" Street Recharge Basin. The
Regional Board has allowed the test discharges to be covered under IEUA’s Groundwater Recharge
permit (Order No. R8-2007-0039) rather than the General De Minimus Discharge permit (NPDES No.
CAG998001, Order No. R8-2006-0004). Therefore, the well discharge will not be sampled for
constituents beyond those identified in the WRF study, and the discharge quantities will be reported in
the groundwater recharge quarterly reports.

During 2Q08, Well No. 12 was sampled on April 15, 2008 and June 18, 2008 discharging
approximately 12,000 gallons and 10,000 gallons, respectively; 8" Street Basin 1/1 was micropurged
and sampled on April 16, 2008 and discharged less than 10 gallons; and 8" Street Basin 2/1 was
micropurged and sampled on April 17 & 23, 2008 and discharged less than 10 gallons. Laboratory
results for the four sampling/discharge events are included in Table 7-1.

Page 5



£ jo | afegy

siajaunsA) Buipnjoun Uajempunaub jeuoifial ay) o) Joud uiod e je jaw aq uea saueydwod ],

SENIOE) B55U) J0) IwIsd ableydsip ay) Japun paynads siskjeue jo Aguanbay ay) spaanxa;siasw pajuasaid BIEp ay | "3jep Jejnoiued Jey) U0 JUanjSUD2  JOj uni J0U SEs SISABUE JEY) 2]E2IPUI 5|80 YUEIg
uope}iw)) pwaad e jo sauepaasxs ue Aubis siejoeleys papjog
Z-Z 8lGB) U1 pajuasaid ale yaiym san(ea afiease Buiuun yjuow-z | e Uo paseq aJe S|l |1 PUB SOL

(6% B '8V 'LV 'Sy suonesyads Aent Jeiep pajoiasy)
800z dy Joj AjienD JBiepn 1UBnYT p-dY ® L-dY Buuojuopy Jeiean pe|oiasy

BL-g 8!

01L00-9002-84 "ON J3PI0 '6L2S04 0¥ 'ON SION W payiaads s ‘Jajem paphdes pajeal) AUBIPE) pajasjuisip Joj SPIEPUE)S AlIjenD JajEm |8aw |SNL WIOJI0T pue Appiging BJON

2> oyl 8y Ste £l 59 8s 99 L'y 20 0s 5148 VES 588 2L 6. &8 6. 0Z L xenw

> 9vl g5 06/ &9 St LE ¥ 6E £0 z> 514" o6y 508 6'9 Ly 65 UV LS 90 i

2> arL oLy Lzg 69 Ry Sv Sy £ g0 > ol BiS 858 04 Fo L2 7' ) 20 Bay
> gee g9 9's 9¢ [ co 2> 598 os 9'9 80 |BO/OE/NO
> 99y sie 0l 29 86 ¢ Sb vo Z» 928 098 69 6L 58 64 £9 90 |BO/GE/VO
z> oLg 0l oe 0t gy vo > S68 oL 1’9 90  |BO/BE/VO
g coe 02 St ¥l 5P o > 0S8 oL (3 L 29 90 BO/L2/P0
> S62 0l 9¢ 9t Sv ¥0 4 558 0L 0'g 90 |eo/9zio
> oog 0l oy 6¢E vy vo > 0g8 (3 &9 90 |BO/SENHO
g oLe 0s ¢ P v vo > 0.8 oL 9’9 +'9 0L FA] BO/YE/PO
> 0z8 ol € B'E v t'0 > 0.8 02 59 90 |BO/EZHO
> rer oes 69 e LE St v (0] [ 916 Sig 02 e S 2’9 9'9 L0 BO/ZE/PO
2= Sv8 02 I'E L'E vy 0 4 .8 0L 9 2’0 BO/LE/PO
= 0Eg 69 (44 A4 vy S0 > 0og (U3 L' L9 29 80 |BO/OE/FO
2> 0ER 0s 6'C 6E v 90 0s sae oL 99 g0 |BO/6LIVO
2> oze v re ¥E [ 20 Z> 088 0L 9 20 |80/8L/v0
> cee 69 ZE [ £y g0 z> 558 68 A B2 89 B0 80/LL/P0
> oeg 69 L'E L'E 'y L0 z= +ES 098 L 1’9 80 80/91/10
= BLP or8 gl St 6E GE 't g0 Ll 098 oL 7S B85 TS 89 L1 |BO/SHKD
2> ogs 865 a5 s v S0 > PR Qs '8 L0 BO/ML/VO
2> 0zs 89 09 66 6t £0 Z> 0se 0l L'y L'y 9 2’0 |BO/ELYD
> ov8 86 19 09 oy £0 4 : ose L 665 20 80/Z1iv0
g> SEB 89 2’8 1’9 L'y 9’0 z= Gse (O 86 90 8O/L Lik0D
= ore LS 9s 96 [ S0 Z> oy8 69 S'S S'S 1’9 9'0 BO/OLIPO
g ovB 8'G €5 £5 £y 90 z= sz8 69 B8'c 420 B80/60/0
[ By ove 8% g5 ] ] gy 20 > ¥Zs ofs]] oL €9 04 '8 6% 80 BO/8Q/PD
Z> GEB 89 P Ly L'y S0 4 S¥8 oL 1’9 8'0 BO/L0/V0
2> 0ee L9 09 09 oy £0 i 598 oL 09 0's 6'S 8'0 BO/90/¥0
> 0ee L9 £8 €9 L'y 0 = S88 s £'S 8'0 80/50/v0
Z> 008 L9 98 99 0¥ ¥o Z> 0.8 [0 85 80  |B0/b0/F0
g 064 L9 5s ¥'S [ v'o z 098 04 L9 L9 65 80 |BO/EO/FD
2> 008 69 2 Yy Sb S0 [4 598 ol 65 80 |80/20/F0
Z> 9tL BSY 064 69 e L't £¢ Ly 50 4 ;14" 06v 508 oL 66 §9 65 Z9 80 |80/L0/k0

oreEZie’e 6>Hd=9 . gl 0LiGE |oveieeiee 6>Hd>9 M Sl [i]RHS s

quggiudw yow  Bw woowyrd  qun 76w ybw 6w B niN  hwoorudw  ybw  Bw wopowyrd  yjun YBw Bw Bw  yBw  NIN nn

uuope]  ssaupled S0l 23 Hd NIL NL n-foN D0L Apging | wiopo)  ssaupleH SQL o3 Hd NIL NL n-fon D01 Anpiging
waniy3 p-du waniy3 L-du

258



‘slajawish| Guipnpu; Jeespunoib euoiBal sy) o) joud Juicd g 8 jaw aq ued adueydwod J,
) asay) 10] iwiad sBIEYDsIp sy Japun paypads sishjeus jo Auanbay) ay) spasaxeysiasly pejuasasd ejEp 3Y) “jep Jeinaiied Jey) UC JUBNJISLOD B 10) UNI 10U SEM SISAIBUE B4} S)BAIPUI §|[30 HUE(G
uojje)jwy juiad e jo asuepaadaxa ue Aubis siajoeleyo papjog
Z-Z 91qe1 u pajuasasd aie ydiym Sanjea abiesane Builuni yjuow-zZ| e uo paseq ale sjwi N|L puB SaL

0100-9002-gY ON 1=pI0 ,thmD_D{.U ‘ON S30dN W nw_.tum.nm se .._m_m:» vm_u;uw._ paiean ‘Cmmtmy Paj2ajuisip J0] SPIEpUE|S >Em:c 1g|BM JaaLl |Snw WIoy|od pue .}HEWE:F 'a|0N

z> orl  tBY 0E6 [ zL 99 Z. S%S B8O e SSL  Z0S 588 ¢, 06 86 06 &8 £ xep

z> v piF 508 69 Ly s S 4 0 Z> S51 0By ove §9 85 L9 8BS 09 80 unN

z> vl 98r £E8 0L 09 19 09 6t 90 z> 551 L6¥ 8L 0L vL €8 VvL o EL [ By
Z> Gzg 0/ zL 2L 9t 90 z> 5S4 0l [ 'L |g0/LEis0
z> oLe 02 98 99  gv 90 Z> ovd 0L 69 0'L  |B0/E/SD
Z= 508 0L LG ] z> 094 0L T2 ZL 69 0L |s0/mz/s0
Z> GlE 0L V'S vs  £§ 10 z 054 0l 5] oL |eoseiso
z> vEY szg 02 08 z9 09 S§S L0 z> var 59, D, €9 L9 5§59 L2 1L |soriziso
z> oce 0L 0L [ 20 Z> 09 0L 82 L'L |eoreziso
> ] 0L g 9 TS 90 z=> S8 02 gL oL |sossziso
> 058 0L oL 0L VS g0 2z 852 04 oe 'L |sorveiso
z> ove 0L W) 'L TS L0 z> 054 0. L 0L |s0/Ee/so
Z> seg 0L oL [ 20 Z> 09. 0L 08 08 08 Z'L  |eorzemso
> 058 0l z9 9 1§ vo 4 0BL 0l 8L Z'L  |eonemso
Z> 06Y 0sg 0l 'S LS vs Z§ 80 2> Zos S8z 0L 4L 68 LL 49 ZL  |sorozmso
Z> 0E6 (s} 0's a5 ¢S g0 Z> 042 oL v'g Z't  |e0/6LIS0
2> 0Es 0L c'g [ R 80 Z> G2 0L 9L 9L 08 ZL  [so/aLsso
2> G2g oL i L% 06G 80 Z> 0B 0L Il 'L |soizuiso
2> 0ge oL ) [ I L0 2> 042 0l -] 1 |eo/9Liso
2> oge 0L z9 rAC T L0 z> 0og 0L Lt L't 08 1L |eo/sLs0
z> 0€B 0t 19 1'e g 90 z> col AV £B ZL  |8orpLico
z> agy 5E8 0z R 99 BS &P 50 Z> 86 7] 0. 06 86 06 +vE 1 |soi€Lisa
z= 5Z8 0L L'g 1S BV o z G62 0L sg £+ [soziiso
z> 5Z8 02 LS s g 0 z> Gt 0L GO 59 14 ZL  |soniiso
> 5ZB 04 sg 59 oY vo z 664 02 99 1L |somLse
z> 0EB 0L z9 29 L't 0 Z> 061 0L 59 g1 |somsois0
z> o8 0L iy Ly 8t v'0 z> 084 0L 12 L', E9 Z'L  |80/80/S0
z> 058 L iy LY BY (3] > 08L 0L o9 L't |sorzoso
z> orl  viv Gzg a3 §'g 1'g 5S 6t 0 z> G5L  08v 08z 0L 1L 6L VL b9 Z'L  |8o/s0/50
z> 0ze [ g¥ gy 6 v'o z> 062 02 v'G zZ't  |sorsarso
7> g8 1L Iy v Ly ] z 587 0. 8% g5  F9 L'y |80/v0/S0
z> 518 02 z9 A B v'0 7> 662 69 1’9 ZL  [sO/ECNSO
z> 0z8 69 ] 59 Er S0 > 008 69 A 20 [80/zZ0/50
2> 0Es 02 19 19 Gr S0 z> 588 oL §8 g8 99 g0 [B0/LOSO

OVZIEET'T 6>Hd>9 . 91 ol'sz |ovzieeiee 6>Hd>9 . gL 015 s

Jwoopmdw  YBw 6w woyowyd  qun 16w yBw  pbw ybw AN weorudw 6w pBw wopowyd  gun Bw pbw Bw Bw nLn N

uuoo3  ssaupieH SAL 03 Hd NIL NL nN-Efon D0L Anpiqunl | uuopod  sssupled SQL a3 Hd NIl NL pnton D0L Awpiaung
waniy3 p-do yuamy3 b-dy

(6¥® '8’V L'V 'SV suoneoyinadg Ajjend Jajep pajpiaay)

8002 ABW 10 ANEND JBiBM UBNY)T b-dY § L-dy :Buuoyuopy Jsjem pajakaay
qL-g &1

207



"salji0ey a5ay) 10} Juad sbieyasip sy Japun payinads sishieue o Aouanbay) ay) sp3adxejs)aaw PajUasald EjRp alj] ‘8lEp Je|ndIled JBy) UO JUSNJISUDI B J0j UM 0U SEA SISAIBUE JEy)} S]EJIPUI S|j30 YUE|g
uapejiwy Jwsad e jo asuepaaaxs ue Ajubls siajoeseys papjog
2-Z 8|qe) w pajuasald aie Yo sanjea sbesaae Bujuun yjuow-z| e uo paseq ale sjwi| NI PUB SQL

¢ Jo ¢ adey

‘sigjawish| Buipnjour sjempunalb jeuobial ay) o) Joud Juiod e je jaw 8q ued soueydwod NY ,

‘04 00-9002-8 ‘0N JBPIO ‘G250 0% ON SIOGN Yl PaYaTs Se Usiem paiokaal pajeay Aleipia) pajoa)uIsip 10) SpIEpUE)S AJI[END Jajem |a8LL |SNL LLojd pue Apigin) BoN
> erl 15 596 2 LEL 66 L2l G¢ £ v ¥G1 06v 5E8 [ [ R T T A 3 1 2k xEIN
> Evi 98 Sid 0L 6% BS 67 BE o = #S1 99r 589 02 1's L9 4’5 9'g 60 uy
> £t 208 198 VL t'8 LL €8 L'y S0 c> FSi :JAY vl 0l g9 9. §9 08 oL By
> 068 L gt 9Ll Ov 4] c> oze 02 56 60 |BO/OE/I0
z> 068 0L LEL L2 BE o Z o] 3] 0z og 09 6'8 0L |BO/G2/90
Z> 568 0s veEl veL B¢t ED c> 044 0L '8 60 |BO/BZ/90
Z> 0sg b 201 0 0w Z0 = 094 0L 58 60 |BO/LE/90
> 048 Ll A 6 L'y ED 2> 008 [ G i 06 60 80/9¢/90
> S48 (3 98 98 384 €0 > 084 () 06 60 |B0/SZ/90
x> Ses 2l 98 L8 9’8 Ly £0 2> 06r S94 (B3 99 64 99 86 60 20/r2/90
Z> SL6 [ 26 6 Sy £0 4 0z8 04 £6 60 |B0/EC/90
e PLS 006 L 8ol 801 Ly £0 v 517 04 9 a9 66 o't 20/22/90
> 058 L2 vl vl Ly E0 fd 064 0L €01 o't 80/12/90
> Sv8 L2 2l 'Ll L'y £0 > SBL 0 g1l 60 80/02/90
[d cee L got £0lL L'y 0 2> 08L 0z 6'S 66 9'g ot B80/61/90
> 006 cZ L6 L6 gy 0 4 aoe 0L ool [ 80/81/90
2= 815 co6 2L 96 606 96 2] (&4 Z> 08y alg 0L 09 LS 8'S 9 Ll B0/21/90
z> Ged L 88 88 0s 7o > 0z8 0L 99 'L |80/91/90
Z= 086 el L8 8 0s £0 4 0ER 0L 'S 'S 69 L BO/S1/90
> 0se LL '8 1’8 6v £0 i 684 $L AD Ll BO/P L/S0
> 098 bl 9L Vi 28 vo 2> 054 b S'L (" a/EL/90
Z> 568 1L - To 56 90 4 coe 'L L5 L'g o) D'} |80/2L/90
2> oee bd 29 ¥'G 'S £l = GEB 0L 0L c'l 80/14/90
[ |81 S0o6 b 9¢ 8'G 96 LS 80 c 997 S8 bL 99 '8 8y [=e] L B0/01/90
g> c8s vl 6’y 6F 6'v L0 z 89 oL V'L oL 80/60/90
= GiL {3 ve ¥'G av L0 2> 069 VL g4 B4 89 0l 80/80/90
= 8. b 8¢ 88 Ly FALY] G 024 0L 99 ol 80/20/90
g 084 Ll (] 1’9 Lh L0 > 004 0L 9’9 6'0 80/90/90
e 084 os e ] Ly RY] g 004 oL L'g +'8 L2 60 80/50/50
Z> 098 oL L9 r9 Ly L0 > 594 04 Vi 0L |BO/F0/90
g EvL jeield 0sB 04 09 ¥9 09 g7 20 > 51 vl 59/ 0 59 6L §9 vi bt |BO/EQ/S0
Z= Sr8 0L 9% 9g Gy 20 4 042 [ 64 'L |80/20/90
Z= or8 0L 99 99 g 90 z 04l 0L 1’9 L'g 94 'L |80/L0/30

O¥2'ETTZ 6>Hd>9 . 9l 0152 |ovZeeee 6>Hd>9 . 9l 0Li6'e SN
wopotudw  YBw 6w waowyd  pun Bw VBw 6w ybw NIN  |wgoludw  pBw  pbw wopwyrd  yun yBw ybw yhw bw NN nn
wiooD  ssaupiel Sal 03 Hd NIL Nl N-foN DOL Arpiquny | uuopjod  sssupieH sQL 03 Hd NIL NL nEpny D0L Aupigsnp
WENIY3 p-dY Wanu3 1-dy

(6'V ® '8V '2'V 'Sy suoneoynads Aenp seep papioay)
800z @unr 10) AEND J21eAn 1UBNIYT -dY B L-dY Bunoluopy 1e1ep pajodoay

alg e



Table 2-2
Recycled Water Monitoring: Agency-Wide Flow-Weighted TIN & TDS
(Recycled Water Quality Specifications A.6)

TIN TDS

Date Monthly 12-Mo. Run Avg. Monthly 12-Mo. Run Avg.
Jul-07 5:1 6.3 492 480
Aug-07 5.2 6.3 478 481
Sep-07 59 6.2 478 482
Oct-07 6.0 6.2 517 487
Nov-07 7.6 6.2 514 490
Dec-07 7.4 6.3 522 494
Jan-08 6.8 6.2 511 483
Feb-08 6.4 6.2 492 484
Mar-08 6.6 6.2 515 486
Apr-08 B 6.3 519 488
May-08 7.2 6.4 502 490
Jun-08 6.5 6.5 490 491
Limit 8.0 550

Page 1 of |

(b
o



o

Recycled Waler Monitoring: Recycled Water Qualily Specifications A.1, A.2, A3, & A15

Table 2-3

4Q Run.
Constituent Qo7 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08 Avg.' Limit Unit Method
Inorganic Chemicals
Aluminum <25 27 <25 57 <25 1000 pg/L EPA 200.8
Antimony 0.5 <0.5 <1 <1 <1 6 pafL EPA 200.8
Arsenic <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 10 uwa/l EPA 200.8
Asbestos <0.6 <0.2 <18 <1.8 <1.8 7 MFL EPA 100.2
Barium 14 6 9 7 9 1000 pail EPA 200.8
Beryllium <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 4 pgiL EPA 200.8
Cadmium <025 <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 5 HaiL EPA 200.8
Chromium 4.5 3.2 29 1.2 29 50 va/lL EPA 200.8
Cyanide <6 <6 <5 <6 <6 150 g/l SM4500-CN E
Fluoride 03 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 2 mg/L SM 4500-F C
Mercury <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 2 poiL EPA 245.2
Nickel 3 2 3 3 3 100 HgiL EPA 200.8
Perchlorate <4 <4 <10 <4 <10 6 Hail EPA 314
Selenium 2 2 <2 <2 <2 50 pgiL EPA 200.8
Thallium <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 2 pgiL EPA 200.8
Volatile Organic Chemicals (VOCs)
Benzene <0.5 ] <0.5 <0.5 <1 1 pgil EPA 524.2
Carbon Tetrachlonide <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 0.5 po/L EPA 524.2
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <0.5 <1 <05 <0.5 <1 600 pail EPA524.2
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 5 uglL EPA 524.2
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <05 <05 5 yalL EPA 524.2
1,2-Dichloroethane <05 <1 =0.5 <0.5 <1 0.5 ygiL EPA524.2
1,1-Dichlorcethylene <05 <1 <0.5 <1 <1 6 HaiL EPA 524.2
cis-1,2-Dichloroethylene <0.5 NA <0.5 <0.5 <05 6 Hg/L EPA 524.2
trans-1,2-Dichlorcethylene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 10 pgfL EPA 524.2
Dichloromethane <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 5 [Vl118 EPA 524.2
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 5 pa/L EPA 524.2
1,3-Dichloropropene <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 05 HgiL EPA 5242
Ethylbenzene <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 300 HalL EPA 524.2
Monochlorobenzene <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 70 pgiL EPA 524.2
Methyl-ter-butyl ether <05 NA <0.5 <0.5 <05 13 pg/l EPA 524.2
Styrene <0.5 NA <05 <0.5 <0.5 100 pgiL EPA 5242
1,1,2,2-Telrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 <0.5 1 polL EPA 524.2
Telrachloroethylene <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <] 5 pg/l EPA 524.2
Toluene <0.5 <1 0.5 <0.5 <1 150 va/L EPA 524.2
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <0.5 NA <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 5 uglL EPA 524.2
1,1,1-Tnchloroethane <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 200 g/l EPAS24.2
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <0.5 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 5 Hg/L EPA 524.2
Trichloroethylene <05 <1 <0.5 <0.5 <1 5 pg/L EPA 524.2
Trichlorofluoromelhane <0.5 <2 <0.5 <0.5 <2 150 Hg/L EPA 5242
1,1,2-Trichloro-1,2,2-Trifluoroethane <0.5 NA <0.5 <D.5 <0.5 1200 poil EPA 524.2
Vinyl Chioride <03 <1 <0.3 <0.5 <1 05 pait EPA524.2
m,p-Xylene <1 NA <1 <0.5 <1 17502 ualL EPA 5242
0-Xylene <0.5 NA <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 HaiL EPA 524.2
Non-Volalile Synihelic Organic Chemicals (SOCs)
Alachlor (Alanex) <0.1 <0.1 <01 <0.1 <0.1 2 pg/L EPA 505
Alrazine <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 1 pgil EPA 5252
Bentazon <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 18 palL EPA 5154
|8enzo(a)pyrene <0.02 <0.02 <0.02 <{(.02 <0.02 0.2 palL EPA 525.2
Carbofuran <0.5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 <05 18 palL EPA531.2
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1 <01 <01 <0.1 01 g/l EPA 505
2,4-D <0.1 <01 <0.1 <01 <0.1 70 g/l EPA515.4
Dalapon 5 <1 <1 3 2 200 pgiL EPA 5154
Dibromochloropropane <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 0.2 Hg/L EPA 504 .1
Di(2-ethylhexyl)adipate <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 400 pg/L EPA 525.2
Di{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 4 pa/L EPA 525.2
Dinoseb <02 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 7 uofl EPA 515.4
Diquat <04 <0.4 <0.4 <0.4 <0.4 20 pa/l EPA 549.2
Endothall <5 <20 <20 <5 <20 100 Ha/l EPA 548.1
Endrin <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 2 pgil EPA 505
Page | of 2




Recycled Water Monitoring: Recycled Water Quality Specifications A.1, A.2, A.3, & A15

Table 2-3

4Q Run.
Constituent aqo7 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08 Avg.' Limit Unit Method
Ethylene Dibromide <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 0.05 Ha/L EPA 504 1
Glyphosate <6 <6 <6 <6 <6 700 HaiL EPA 547
Heptachlor <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 0.01 Ha/l EPA 505
Heptachlor Epoxide <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 0.01 uaiL EPA 505
Hexachlorobenzene <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 1 pa/L EPA 525.2
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 0.06 <Q0.05 50 Ha/L EPA 525.2
Lindane <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 02 paiL EPA 505
Methoxychlor <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 30 pafL EPA 505
Molinate <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <01 20 pgiL EPA 525.2
Oxamyl <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 50 nalL EPA 531.2
Pentachlorophenol <0.04 <0.04 <0.04 <0.04 <0.04 1 pg/L EPA 5154
Picloram <01 <0.1 <01 <01 <Q0.1 500 pgiL EPA 5154
PCE 1016 <0.08 <0.08 <0.08 <0.08 <0.08 05 paiL EPA 505
PCB 1221 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 05 HgiL EPA 505
PCB 1232 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <01 <Q.1 0.5 paiL EPA 505
PCB 1242 <0.1 <01 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 0.5 pg/L EPA 505
PCB 1248 <01 <0.1 <01 <0.1 <0.1 0.5 paiL EPA 505
PCB 1254 <01 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 05 pgiL EPA 505
PCB 1260 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 05 pg/L EPA 505
Simazine 0.07 <0.05 <0.05 0.1 0.06 4 HgiL EPA 5252
Thiobencarb <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <02 <0.2 70 Hg/L EPA 5252
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 3 pgiL EPA 505
2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dioxin) <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 30 pg/L EPA 1613
2,4,5-TP (Silvex) <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 50 pgiL EPA 5154
Actian Level Chemicals
Copper 5.1 39 13.6 36 6.5 1300 Mgl EPA 200.8
Lead <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 15 pgiL EPA 200.8
Radionuclides
Combined Radium-226 and Radium 228  <0.670 <0.710 <1.0 <0.78 <1.0 5 pCilL EPA 803.0
Gross Alpha Parlicle Aclivity <3 <3 <3 <3 <3 15 pCifL EPA 900.0
Tritium <190 <198 <196 <191 <198 20,000 pCiL EPA 906
Strontium-80 <0.640 <0.670 <0.700 <0.740 <0.740 8 pCul EPA 905
Gross Beta Particle Activily 7 8 10 10 9 50 pCifiL EPA 800.0
Uranium <07 <0.7 <0.7 <0.7 <0.7 20 pCilt EPA 200.8
Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level Chemicals
Aluminum <25 27 <25 57 <25 200 pgiL EPA 200.8
Copper 5:1 39 13.6 36 6.5 1000 pglL EPA 200.8
Carrosivily 3 -0.3 0.7 <0.1 NR 0.1 Non-Cor, Sl SM 2330B
Foaming Agents (MBAS) 3 <0.05 0.12 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 500 Hail 55540C/EPA 4251
fron * 79 65 110 NR a5 300 HaiL EPA 200.7
Manganese 7 1 9 19 9 50 pafl EPA 200.8
Methyl-tert-butyl ether {(MTBE) 3 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 5 po/L EPA 524.2
Odor--Threshald * 8 4 B 2 6 3 TON SM 2150B
Silver <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 100 pg/L EPA 200.8
Thiobencarb <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 <0.2 1 pa/L EFA 525.2
Zinc 38 24 55 15 33 5000 pg/L EPA 200.8
Miscellaneous Regulaled Constiluents
Oil & Grease - 2 1 3 <2 1 mg/L EPA 1664
Disinfection Byproducts
Bromate <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 10 pg/L EPA 300.1
Chiorite <0.01 0.05 <0.01 <0.01 <0,02 1 mg/l EPA 300.0
Lysimeler Compliance Poinl Dala HE-25 8ih-25 Bth-15 HE-25
Tolal Trihalomethanes (TTHMs) 129 16 7 48 50 80 Hall EPA 524.2/624
Tolal Haloacetic Acids (HAAS) 3 3 <1 < 2 60 pgfl 562518

NA: Nol Analyzed this quarier

1 4.quarter running average is calculaled based on ND values equal to half the detection limil. Final reported 4-quarter running average value, il less
then DL, will be based on highest DL found in the dala set.

2 The sum of m,p-Xylene and o-Xylene is used to calculale compliance far the Total Xylenes limit

A 4-guarier running average is calculaled based on the four most recent resulls. Monitoring is required annually.
* Oil & Grease compliance determination nol based on 4-quarler running average

Bold signifies an exceedance of a limit in the Order. Explained in further detail in the report text.
ltalic sigmifies that the 4-quarter running avetrage highest DL is greater than the MCL; all values in dala sel are non-detect.

Page2 of 2

o)
I



5
3

Recycled Waler Moniloring: Table |l. Remaining Priority Pollutants, EDCs & Pharmaceulicals, and Unregulaled Chemicals

Table 2-4

(Monitoring & Reporling Program}

nstituent 2Q08 Unit Method Constituent 2008 Unit Method
Melals Unregulaled Chemicals ;
Chromium (I) * 1.2 pall EPA 2008 Baron 0.4 mgrL EPA 200.7
Volalile Organic Chemicals (VOCs) Chromium VI 0.1 pail EPA 218.6
Acrolein NR palL EPA 624 Dichlorodifluoromethane <05 pail EPA §24.2
Acrylonitrile NR pglL EPA 624 Elhyl terliary bulyl ether <0.5 wgiL EPA 524 2
Bromoform <0.5 pall EPA G242 N-nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) <2 ngiL 1625M0D
Chlorodibromomethane 64 g/l EPA 524 2 Tertiary amyl methyl ether <0.5 ualL EPA 524.2
Chloroethane <05 pa/L EPA 524 2 Tenrliary bulyl alcohol <2 pall 542.2 MOD
2-Chioroethylvinylether NR pa/L EPA 624 Vanadium 1.2 pall. EPA 200.8
Chloraform 88 mg/L EPA 5242 1,4 - Dioxane <2 pall 8270M0D
Dichlarobromomethane 29 pg/L EPA 524.2 1,2,3-Trichloropropane <05 pafl EPA 524 2
hMethyl Bromide <1 ua/L EPA 524.2 Chemicals w/ Stale Notification Levels®
l4ethyl Chloride 09 po/L EPA 524.2 n-bulylbenzene <0.5 pa/L EPA 524.2
Acid Extraclibles sec-butylbenzene <05 palL EPA 524 2
2-Chigrophenol NR po/L EPA 625 lerl-butylbenzene <05 Ho/k EPA 524.2
2 4-Dichlorophenol NR paiL EPA 625 Carbon disulfide <0.5 vl EPA 5242
2. 4-Dimethylphenol NR pofl EPA 625 Chlorale 204 pg/l EPA 3000
2-Methyl-4 B-dinilrophenol NR pofl EPA 625 2-Chlorololuene <0.5 pg/L EPA 524 2
2,4-Binirophenol NR Haft EPA 625 Diazinon NR ug/L EPA 5252
2-Nitraphenol NR poft EPA 625 Farmaldehyde NR poiL SM 6252/EPA 8315
4-Nitrophenol NR wgil EPA 625 Isopropylbenzene <05 Holl EPA 5242
4-Chloro-3-malhylphenol NR uaik EPA 625 N-propylbenzene <05 Hoil EPA 524 .2
Phenal NR gL EPA 625 1,2,4 -timelhylbenzene <0.5 ug/L EPA 5242
2,4,6-Trichlarophenol NR pgiL EPA 625 1,3, 5-tnmethylbenzene <0.5 poiL EPA 524 2
Base/Neulral Exiraclibles N-Nitrosodiethylamine (NDEA) NR pa/l EPA 525
Acenaphthene NR wgfl. EPA €25 N-Nitrasopyrrolidine NR pagil EPA 525
Acenaphlhyleng NR wgfL EPA 625 Endocrine Disrupling Chemnicals, Pharmaceuticals and Other Chemicals®
Anihracene NR HgiL EPA 625 Hormones
Benzidine NR wafL EPA 625 Elhinyl estradial NR ng/L HPLC/MS-SEDC
Benzo{a)anthracene NR pafL EPA 625 17-B esiradiol NR ng/L HPLC/MS-SEDC
Benza(b)luoranthene NR pafk EPA 625 Estrone NR noil. HPLC/MMS-SEDC
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene NR pafl EPA 625 “Induslrial” Endocrine Disruptors
Benzo(k)luoranthene NR ngfl EPA 625 Bisphenaol A NR ngil. HPLC/MS-SEDC
Bis(2-chloroelhoxy)methane NR ugil EPA 625 Nonylphencl and nonylphenol polyethoxylate NR ng/L HPLC/MS-SEDC
Bis(2-chloraelhyl)ether NR vgil EPA 625 Oclylphenol and oclylphenol polyelhoxylale NR ng/l. HPLC/MS-SEDC
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether NR pgil EPA 625 PolybromiNa ) NR naiL 8270C SIM
Sromapheny! pheny! ether NR pgil EPA 625 PBDE 28 NR ngiL 8270C Sl
lyl benzyl phihalate NR ugfL EPA 625 PBDE 71 NR ngil. 8270C SIM
-Chloranaphthalene NR g/l EPA 625 PBDE 47 NR ngiL 8270C SIM
4-Chloraphenyl phenyl ether NR g/l EPA 625 PBDE 66 NR ngiL B8270C SiM
Chrysene NR ugfL EPA 625 PBDE 100 NR ngfl 8270C SIM
Dibenzo{a,hjanthracene NR wgil EPA 625 FBDE 99 NR ngiL B270GC Sim
1,3-Dichlorobenzene NR pg/l EPA 625 PBDE 85 NR ngil 8270C SIM
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine NR ugll EPA 625 FBDE 154 NR nafL B8270C SIM
Dielhyl phthalale NR pa/l EPA 625 FBDE 153 NR ng/L B270C SiMm
Dimelhyl phthalale NR JgiL EPA 625 PBDE 138 NR ngiL B270C SIM
Di-n-bulyl phthalate NR g/l EPA 625 FBDE 128 NR ngiL 8270C SIM
2,4-Dinitrotoluene NR ugiL EPA 625 PBDE 183 NR ngil. 8270C SiM
2,6-Dinitrotoluene NR HaiL EPA 625 FPBDE 190 NR ng/L 8270C Sim
Di-n-octyl phthalate NR ngfL EPA 625 FBDE 203 NR ng/L 8270C SiM
Azobenzene NR pail. EPA 625 PBDE 206 NR ngiL 8270C SIM
Fluoranthene NR pgil EPA 625 PBDE 209 NR ngiL 8270C SIM
Flugorene NR Kall EPA 625 Pharmaceuticals & Other Substances
Hexachlorobutadiene NR pglL EPA 625 Acelaminopen NR ngiL HPLC/IMS-SEDC
Hexachlorocyclopenladiene NR pall EPA 625 Amoxicillin NR Not Available®
Hexachloroethane NR pail EPA 625 Azithromycin NR Nol Available®
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene NR pail. EPA 625 Caffeine NR ngiL HPLC/MS-SEDC
Isophorone NR Pl EPA 625 Carbamazepine NR ng/l HPLC/MS-SEDC
Naphthalene NR paiL EPA 625 Ciprofloxacin NR Mot Available®
Nilrabenzene NR pall EPA 625 Elhylenediamine tefra-acetic acid (EDTA) NR EPA 300.0MOD
N-Nilroso-di-n-propylamine NR paiL EPA 625 Gemfibrozil NR ngfl. HPLC/MS-SEDC
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine NR paiL EPA 625 Ibuprofen NR ng/L HPLC/MS-SEDC
Phenanthreng NR palL EPA 625 lodinated conlrast media NR ngiL HPLC/MS-SEDC
Pyrene NR pgil EPA 625 Lipitor NR Not Available®
Peslicides Methadone NR ngiL HPLC/MS-SEDC
Aldrin NR pa/l EPA 608 Morphine NR Not Available?
BHC, alpha isomer NR wglL EPA 608 Salicylic acid NR ng/l HPLC/MS-SEDC
BHC, bela isomer NR [T/ EPA 608 Triclosan NR ng/lL HPLCMS-SEDC
BHC, della isomer NR o/l EFA 608 NR. Not Required (Annual Requirement)
4,4-DDT NR pa/l EPA 608 " Trivalent chromium is measured as total chromium
4,4'-DDE NR paiL EPA 608 ? Chemicals wi Stale Nolification Levels, Nitrosamines, and EDC, Pharmaceulicals & Olher
4,4-DDD NR poll EFA 608 Chemicals (Attachmenl B)
Dieldnn NR pall EPA 608  Analytical Method is nat available for this conslituent
adosulfan | NR pail EPA 608
.dosulfan Il NR pall EPA 608
<ndosulfan Sulfate NR pgil EPA 608
Endrin Aldehyde NR ugfL EPA 608
Page 1 of 1
."j
-




Table 2-5

Lysimeter and Surface Water Monitoring: TOC, Nitrogen Species, and EC

Bth Street Basin

Site Deplh, bgs Date TOC TN EC TIN NO3-N TKN+NO3-N NO,-N
Unil==> feat mag/L ma/L pmho/cm mg/L moil mg/L mg/L
8TH-00 (1] Q4/01/08 8.98 <0.6 730 <02 <01 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-00 [t} 04/08/08 13.91 1.4 690 <0.2 <01 14 <0.01
8TH-00 0 04/15/08 15.32 16 530 <02 <01 16 <0.01
8TH-00 0 04/22/08 6.86 17 az0 08 0.8 1.0 0.0
4TH-00 0 04/29/08 6.10 15 915 1.2 1.1 <0.5 0.02
8TH-00 0 05/06/08 717 3.7 800 07 0.7 10 0.04
8TH-00 0 05/13/08 8.36 7.4 775 20 1.8 5.7 0.08
8TH-00 0 05/20/08 743 26 735 241 2.0 0.6 002
8TH-00 4} 05/28/08 6.29 55 560 4.6 4.2 1.3 006
8TH-00 0 06/03/08 G 66 4.2 780 28 27 1.5 0.02
8TH-00 0 06/10/08 6.66 42 730 34 3.2 1.0 0.05
BTH-00 0 06/17/08 725 2.7 760 21 1.8 0.9 005
BTH-00 Q 06/24/08 857 L5 790 07 06 08 0.04
8TH-05 5 04/01/08 360 <0.6 120 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-05 5 04/08/08 314 <0.6 670 <0.2 01 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-05 5 04/15/08 260 <0.6 690 05 05 <05 <0.01
BTH-05 5 04/22/08 3.60 23. 930 2.2 2.2 <05 <0.01
BTH-05 5 04/29/08 369 <06 945 0.4 04 <05 0.0
BTH-05 5 05/06/08 362 <06 935 <2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-05 5 Q5/13/08 385 <0.6 815 <0.2 <0.1 <05 <0.01
BTH-05 5 056/20/08 435 0.6 775 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-05 5 05/28/08 4.85 <06 710 <02 <0.1 <05 <001
BTH-05 5 06/03/08 4.46 08 725 <0.2 <01 08 <0.01
8TH-05 5 06/10/08 4.31 <08 715 <02 <0.1 <05 <0.01
8TH-05 5 06/17/08 4.36 <0.6 770 0.3 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-05 5 06/24/08 4.60 <0.6 835 <02 <01 <05 <0.01
8TH-15 15 04/01/08 3.44 <0.6 760 <0.2 <01 <05 <0.01
8TH-15 15 04/08/08 2.54 <0.6 715 0.3 0.3 <05 <0.01
8TH-15 15 04/15/08 2.45 0.8 645 08 08 <05 <0.01
8§TH-15 15 04/22/08 393 14 655 1.4 1.4 <05 <0.01
4TH-15 15 04/25/08 312 <06 755 0.4 0.4 <05 <0.01
g7H-15 15 05/06/08 348 <0.6 760 0.6 0.4 <05 <0.01
8TH-15 15 05/13/08 3.48 <0.6 700 <02 0.1 <0.5 <0.01
47H-15 15 05/20/08 4.42 <0.6 695 0.2 0.1 <0.5 <0.0
8TH-15 15 05/28/08 5.54 06 580 a4 04 <0.5 0.01
ATH-15 15 06/03/08 374 10 605 0.4 03 0.8 <0.01
8TH-15 15 06/10/08 397 <0.6 670 0.3 0.2 <05 <0.01
8TH-15 15 06/17/08 3.69 9.3 695 08 0.7 B7 0.05
8TH-15 15 06/24/08 379 0.7 750 0.6 0.5 <05 <0.01
BTH-25 25 04/01/08 3.67 <0.6 765 <02 <0.1 <05 <0.01
BTH-25 25 04/08/08 3.08 <0.6 710 <0.2 <0.1 <05 <0.01
8TH-25 25 04/15/08 3.51 <0.6 560 <0.2 0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-25 25 04/22/08 3.70 <0.6 880 0.6 0.5 <05 <0.01
8TH-25 25 04/29/08 312 <06 965 <0.2 02 <0.5 <0.01
B8TH-25 25 05/06/08 3.16 <0.6 1160 <0.2 <0.1 <D.5 <0.01
8TH-25 25 05/13/08 4.30 <0.6 905 <0.2 <0.1 <05 <0.01
8TH-25 25 05/20/08 4.89 <0.6 B35 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-25 25 05/28/08 542 <06 B0O5 <0.2 <0.1 <05 <0.01
8TH-25 25 06/03/08 4.53 08 740 <02 <01 048 <0.01
8TH-25 25 06/10/08 4.68 <06 740 <0.2 <0.1 0.5 <0.01
BTH-25 25 06/17/08 4.32 0.9 780 04 03 06 0.04
B8TH-25 25 06/24/08 4.10 <0.6 830 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-35 35 04/01/08 317 <0.6 720 <0.2 <01 <05 =0.01
8TH-35 35 04/08/08 310 <0.6 765 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-35 35 04/15/08 3.21 <0.6 770 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-35 35 04/22/08 5.24 <0.6 780 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-35 35 04/29/08 in <0.6 750 <02 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
BTH-35 35 05/06/08 275 <0.6 925 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-35 35 05/13/08 3.71 <0.6 920 <02 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-35 35 05/20/08 5.07 <0.6 860 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
8TH-35 35 05/28/08 320 <0.6 830 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
B8TH-35 35 06/03/08 7.03 a9 780 <0.2 <01 09 <0.01
BTH-35 35 06/10/08 4.90 <0.6 675 <0.2 <01 05 <0.01
8TH-35 35 06/17/08 3.47 <0.6 745 <02 <0,1 0.5 <(.01
8TH-35 35 06/24/08 3.55 <06 810 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <{.01

Blank cells indicate thal analysis was not run for a constituent on that particular date and/or depth due to insufficient volume

Page 1 of 2

-



cr.

153

Table 2-5

Lysimeter and Surface Water Monitoring: TOC, Nitrogen Species, and EC

Hickory Basin East Cell

Sile Depth, bgs Dale TOC TN EC TIN NO4-N TKN+NO,-N NO.-N
Unit==> feel mail magfL pmholcm mgiL mg/L mg/L mg/L
HKYE-Q0 ] 05/06/08 543 45 825 40 40 0.5 <001
HKYE-00 o 05113/08 590 8.2 815 45 4.5 4.7 <001
HKYE-00 0 05/20/08 7.26 38 775 30 2.5 13 0.24
HIKYE-00 0 05128108 26.70 3.4 770 <02 <0.1 34 <(0.01
HKYE-25 25 04/01/08 1.73 34 780 33 2.3 <0.5 <0 01
HKYE-25 25 05/0G/0B 204 52 860 52 52 <0.5 <0.01
HKYE-25 25 05/13/08 1.42 36 785 36 36 <0.5 <0.01
HKYE-25 25 05/20/08 2.44 46 810 46 4.6 <05 <D.01
HKYE-25 25 05/28/08 1.34 34 825 3.3 33 <0.5 <0.01
Banana Basin
Sile Deplh. bgs Dale TOC TN EC TIN NO3-N TKN+NO2-N NO,-N
Unil==> feel mag/L mofL pmhofcm maiL ma/L maiL mail
BAN-00 0 04/26/08 5.24 4.7 B20 4.2 41 05 <0.01
BAN-00 0 05/06/08 768 2.1 760 14 1.3 08 0.14
BAN-00 0 05/13/08 6.01 2.5 B80S 26 24 <05 0.10
BAN-00 0 05/20/08 10.56 1.5 805 03 <01 1.5 <0.01
BAN-00 0 06/03/08 524 6.9 815 56 55 1.4 <0.01
BAN-00 0 06/10/08 6.00 51 750 39 7 14 0.08
BAN-00 o] 06/17/08 7.38 6.5 800 33 3.2 33 0.02
BAN-00 0 06/24/08 15.18 41 845 0.2 <0.1 4.1 <001
BAN-25 25 04/29/08 1.20 1.0 310 0.8 0.4 <05 <0.01
BAN-25 25 05/06/08 1.47 1.5 520 1.5 15 <05 <0.01
BAN-25 25 05/13/08 1.18 25 590 22 21 <05 <0.01
BAN-25 25 (15/20/08 1.19 20 625 18 1.8 <05 <0.01
BAN-25 25 06/03/08 1.32 33 670 25 25 0.7 <0.01
BAN-25 25 06/10/08 1.40 2.1 590 1.9 1.8 <05 <001
BAN-25 25 06/17/08 1.42 19 680 1.7 1.6 <05 <0.01
BAN-25 25 06/24/08 1.17 1.6 6B5 1.4 1.2 <(0.5 <0.01
Ely Basin No. 3
Sile Depth, bgs Dale TOC TN EC TIN NO;-N TEN+NO,-N NO,-N
Unit==> feet ma/l mg/L pmho/cm ma/l mgfL mgiL mg/L
ELY3E-00 o] 04/01/08 8.35 33 470 23 22 1.1 0.02
ELY3E-00 0 04/08/08 6.76 3.6 535 29 2.6 1.0 0.02
ELY3E-00 0 04/22/08 7.02 a7 615 30 2.8 09 0.06
ELY3E-00 0 04/29/08 617 38 600 26 2.5 1.3 0.05
ELY3E-00 0 05/06/08 553 33 600 26 2.5 a8 0.05
ELY3E-00 Q 05/13/08 6.01 3.3 5680 25 2.4 a8 0.04
ELY3E-00 0 05/21/08 6.51 25 555 22 21 <05 0.02
ELY3E-CO a 05/28/08 7.25 3.8 565 2.5 24 1.5 0.04
ELY3E-00 0 06/03/08 7.87 44 550 29 28 1.6 0.04
ELY3E-00 0 06/10/08 7.88 a7 525 27 24 13 0.05
ELY3E-00 0 06/17/08 B8.34 37 545 1.9 1.8 1.8 003
ELY3E-00 0 06/24/08 B8.65 28 585 1.9 1.7 12 003
ELYJE-D5 5 04/29/08 384 2.7 505 a9 0.5 2.2 002
ELY3E-05 5 05/06/08 348 1.2 560 1.1 0.2 1.0 0.01
ELY3E-10 10 04/01/08 1.80 1.8 195 1.7 1.7 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 04/08/08 1.91 1.6 245 1.2 1.1 0.5 <D 0%
ELY3E-10 10 04/22/08 2.08 0.7 390 06 06 <05 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 04/29/08 2.00 <0.6 445 04 0.3 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 05/06/08 1.94 <0.6 575 <0.2 0.1 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 05/13/08 1.84 <0.6 540 0.2 02 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 05/21/08 1.75 <0.6 540 0.5 0.5 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 05/28/08 134 1.2 375 08 08 <0.5 <0.01%
ELY3E-10 10 06/03/08 1.51 1.3 560 08 0.8 <0.5 <001
ELY3E-10 10 06/10/08 1.81 08 530 07 0.6 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 06/17/08 157 11 560 07 07 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-10 10 06/24/08 1.77 <0.6 570 0.6 0.5 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 04/01/08 272 07 275 03 03 <05 <001
ELY3E-25 25 04/08/08 21 0.8 260 04 0.1 0.7 0.02
ELY3E-25 25 04/29/08 245 02 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 05/06/08 3.57 255
ELY3E-25 25 05/13/08 3z2v <0.6 260 <0.2 01 <0.5 <001
ELY3E-25 25 05/21/08 2.19 <0.6 300 <0.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 05/28/08 273 1.0 220 <0.2 <01 1.0 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 06/03/08 2.96 1.2 450 a.5 0.4 08 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 6/10/08 279 455 <0.1 <0 0t
ELY3E-25 25 06/17/08 268 <0.6 500 a.2 <0.1 <0.5 <0.01
ELY3E-25 25 06/24/08 281 <06 475 Q.2 <0.1 <05 <0.01

Blank cells indicate that analysis was not run for a constiluent on that particular date and/or depth due to insufficient volume

Page 2 0f 2




Table 2-6
Diluent Waler Monitoring Results

West Cucamonga Channel - Cucamonga Creek - Deer Creek -
Constituent 7th & Bth Street Turner1 & 2 Turner Drop Inlet Unit Method
NO;-N <001 0.04 <0.01 mg/L EPA 3000
NO;-N 06 1.3 02 maiL EPA 300.0
TDS 190 542 396 mgil SM 2540C
Total Coliform >23 >23 12 mpnf100ml SM 82218
Oil & Grease <2 2 <2 ma/L EPA 1664A
Inorganic Chemicals
Aluminum 101 <25 48 Mo/l EPA 200.7
Antimony <1 14 14 Ho/L EPA 200.8
Arsenic 2 <2 <2 HalL EPA 200.8
Asbeslos <673 <4.42 <6.42 MFL EPA 100.2
Barium 30 82 54 pogflL EPA 2007
Beryllium <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 pofl EPA 2007
Cadmium 03 <(.25 <0.25 pall EPA 200.7
Chromium 12 17 21 paiL EPA 2007
Cyanide <6 <f <6 pail SM 4500-CN E
Fluoride 04 04 05 mag/L S 4500-F C
Mercury <02 <02 <02 yall EPA 245.2
Nickel 2 4 3 ugiL EPA 2007
Perchlorale <4 <4 <4 pafl EPA 314
Selenium <2 2 <2 wglL EPA 2008
Thallium <1 <3 <1 ugfl EPA 200.8
Volalile Organic Chemicals (VOCs)
Benzene <05 <05 <0.5 wall EPA 524.2
Carbon Telrachloride <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 pafl EPA 524.2
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <0.5 <05 <05 pail EPA 5242
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <0.5 <05 <05 wg/l. EPA 5242
1,1-Dichloroelhane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 wall EPA 524.2
1,2-Dichloroelhane <05 <0.5 <0.5 ugl/L EPA 5242
1,1-Dichloroethylene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 wgfl EPA 52472
cis-1,2-Dichloroelhylene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 wgfl EPA 5242
trans-1,2-Dichloroethylene <0.5 <0.5 <05 wa/L EPA 524.2
Dichloromethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 ugfl EPA 5242
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 ugfL : EPA 524 2
1,3-Dichloropropene <0.5 <035 <05 ya/l EPA 5242
Ethylbenzene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 wgfl EPA 5242
Chlorobenzene <0.5 <0.5 <05 wo/l EPA524.2
Melhyl Tert-butyl ether (MTBE) <0.5 <05 <05 wail EPA 5242
Styrene <0.5 <0.5 <05 pafl EPA 5242
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 vg/l EPA 5242
Telrachloroethylene <0.5 <05 <0.5 pall EPA 5242
Toluene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 po/l EPA 5242
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <05 <0.5 <0.5 pofL EPA524.2
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.5 <05 <0.5 yaiL EPA 524.2
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <05 <0.5 <0.5 HgiL EPA 524.2
Tnchloroethylene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 Hail EPA 524.2
Trichlorofluoromethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 pa/L EPA D242
1,1,2-Trichloro-1,2,2-Trifluoroethane <05 <0.5 <05 pofl EPA 5242
Vinyl Chlonde <0.3 <03 <0.3 pgiL EPA 524.2
Total Xylenes <1 <1 <1 pail EPA 524.2
Non-Volalile Synthetic Organic Chemicals (SOCs)
Alachlor (Alanex) <0.1 <0.1 <01 po/l EPA 505
Alrazine <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 pg/l EPA 5252
Bertazon <05 ' <0.5 <05 pgiL EPA515.4
Benzo(a)pyrene <0.02 <0.02 <0.02 pgiL EPA 525.2
Carbofuran <0.5 = <0.5 <Q.5, Hofl EPA531.2
Chlordane <01 <01 <01 pg/L EPA 505
24-D <0.1 <0.1 <01 pgiL EPA515.4
Dalapon <1 <1 <1 ualk EPA 515.4
Dibromochloropropane <0.01 <(0.01 <0.01 pa/L EPA 504.1
Di{2-ethylhexyl)adipale <0.6 <0.6 <0.6 pofl EPA 5252
Di{2-ethylhexyl)phlhalate <0.6 37 1.1 Hg/L EPA 5252
Dinoseb <02 <Q.2 <0.2 wafl EPA 5154
Diquat <0.4 <0.4 <0.4 wall EPA 5492
Endothall <5 <5 <5 pall. EPA 548.1
Pagc 1 of 2

(]



2bb

Table 2-6

Dituent Water Moniloring Resulls

Wes! Cucamonga Channel - Cucamonga Creek - Deer Creek -
Constituent Tth & Bth Street Turner 18 2 Turner Drop inlet Unit Method
Endrin <0 <0.01 <001 parl EPA 505
Ethylene Dibromide <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 wall EPA 5041
Glyphosale 22 <6 38 palL EPA 547
Heplachlor <0.01 =001 <0.01 pa/L EPA 505
Heplachlor Epoxide <001 <001 <0.01 po/L EPA 505
Hexachlorobenzene <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 po/L EPA 5252
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <0.05 <005 <0.05 WosL EPA 5252
Lindane <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 palL EPA 505
Methoxychlor <0.05 <0,05 <005 pall EPA 505
Molinate <01 <0.1 <0.1 palk EPA §256.2
Oxamyl <0.5 <0.5 <05 paiL EPA 531.2
Pentachlorophenol <0.04 <0.04 <0.04 Y EPA 5154
Picloram <0.1 <01 <01 pafl EPA 5154
PCB 1016 <008 <008 <008 pafk EPA 505
PCB 1221 <0.1 <0.1 <01 pgiL EPA 505
PCB 1232 <01 <01 <01 palL EPA 505
PCB 1242 <01 <0.1 <01 pa/L EPA 505
PCB 1248 <01 <01 <01 pgil EPA 505
PCB 1254 <0.1 <0.1 <1 paiL EPA 505
PCB 1260 <01 <01 <01 Ha/L EPA 505
Simazine <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 pg/L EPA 5252
Thiobencarb <0.2 <02 <(.2 pg/L EPA 525 2
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 waiL EPA 505
2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dioxin) <5 <5 <5 pa/L EPA 1613
2,4,5-TP (Silvex) <0.2 <0.2 <(.2 pa/L EPA 5154
Disinfeclion Byproducts
Total Trihalomethanes (TTHMs) <0.6 <0.5 <05 walL EPA 524 .2/624
Total Haloacetic Acids (HAAS) 32 72 24 uglL $6251B
Bromate <5 <5 18 ualL EPA 300.1
Chlonte <001 0.01 0.01 ma/L EPA 300.0
Nolification Leve! Chemicals
Copper 11.0 200 18.4 pall EPA 200.7
Lead 06 <0.5 <0.6 pa/l EPA 200.8
Radionuclides
Combined Radium-226 and Radum 22¢ <0984 <0912 <0677 pCilL EPA G030
Gross Alpha Particle Aclivity <3.00 <3.00 <3 pCifL EPA 800.0
Tritium 190 <189 <182 pCi/l. EPA 906
Strontium-90 <0,745 <0.706 <0.792 pCiL EPA 805
Gross Bela Particle Aclivity 15 ] 5 pCiilL EPA 900.0
Uranium 0.94 1.1 <0.7 pCifl EPA 200.8
Unregulated Chemicals
Boron <0.1 0.2 02 mg/L EPA 200.7
Chromium VI 04 1.7 11 poll EPA 2186
Dichlorodifluoromethane <05 <0.5 <0.5 poil EPA 5242
Ethyl tertiary butyl ether <3 <3 <3 Ho/L EPA 5242
N-nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) 68 <4 <2 ng/L 1625M0D
Perchlorate <4 <4 <4 yo/L EPA 314
Terhary amyl methyl ether <3 <3 <3 Hall EPA 524.2
Tertiary butyl alcohol <2 <2 <2 Ho/L 542.2 MOD
Vanadium 71 15.3 18.5 HaiL EPA 200.8
1,4 - Dioxane <2 2.1 <2 Hgft 8270MOD
1,2,3-Tnchloropropane <05 <0.5 <0.5 Hoil EPA 5242
Secondary Maximum Conlaminant Level Chemicals
Aluminum 101 <25 48 HalL EPA 200.7
Corrosivity 0.5 3.0 28 Sl SM 23308
Foaming Agents (MBAS) 0.79 <005 <0.05 mg/L S5540C/EPA 425.1
Iron 204 45 17 pail EPA 200.7
Manganese 6 5 8 pall EPA 200.7
Odor--Threshold 8 67 3 TON SM 21508
Silver <0.25 <025 <0.25 Ho/b EPA 200.7
Thiobencarb <02 <0.2 <02 ugft EPA 5252
Zinc 20 7 15 ugiL EPA 2007
Page 2 of 2




Table 2-7

Summary of Wells in Groundwater Monitoring Networks

i

NA = Dala not available
CBWM ID = Chino Basin Waler Masler well idenlificalion numbes
bgs = below ground surface
* = Ontario Well No. 38 has taken the place of Onlarioc Well No. 19, which is inactivt

Page 1 of |

| i
i H CASING :
BASIN | CBWM_ID | OWNER/LOCAL NAME =SEPARAT:SE:1F‘STANCE SCREEN;:E;[H;T:]RVAL[S} ' DIAMETER STATUS TYPE
1 { 1 i g {inches)
l; 3600573 anntana Water Company - F37a 1 2240 upgradient 378-810 20 Aclive tMumcipal
™ - SIS SNPIPS] ISR — i e S e G R A A
=
o 600660 [California Speedway - Infield Well J 2070 downgradient NA NA Aclive Induslrial
o ]
m
2 3601365 |Calilorma Speedway 2 2780 downgradient 451-455, 491-603, & 664-780 20 Active Industrial
< —_—
E 434-467, 500-513, 553-580
" s = N ' N N -
g E?DBTW R(_Z!I-dl!l Energy - East V\ieﬂ 1 4070 downgfdlenl 503657 & BO5-847 20 ACT.IVC‘- | _-In‘r_lffitn—al__
[
;‘ 3602267 |[City Of Onlario - 20 14500 downgradient NA 20 Active Municipal
o
i 601001  |Inland Empire Utililies Agency - BH-1/1 340 downgradient 365-405 4 Active Monitoring
T SEE
601002  |Inland Empire Utilies Agency - BH-1/2 340 downgradient _: 435-475 4 Active Monitoring
3601065 |City Of Ontario - 19 2200 upgradient MNA | 16 Inaclive Municipal
_______ S — = ST b - 5o i
3600010 |City Of Ontano - 25 2530 crossgradient 370-903 t 20 Aclive Municipal
“ 600453 |City Of Ontario - 29 2810 downgradienl 400-1085 E 18 Aclive Municipal
c e vy ——r e S ——— e e
E | 600585 |Clty of Ontario - 38* 4600 crossgradient 500-1010 | 16 Aclive Municipal
g 600997 |Inland Empire Utiliies Agency - TRN-1/1 50 downgradient 340-360 i 4 Aclive IMonitoring
=} o—
o
600898 [Inland Empire Ulilities Agency - TRN-1/2 50 downgradient 380-400 l 4 Aclive Moniloring
| 600999 |Inland Empire Ulilities Agency - TRN-2/1 50 downgradient 350-370 ! 4 Aclive Monilonng
. . . | ¥
I 601000 |Inland Empire Ulilities Agency - TRN-2/2 50 downgradient ! 392-412 i 4 Aclive Monitoring
] 378-480, 525-563 X
16015 : . f i i
|_iGE1JG1 San Antonio Water Company No. 12 740 downaradient 576-600, & 634-670 16 Inactive Municipal
i 3601772 | Cily of Ontario No. 4 3429 downgradient 526-910 16-20 Inaclive Municipal
% 1 —— (RGN S URVRRY S -
c 1
ﬁ i - City of Ontario No. 51 3402 downgradient Nol Yel Gonslructed NA NA Municipal
@ L -
E 600493 |Cily of Ontario No. 35 8695 downgradient 580-1020 18-36 Active Municipal
o
£ - Inland Empire Ulililies Agency - 8th-1/1 150 downgradienl 495-535 4 Active Monitoring
o
: - Inland Empire Ulililies Agency - 8Lh-1/2 150 downgradienl 595-645 I 4 Active i t4onitoring
~ [ o e i —e—- —
- Inland Empire Ulililics Agency - 8th-2/1 2460 downgradient 465-505 ! 4 Aclive Monitonng
B Inland Empire Ulilities Agency - 8lh-2/2 2460 downgradient 576-616 1 Active Monitoring
601003 ;’5’ BasityMyy-1, Philadelphie el {Caskg 100 downgradient 280 - 300 2 | NA Maniloring
ks - PSS — -
E 801004  |Ely Basin MW.-2, Walnut Well {Casing 2) 3050 downgradient 290- 310 4q NA Monitoring
]
m -_— | ¥
u—’J“ 3600975 |Riverside Drive Well (43840-CWW) 6046 downgradient | NA NA Active | Private irmgation
600134  |Bishop Of San Bernardino Corp. - DOM 6500 downgradient NA ! NA | Aclive | Private Domestic
Notes:

<



1 Jo | ofiy

“pazdeue aism |SaI8lUl o sigjBweled Ajuo pue

AIBSS3I3U JOU SEM SISAIBUE J0 185 (N B 'SUCISEDD0 850y} UG “L/2-1S UIg PUE Z/1-1S W@ "L/1-1S Ui '2/L-HE UC P3I2NpUO3 sem sishieus [eluswa|ddns ‘S3lep wedad ug @1ep Jejnaiied |ey) Uo JUSnjiSuUa B JO) UM JoU Sem sisAieue eyl 3)BSiput 5180 yuelg
Z°h BEE S0 E£0 10> ¥EQ LO> 0% I8 65 9¢ 4 20 Zo= 520> Z G0> OEl L9 ©00> £0 02Z E GZ> 009 006 EZT9 Vi>= 81 | GO/LLIY Zil-Edy
S0 S¥E S0 0 0= €0 L0~ €9 v6  80r 2 i 00 TO0» 520> £ GS0> € EL SO0 v0 9l E GZ> BOZ 090F ¥T9 Vi @) | GO/LLY LEdd| o
Ve vEL SO0= VL 0L S0 V0> €L 0g BLE T4 3 06’V 20> GZ0> & S0> p9L 9EL S00> 0 90 €= GZ> 98 OLE ¥2Z Vi= vl | BOAWY =220 _.wuuq
2+ SHL S0= B2 8Z 100> L0> SC pp 2B & L 650 20> SC0> € S0> ® S¢ S00> L0 0 € G&Z> 902 GIE €E9 > TO0 | OO 2f2-»y8 m
2’8 €41 S0>» G99 S9 Z00 10> °*E FL 62 tE Z PR’ Z°0= G20 1 G0= 21 9lE 500> #0 80 S W& wvE G55 65°L V> 50 { BO/OUY LiZ-»ud w
V'L 254 S0 99l 991 200 10> [T G B9 T i= BB'0 20> GZ 0> 1 G0> E LI G0'0> +0 S0» €> GZ> OvE OQES 98< V'l> 90 | BOOLY Fatd Sct=1: | m
S6 9ZL SO0= @Y L1 200 0= BC v GOL 81 & S¥'8 20> S€0= + S0> £ ZEL S00= LO- ¥E B> BB BbZ GSE WLL V= 5L | BOIOWY © o Hi-MuB
€4 G9r S50= 08B 08 100> 10> ZE [/ T ¥4 5 020 20> 520> ¢ S0 I> GI> §00- 20 60 €= GZ= 20c 0k Srl V> 90 80/4v (MMD-OrBEY) I1PM 5780 SPISIaNH m
¥'. EFZ S0> Sy S¥y 100> L'0> 09  ZE 12§ LI 9 @Zr 20> S20> T 60= LT v9Er S00> S0 OF 02 L4§5 9Eg 0ZZL ZTL I'l> B0 | BOIvZIE 1S INUIEM 2- M Uiseg A3 m
60 EB 50> 0 <TO 100> 10> € 074 95 S Z B0 20> 520> §0> vl 62 00> E0 50> E 8Z B¥L SvZ Si8 V> L0 80/6/% 1S edispelyd L-pmin uiseg A3 m
L8 E£5F S0> V8L LGl 100> L 0= LE 6L SvT  ZL L ¥L0 Z0> 620> L GO> 9 2 G00> 00 G0= €> Gg» @EE 026 +t2'L Vi Z0 | Boee/y Z/E2-H1E
0= 3 §0= SO0 £> BO/ES!E HZ-H18
¢@ B2l S0= EOE TOE BOO LD> ¥9 0Z €eZ 8l & g1a GZ 0> S 23 vd 50> > SEy Gl9 grl Ul> GO0 | 80/ Li2-Hig
S50> L9 L9 L00> L0 0.8 +'0 | 8O/rTIS Zil-HiB ..u-.m
50> 99 100> 10> 0SE €0 | BOD/LLS Zi-HiB H
§0> 89 L9 100> SeE o | a0 zi-Hig| 2
9L EEL G0> 89 L9 100> 10> rL 8k 991 ¥l > t¥'o0 20> 520> £ §0= g L S00= 00 S'0= E» G2¢» 8EZ SSE 9EL V> vO | BO/OMY Zr-Hie m
S0 I 60 W00 O Y4 90 | 80/r2/S LIL-HLB m
S0> OF 04+ 300> LOD> 002 S0 | BOsLLg LiL-H1B
S0 ol 100> 56} 0 | 80/0L9 LIL-HLE
¢: 00t GO0= b EL 100> 10> 8 8 S8 0> g€'0> & §0= ¥ €€ G00> 10 90 > S2>» #G1 0ZZ S6'L Vl> &0 | 80/BHE H-H18
€8 96 S0> 10 10 100> 10> 22 0z ez Z0=> 620> | 0> 1> 6 G00> VO- 60> €» G2Z» OEE S0 9L Ll Q1 BOILIY 2iz-L
88 4L S0> BO L0 00> LOD= 6! i vBl & 20> 820> L 90> € ¥S 600> |0 90 € GZ» 952 0By 65L t'l> 60 | BULY LiZ-1] El
69 €Sl S0=- E£0 Z0 100> 10> EE 62 SiC ¢0> 520> |} &0 3 0Z S00> 10 L0 €= G2 0BE OE9 L5 Vi= 0L g0rLty -1 m
V£ Z58L §0> £ L' BYO 0> 6 ‘2 BEL 20> 20> € S0> | L S00= €0 6} €> 62> 061 00E €6L L'I> S0 BOENY BE ON lIBA CUEUD W
68 ESL S0» GE ¥E L0 10> 91 ¥Z BS54 ;i 20> 520> Z G§0> |I> I S00= E0 LE E> GZ> OEZ GSE€ IZ5L VI= S0 BOIESF 62 ON I3 aueUgy m
99 21 50> ¢+ ZF BIOD LO> 6i ZZ  I6L i 20> 520> € §0> > 9 S00> €0 L't € GZ» 242 02v S9L V= GO | BOEN GZ "ON lIBM OLEJUQ)|
100> o8y SiHE| o
e g : B0/ MY zii-vg| 3
610 , i X A BO/ETY 0C "ON I1I9p4 DHEWD W
100> ! ] BO/vEb i3 153 ABieus jueey| T
500 . - . » O/ 2 Aempsads enuopen ..ml
i ; : i BUIBIT 13M PiaNu| ABsmpaads ewopen| @
BO/GIY ©/E 4 Auediio) JBIBA EUEIUDY m
%.0

(Apajpenp) sinsay Bulojuopy ssjempunoig
§-c 8iqe!

aD
=)

~ 1



1 Jo | adey o :

Jajempunolb pajeal) jo ableyosip papnau; jou ssop uiseg A|3 1B Jaiem juan|ig
‘UISEQ 8l 0} pajnol Sem UBL} uiseq ay) woly padwnd iajem alow ajeaipul sanjea aanebap (-) a0

154 £6 ] 90€ vEE 5! V43 8ez oty 9t 1] 0 0 0 0 S|ejo0L 80DT
zL 0 0 £01 ag 8 ¥z 6E £Ct Gl 0 0 0 0 0 Bo-unp
8t 98 0 18 851 € 6€ L8 LEL 06 0 o} 0 a o 80-Aep
iy i 0 gLl 06 0 ] 8l